
 

 

 

 
 

 

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA 

VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM 

25 E. STATE STREET 

TUESDAY, MARCH 7, 2023 

7:00 PM 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated November 1, 2022   

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

  

1. Petition #23-01 (400 Mitchell Road): The petitioner, Liberty Illinois, LP, requests the 

following actions in the O-R-I Office, Research and Light Industrial District: 

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development  

b) Site Plan Approval 

 

NEW BUSINESS  

 

1. Petition #23-01 (400 Mitchell Road): The petitioner, Liberty Illinois, LP, requests the 

following actions in the O-R-I Office, Research and Light Industrial District: 

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development  

b) Site Plan Approval 

 

2. SPA #23-01 (320 Overland Drive): The petitioner, Opus Development Company, LLC, 

requests the following actions in the O-R-I Office, Research and Light Industrial District: 

a) Site Plan Approval 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES 

 

ADJOURNMENT   



 

1 

 

 VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 1, 2022 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Commissioner Tom Lenkart called the meeting to order. 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Commissioners Aaron Anderson, Anna Tuohy,  Richard 

Newell, Doug Botkin, Tom Lenkart, Mark Bozik and Alex Negro 

 

Not in attendance: Commissioner Scott Branson 

 

Staff in attendance: Community & Economic Development Director Mike Toth and Planner 

David Hansen 

  

Also in attendance: Village Attorney Kevin Drendel  

   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated September 6, 2022 

Motion for approval was made by Commissioner Bozik and seconded by Commissioner Newell. 

All in favor.  Motion approved. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Commissioner Tom Lenkart opened the public hearing.  

 

1. Petition #22-05: The petitioner, Jim Arneson (d.b.a. FoxArneson, Inc.), requests the 

following actions on Lot 8 (151 Hansen Boulevard) and Lot 6 of Willard’s Corner in North 

Aurora, Illinois: 

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the 

Planned Unit Development  

b) Site Plan Approval 

c) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision 

 

Planner David Hansen introduced Petition 22-05. He stated the petitioner is requesting a special 

use - planned unit development amendment with deviations to the planned unit development, site 

plan approval and preliminary final plat of subdivision on Lot 8 (151 Hansen Boulevard) and Lot  

6 of Willard’s Corner. The petitioner is looking to expand the existing 236,000 square foot 

Woodman’s food store with a 67,642 square foot warehouse addition, which would be constructed 

on the northern portion of the building. According to the petitioner, the warehouse would not be 

accessible to the general public. Per the PUD, the use would be a permitted use according to the 

grocery store definition. Site plan approval is needed for the project since the addition is more than 

25% of total square footage of an existing structure. Per the PUD, action is needed for the 



 

2 

 

resubdivision of Lot 8 and Lot 6, both owned by Woodmans, since the lots can be subdivided from 

time to time, subject to approval from the Plan Commission and Village Board. The last action 

item is regarding a special use  - planned unit development amendment with two deviations. The 

first deviation is for exterior lighting regarding the metal halide. That type of technology is 

outdated and would prevent the use of more energy efficient lighting sources such as LED and 

staff believes the reference can be removed from the PUD. The second deviation is regarding 

parking on the site. Woodman’s is not looking to add any additional parking spaces to the site. Per 

the PUD, it requires 2.5 spaces per 1,000 square feet of gross floor area. Since the addition is not 

accessible to the general public and the zoning ordinance amount shows the site is already over 

parked, the request is to deviate from the PUD language and allow a parking ratio of 2.275 parking 

spaces per 1,000 gross building area for Lot 8 only.  

 

Community and Economic Director Mike Toth added Woodman’s is planning to put a 67,000 

square foot warehouse addition on the building. It requires site plan approval for being over 25% 

and tonight we are having a public hearing for the deviations to the PUD in regards to the lighting 

and parking. Essentially, the petitioner is requesting to not have to add any additional parking to 

the property. Typically when square footage is added to the space it is added based on the Zoning 

Ordinance or what the PUD requires. In this case, the Zoning Ordinance is less restrictive than the 

PUD because the PUD requires 2.5 parking spaces per 1,000 square feet compared to a general 

warehouse building is 1 space per 5,000 square feet. At this time, the use is already over parked 

even with the warehouse addition. Per the Zoning Ordinance, 14 spaces would need to be added, 

but since it is already over parked, those parking spaces can be absorbed into the existing parking 

area, which could help preserve open space. The warehouse portion will also not be open to the 

public and would be adding 12 to 15 employees in that space.  

 

The petitioner, Jim Arneson from FoxArneson Construction (representing Woodman’s), said their 

company is a design build contractor from Wisconsin and have been building facilities for 

Woodman’s Food Market since 1983. Arneson mentioned Woodman’s, unlike it competitors, 

doesn’t own any centralized distribution centers. Woodman’s has chosen to warehouse products 

that can be bought in bulk at each of their facilities. Part of the model involves warehousing at 

each store, own fleet of trucks that moves products around, and never have a truck travel empty. 

This helps the environment and prevents no dead hauls on any trucks. By having a large amount 

of product at their stores, it helped a lot during Covid pandemic when there was supply issues that 

plagued the industry. Woodman’s has started to add more warehousing at a few of their other 

stores. Woodman’s stores are quite large and average around 250,000 square feet. The addition 

will make this store just over 300,000 square feet, their biggest store has 320,000 square feet. 

Woodman’s is looking to expand 67,642 square foot addition and make it resemble the existing 

building façade. The idea was to have it be the same precast wall panels, but due to the constraints 

in the construction industry are excessive. This store Woodman’s would like to construct store out 

of concrete block and cover that block in Eifs to make it look and match the current pre cast panels. 

The colors would match the existing store as well. The roof would be sloped to the North and not 

include the downspout gutters/dropped parapet that the current building has since it causes a safety 

issue in the winter with water pooling in the dock area. The addition would use internal drains 

instead. New loading docks will match the flared ones that are currently on site. Landscape rest of 

the property in the northern area, replace dead or dying from original landscaping, stop sign post 

will be replaced and erected due to fading and leaning.  

 



 

3 

 

Paul McIheran, Civil Engineer for raSmith engineering, explained the site modifications in more 

detail including the resubdivision of Lot 6 and 8 special use deviations. McIheran showed the Plan 

Commission where the addition was on the site, the setbacks on the site plan, the dock locations, 

and storm water management area. A storm water retention pond will be added to the north of the 

addition on Lot 8 to complement the other existing storm water on site. Trees and shrubs will be 

added around the stormwater basin and on the west side of the store. Lot splits were shown of how 

Lot 6 and Lot 8 would change with the proposed resubdivision of the plat. He mentioned the 

lighting is updated and the parking definition in the PUD didn’t contemplate the warehouse house 

as the Village Zoning Ordinance does.  

 

Commissioner Tom Lenkart closed the public hearing.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

Chairman Mike Brackett joined the meeting.  

 

1. Petition #22-05: The petitioner, Jim Arneson (d.b.a. FoxArneson, Inc.), requests the 

following actions on Lot 8 (151 Hansen Boulevard) and Lot 6 of Willard’s Corner in North 

Aurora, Illinois: 

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the 

Planned Unit Development  

b) Site Plan Approval 

c) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision 

 

Commissioner Richard Newell asked if an increase in truck traffic is anticipated and if so by how 

much. Arneson mentioned there will be an increase of 10-12 trucks a day and currently have 20-

24 trucks a day.  Commissioner Alex Negro asked if there are doors on all sides of the building 

addition. Arneson said there will be emergency exit doors every 150 feet per occupancy code. The 

plans may have missed adding a door to one of the renderings, but there will be two doors on the 

west and the east elevations and 4 doors on the north side of the building. The doors will be only 

for emergency access from the inside and no outdoor access. Commissioner Negro asked if the 

refrigeration unit will be expanded in the warehouse. Arneson said the plans show that another 

large freezer is planned in the warehouse addition area and will be enclosed in that area.  

 

Commissioner Mark Bozik asked about the water retention and detention area in the north and 

how wet it usually gets currently and if it ponds up. McIheran said it’s mostly dry, ponds up maybe 

a foot, will have wetland plants in bottom to help drain the stormwater within 24 hours, even with 

big storms. McIheran added the stormwater basin will be setback off Hansen Boulevard and the 

mature trees that are on site will remain there and help provide a screen. Commissioner Doug 

Botkin had questions about the symmetry of the front façade of the existing building with the 

addition. Arneson mentioned it will mostly remain in line with the existing building and decided 

not to add any focal elements since it would prompt signage, which Woodman’s didn’t deem 

necessary on the store. 

 

Commissioner Anna Tuohy asked about traffic on the site particularly in the rear (east side) of the 

store where the trucks go through. Touhy mentioned people like to cut through that area and 

suggested to add stop signs since there will probably be blind spots back there. Tuohy added the 



 

4 

 

façade is a lot of grayspace and has warehouse look feel for a pretty public area. She suggested 

adding landscaping and other elements if possible. Arneson mentioned trees and planting near the 

buildings were the idea rather than have the building standout. Since the addition area is warehouse 

we prefer not to call attention to it and have people think they can go in there especially since it’s 

near the online pickup. Arneson said online pick will stay as of now and may move to the parcel 

pickup canopy in the future since Woodman’s was using a independent contractor for the online 

orders, but it has moved in house as of now and rethinking it. Commissioner Tuohy asked about 

Lot 1 and if anything Woodmans is going to do with it since it’s vacant and if the new warehouse 

going to be used for other locations or just the North Aurora store. Arneson said Woodman’s is 

eager to sell all the lots they have out, but as of now there is no interest. Arneson added some of 

the product will go to other stores, but all the Woodman’s stores have that component. 

Commissioner Aaron Anderson asked if any of the stock will be dedicated to the North Aurora 

store. Arneson said most of it will go to North Aurora, but a store may be chosen if it is close in 

proximity to a particular supplier and may house that resource. 

 

Commissioner Tom Lenkart asked how close the northwest corner was to Hansen Boulevard. Toth 

added it’s at least 30 feet on both sides of the building since it was hard to determine what was the 

side and front yard so staff decided to require a minimum of 30 feet on both sides to meet the PUD. 

Commissioner Lenkart asked if the material is a stucco product and if there was a concern of it 

falling off or causing a safety hazard. Arneson said it’s a synthetic stucco and a lot of older stucco 

products on residential homes weren’t installed correctly. Their industrial base uses a drainage 

cavity and masonry with the eifs. Commissioner Lenkart asks if it became an issue does the Village 

have code to have it fixed in a timely manner. Toth said Village would probably have the property 

maintenance code to fall on. Commissioner Lenkart asked where the drainage will come out. 

Arneson said the water will run underground into the new stormwater basin. Commissioner 

Lenkart asked if the docks will be facing Oak Street. Arneson said that is correct and that is how 

they are currently. Commissioner Lenkart suggested adding more evergreens and conifers to the 

landscape plan and asked if directional/traffic signage can be added to the parcel pickup canopy 

since it is a dangerous area with cars and pedestrians interfering with each other. Chairman 

Brackett also shared the same opinion that the parcel pickup area is dangerous and traffic 

mitigation measures and signage should be added to that area if possible.  

 

Motion for Approval of Petition 22-05 with the six conditions was made by Commissioner Botkin 

and seconded by Commissioner Lenkart with two added conditions: 

 

• Substitute some of the deciduous trees on the landscape plan with coniferous species 

• Evaluate and implement on-site traffic control measures where necessary to ensure proper 

safety for pedestrians and motorists   

 

Vote: Tuohy – Yes, Anderson – Yes, Brackett – Yes, Bozik – Yes, Lenkart – Yes, Negro – Yes, 

Newell – Yes, Botkin- Yes. Motion approved. 

 

OLD BUSINESS – None 

 

 

 

 



 

5 

 

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES 

Toth mentioned the Woodman’s fuel canopy is under permitting review since it was a permitted 

use. The Randall Terrace Apartments are currently under building permit review. The Casey’s 

permit was issued and they’ve began construction. Toth added 19 S. Lincolnway is in the process 

of being demolished. The Sperry property was bought by the Park District earlier this year and the 

Dairy Barn is still going out for estimates and plans to go to the Village Board sometime in the 

near future. Toth also shared the Village Board is looking into a possible land swap with the North 

Aurora Fire Protection District in the Block One area, but nothing is official yet.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Botkin and seconded by Commissioner Lenkart.  All 

in favor.  Motion approved. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Jessica Watkins 

Village Clerk 



 

 

STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION 

FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Meeting Date:  March 7, 2023  

 

Petition Number:  #23-01  

 

Petitioner:  Liberty Illinois, LP  

 

Location: 400 Mitchell Road  

 

Property Index Numbers:      

15-03-401-006 & 15-03-401-005 

 

Development Size:  40 acres  

 

Requests:  1) Special Use - Planned Unit Development 2) Site Plan Approval  

 

Current Zoning: O-R-I Office, Research and Light Industrial District  

 

Current Land Use: Vacant Land 

 

Comprehensive Plan Designation: ‘Office/Industrial’  

 

PROPOSAL 

The petitioner is proposing to establish the 40-acre property as an industrial planned unit development 

(“PUD”). The petitioner intends to construct a 604,500 square-foot industrial office/warehouse 

building on Lot 1, which consists of 32.96 acres in the Liberty Business Center.  Lot 4 is also located 

in Liberty Business Center, immediately adjacent to Lot 1, and consists of 6.89 acres of land on which 

a stormwater management pond was previously constructed to serve Lot 1.  

 

BACKGROUND 

The Liberty Business Center Final Plat of Subdivision was approved by the Village Board on 

December 10, 2007. The Liberty Subdivision comprises of six total lots, three of which were created 

to accommodate warehouse development.  Lot 1 (400 Mitchell Road), Lot 2 (300 Mitchell Road) & 

Lot 3 (302 Mitchell Road) were created to accommodate warehouse development and the remaining 

lots are subservient to those lots by primarily providing stormwater detention. Lot 1 is located on the 

southern half of the Liberty Subdivision while Lots 2 & 3 are located on the northern half.  Lots 2 & 3 

were partially developed after subdivision of the Liberty Business Center. Due to the onset of the 

recession, development of Lots 2 & 3 ceased before any buildings were erected.  Construction of one 

warehouse building would later be completed on Lot 2 (300 Mitchell Road) in 2015. To prepare the 

site for a future tenant, the previous owner partially developed the subject property in 2016/2017. 

Some of the work completed included: mass grading, sanitary sewer, water main, service extensions 

throughout the site, installation of a fire loop and installation of storm sewer, which drains to the 

existing stormwater detention pond on Lot 4.  

 



Staff Report  

Petition #23-01 

Page 2 of 4 

 

Per Section 17.5.4.B of the Zoning Ordinance, any nonresidential or multiple-family parcel or parcels 

of land two acres or more in size shall be required to be a PUD, which did not become a requirement 

until the new Zoning Ordinance was adopted in 2013.  Each of the three lots planned for warehouse 

development in the Liberty Business Center exceeds two acres in size and would be classified as a 

nonresidential use (warehousing) once operable. As the development of Lots 2 & 3 began prior to the 

adoption of the Zoning Ordinance in 2013, development of the 300 Mitchell Road (Lot 2) property 

was allowed to commence as a permitted use.   

 

Since work on the subject property did not commence until after the adoption of the 2013 Zoning 

Ordinance, the subject property is required to meet the requirements of the current Zoning Ordinance, 

including any procedural requirements.  

 

REQUESTED ACTIONS 

 

Special Use –Planned Unit Development  

As previously mentioned, any nonresidential or multiple-family parcel or parcels of land two acres or 

more in size shall be required to be a planned unit development. The total site area for the proposed 

development is 40 acres and the use is considered nonresidential. The proposed plans meet the O-R-I 

District yard and bulk regulations and all other requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. To reduce the 

amount of unnecessary impervious surface, the petitioner will be allowed to land bank a small 

percentage of the parking stalls. The petitioner will always have the right to install the land banked 

parking stalls at any time, subject to building permit approval.  Additionally, the Village will have the 

authority to require the installation of the land banked parking stalls (at the discretion of the 

Community Development Director) should those additional parking stalls be needed.  

 

The petitioner has submitted a response to both the Standards for Special Uses and General Standards 

for Planned Unit Developments.  

 

Comprehensive Plan Land Use Recommendations 

The Comprehensive Plan designates the subject properties as ‘Office/Industrial’, which is consistent 

with the O-R-I Office, Research and Light Industrial District. The proposed Warehousing, Storage, 

and Distribution Facility use is classified as a permitted use in the O-R-I Office, Research and Light 

Industrial District.  

 

The proposed development area is included as part of a subarea listed in the Comprehensive Plan’s 

Commercial and Industrial Areas Plan:  

 

This site includes a largely undeveloped industrial tract between Feltes Lane and Hart Road. The 

Village should encourage the development of new office or light industrial uses, and should work with 

the City of Aurora to extend Corporate Boulevard west into the site, which would allow access to the 

Farnsworth Road I-88 interchange, industrial roadways should ensure that trucks cannot circulate 

through adjacent neighborhoods to the north.  

 

Since the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan in 2015, Corporate Boulevard has been extended west 

to Mitchell Road. The entrance to the subject property would align with Corporate Boulevard.  

 

 

 



Staff Report  

Petition #23-01 

Page 3 of 4 

 

Site Plan Approval  

Per Section 17.4.4.B of the Zoning Ordinance, site plan review shall be required for each building 

permit application for multi-family, townhouse, commercial, and industrial development for which a 

site plan has not already been approved.  

 

D. Standards for Site Plan Review:  

1. The arrangement of the structures and buildings on the site to:  

a. Allow for the effective use of the proposed development.  

b. Allow for the efficient use of the land.  

c. Ensure compatibility with development on adjacent property.  

d. Respond to off-site utility and service conditions, and minimize potential impacts on 

existing or planned municipal services, utilities, and infrastructure.  

e. Protect the public health, safety, convenience, comfort, and general welfare.  

f. Conform to the requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable regulations.  

2. The arrangement of open space or natural features on the site to:  

a. Create a desirable and functional environment for patrons, pedestrians, and occupants.  

b. Preserve unique natural resources where possible, such as, but not limited to forested 

areas and, hydrological features.  

c. Provide adequate measures to preserve existing healthy, mature trees wherever 

practically feasible.  

d. Provide adequate measures to preserve identified natural resources on adjacent sites.  

e. Design drainage facilities to promote the use and preservation of natural watercourses, 

patterns of drainage and compliance with existing stormwater control and erosion 

protection facilities or requirements.  

f. Avoid unnecessary or unreasonable alterations to existing topography.  

3. The organization of circulation systems to:  

a. Provide adequate and safe access to the site.  

b. Minimize potentially dangerous traffic movements.  

c. Separate pedestrian and auto circulation and provide for bicycle parking or storage 

insofar as practical.  

d. Minimize curb cuts.  

4. The design of off-street parking lots or garages to:  

a. Minimize adverse impacts on adjacent properties.  

b. Promote logical and safe parking and internal circulation.  

5. In accordance with Section 14.2 (Landscape Plan) the design of landscape improvements 

and related features to:  

a. Create a logical transition to adjoining lots and developments.  



Staff Report  

Petition #23-01 

Page 4 of 4 

 

b. Screen incompatible, negative, or unsightly uses.  

c. Minimize the visual impact of the development on adjacent sites and roadways.  

d. Utilize plant materials suitable to withstand the climatic conditions of the Village and 

microclimate of the site.  

e. Promote and enhance the appearance and image of the Village.  

6. Site illumination that is designed, located, and installed in a manner that will minimize 

adverse impacts on adjacent properties.  

7. Conformance of the proposed development with the goals and policies of the 

Comprehensive Plan and all Village codes and regulations.  

 

FINDINGS 

The Community Development Department finds that the information presented in Petition #23-01 

meets the Standards for Specials Uses, Site Plan Approval and Planned Unit Developments as set 

forth in the Zoning Ordinance. Based on the above considerations, Staff recommends the Plan 

Commission make the following motion recommending approval of Petition #23-01, subject to the 

following conditions: 

 

1. Except for the removal of dead or dying vegetation, the existing vegetation (“existing treeline”) 

located on Lot 6 shall be fully preserved.   

 

2. The petitioner shall have the right to install the land banked parking stalls at any time, subject 

to building permit approval.  

 

3. Mandatory installation of the land banked parking stalls shall be at the discretion of the 

Community Development Director.  

 

4. All outdoor lighting shall be fully shielded (full-cutoff).  

 

5. A separate building permit shall be required for any guardhouses so the Village can validate 

the optimal location in order to avoid any potential impact on site access and circulation.  

 

6. On-site management shall effectively monitor and regulate all on-site trucking activities in 

order to minimize any light, sound and odor emissions as well as any other performance 

standards per Section 12.5 of the Zoning Ordinance.  

  

7. Any perimeter fencing shall be black, metallic, non-chain link construction and limited to eight 

(8) feet in height. 

 

8. All business activities shall be conducted completely within the confines of the buildings. 

 

9. The keeping of any goods, material, merchandise or equipment outside of the building(s) shall 

be prohibited.  

 

10. All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be screened per Section 14.11.A of the 

Zoning Ordinance.  



Application for Special Use 3/26/2019 
 Page 1 of 6 

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO.  23-01 

Board of Trustees 

25 East State Street FILE NAME: 400 Mitchell Rd PUD
North Aurora, IL 60542 

DATE STAMP: February 10, 2023 

I. APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA

Name of Applicant  _____________________________________________________________ 

Applicant Address     ____________________________________________________________ 

Applicant Telephone #  __________________________________________________________

Email Address  _________________________________________________________________ 

Property Owner(s)  ______________________________________________________________ 

Owner Address       

Owner Telephone #  _____________________________________________________________ 

II. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property ____________________________________________________________ 

(indicate location if no common address) 

Legal Description: ______________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Parcel Size ____________________________________________________________________ 

Present Use ____________________________________________________________________ 
(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.) 

Present Zoning District __________________________________________________________ 
  (Zoning Ordinance Classification) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Liberty Illinois, LP (c/o Brian Sheehan & Kelsey Perrin)

400 Mitchell Road, North Aurora, IL

321 N. Clark Street, Chicago, IL 60654

(847) 292-3900

bsheehan@prologis.com & kperrin@prologis.com

Liberty Illinois, LP

321 N. Clark Street, Chicago, IL 60654

(847) 292-3900

Lot 1 - 32.9639 Ac. & Lot 4 - 6.893 Acres

Mass-graded property, intended for warehouse/industrial use

ORI Office Research Industrial District

See Below.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - 
Parcel 1:
LOT 1 IN LIBERTY BUSINESS CENTER - NORTH AURORA, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 3,
TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED
DECEMBER 28, 2007, AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2007K125658, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Parcel 2:
PERMANENT NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE LAND, IN, UPON, ACROSS, OVER, UNDER AND THROUGH LOT
4 IN LIBERTY BUSINESS CENTER - NORTH AURORA, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 3,
TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED
DECEMBER 28, 2007, AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2007K125658, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.



Application for Special Use 3/26/2019 
                          Page 2 of 6 

 

III. PROPOSED SPECIAL USE 

 

 Proposed Special Use ___________________________________________________________ 
      (Zoning Ordinance Classification) 

 

 Code Section that authorizes Special Use ___________________________________________ 

 Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or 

 any part thereof? ________ 

 If so, when? _________________________________ to what district?_____________________ 

 Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed _____________________________ 

 ______________________________________________________________________________

 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question?______ 

 ______________________________________________________________________________

 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the 

 particular location? (Explain) _____________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform 

to the following standards: 

 

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which 

the property is located. 

 

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location. 

 

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for 

public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the 

community.  

 

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan, 

and all Village codes and regulations. 

 

 

ORI - Office Research Industrial District

No

The areas to the east and to the south are within the City of Aurora. The area to the north is ORI - Office
Research Industrial District. The area to the west is R-1 Single Family Residence District and I-2 General
Industrial District.

The site was previously mass graded in 2016/2017, as part of these mass-grading improvements, storm
sewer, sanitary sewer, and water utilities were installed to service a development of similar size and use.
Applicant intends to develop a modern ±604,500 SF industrial office/warehouse facility including an internal
fleet area for light maintenance and washing.  The exterior site will be comprised of approximately 117 car
parking spots (plus 37 future/land bank), 95 exterior docks, 127 trailer positions, and 67 fleet stalls.

Title 17, Chapter 10.2 - Permitted and Special Uses

Per Title 17, Chapter 5.4(B) of the North Aurora Code of Ordinances: "Any nonresidential or
multiple-family parcel, or parcels of land two acres or more in size shall be required to be a planned unit
development."

Furthermore, Section 4.3 of Appendix A of the North Aurora Code of Ordinances: “all planned unit
developments are subject to special use and the requirements of that procedure.”



Application for Special Use 3/26/2019 
                          Page 3 of 6 

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be 

harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of 

the general vicinity. 

 

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value 

of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located. 

 

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring 

property. 

 

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides 

adequate and safe access to the site. 

 

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains 

parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.  

 

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety, 

and other necessary facilities. 

 

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other 

applicable regulations. 
 

 

IV  CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS 

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof: 

 

1. Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property 

and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).  

2. Legal Description of the subject property(s).  

3. Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey. 

4. Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements. 

5. Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above). 

6. Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North 

Aurora. 

7. Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining 

funds refundable upon project completion.  

8. Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a 

consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application. 

9. Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website   

       www.kanedupageswcd.org  for a Land Use Opinion Application                                                                                                                                                                      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







TAX PARCEL NO.  PROPERTY OWNER  MAILING ADDRESS 

 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

________________________ 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

_________________  ________________________ ______________________________ 

15-02-302-002

15-02-302-003

15-02-351-001

15-02-351-002

15-03-326-006

15-03-401-002

15-03-401-003

15-03-401-004

15-03-401-007

Prologis LP - AKA Liberty Property

Mitchell Road Industrial Park, 
Subdivision Owners Association 
Sequioa Realty Group

BCI IV Aurora Corporate Center LLC

BCI IV Aurora Corporate Center LLC

Commonwealth Edison Co

Prologis LP - AKA Liberty Property

Prologis LP - AKA Liberty Property

Prologis LP - AKA Liberty Property

Prologis LP - AKA Liberty Property

1800 Wazee Street, Suite 500, Denver, CO 80202

1900 S Highland Ave Ste 104, Lombard, IL, 60148

518 17th St FL 17, Denver, CO, 80202

3 Lincoln Ctr FL 4 Oakbrook Terrace, IL, 60181

1800 Wazee Street, Suite 500, Denver, CO 80202

1800 Wazee Street, Suite 500, Denver, CO 80202

1800 Wazee Street, Suite 500, Denver, CO 80202

1800 Wazee Street, Suite 500, Denver, CO 80202

Illinois Tollway 2700 Ogden Avenue, Downers Grove, IL 60515

518 17th St FL 17, Denver, CO, 80202



400 N Mitchell Road, North Aurora, IL 

 

Development Narrative: 

 

Existing Parcels Overview (Lots 1 and 4): Lot 1 is located in Liberty Business Center and consists of 32.96 

acres of partially improved land. Lot 4 is located in Liberty Business Center, immediately adjacent to Lot 

1, and consists of 6.89 acres of land on which a stormwater management pond was previously 

constructed.  Lot 4 is encumbered by a recorded stormwater detention and drainage easement. Per the 

current North Aurora Zoning Map (revision date 4/16/2021) the subject properties are zoned ORI Office 

research Industrial District. The subject properties are located at the southeastern limits of the Village of 

North Aurora. The properties to the immediate west and north are also located within the Liberty 

Business Center and zoned ORI. Lot 1 is bound by Interstate 88 to the south and the properties to the 

east (across Mitchell Road) lie within the City of Aurora and are zoned ORI Office/Research/Light 

Industrial. The previous owner of Lot 1 and Lot 4 (Liberty) partially developed the property in 2016/17; 

work completed included: mass grading, sanitary sewer and water main and service extensions 

throughout the site, installation of a fire loop and installation of storm sewer, which drains to the 

existing stormwater detention pond on Lot 4.  

 

Applicant intends to develop an approximately 604,500 square-foot industrial office/warehouse 

building, having a maximum building façade height of 50-feet with internal clear heights of 40-feet. The 

building’s anticipated use is logistics/warehousing. Applicant is engaged in discussions with a potential 

end user who intends to utilize the facility for distribution. Applicant anticipates the building to consist 

of 15,911 square-feet of office space and the remaining 588,589 square-feet to be used for warehousing 

and auxiliary uses.  The building is anticipated to include 95 dock positions and 6 overhead drive-in 

doors. The site is anticipated to supply 117 vehicle parking spaces (including 5 ADA parking spaces), 37 

additional land-banked vehicle parking space, 67 route vehicle parking spaces, and 127 trailer parking 

spaces. The specific end user, detailed engineering and architectural design may lead to minor variations 

to the office/warehouse square-footage, parking counts, site plan and building facade.  

 

Should the opportunity with the current potential end user not materialize, applicant still intends to 

develop the property for an alternate to be determined end user or as a speculative development, in 

which case, the site plan would likely adjust to show a more standard truck court on the north side of 

the site. If implemented, this would not impact the overall 180’ truck court dimension or perimeter road 

location.   

 

Applicant has completed a Traffic Impact Study for the proposed development which estimated 

passenger vehicle and truck trips.  As part of the Traffic Impact Study, applicant diligently reviewed the 

neighboring parcels, anticipated traffic volumes and routes, and the potential for effects upon 

neighboring properties. This review has shown that the neighboring parcels are industrial in nature and 

utilized in a similar manner as the proposed development. Additionally, access to the proposed 

development will align with existing Corporate Boulevard to the east. The majority of the site’s traffic is 

anticipated to proceed directly east to the Farnsworth Road I-88 interchange via Corporate Boulevard; 

thereby not significantly increasing traffic volumes on Mitchell Road. This is in alignment with the 

Village’s Comprehensive Plan. The property’s operating hours, employee vehicle traffic, and truck traffic 



volume will be dictated by the ultimate end user of the property and are anticipated to be typical to that 

of other logistics and warehousing facilities in the area. The Traffic Impact Study has been included with 

the submission.  

 

Potable water usage and sanitary effluents generated are expected to be in-line with logistics buildings 

of a similar size and it is anticipated that the in-place services will be sufficient to supply the building. In 

total, the estimated project costs are approximately $40,000,000.00.  

 

The proposed development complies with the property’s current ORI zoning and aligns with the Village 

of North Aurora’s Comprehensive Plan. The vision for this property is defined within the Comprehensive 

Plan on Page 6 which states “Support further industrial development on Mitchell Road such as 

completion of the Liberty Business Center.” This property is identified within Commercial and Industrial 

Character Area 20 on pages 12 and 13 of the Comprehensive Plan, which states “The Village should 

encourage the development of new office or light industrial uses”. 

 

 



LEGAL DESCRIPTION:   

 

PARCEL 1: 

LOT 1 IN LIBERTY BUSINESS CENTER - NORTH AURORA, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF 

THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD 

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED DECEMBER 28, 2007, 

AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2007K125658, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 

PARCEL 2: 

PERMANENT NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE LAND, IN, UPON, ACROSS, 

OVER, UNDER AND THROUGH LOT 4 IN LIBERTY BUSINESS CENTER - NORTH AURORA, BEING A 

SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 

EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED 

DECEMBER 28, 2007, AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2007K125658, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 



W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W

W
W

W

WETLAND

WETLAND

S85°28'47"W 

 

397.06'

(S87°10'18"W)N89°31'11"W  401.55'
(N87°49'40"W)

S89°24'45"W  
801.92'

(N88°53'44"W)

(N42°38'07"W)
N44°19'38"W  156.21' STONE RIP-RAP

STONE RIP-RAP

STONE RIP-RAP

STONE RIP-RAP

STONE RIP-RAP STONE RIP-RAP

6' CLF

6' CLF

6' CLF

6' CLF
CONC BLOCK WALL

CONC BLOCK WALL

TELEPHONE VAULT
BILLBOARD SIGN

LOT 1

LOT 5
STORMWATER DETENTION
AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PER DOC. 2007K125658

EDGE OF WATER
AS OF 5-12-2021

EDGE OF WATER
AS OF 5-12-2021

LOT 2

LOT 4
STORMWATER DETENTION
AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PER DOC. 2007K125658

LOT 6

LOT 6

LOT 6

15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658
10' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

15
' P

U
D

E 
PE

R
 D

O
C

. 2
00

7K
12

56
58

30' ACCESS EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

30' ACCESS EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

SITE BENCHMARK
CUT CROSS IN CURB
ELEVATION=753.74

FOUND 1/2" IRON
PIPE 0.02' N & 0.11' W

FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE
0.13' W & ON-LINE

FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE
0.03' S & 0.20' W

704

703

702701

699
698

697
696

68
4 706

699

698
697696

692

693

693

685

685

68
5

695695

700

705

715

710

70
5

70
0

70
0

695

705
705

705

70
5

70
0 CLEAN OUT

RIM=712.51

CLEAN OUT
RIM=709.96

CLEAN OUT
RIM=708.70

W W

W
W

W

VALVE VAULT
RIM=699.54

TP=694.19 E-W

VALVE VAULT
RIM=699.16
TP=693.81 E-W

VALVE VAULT
RIM=704.59
TP=699.04 E-W

15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=696.80

INV=683.21 10" PVC E-S
INV=683.01 10" PVC W

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=691.58

INV=681.33 10" PVC E-W

SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=690.46

INV=679.51 10" PVC E
INV=679.41 10" PVC N

10
' P

U
D

E 
PE

R
 D

O
C

. 2
00

7K
12

56
58

INV=678.05 10" PVC N

INV=694.42 8" CPP SW

INLET
RIM=696.08
INV=688.48 8" CPP NE
INV=686.73 24" RCP N
INV=686.83 18" RCP S
INV= 24" RCP W

INLET
RIM=696.15
INV=690.70 8" CPP NE
INV=687.55 18" RCP N

INV=694.81 8" CPP SW

IN
LE

T
R

IM
=6

96
.1

1
IN

V=
69

0.
66

 8
" C

PP
 N

E
IN

V=
68

9.
36

 1
2"

 R
C

P 
E

IN
V=

69
4.

00
 8

" C
PP

 S
W

IN
V=

69
4.

37
 8

" C
PP

 S
E

IN
LE

T
R

IM
=6

96
.0

3
IN

V=
69

0.
58

 8
" C

PP
 N

W
IN

V=
68

8.
88

 1
5"

 R
C

P 
N

IN
V=

68
7.

53
 1

2"
 R

C
P 

W
IN

V=
68

7.
28

 1
5"

 R
C

P 
E

IN
LE

T
R

IM
=6

95
.3

6
IN

V=
68

9.
61

 8
" C

PP
 N

W
IN

V=
68

6.
51

 1
5"

 R
C

P 
N

-W
IN

V=
BL

O
C

KE
D

 1
8"

 R
C

P 
S

IN
V=

69
3.

84
 8

" C
PP

 S
E

INV=684.91 18" RCP N
INV=684.68
36" RCP N

IN
V=

69
4.

15
 8

" C
PP

 S
E

IN
LE

T
R

IM
=6

95
.9

1
IN

V=
O

FF
SE

T 
8"

 C
PP

 N
W

IN
V=

68
4.

46
 1

5"
 R

C
P 

N
IN

V=
68

5.
71

 3
0"

 R
C

P 
E

IN
V=

BL
O

C
KE

D
 3

6"
 R

C
P 

S

IN
V=

69
3.

34
 8

" C
PP

 S
E

IN
LE

T
R

IM
=6

95
.5

9
IN

V=
O

FF
SE

T 
8"

 C
PP

 N
W

IN
V=

O
FF

SE
T 

36
" R

C
P 

E
IN

V=
BL

O
C

KE
D

 3
6"

 R
C

P 
SW

INV=684.99 36" RCP NE

IN
V=

69
7.

24
 8

" C
PP

 S
E

IN
LE

T
R

IM
=6

99
.5

6
IN

V=
O

FF
SE

T 
8"

 C
PP

 N
W

IN
V=

O
FF

SE
T 

36
" R

C
P 

N
IN

V=
69

0.
06

 3
6"

 R
C

P 
E

IN
V=

68
8.

81
 3

6"
 R

C
P 

W

INLET
RIM=706.22
INV=700.72 9" CPP N
INV=693.32 36" RCP E
INV=691.22 36" RCP W

INLET
RIM=711.59
INV=704.09 12" RCP SE

INLET
RIM=710.27
INV=694.07 36" RCP W

IN
LE

T
R

IM
=7

00
.7

3
IN

V=
68

9.
23

 3
6"

 R
C

P 
N

IN
V=

68
8.

48
 3

6"
 R

C
P 

S

INLET
RIM=701.16

INV=695.76 8" CPP SW
INV=693.71 18" PVC W
INV=692.56 24" RCP N
INV=691.61 24" RCP S

INV=699.87 8" CPP NE

INV=684.79 12" RCP NW

 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

VALVE VAULT
RIM=706.35

TP=700.45 E-W

W W W W W W W W W W W WVALVE VAULT
RIM=706.63
TP=700.83 E-W

VALVE VAULT
RIM=714.92
TP=709.89 E-W

W
W

W
W

VALVE VAULT
RIM=714.89

TP=709.14 N-S

VALVE VAULT
RIM=731.67

TP=726.17 E-W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

CONC BRIDGE WALL

INLET GRATE

CONC
CONCCONCCONC

CONC

CONC

CONC

CONC

CONC CONC

G
U

AR
D

R
AI

L

GRAVEL

POLE OVER TOLLWAY

IN
LE

T
R

IM
=7

10
.0

5
IN

V=
70

4.
55

 8
" C

PP
 S

W
IN

V=
70

1.
45

 1
8"

 R
C

P 
N

E
IN

V=
70

1.
25

 2
4"

 R
C

P 
SW

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=708.73

INV=701.13 24" RCP NE
INV=703.33 8" CPP N

INV=701.08 30" RCP W
INV=703.23 24" RCP S

IN
V=

70
9.

11
 8

" C
PP

 S
W

IN
V=

70
7.

28
 8

" C
PP

 S
W

INLET
RIM=705.64

INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SW
INV=OFFSET 18" PVC N

INV=699.79 30" RCP E
INV=699.44 30" RCP W

IN
V=

70
5.

14
 8

" C
PP

 S
W

INLET
RIM=710.24

INV=704.65 8" CPP NE
INV=703.20 18" RCP N

INV=703.15 18" RCP SW

IN
V=

70
9.

16
 8

" C
PP

 S
W

INLET
RIM=710.16

INV=704.66 8" CPP SE
INV=704.16 18" RCP S

IN
V=

70
8.

97
 8

" C
PP

 N
W

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=722.59
INV=OFFSET 12" RCP E
INV=718.49 12" RCP S
INV=714.99 12" RCP N

INLET
RIM=722.81
INV=719.08 12" RCP E
INV=719.03 12" RCP W

INLET
RIM=722.79
INV=719.54 12" RCP W

INLET
RIM=728.13
INV=724.78 12" RCP E
INV=724.03 12" RCP W

INLET
RIM=728.57
INV=725.52 12" RCP W

INLET
RIM=739.87
INV=735.47 12" RCP W
INV=735.42 12" RCP E

INLET
RIM=749.28
INV=740.75 12" RCP W
INV=OFFSET 12" RCP E

INLET
RIM=751.38
INV=747.53 12" RCP W

INLET
RIM=751.35
INV=743.10 12" RCP E
INV=743.05 12" RCP W

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=743.39
INV=737.39 12" RCP E-W

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=717.60
INV=711.65 12" RCP E-N-S

INLET
RIM=717.06
INV=712.86 12" RCP E-W

INLET
RIM=717.00
UNABLE TO OPEN

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=714.56
PIPE PLUGGED

INLET
RIM=714.05
INV=710.25 12" RCP E-W

INLET
RIM=714.03
INV=710.60 12" RCP W

INLET
RIM=713.72
INV=709.17 12" RCP E
INV=706.87 12" RCP SW

INLET
RIM=713.53

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=713.82
INV=707.12 12" RCP NE

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=714.08
INV=706.93 12" RCP NE
PIPE PLUGGED SW

STONE RIP-RAP

INV=707.56 18" RCP N
INV=708.84 36" RCP E

INV=708.17 36" RCP E

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=690.63

INV=683.68 12" RCP W-E

INV=683.68 12" RCP E

INV=683.89 12" RCP W

INV=683.85 42" RCP E STORM MANHOLE
RIM=700.17
INV=693.62 15" RCP S
INV=688.67 42" RCP E
INV=683.32 42" RCP W

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=700.16

INV=695.16 15" RCP E
INV=694.81 18" RCP N

INV=684.24 42" RCP SE

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=701.73

INV=696.33 15" RCP E
INV=696.18 18" RCP S
INV=696.18 18" CPP N

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=702.61
INV=697.71 10" CPP S
INV=694.46 18" RCP N
INV=688.36 42" RCP SE
BOTTOM=684.11
WEST INVERT CAGED OFF

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=705.03
INV=698.83 10" CPP NE
INV=697.98 12" RCP SE
INV=689.73 36" RCP E
INV=689.68 42" RCP NW

INV=699.76 8" CPP SW

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=703.63

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=705.28
INV=700.59 10" CPP NE
INV=700.74 18" PVC N
INV=692.09 36" RCP E
INV=692.041 36" RCP W

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=705.43
INV=699.93 10" CPP NE
INV=698.73 18" PVC N
INV=694.23 36" RCP E-W

INV=700.50 8" CPP SW

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=705.58
INV=OFFSET 10" CPP NE
INV=698.98 18" PVC N
INV=696.43 36" RCP E
INV=696.23 36" RCP W

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=705.11
INV=OFFSET 18" PVC N
INV=697.45 36" RCP E
INV=697.30 36" RCP W

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=705.56
INV=OFFSET 18" PVC N
INV=698.46 30" RCP E
INV=698.41 36" RCP W

INV=700.45 8" CPP SW

INLET
RIM=702.87
INV=697.77 8" CPP S
INV=689.92 36" RCP E
INV=689.72 42" RCP W

IN
V=

70
1.

91
 8

" C
PP

 N

INV=703.63 8" CPP N
INLET
RIM=705.57
INV=698.57 8" CPP S
INV=692.02 36" RCP NE
INV=691.92 36" RCP W

INV=704.64 8" CPP NW

INLET
RIM=705.31

INV=699.31 8" CPP SE
INV=694.86 36" RCP E

INV=694.76 36" RCP W

INLET
RIM=705.26

INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE
INV=OFFSET 18" PVC S

INV=697.41 30" RCP E
INV=697.21 36" RCP W

INLET
RIM=705.21

INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE
INV=698.41 30" RCP E

INV=698.36 30" RCP W

INLET
RIM=705.15

INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE
INV=OFFSET 12" RCP S

INV=699.88 30" RCP W
INV=699.88 24" RCP SE

INV=704.05 8" CPP N INV=704.17 8" CPP NW

INV=704.34 8" CPP N

W W W W

VALVE VAULT
RIM=706.40
TP= E-W

FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE
1.84' S & 1.62' SELY

SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE
1.46' S & 1.51' SWLY

FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE
2.27' S & 1.89' SWLY

FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE
1.12' S & 1.19' SWLY

FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE
0.94' S & 0.90' SWLY

FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE
0.08' S & 0.54' W FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE

0.15' N & 0.46' W

FOUND CONC ROW
MON 0.02' S & 0.77' W

S0
1°

19
'4

1"
W
 
 

75
8.

28
'

(S
03

°0
1'

12
"W

)

INLET
RIM=739.75
INV=736.55 12" RCP E

INLET
RIM=744.30
INV=740.80 12" RCP E

INLET
RIM=744.26
INV=738.91 12" RCP W
INV=738.31 12" RCP E

INLET
RIM=749.26
INV=745.26 12" RCP E

LOT 3

LOT 6

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD
(8

0'
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

.O
.W

.)

 A
SP

H
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E

 A
SP

H
AL

T 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

(N83°35'56"W)
N85°17'27"W  7.16'

(N00°38'10"E)
N01°03'21"W  581.80'

(N89°21'50"E)
N88°56'39"E  266.37'

(N63°38'10"E)

N61°56'39"E 
 

361.89'

(S89°21'50"E)
N88°56'39"E  853.89'

(N73°56'13"E)

N72°14'42"E  
315.64'

(S00°31'57"W)
S01°09'34"E  186.95'

CLF 0.64' S
& 0.69' W

CLF 0.80' S
CLF 0.47' S

CLF 0.88' S CLF 0.62' SCLF 0.19' S

CLF 0.39' S &
0.99' SWLY

CLF 1.00' S &
1.11' SWLY

706

707 708
709

706

709
709 708 707

706

719

718717716

714713

712711

728

716

717718

719

721

706

714

707 70
8

70
9

70
9

70
870

7

70
6

70
4

70
3

70
2

701

68
3

683

683

684

680

685
690

690
685

70
0

69
5

69
0

68
5

722
LOT 4

STORMWATER DETENTION
AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PER DOC. 2007K125658

INTERSTATE 88
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)

70
5

720

715
710

70
5

71
0

710

710

71
0

71
0

71
0

720

715

71
0

715

720

725

730

735

745

750

755

725

720
715710

705

700

705

695

690

700

695

70
5 705

705

71
0

71
5

72
0

72
5

73
0

73
5

74
0

74
5

75
0

705

70
5

WETLAND

WETLAND

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=705.98

INV=694.08 36" RCP SW
INV=699.98 8" CPP S

INV=694.18 36" RCP E STORM MANHOLE
RIM=705.54
INV=687.53 18" PVC S
INV=696.34 36" RCP E
INV=696.24 36" RCP W

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=706.07

INV=700.47 24" RCP NW
INV=700.97 8" CPP S

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=718.57
INV=704.27 24" RCP N
INV=715.57 8" CPP

VALVE VAULT
RIM=709.62

TP=701.42 N-S

©
 C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 2

0
2

1

REVISIONS SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

D
A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

ILLINOIS OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN STREET - SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m

S
U

R
V

E
Y

2
1

3
2

.
1

0

B
D

J

6
/
0

4
/
2

0
2

1

1
"
=

8
0

'

1

1

1" = 80'0 160'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

PLAT  OF  SURVEY

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

I, Paul A. Kubicek, an Illinois Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that “This
professional service conforms to the current Illinois minimum standards for a boundary
survey” and that the PLAT OF SURVEY hereon drawn is a correct representation to the
best of my knowledge and belief with the information provided.

SIGNED ________________________________________________________________
              PAUL A. KUBICEK, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 035-003296

      EXPIRES 11/30/2022
      PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC #184006289-0010
      EXPIRES 04/30/2023

1 Added Wetland Locations         12/21/2022

NORTH

CONIFER TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

TREE LINE

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

ELECTRIC METER/PEDESTAL

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

HYDRANT

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE IRON PIPE

WATER MAIN

GAS MAIN

STORM SEWER

SANITARY SEWER

WATER VALVE

FLARED END SECTION

W

CLEANOUT

SIGN

CLF = CHAIN-LINK FENCE
CONC = CONCRETE
PUDE = PUBLIC UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

VALVE VAULT

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

Bearings referenced to the Illinois State

Plane Coordinate System, East Zone (1201).

GAS MARKER

STREET LIGHT/PARKING LIGHT
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LOT 1 IN LIBERTY BUSINESS CENTER - NORTH AURORA, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED
DECEMBER 28, 2007, AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 2007K125658, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

CONTAINING 1,435,908 SQUARE FEET OR 32.9639 ACRES

GENERAL NOTES

1. Field work completed on May 26, 2021.
5. Existing improvements graphically shown on this survey are limited to a predefined

"Project Area" specified by the Owner/Client. Pinnacle Engineering Group, LLC
takes no responsibility for improvements outside of this "Project Area".

BENCHMARKS:

REFERENCE BENCHMARK:
NGS MONUMENT IL KANE 32 39 8 (AJ3008). MONUMENT DESCRIBED AS
LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 1.0 MI NORTHWEST OF NORTH AURORA, 2.5
MI SOUTHWEST OF BATAVIA IN SECTION 32, T39N, R8E.  TO REACH FROM
THE JUNCTION OF IL RT 31 AND MOOSEHEART RD PROCEED WEST ON
MOOSEHEART RD APPROXIMATELY 0.7 MILES TO THE STATION LOCATED
65.4 FT NORTH OF CENTERLINE OF MOOSEHEART RD.

DATUM: NAVD88
ELEVATION: 730.75

SITE BENCHMARK:
CUT CROSS IN CURB NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SITE.
ELEVATION: 718.03

CABLE TELEVISION

FIBER OPTIC LINE

IRON REBAR/ROD

MAG NAIL

STORM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T









 

 

 
    Created: 2022-09-08 11:39:35 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 75) 

 
Page 1 of 3 

Chapter 5 - PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS 

… 

5.6 Procedure. 

…  

The Plan Commission shall forward its ultimate findings and recommendation for approval or denial of the 
preliminary plan and special use in writing to the Village Board.  

b. The Plan Commission's recommendation to the Village Board shall set forth in what 
respects the planned unit development is or is not in the public interest including, but not 
limited to, findings of fact on the following:  

i. Is the site or zoning lot upon which the planned unit development is to be 
located adaptable to the unified development proposed?  

 Yes, the site is currently zoned ORI Office Research Industrial District. The vision 
for this property is defined within the Comprehensive Plan on Page 6 which 
states “Support further industrial development on Mitchell Road such as 
completion of the Liberty Business Center”; this parcel is located within Liberty 
Business Center.  This property is identified within Commercial and Industrial 
Character Area 20 on pages 12 and 13 of the Comprehensive Plan, which states 
“The Village should encourage the development of new office or light industrial 
uses”. 

 
ii. Will the proposed planned unit development not have the effect of 

endangering the public health, safety, comfort or general welfare of any 
portion of the community?  

 No, there will be no negative impacts upon public health, safety or general 
welfare of the community. The surrounding properties are industrial in nature 
and developing the property from vacant land to a Class A industrial/logistics 
facility will follow the Village’s Comprehensive Plan to “Attract and retain 
industry, capitalizing on North Aurora’s desirable location within the Fox Valley 
Region and along the I-88 Corridor, to provide employment opportunities while 
maintaining a diversified community tax base.” 
 

iii. Will the proposed planned unit development not be injurious to the use and 
enjoyment of other property in the vicinity for the purposes already permitted?  

The proposed PUD will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other 
properties in the vicinity. The site is currently zoned ORI Office Research 
Industrial District. The neighboring properties are industrial in nature and the 
proposed development aligns with the Village’s Comprehensive Plan. 

 
 
iv. Will the proposed planned unit development not diminish or impair property 

values within the neighborhood?  

No, the proposed PUD will not diminish or impair property values within the 
neighborhood. The surrounding properties are industrial in nature and 
developing the property from vacant land to a Class A industrial/logistics facility 
would be expected to increase the value of nearby property. Furthermore, the 



 

 

 
    Created: 2022-09-08 11:39:35 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 75) 

 
Page 2 of 3 

development follows the Village’s Comprehensive Plan to “Attract and retain 
industry, capitalizing on North Aurora’s desirable location within the Fox Valley 
Region and along the I-88 Corridor, to provide employment opportunities while 
maintaining a diversified community tax base.” 

v. Will the proposed planned unit development not impede the normal and 
orderly development and improvement of surrounding property for uses 
permitted in the zoning district?  

 No, the proposed PUD will not impede the normal and orderly development or 
improvement of the surrounding properties. The surrounding parcels are 
industrial in nature and the proposed development aligns with the Village’s 
Comprehensive Plan. 

 
vi. Is there provision for adequate utilities, drainage, off-street parking and 

loading, pedestrian access and all other necessary facilities?  
 The previous owner of Lot 1 and Lot 4 (Liberty) partially developed the property 

in 2016/17; work completed included: mass grading, sanitary sewer and water 
main and service extensions throughout the site, installation of a fire loop and 
installation of storm sewer, which drains to the existing stormwater detention 
pond on Lot 4. Potable water usage and sanitary effluents generated are 
expected to be in-line with logistics buildings of a similar size and it is 
anticipated that the in-place services will be sufficient to supply the building. 
The site has been designed to include accessible parking spaces, accessible 
routes and all applicable ADA requirements.  

 
vii. Is there provision for adequate vehicular ingress and egress designed to 

minimize traffic congestion upon public streets?  
 Yes, provisions are in-place for adequate vehicular ingress and egress designed 

to minimize traffic congestion upon public streets. Access to the proposed 
development will align with existing Corporate Boulevard to the east. The 
majority of the site’s traffic is anticipated to proceed directly east to the 
Farnsworth Road I-88 interchange via Corporate Boulevard; thereby not 
significantly increasing traffic volumes on Mitchell Road. This is in alignment 
with the Village’s Comprehensive Plan. 

 
viii. Are the location and arrangement of structures, parking areas, walks, lighting 

and appurtenant facilities, compatible with the surrounding neighborhood and 
adjacent land uses?  

 Yes, the location and arrangement of structures, parking areas, walks, lighting 
and appurtenant facilities, compatible with the surrounding neighborhood and 
adjacent land uses. The surrounding properties are industrial in nature and the 
proposed site plan demonstrates the proposed development’s compatibility 
with and similarity to the adjacent parcels. A proposed photometric plan has 
also been completed which demonstrates minimal light intensity in footcandles 
at all property lines.  

 
ix. Are the areas of the proposed planned unit development which are not to be 

used for structures, parking and loading areas, or access ways, suitably 
landscaped?  

 Yes, the areas of the proposed PUD which are not used for structures or parking 
and loading areas are suitably landscaped as demonstrated by the landscape 



 

 

 
    Created: 2022-09-08 11:39:35 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 75) 

 
Page 3 of 3 

rendering and preliminary landscape plans which are included as part of this 
submission.  

 
x. Is the planned unit development in the specific location proposed consistent 

with the spirit and intent of this Ordinance and the adopted Comprehensive 
Plan?  

 Yes, the proposed PUD is consistent with the spirit and intent of this Ordinance 
and the adopted Comprehensive Plan. The proposed development complies 
with the property’s current ORI zoning and aligns with the Village of North 
Aurora’s Comprehensive Plan. The vision for this property is defined within the 
Comprehensive Plan on Page 6 which states “Support further industrial 
development on Mitchell Road such as completion of the Liberty Business 
Center”; this parcel is located within Liberty Business Center. This property is 
identified within Commercial and Industrial Character Area 20 on pages 12 and 
13 of the Comprehensive Plan, which states “The Village should encourage the 
development of new office or light industrial uses”. 

 
xi. Are there benefits or amenities in the proposed planned unit development that 

are unique and/or which exceed the applicable zoning requirements?  
 No, there are no benefits or amenities in the proposed PUD that are unique 

and/or which exceed the applicable zoning requirements.  
 



 

 

Special Use Standards Conformance 

400 Mitchell Road, North Aurora, IL 

 

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform 

to the following standards: 

 

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which 

the property is located. 

Yes, the site is currently zoned ORI Office Research Industrial District. The proposed 

special use is authorized in the zoning district in which the property will be located 

pursuant to Chapter 10.2 of the Village Zoning Code. 

 

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location. 

Yes. The proposed special use is necessary for the public convenience at the location and 

required by Chapter 5.4 of the Village Zoning Code. 

 

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for 

public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the 

community. 

The proposed special use does not create additional impacts at public expense for public 

facilities and services. All required public services such as roads and utilities are already 

in-place. The proposed development will increase property tax revenue while 

diversifying the tax base, create employment opportunities and help support local 

businesses with future employees frequenting local businesses.   

 

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan, 

and all Village codes and regulations. 

Yes, the proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan 

and all Village codes and regulations. The vision for this property is defined within the 

Comprehensive Plan on Page 6 which states “Support further industrial development on Mitchell 

Road such as completion of the Liberty Business Center”; this parcel is located within Liberty 

Business Center.  This property is identified within Commercial and Industrial Character Area 20 

on pages 12 and 13 of the Comprehensive Plan, which states “The Village should encourage the 

development of new office or light industrial uses”. 

 

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be 

harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of 

the general vicinity. 

 The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be 

harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character 

of the general vicinity. The surrounding properties are industrial in nature and the 

proposed development aligns with the Village’s Comprehensive Plan. The proposed 

development will feature an aesthetically pleasing architectural design as shown in the 

provided architectural renderings and elevations.  

 

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value 



 

 

of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located. 

Yes. The proposed special use will not significantly dimmish the safety, use, enjoyment 

and value of other properties in the neighborhood in which it is located. The surrounding 

properties are industrial in nature and developing the property from vacant land to a Class 

A industrial/logistics facility would be expected to increase the value of nearby property. 

Furthermore, the development follows the Village’s Comprehensive Plan to “Attract and 

retain industry, capitalizing on North Aurora’s desirable location within the Fox Valley 

Region and along the I-88 Corridor, to provide employment opportunities while 

maintaining a diversified community tax base.” 

 

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring 

property. 

The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent properties. The site 

is currently zoned ORI Office Research Industrial District. The neighboring properties 

are industrial in nature and the proposed development aligns with the Village’s 

Comprehensive Plan.  

 

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides 

adequate and safe access to the site. 

The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and 

provides adequate and safe access to the site. Access to the proposed development will 

align with existing Corporate Boulevard to the east. The majority of the site’s traffic is 

anticipated to proceed directly east to the Farnsworth Road I-88 interchange via 

Corporate Boulevard; thereby not significantly increasing traffic volumes on Mitchell 

Road. This is in alignment with the Village’s Comprehensive Plan. 

 

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains 

parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance. 

The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains 

parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance. The site is 

anticipated to supply 117 vehicle parking spaces (including 7 ADA parking spaces), 33 

additional land-banked vehicle parking space, 67 route vehicle parking spaces, and 127 

trailer parking spaces.  

 

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety, 

and other necessary facilities. 

Yes. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, 

public safety and other necessary facilities. The previous owner of Lot 1 and Lot 4 

(Liberty) partially developed the property in 2016/17; work completed included: mass 

grading, sanitary sewer and water main and service extensions throughout the site, 

installation of a fire loop and installation of storm sewer, which drains to the existing 

stormwater detention pond on Lot 4. Potable water usage and sanitary effluents generated 

are expected to be in-line with logistics buildings of a similar size and it is anticipated 

that the in-place services will be sufficient to supply the building. 

 



 

 

Access to the proposed development will align with existing Corporate Boulevard to the 

east. The majority of the site’s traffic is anticipated to proceed directly east to the 

Farnsworth Road I-88 interchange via Corporate Boulevard; thereby not significantly 

increasing traffic volumes on Mitchell Road. This is in alignment with the Village’s 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other 

applicable regulations. 

Yes, the site is currently zoned ORI Office Research Industrial District. The proposed 

special use confirms with the requirement of this Ordinance and other applicable 

regulations.   



Carpeting & Services
Landscaping

Painting

Floor Services

Hardwood Floors
Installing, Refinishing

Repairing
of Old & New Floors

Starting @ $.75 /sq. ft.
Minimum Charge $280

Arl Hts/Pal.
847-459-3065

Lawnmowers & Repair

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2023 DAILY HERALD SECTION 5 PAGE 7

ACCURATE
GARAGE

DOOR
Services, Inc.

ALL REPAIRS
NEW INSTALLS

847-476-0714
accuratedoorsite.com

17;8%>;; ( ;>=68$> "8=>$9#=& 9# !43$> 3% 3" 8% 9:> ;>=68$> "8=>$9#=&- >'384
59:#';#%/"384&:>=34"*$#'

#= $344 ,0.+02.+0.,)

Professional
Gutter Cleaning

Pressure Washing
Window Cleaning
Quality Service

847-505-5530
FREE ESTIMATES

Insured & Bonded
crystalviewwindowcleaning.com

OUR BUSINESS
IS FINDING

YOU BUSINESS
Get your business noticed in a real
big way with a fast acting classified

ad in
the largest suburban

classified section-
DAILY HERALD

For more information
please call 847-427-4444 or

630-955-0008 today!

Home Maintenance

The Retainer
Wall Guys

(630)880-5296
(630)788-8978

? Brick Paving
Starting @ $15 sq ft

• Driveways
• Patios
• Sidewalks
• Retaining Walls

Insured & Bonded
Specializing in Retainer Walls

6 Year Warranty on Labor
CALL NOW FOR

WINTER SPECIALS!!!

Garage Doors

We Do It All
Home Repair

Handyman Services

(847)774-8655

• Carpentry, Kitchen,
Bath, Tile, etc.

20% OFF
• Roofing, Siding,

Gutters

Interior/Exterior
NO JOB TOO SMALL!

PRO
ELECTRIC, ETC.
? ELECTRICAL
? CARPENTRY
? PLUMBING
? ETC.

ONE CALL FOR ALL
MOPE59@YAHOO.COM

331-218-8737
FOR FREE ESTIMATE

House Cleaning
by Basia

Friendly, Reliable
English Speaking

847-204-2201
housecleaningbybasia@gmail.com

Electrical Contractors
& Supplies

GLI
Concrete & Brick Paving

(847)774-8655
(630)613-0826

? Concrete
Starting @ $6 sq ft

• Driveways
• Patios
• Sidewalks
• Etc.

? Brick Paving
Starting @ $10 sq ft

• Driveways
• Patios
• Sidewalks
• Retaining Walls

? 20% Off
Power Washing & Sealing

EARLY 2023 SIGNUP
? 10% OFF ?

Insured & Bonded

UPGRADE
ELECTRIC INC.
Lighting The Way Since 1965
No Interest Payment Plan
Residential / Industrial / Commercial

Specialists inSpecialists in
Electrical Home ImprovementsElectrical Home Improvements
Home Generator Systems/Home Generator Systems/
Circuit Panel UpgradesCircuit Panel Upgrades

& Service Revisions/Paddle/& Service Revisions/Paddle/
Whole House Bath & AtticWhole House Bath & Attic

Fans/Recess LTFans/Recess LT
Outlets/Phone/TVOutlets/Phone/TV

No Damage InstallationNo Damage Installation
Builders Welcome.Builders Welcome.

New Homes/Additions/New Homes/Additions/
Garages/Spas/Garages/Spas/

Swimming Pool Outlets/Swimming Pool Outlets/
Outdoor LTSign & Light PoleOutdoor LTSign & Light Pole
Maint.Maint. Security Lighting/Security Lighting/

LED Retrofits for Warehouse,LED Retrofits for Warehouse,
Office & Outdoor Parking LotOffice & Outdoor Parking Lot

LightingLighting
Lic/Ins. • Free Estimates

847-228-7266
847-255-7266

Mike’s
Creative
Touch

Painting & Staining
Services

Wallpaper Removal
All Types of

Drywall Repairs
Light Carpentry
Bathroom Remodeling
WE DO SMALL JOBS

Over 30 Yrs.
Experience
Quality Work
Done Right

Senior Discounts
& Free Estimates

630-653-6969

Find
both a great date

and
hot tickets

in the
Daily Herald classified

To place an ad
Call 847-427-4444
or 630-955-0008

Notice of Public Sale of Personal competitive bidding end-
ing on March 2, 2023 @ 11:46 AM at www.lockerfox.com.
Property location: iStorage 177 Deerlake Rd. Deerfield IL
60015. Phone Number 847-901-7197. Units: 009 Sommer,
Ron; 449 Lopez, Elizabeth; 450 Pawlow, Jamie; 504 Feruri,
Marco; 512 Deer, Katy; 525 Budden, Abigail; 659 Creasy,
Inez; 811 Deer, Katy.
Published in Daily Herald Feb 16, 23, 2023 (4594553)

Storage

Put Your Car
In the Fast Lane
And Sell It Fast

With a Fast Acting
Classified Ad

In the
DAILY HERALD

CLASSIFIED
Call Today!

847-427-4444 or
630-955-0008

Notice of Public Sale of Personal Property Notice is hereby
given that the self storage units listed below will be sold on
a public website by competitive bidding ending on March 2,
2023 @ 10 AM at www.lockerfox.com. Property location: iS-
torage Highland Park, 1505 Old Deerfield Rd., Highland
Park, IL 60035. Phone # 847-558-6746. Units: 138 Ratskoff,
Jason; 160 Castrejon, Cesar; 240241 Durst, Richard Troy;
264 Garcia, Hector; 309 Starkopf, Lawrence; 344 Reisner,
Lynne; 363364 Levinson, Jennifer; 413 Mehta, Daniel; 444
Pennock, Aleksandr; 480 Belmont, Nick; 485 Witten, San-
dra; 645 Lowis, Misty; 669 Marco, Richard;680 Gomez,
Frank; 681 Miller, Tracy; 705 Middleton, John; 716 Wein-
rauch, Karl; 722 Hlabangana, Siphathisiwe; 740 McCor-
mick, Dave; 753 Shure, Daniel; 754 Tyrrell, Alicia; 780
Beasley, Ashbey; 789 Walter, Victor; 805 Seiffe (Mail Sort),
Roger.
Published in Daily Herald Feb 16, 23, 2023 (4594551)

LEGAL NOTICE
UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA
STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
OF THE EIGHTEENTH
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Estate of
BRIAN E. ESHLEMAN
Case No.: 2022PR000977
Notice is given of the death
of Brian E. Eshleman whose
address was
3 S Timber Drive
Warrenville, IL 60555
Letters of Office were issued
on January 27, 2023, to
Megan Eshleman
2800 Farmview Road
New Lenox, IL 60451 as
Independent Administrator
whose attorney is
Lora Fausett
568 Pennsylvania Avenue
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137
Claims against the estate
may be filed in the Office of
CANDICE ADAMS, Circuit
Court Clerk, 505 N. County
Farm Road, Wheaton, Illi-
nois, or with the representa-
tive or both on or before
August 16, 2023, any claim
not filed within that period is
barred. Copies of a claim
filed with the Circuit Court
Clerk must be mailed or de-
livered to the representative
and to the attorney, if any,
within ten (10) days after it
has been filed with the Cir-
cuit Clerk.
/s/ Candice Adams,
Clerk of the Eighteenth
Judicial Circuit Court
Lora Fausett
DuPage Atty. No.: 29261
Atty. For: Megan Eshleman
568 Pennsylvania Avenue
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137
630-858-0900
fausett@fausettlaw.com
Published in Daily Herald

Feb. 16, 23, Mar. 2, 2023
(4595493)

NEED A CROWD
At your craft fair?

Place your ad in the
DAILY HERALD

Classified

NEED A CROWD
At your craft fair?

Place your ad in the
DAILY HERALD

Classified

NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE
To satisfy the owner's storage lien, PS Retail Sales, LLC
will sell at public lien sale on February 24, 2023, the per-
sonal property in the below-listed units, which may include
but are not limited to: household and personal items, office
and other equipment. The public sale of these items will be-
gin at 08:00 AM and continue until all units are sold. The
lien sale is to be held at the online auction website,
www.storagetreasures.com, where indicated. For online
lien sales, bids will be accepted until 2 hours after the time
of the sale specified.
PUBLIC STORAGE # 23117, 2040 S 25th Ave, Broadview, IL
60155, (708) 497-9787
Time: 08:00 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
A021 - Jefferson, Mijiza; A025 - Davis, Shamika; B080 - Qui-
nones, Mario; B113 - Alexander, Veronica; C129 - Allen,
Candice; C146 - Gates, Bobby; D196 - Thompson, Natwina;
D212 - Hays, Arbdella; D224 - Thomas, Shawn; E269 - Har-
ris, Latoya; G373 - Blakemore, China; G384 - Hampton, El-
mon; G390 - Williams, Wendy; G415 - Flores, Tanaya; H425
- Angulo, Gary; H430 - wardlow, Royshira; H467 - Watt,
Derrick; I514 - Holmes, Aaron; I537 - Stanton, Zaria; I549 -
Harris, Jazmine; J583 - Ortiz, Maritza; J615 - Brown, Ki-
eth; K656 - Funches, Demarcus; K659 - De Oleo, Suheily;
L687 - Mcclain, Terrell; L696 - Manson, Kenneth; M735 -
King, Jessica; M737 - Gamble, Lawrence; O844 - Mora-Mo-
reno, Abelardo; P926 - Sproling, William; P927 - White, Ter-
reance
PUBLIC STORAGE # 08222, 330 W North Ave, Lombard, IL
60148, (630) 338-0113
Time: 08:15 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
4001 - Russell, Tanesha; 4068 - Jones, Paula; 4100 - Bonk,
Nicholas; 7040 - Rivera, Pedro
PUBLIC STORAGE # 20262, 412 W North Ave, Lombard, IL
60148, (630) 338-0128
Time: 08:30 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
B083 - Wright, Patrisha; B090 - Davison, Dackery; C024 -
Harbison, Janet; C029 - Zunkel, Ben; C031 - Pugh,
Amanda; D068 - Torres, Sergio
PUBLIC STORAGE # 27138, 880 E Roosevelt Rd, Lombard,
IL 60148, (630) 686-3850
Time: 08:45 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
1020 - Red label products Sarden, Raveece; 2031 - Stewart,
Shana; 3062 - Detrick, Jada
PUBLIC STORAGE # 21613, 1110 E Roosevelt Road, Lom-
bard, IL 60148, (630) 338-0134
Time: 09:00 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
A003 - Logan, Albertina; A154 - Soderstrom, Jon; C053 -
Myles, Nathanial; C055 - Mysliwiec, Lisa; C064 - Zan, Zan;
C152 - Rice, Paula; D083 - Thomas, Kayla; E090 - buenafe,
nicole; E198 - Bell, Kristin
PUBLIC STORAGE # 24802, 17 W 170 Roosevelt Road, Oak-
brook Terrace, IL 60181, (630) 246-2539
Time: 09:15 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
C326 - Crawford, Javontay; C333 - Conley, Terinika; C380 -
Boyer, Erika; D487 - II, Winston Griffin; F781 - Neu, Bret;
K163 - Mundido, Anthony; K187 - Hoyt, Kaleb; L202 - Green,
Kimberly; L213 - Krajismik, Ivan; P014 - Green, Kimberly
PUBLIC STORAGE # 08058, 222 N Mannheim Road, Hill-
side, IL 60162, (708) 688-9627
Time: 09:30 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
1007 - LOVE, AMBER; 1022 - William, David; 1087 - Kane,
Jessica; 1132 - Rivers, Bridgett; 2018 - Mallinger, Kisha;
3002 - Clark, James; 5047 - Davis, Destiny; 5063 - Ford, Wal-
ter; 5073 - Wright, Tatiana; 8010 - Martin, Lisa
PUBLIC STORAGE # 27231, 2401 Lois Drive, Rolling Mead-
ows, IL 60008, (847) 497-8614
Time: 09:45 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
C024 - terrazas, Joe; F097 - Boney, Glyniss; G018 - Brewer,
Joseph; G048 - terrazas, Joe
PUBLIC STORAGE # 23310, 903 E Algonquin Road, Arling-
ton Heights, IL 60005, (847) 786-5188
Time: 10:00 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
A019 - Blaesing, Mike; A055 - Ramirez, Adolfo; C053 -
Markus, Robert; D009 - Magee, Maverick; E074 - Zayas,
Shawn; F078 - LoBue, Lorrie; F106 - Rivas, Alegandro;
H161 - flynn, steven; L027 - Smith, Kevin; L053 - Adams, De-
nysce; L103 - Adeneke, Silver
PUBLIC STORAGE # 21814, 2901 Touhy Ave, Elk Grove Vil-
lage, IL 60007, (847) 786-5470
Time: 10:15 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
B038 - Roumbakos, Thomas; B079 - Valdovinos, Daniel;
B095 - Alnsour, Mohammed; C013 - Causey, William; C070 -
Cherry, Eric; C120 - Lavish home staging mousios, ioanna;
C173 - Godinez, Juanita; D070 - aranda, Esperanza; D088 -
Burkross, Gary
PUBLIC STORAGE # 26401, 556 North York Road, Bensen-
ville, IL 60106, (630) 250-4709
Time: 10:30 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
B001 - Bynum, Andrea; E072 - Czaplinski, Marcin; F017 -
Walker, Leonard; F033 - HOLLIS***PIA***, HELEN; F061
- Meske, Theresa; F126 - Kaoma, Mirriam; F197 - Bynum,
Andrea; F231 - Linder, Daniel; G059 - Milnes, Carol; G061 -
Stokes, Eric; G102 - Rodriguez, Angel
PUBLIC STORAGE # 20732, 297 W Lake St, Elmhurst, IL
60126, (630) 225-8565
Time: 10:45 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
B004 - Chew, Brenda; C002 - Galvan, Erika; D099 - Mc
swine, Dorothy; D135 - Novak, David
PUBLIC STORAGE # 22308, 9700 W Irving Park Road,
Schiller Park, IL 60176, (847) 745-1827
Time: 11:00 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
A111 - Koch, Diane; A132 - borman, Anna; A357 - Stasik,
Jake; A361 - Tousant, Annette; A495 - Suslow, Marzena;
A535 - Esquivel, Valentin; A764 - Mizcles, David; A842 -
Work Order LLC Riley, Christina; A901 - Omisore, An-
thony; P292 - Wdzieczny, Bart; P317 - kruse, Jeff
PUBLIC STORAGE # 22330, 3902 River Road, Schiller
Park, IL 60176, (847) 745-1817
Time: 11:15 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
323 - Popko, Michal; 334 - Lecas, Patricia; 549 - roman, Je-
sus; 617 - CDS/CITY NETWORK INC YOUNG, JOHN
PUBLIC STORAGE # 28471, 1700 North 5th Ave, River
Grove, IL 60171, (708) 315-6453
Time: 11:30 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
0004 - gonzales, Wesley; 0018 - Faso, Antonino; 0066 - Cza-
plinski, Marcin; 0229 - Jackson, Jason; 0265 - Woods, Ollie;
0299 - Roman, Vanessa; 0453 - Ramos, Llesita
Public sale terms, rules, and regulations will be made
available prior to the sale. All sales are subject to cancella-
tion. We reserve the right to refuse any bid. Payment must
be in cash or credit card-no checks. Buyers must secure the
units with their own personal locks. To claim tax-exempt
status, original RESALE certificates for each space pur-
chased is required. By PS Retail Sales, LLC, 701 Western
Avenue, Glendale, CA 91201. (818) 244-8080.
Published in Daily Herald February 9, 16, 2023 (4594971)

4><34 %#98$>; 4><34;/"384&:>=34"*$#'

Notice of Public Sale of Personal Property Notice is hereby
given that the self-storage units listed below will be sold on
a public website by competitive bidding ending on Febru-
ary 23,2023 @ 11 AM at www.lockerfox.com. Property loca-
tion: iStorage 747 Milwaukee Ave, Glenview, IL 60025
Phone Number 847-396-9850. Units: 2L006 Castineiras, Ge-
rardo; 2L008 Crump, Andrew; 2U106 Vernon, Maurice;
3G016 Shure, Daniel; 3G017 Shure, Daniel; 3G039 Berlow,
Marc; 3G056 Livatino, Tameka; 3L006 Herron, Patrick;
3L044 Johnson, Gordon; 3L124 Morales, Sarah; 3U037
Porter, Candace; 3U103 Togtokh, Bayarsaikhan (Bobby);
3U112 Debaets, William; 3U153 Abudehrieh, Lisa; 3U169
Glisic, Igor.
Published in Daily Herald Feb 9, 16, 2023 (4594550)

LEGAL NOTICE
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
OF THE SIXTEENTH
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
Case No. 2022 PR 000506
IN THE MATTER OF THE
ESTATE OF
(DECEDENT):
Leigh Ann Metz a/k/a
Leigh Ann Faulkner
13N304 State Route 47
Hampshire, IL 60140
DATE AND PLACE OF
DEATH: August 11, 2022
McHenry County, IL
PUBLICATION NOTICE
INDEPENDENT
ADMINISTRATION
TO: CREDITORS AND
CLAIMANTS ONLY
1. Notice is hereby given of
the death of
Leigh Ann Metz a/k/a
Leigh Ann Faulkner who
died on August 11, 2022,
a resident of Kane County,
Illinois.
2. The Representative for
the estate is:
Shelby J. Hauck,
1732 Driftwood Lane,
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
3. The Attorney for the
estate is:
Kristin A. Pinto
11 South Dunton Ave.,
Arlington Heights, IL 60005.
4. Claims against the estate
may be filed on or before
August 9, 2023. Claims
against the estate may be
filed with the Clerk of the
Circuit Court, 540 S. Randall
Road, St Charles, IL 60174 or
with the Representative, or
both. Any claim not filed
within that period is barred.
Copies of a claim filed with
the Clerk must be mailed or
delivered to the Representa-
tive and to the attorney
within 10 days after it has
been filed.
5. The estate will be admin-
istrated without Court
supervision unless an inter-
ested party terminate inde-
pendent supervision admin-
istration by filing a petition
to terminate under Article
XXVIII 5/28-4 of the Probate
Act (755 ILCS 5/28-4).
/s/ Shelby J. Hauck
Signature of Executor
Published in Daily Herald
Feb. 9, 16, 23, 2023 (4595096)

DID YOU KNOW?
Daily Herald offers two places to view all Classified ads...

&

To place a Classified Ad call (847) 427-4444
or visit www.dailyherald.com/classified

For Online Classifieds assistance
call Kevin Thomson (847) 427-4780

LEGAL NOTICE, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
NlNETEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, LAKE COUNTY, IL-
LINOIS, COUNTY OF LAKE a body politic and corporate
of Illinois, Plaintiff, vs. CHICAGO TITLE LAND TRUST
COMPANY, as successor to NBD Trust Company of Illi-
nois, as Trustee under Trust Agreement Dated November
14, 1986 and known as Trust Number 52292-T; and UN-
KNOWN OWNERS and NONRECORD CLAIMANTS, De-
fendants,
General No. 23 ED 2, filed: February 1, 2023.
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO UNKNOWN OWNERS
and NONRECORD CLAIMANTS, that an action is now
pending in the court as shown above to fix the compensa-
tion for certain property located in Lake County, Illinois,
for the improvement of the intersection of Winchester
Road (County Hwy 69) at Route 83, and as more particu-
larly described in the Complaint for Condemnation above
referred to and now on file in the Office of the Clerk of the
Circuit Court of Lake County. The entire legal description
of said property is as follows:
Parcel 1P40002
That part of the Southeast quarter of Section 11, Township
44 North, Range 10, East of the Third Principal Meridian,
in Lake County, Illinois, bearings and distances based on
the Illinois State Plane Coordinate System, East Zone,
NAD83 (2011), with a combination factor of 0.99998664, de-
scribed as follows:
Commencing at the South Quarter Comer of said Section
11; thence North 89 degrees 58 minutes 53 seconds East
along the south line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section
11, a distance of 330.00 feet to the east line of the West 330.0
feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of
said Section 11; thence North 00 degrees 45 minutes 22 sec-
onds West along said line 311.33 feet to the Point of Begin-
ning; thence continuing North 00 degrees 45 minutes 22 sec-
onds West along said line 32.23 feet to the existing right of
way of Winchester Road as staked and occupied; thence
North 77 degrees 08 minutes 00 seconds East along said
right of way line 45.15 feet; thence South 60 degrees 02 min-
utes 29 seconds West 31.68 feet; thence South 31 degrees 23
minutes 18 seconds West 31.00 feet to the Point of Begin-
ning.
Said parcel containing 0.011 Acres, more or less.
Parcel 1P40002TE
That part of the Southeast quarter of Section 11, Township
44 North, Range 10, East of the Third Principal Meridian,
in Lake County, Illinois, bearings and distances based on
the Illinois State Plane Coordinate System, East Zone,
NAD83 (2011), with a combination factor of 0.99998664, de-
scribed as follows:
Commencing at the South Quarter Comer of said Section
11; thence North 89 degrees 58 minutes 53 seconds East
along the south line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section
11, a distance of 330.00 feet to the east line of the West 330.0
feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of
said Section 11; thence North 00 degrees 45 minutes 22 sec-
onds West along said line 343.56 feet to the existing right of
way of Winchester Road as staked and occupied; thence
North 77 degrees 08 minutes 00 seconds East along said
right of way line 283.57 feet to the Point of Beginning;
thence continuing North 77 degrees 08 minutes 00 seconds
East along said right of way line 45.84 feet to an angle point
in said right of way; thence South 84 degrees 58 minutes 14
seconds East along said right of way line 458.86 feet; thence
South 88 degrees 09 minutes 34 seconds West 150.84 feet;
thence North 85 degrees 46 minutes 24 seconds West 75.00
feet; thence North 04 degrees 13 minutes 36 seconds East
10.00 feet; thence North 86 degrees 00 minutes 02 seconds
West 277.64 feet to the Point of Beginning.
Said parcel containing 0.130 Acres, more or less.
YOU ARE FURTHER NOTIFIED to file your appearance
on or before April 17, 2023, and if you fail to do so or do not
otherwise make your appearance on or before said time,
this cause may be tried, just compensation determined,
and judgment entered as prayed for in said Complaint
without further notice.
Date: February 6, 2023
/s/ ERIN CARTWRIGHT WEINSTEIN,

CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT
John Christensen, Assistant State’s Attorney
18 North County St., Waukegan, IL 60085, 847-377-3050
Published in Daily Herald February 9, 16, 23, 2023 (4595196)

Public Hearings
& Notices

Notice of Public Sale of Personal Property Notice is hereby
given that the self-storage units listed below will be sold on
a public website by competitive bidding ending on March 2,
2023 @ 10:48 AM at www.lockerfox.com. Property location:
iStorage 1031 Albion Ave., Schaumburg, IL 60193. Phone#:
847-716-2250. Units: 1026 Brown, Yvonne; 1041 Galan, Glo-
ria; 1049 LaBrasca, Jacqueline; 1089 Soto, Jovany; 1131
Knox, Patricia; 115 Samar, Christopher; 117 Miller, Brian;
119 Samar, Chris; 2055 Pinto, Angel; 2061 Watkins; Tim;
2140 Harris, Dale; 2170 Buchanan, Xavier; 2224 Schulz, Da-
vid; 2248 Paye, Iggy; 3027 Larixon, Oinescu; 3067 Carter,
Tatiana; 3124 Smith, Deanna; 3143 Baymon, Eric; 3145
Festa, Britney; 3156 Schoewe, Shawn; 3173 Rodriguez, Ma-
nuel; 3180 Bastovoi, Andrei; 3181 Neri, Nora; 3198 Loner-
gan, Lynn; 3215 Collins Jr., Christopher; 3257 Lozano, Ra-
fael; 3289 Godinez, Michael; 3298 Godinez, Michael
Published in Daily Herald Feb 16, 23, 2023 (4594552)

Storage

LEGAL NOTICE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE IN
THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
THE EIGHTEENTH
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Estate of Lisa Breiter
Deceased
Case No.: 2022 PR 160
Notice is given of the death
of Lisa Breiter whose
address was 315 E. George
St., Bensenville, IL 60106.
Letters of Office were issued
on February 23, 2022 to
Logan Kocon
5055 N Oak Park Ave
Bensenville, IL 60106 as
Independent Administrator
whose attorney is
Thomas C. Hunt,
NOTICE TO HEIRS AND
LEGATEES
Notice is hereby given
to and unknown heirs, who
are heirs or legatees in this
cause.
The estate Will be adminis-
tered without Court Supervi-
sion, unless under section
28-4 of the Probate Act of
1975 (755 ILCS 5/28-4) any
interested person may ter-
minate independent admin-
istration at any time by
mailing or delivering a peti-
tion to terminate to the Cir-
cuit Court Clerk.
Claims against the estate
may be filed in the Office of
CANDICE ADAMS, Circuit
Court Clerk, 505 N. County
Farm Road, Wheaton, Illi-
nois, or with the representa-
tive or both on or before
August 2, 2023, any claim
not filed within that period is
barred. Copies of a claim
filed with the Circuit Court
Clerk must be mailed or de-
livered to the representative
and to the attorney, if any,
within ten (10) days after it
has been filed with the Cir-
cuit Clerk.
/s/ Candice Adams
Clerk of the Eighteenth
Judicial Circuit C ourt
Hunt & Subach, LTd.
DuPage Atty. No.: 23997
Atty. For: The Estate
1035 S. York Road,
Bensenville, IL 60106
tchunt@7800law.com
Published in Daily Herald
Feb. 2, 9, 16, 2023 (4594838)

Probate

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Appropriation Ordinance of the Village of

Barrington Hills, Illinois
Public Notice is hereby given that at 6:30 PM, on Monday,
February 27, 2023, a public hearing will be held by the
President and Board of Trustees for the Village of
Barrington Hills, Illinois (located in Cook, Kane, Lake and
McHenry Counties) in the MacArthur Room at Barrington
Hills Village Hall, 112 Algonquin Road, Barrington Hills,
Illinois for the purpose of considering the proposed
Appropriation Ordinance of the Village of Barrington Hills
for the Fiscal Year Commencing January 1, 2023 and
ending December 31, 2023.
A copy of the proposed Appropriation Ordinance is
available in the Clerk’s office by appointment. All
interested parties are invited to attend and will be given an
opportunity to submit oral or written comments at that
time. Written comments on the proposed ordinance will be
made part of the record of this proceeding. All written
comments should be mailed/emailed to the Village Clerk to
be received by 3:00 PM, February 27, 2023.
Village Clerk, Village of Barrington Hills
112 Algonquin Road, Barrington Hills, IL 60010
clerk@vbhil.gov

Published in Daily Herald February 16, 2023 (4595441)

Public Hearings
& Notices

LEGAL NOTICE
VILLAGE OF SOUTH BARRINGTON

COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTICE OF HEARING ON PROPOSED AMENDMENT

TO THE VILLAGE CODE
FOR THE VILLAGE OF

SOUTH BARRINGTON, ILLINOIS
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Plan Commission of
the Village of South Barrington, Cook County, Illinois,
will hold a public hearing on March 2, 2023 at the South
Barrington Village Hall, 30 South Barrington Road, South
Barrington, Illinois 60010 commencing at 7:30 pm to
consider, make recommendations and conduct a public
hearing as required by the applicable statues of the State of
Illinois and the Zoning Ordinance of the Village of South
Barrington regarding a proposed text amendment to
Village Code Title 9 Chapter 1 (Comprehensive Plan of the
Village of South Barrington).
Copies of the proposed amendment to Village Code Title 9
Chapter 1 (Comprehensive Plan of the Village of South
Barrington) will be on file with the Village Clerk and may
be inspected during business hours.
All persons present at the public hearing will be afforded
an opportunity to be heard. Written comments may be
submitted to the attention of the Plan Commission
Chairperson, c/o South Barrington Village Hall at the
address aforesaid and will be considered if received
at least five (5) days prior to the hearing. The Plan
Commission reserves the right to continue the public
hearing from time to time in accordance with the
requirements of the Illinois Open Meetings Act.
Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend the hearing
and require certain accommodations in order to allow
them to observe and participate or who have questions
regarding the accessibility of the meeting or facilities are
requested to contact the Office of the Village Clerk at 847-
381-7510.
This Notice is given pursuant to law.
Published by authority of the Plan Commission of the
Village of South Barrington.
Dated: February 13, 2023
/s/ Michael McCombie, Plan Commission Chair

Published in Daily Herald February 16, 2023 (4595442)

PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE
VILLA PARK PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on Thursday, March 9,
2023 at the hour of 7:30 p.m., there will be a public hearing
at the Villa Park Village Hall, 20 South Ardmore Avenue,
Villa Park, IL, to consider, make recommendations, and
conduct a public hearing as required by the applicable stat-
utes of the State of Illinois and the Village Code of the Vil-
lage of Villa Park regarding an application for a Special
Use for a Museum or Cultural Facility and a Special Use
for a Religious Assembly in the O-R Office-Research dis-
trict concerning the following:
APPLICATION NO. PZ-22-0016
PETITIONER: Alaa Jawad

Ahlul Bait Cultural Center NFP
70 E Lake St, Suite 1220
Chicago, IL 60601

OWNER: Suburban Bank of Elmhurst, trustee
70 E Lake St, Suite 1220
Chicago, IL 60601

PROPERTY COMMONLY
KNOWN AS: 721 E Madison St, Villa Park, IL 60181
PROPERTY INDEX NUMBER (PIN):06-15-200-044
LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS:LOT 38 (EXCEPT THE
WEST 384 FEET THEREOF) AND THE NORTH 210
FEET OF LOT 31 (EXCEPT THE WEST 384 FEET
THEREOF) LYING WEST OF THE WEST LINE OF
ROUTE 83, IN PARK FARMS, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN
SECTIONS 14 AND 15, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 11,
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AC-
CORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JULY
3, 1909 AS DOCUMENT 97528, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, IL-
LINOIS.
Persons having questions may call the Community Devel-
opment Department of Villa Park at (630) 433-4300. All
interested persons are invited to attend the public hearing
and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Individuals
with disabilities who plan to attend the hearing and require
certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe
and participate, or who have questions regarding access-
ibility of the meeting or facilities, are requested to contact
the office of the Community Development Director at (630)
433-4300.
BY ORDER OF THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMIS-
SION OF THE VILLAGE OF VILLA PARK, ILLINOIS
Jason Jarrett, Chairman
Planning & Zoning Commission
Published in Daily Herald February 16, 2023 (4595525)

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLAN

COMMISSION, NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS
Notice is hereby given that the Village of North Aurora
Plan Commission will conduct a Public Hearing on
Tuesday, March 7, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the North Aurora
Village Board Meeting Room, 25 E. State Street, North
Aurora, Illinois.
This Public Hearing will be conducted by the Plan
Commission to consider an application from Liberty
Illinois, LP (“Applicant”) to allow a Special Use for a
Planned Unit Development and Site Plan Approval for the
property located at 400 Mitchell Road, North Aurora,
Illinois (“Subject Property”). Property Index Numbers:
15-03-401-006 & 15-03-401-005.
The Subject Properties are legally described as follows:
PARCEL 1:
LOT 1 IN LIBERTY BUSINESS CENTER - NORTH AU-
RORA, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERID-
IAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RE-
CORDED DECEMBER 28, 2007, AS DOCUMENT NUM-
BER 2007K125658, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
PARCEL 2:
LOT 4 IN LIBERTY BUSINESS CENTER - NORTH AU-
RORA, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERID-
IAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RE-
CORDED DECEMBER 28, 2007, AS DOCUMENT NUM-
BER 2007K125658, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
The Applicant is proposing to establish the 40-acre
property as an industrial planned unit development. The
Applicant intends to construct a 604,500 square-foot
industrial office/warehouse building on Lot 1, which
consists of 32.96 acres in the Liberty Business Center. Lot 4
is also located in Liberty Business Center, immediately
adjacent to Lot 1, and consists of 6.89 acres of land on which
a stormwater management pond was previously
constructed to serve Lot 1. The subject properties are
currently located in the Village’s O-R-I Office, and Light
Industrial Research District.
The address of the Applicant, Liberty Illinois, LP, is 321 N.
Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois 60654. The Applicant’s phone
number is (847) 292-3900.
Applications have been filed by the petitioner and are
known as Petition #23-01. The application for Special Use is
file at the office of the North Aurora Community Develop-
ment Department and is available for public inspection.
Public comments will be taken at the public hearing.
Further information is available by contacting the
Community Development Department at 630-897-1457.
DATED: This 10th day of February, 2023.
/s/ Mike Toth
Community and Economic Development Director

Published in Daily Herald Febuary 16, 2023 (4595368)

Find
both a great date

and
hot tickets

in the
Daily Herald classified

To place an ad
Call 847-427-4444
or 630-955-0008

BRAD’S
OUTDOOR POWER

EQUIPMENT REPAIR
New & Used Equipment for Sale
Free Pickup & Delivery
847-836-7406 & 815-547-8333

Troy-Bilt & Craftsman Auth. Dealer

RICH’S
POWER WASH

AND STAIN
Professional Power
Washing Staining

and Sealing
• Decks • Fence

• Concrete • Siding
• Houses

richhayes@sbcglobal.net
847-962-4622
www.richshandyservice.com

MIDWEST
GUTTER CLEANING
• GUTTER COVERS

& SCREENING
• CAULKING
• NEW DOWNSPOUTS
• GUTTERS FLUSHED
• DEBRIS HAUL AWAY

630-873-9884
www.midwestguttercleaner.net

Cleaning

RICH’S
GUTTER

CLEANING
Professional

Gutter Cleaning
INSURED

richhayes@sbcglobal.net
847-962-4622
www.richshandyservice.com

Decks

STEVE’S
DECK
SERVICES
GET YOUR
DECK READY
FOR SPRING

847
969-5846

NO CHORE TOO
BIG OR SMALL

Need Room for Your
Car? Let Us Clean
Out Your Garage!

. Trim Bushes

. Clean Kitchen Cabinets

. Clean Bathtub & Tiles

. Change Filters

. Clean Up Dog Poop

. Sealcoat Driveway

. Replace Sump Pump

. Replace Blinds

. Put up Curtains & Rods

. Hanging Pictures

. Changing Faucets

. Mow Yard

. Clean Garage

. Moving Furniture

. Clean Gutters

. Fix Drywall

. Clean Basement / Attic

. Unclogg Drain

ANY CHORE
A HUSBAND
WOULD DO,
I WILL DO IT

PROMPTLY!!!

24/7 SERVICE
ALSO OFFERING
PROFESSIONAL

SERVICE REFERRALS
• PLUMBING
• ELECTRICAL
• HEATING / AC
• TREE WORK
• CARPENTRY

PROFESSIONAL
INSURED &

EXPERIENCED
ALL AMERICAN

WORKERS

(847)284-4803

,,,,,,,,

HUSBAND
ON CALL

(847)340-6966

Deck Maintenance

STEVE
Professional
Painting

NWSuburbs
20YearsExp.

847-707-0672

Fencing

MIDWEST
HAULING

Commercial/Residential
• CLEANOUTS
• HOUSES / GARAGES

SPECIAL PICKUPS
1 or More Items

630-873-9884
www.midwestguttercleaner.net

GO NO FURTHER
FOR THE BEST!

Spring Cleanups, Gutter Cleaning,
Bush & Tree Trimming, Removal,

Planting, Mulch,
Landscape Design, etc...

Call Mark ? 847-322-7860

Bathtub Resurfacing

POLISH
HANDYMAN
REMODELING

REPAIR
FREE ESTIMATES

Bogdan
847-274-2805

Gutter Cleaning

Painting

DRIVE
USED
CAR

BUYERS
TO

YOUR
DOOR

with a
Classified Auto Ad!

dailyherald.com/placead

GRASS
JOCKEY
LANDSCAPING

FREE EST. ? SR. DISC.

(630)880-LAWN
(5296)

MEMBER OF ANGIE’S LIST

CALL FOR
WEEKLY LAWN
MAINTENANCE

1 FREE SERVICE
WITH SEASONAL CONTRACT
25% OFF
Fall Cleanups

• Aeration Starting @ $35
25% OFF

SERVICES BELOW
• Mulch (all colors)

• Sod • Seed
• Brick Paving

• Sprinkler System
Repairs & Installs

WE WILL MATCH OR BEAT
ANY WRITTEN PRICE FOR

ANY LAWN SERVICE

Hauling

STEVE’S
PAINTINGSERVICE
INTERIOR PAINTINGINTERIOR PAINTING

Call todayCall today
Get it done tomorrowGet it done tomorrow

One room orOne room or
the whole housethe whole house

- Ceilings - Doors - Trim- Ceilings - Doors - Trim
- Kitchen Cabinets- Kitchen Cabinets

Call Now

We use quality paints:
Benjamin Moore

& BEHR

Fully Insured
847-969-5846

Free
Estimates

R.M. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
Professional Building & Remodeling

Accredited Rated A+
Licensed Contractor Free Estimates

847-630-1281

We Fix Code Violations
Insurance Damage

24 Hr Emergency Service

Structual /Storm /Water

Doors /Windows /Roofing

Cedar /Wood, Siding, Fascia &Soffitis

Vinyl/Aluminum

Seamless Gutters & Downspouts

Stairs /Decks /Porches /Railings

Add’ns /Basements /Bths /

Framing /Walls

Rough &Trim

Installs /Mill Work /Cabinets

Flooring /Wood /Vinyl /Ceramic

JIM’S
EXPERIENCED
CARPET
REPAIRS
RESTRETCHING
SEAM REPAIRS

PATCHES
REPAIRS OF
ALL TYPES
45 yrs. exp

630-766-2015

RICH’S
POWER

WASH AND
STAIN

Professional Power
Washing Staining

and Sealing

• Decks
• Fence
• Concrete
• Siding
• Houses
richhayes@sbcglobal.net
847-962-4622
www.richshandyservice.com

Arlington Porcelain
Refinishing

Quality Bathtub &
Ceramic Tile Refinishing

Since 1985
5 Year Guarantee

847-776-0050
www.arlingtonbathtubs.com

DELUX
DECORATING

• PAINTING
• STAINING
• PLASTERING
• DRYWALL REPAIR

FAST and RELIABLE
QUALITY WORK

NO JOB TOO BIG
OR

TOO SMALL!

SPRING &
TAX SEASON

SPECIALS
FREE ESTIMATES
Doing Business for

over 20 Years
If you want it done right,

call DAVE...

847-971-6033

INTERIOR/EXTERIOR
COMMERCIAL/RESIDENTIAL

Int. / Ext. Paintings

Home Maintenance

• We Fix Code Violations

• Insurance Damage

• 24 Hr Emergency Service
Structual / Storm / Water
Doors / Windows / Roofing

• Cedar / Wood, Siding, Fascia &
Soffits Vinyl / Aluminum

• Seamless Gutters & Downspouts

• Stairs / Decks / Porches / Railings

• Add’ns / Basements / Bths /
Framing / Walls / Rough & Trim

• Installs / Mill Work / Cabinets

• Flooring / Wood / Vinyl / Ceramic

R.M. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

847-630-1281
Accredited • Rated A+

Licensed Contractor • Free Estimates

PROFESSIONAL
BUILDING & REMODELING



East Dundee, IL 60118 

RE: 400 Mitchell Road
       Project Number(s): 2307546 [2132.00-IL]
       County: Kane 

Dear Applicant:

Adam Rawe
Division of Ecosystems and Environment
217-785-5500

December 13, 2022

Leia Cooney
Pinnacle Engineering Group 
1051 E. Main St, Suite 217

This letter is in reference to the project you recently submitted for consultation. The natural resource 
review provided by EcoCAT identified protected resources that may be in the vicinity of the proposed 
action. The Department has evaluated this information and concluded that adverse effects are unlikely. 
Therefore, consultation under 17 Ill. Adm. Code Part 1075 is terminated.

This consultation is valid for two years unless new information becomes available that was not 
previously considered; the proposed action is modified; or additional species, essential habitat, or 
Natural Areas are identified in the vicinity. If the project has not been implemented within two years of 
the date of this letter, or any of the above listed conditions develop, a new consultation is necessary.

The natural resource review reflects the information existing in the Illinois Natural Heritage Database 
at the time of the project submittal, and should not be regarded as a final statement on the site being 
considered, nor should it be a substitute for detailed site surveys or field surveys required for 
environmental assessments. If additional protected resources are encountered during the project’s 
implementation, you must comply with the applicable statutes and regulations. Also, note that 
termination does not imply IDNR's authorization or endorsement of the proposed action.

Please contact me if you have questions regarding this review.

JB Pritzker, Governor

Colleen Callahan, Director



Applicant: IDNR Project Number:

Address:
Contact: Leia Cooney

1051 E. Main St, Suite 217
East Dundee, IL 60118

Alternate Number:
Date:

2132.00-IL

Project:
Address:

400 Mitchell Road
400 Mitchell Road, North Aurora

Description:  Development of an approximately 600,000 square-foot industrial building on an already 
mass-graded site.

12/12/2022
2307546Pinnacle Engineering Group 

Natural Resource Review Results
Consultation for Endangered Species Protection and Natural Areas Preservation (Part 1075)

The Illinois Natural Heritage Database shows the following protected resources may be in the vicinity of the 
project location:

Greater Redhorse (Moxostoma valenciennesi)

An IDNR staff member will evaluate this information and contact you to request additional information 
or to terminate consultation if adverse effects are unlikely.

Location
The applicant is responsible for the 
accuracy of the location submitted 
for the project.

County: Kane

Township, Range, Section:
38N, 8E, 3

Government Jurisdiction
IL Environmental Protection Agency
Darin E. LeCrone
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Springfield, Illinois 62794 

IL Department of Natural Resources 
Contact
Adam Rawe
217-785-5500
Division of Ecosystems & Environment

Disclaimer

The Illinois Natural Heritage Database cannot provide a conclusive statement on the presence, absence, or 
condition of natural resources in Illinois. This review reflects the information existing in the Database at the time 
of this inquiry, and should not be regarded as a final statement on the site being considered, nor should it be a 
substitute for detailed site surveys or field surveys required for environmental assessments. If additional 
protected resources are encountered during the project’s implementation, compliance with applicable statutes 
and regulations is required.

Terms of Use

By using this website, you acknowledge that you have read and agree to these terms. These terms may be 
revised by IDNR as necessary. If you continue to use the EcoCAT application after we post changes to these 
terms, it will mean that you accept such changes. If at any time you do not accept the Terms of Use, you may not 
continue to use the website.

Page 1 of 2



1. The IDNR EcoCAT website was developed so that units of local government, state agencies and the public 
could request information or begin natural resource consultations on-line for the Illinois Endangered Species 
Protection Act, Illinois Natural Areas Preservation Act, and Illinois Interagency Wetland Policy Act. EcoCAT uses 
databases, Geographic Information System mapping, and a set of programmed decision rules to determine if 
proposed actions are in the vicinity of protected natural resources. By indicating your agreement to the Terms of 
Use for this application, you warrant that you will not use this web site for any other purpose.

2. Unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information on this website are strictly prohibited and 
may be punishable under the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act of 1986 and/or the National Information 
Infrastructure Protection Act.

3. IDNR reserves the right to enhance, modify, alter, or suspend the website at any time without notice, or to 
terminate or restrict access.

Security

EcoCAT operates on a state of Illinois computer system. We may use software to monitor traffic and to identify 
unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information, to cause harm or otherwise to damage this 
site. Unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information on this server is strictly prohibited by law. 

Unauthorized use, tampering with or modification of this system, including supporting hardware or software, may 
subject the violator to criminal and civil penalties. In the event of unauthorized intrusion, all relevant information 
regarding possible violation of law may be provided to law enforcement officials.

Privacy

EcoCAT generates a public record subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act. Otherwise, IDNR 
uses the information submitted to EcoCAT solely for internal tracking purposes.

Page 2 of 2

IDNR Project Number: 2307546



 

2315 Dean Street, Suite 100, Saint Charles, IL 60175     Healthy Land, Healthy Water, Healthy Communities 

 

 

LAND USE OPINION 
22-119 

January 20, 2023 

 

Prepared for: 
Village of North Aurora 

 

 

Petitioner: 
Pinnacle Engineering Group 

1051 East Main Street, Suite 217 
East Dundee, IL 60118 

  



1 

LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

 

PURPOSE AND INTENT 

This Land Use Opinion report and Natural Resources 
Inventory intend to present the most current natural 
resource information available for a parcel, lot, or 
tract of land in an understandable format. It 
contains a description of the present conditions and 
resources available and their potential impact on 
each other, especially in regards to a proposed 
change to that parcel of land. This information 
comes from standardized data, investigations of the 
parcel, and other information furnished by the 
petitioner. This report must be read in its entirety, 
so that the relationship between natural resource 
factors and the proposed land use can be fully 
understood. 
This report presents natural resource information to 
owners, land-managers, officials of local governing 
bodies, and other decision makers concerning the 
parcel. Decisions concerning variations, 
amendments, or relief of local zoning ordinances 
may reference this report. Also, decisions 
concerning the future of a proposed subdivision of 
vacant or agricultural lands, and the subsequent 
development of these lands may reference this 
report. This report is a requirement under the State 
of Illinois Soil and Water Conservation District Act 
contained in ILCS 70, 405/1 ET seq. 
This report provides the best available natural 
resource information for the parcel and when used 

properly, will provide the basis for good land use 
change decisions and proper development while 
protecting the natural resource base of the county. 
However, because of the variability of nature, and 
because of the limitations of map scale and the 
precision of natural resource maps (which includes 
the property boundaries represented for the parcel), 
this report does not reflect precise natural resource 
information at specific locations within the parcel. 
On-site investigations, soil evaluations, and 
engineering studies should be conducted as 
necessary, for point-specific information. 
The opinions and ratings given in this report are based 
on the review of natural resource maps and literature, 
and are the opinions of the Kane-DuPage Soil and 
Water Conservation District. The opinions are not 
meant as a recommendation for the success, nor the 
failure of, the proposed use of this parcel. 
This report should alert the reader to the capabilities 
of the parcel and to the possible issues that may 
occur if the properties and characteristics of the land 
are ignored. Please direct technical questions about 
information supplied in this report to: 
Kane-DuPage Soil & Water Conservation District 
2315 Dean Street, Suite 100 
St. Charles, IL 60175  
Phone: (630) 584-7960 x3 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

2 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

PARCEL LOCATION ................................................................................................................................ 4 

LAND COVER IN THE EARLY 1800’S ........................................................................................................ 5 

GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE ...................................................................................................................... 6 

NATIONAL WETLAND INVENTORY (NWI) ............................................................................................... 7 

ADVANCED IDENTIFICATION OF WETLANDS (ADID) ................................................................................ 8 

WETLAND PHOTOS ............................................................................................................................... 9 

FLOODPLAINS ..................................................................................................................................... 10 

WATERSHEDS AND STREAMS .............................................................................................................. 11 

AQUIFER SENSITIVITY .......................................................................................................................... 12 

TOPOGRAPHY AND OVERLAND FLOW .................................................................................................. 13 

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ............................................................................................................ 14 

SOIL EROSION ..................................................................................................................................... 14 

HIGHLY ERODIBLE LAND (HEL) ............................................................................................................. 15 

SOILS & SOIL INTERPRETATIONS .......................................................................................................... 16 

SOIL SURVEY ....................................................................................................................................... 17 

SOIL MAP UNIT DESCRIPTIONS ............................................................................................................ 18 

SOIL INTERPRETATIONS – SMALL COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS .......................................................................... 19 

SOIL INTERPRETATIONS – SHALLOW EXCAVATIONS .................................................................................... 20 

SOIL INTERPRETATIONS – LOCAL ROADS AND STREETS ................................................................................ 21 

WATER TABLE ..................................................................................................................................... 22 

HYDRIC SOILS ...................................................................................................................................... 23 

REGULATORY INFORMATION .............................................................................................................. 24 

REGULATORY AGENCIES ...................................................................................................................... 24 

CONTACTS .......................................................................................................................................... 25 

REFERENCES ....................................................................................................................................... 26 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ........................................................................................................................ 27 

SITE INSPECTION ................................................................................................................................. 30 

SITE INSPECTION PHOTOS .................................................................................................................... 31 

  



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

3 
 

TABLE OF FIGURES 

FIGURE 1: PLAT MAP WITH AERIAL BACKGROUND AND PARCEL BOUNDARY .................................. 4 

FIGURE 2: LAND COVER OF ILLINOIS IN THE EARLY 1800’S .............................................................. 5 

FIGURE 3: KANE COUNTY 2040 GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE PLAN SITE MAP....................................... 6 

FIGURE 4: NATIONAL WETLAND INVENTORY (NWI) MAP................................................................ 7 

FIGURE 5: ADVANCED IDENTIFICATION OF WETLANDS (ADID), KANE COUNTY ................................ 8 

FIGURE 6: WETLAND PHOTOS ........................................................................................................ 9 

FIGURE 7: FLOODPLAIN MAP - FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) ................. 10 

FIGURE 8: AQUIFER SENSITIVITY TO CONTAMINATION MAP ........................................................ 12 

FIGURE 9: TOPOGRAPHIC MAP SHOWING CONTOUR LINES .......................................................... 13 

FIGURE 10: HIGHLY ERODIBLE LAND MAP .................................................................................... 15 

FIGURE 11: SOIL SURVEY ............................................................................................................. 17 

FIGURE 12: SOIL INTERPRETATIONS FOR SMALL COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS ................................... 19 

FIGURE 13: SOIL INTERPRETATIONS FOR SHALLOW EXCAVATIONS ............................................... 20 

FIGURE 14: SOIL INTERPRETATIONS FOR LOCAL ROADS AND STREETS .......................................... 21 

FIGURE 15: MAP SHOWING THE DEPTH TO A SEASONAL HIGH-WATER TABLE ............................... 22 

FIGURE 16: HYDRIC SOILS MAP .................................................................................................... 23 

FIGURE 17: LOCATION OF SITE INSPECTION PHOTOS .................................................................... 31 

 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

4 
 

PARCEL LOCATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 1: Plat Map with aerial background and parcel boundary 

This site is in Aurora Township. The public land survey system identifies the site in Section 3 in Township 38 North 
and Range 8 East. The site is parcel #15-03-401-005 and #15-03-401-006 located at 400 Mitchell Rd in North Aurora. 

 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

5 
 

LAND COVER IN THE EARLY 1800’S 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2: Land Cover of Illinois in the Early 1800’s 

The public land survey system represents one of the 
earliest detailed maps for Illinois. The surveys began 
in 1804 and were largely completed by 1843. The 
surveyors recorded the land cover and natural 
resource areas as they worked across the state. 
These plat maps and field notebooks contain a 
wealth of information about what the landscape was 
like before large numbers of settlers came into the 
state and began modifying the land. 
Much of the landscape of Illinois in the early 1800’s 
consisted of two different natural resource areas; 
prairie and forest. The forest category includes 
woodlands and savannas, typical of northeastern 
Illinois. Prairie and forest ecosystems are extremely 
valuable resources for many reasons. These areas: 
• provide wildlife habitat and support biodiversity 
• provide areas for recreational opportunities 

• improve soil health and reduce soil loss 
• improve air and water quality 
The original 42 categories of natural resource areas 
were later simplified to 12 categories; barrens, 
bottomland, cultural (farms), forest, marsh, other 
wetlands, prairie, slough, swamp, special geographic 
features, wet prairie, and water. The maps do not 
represent exact site conditions, but represent the 
observations of individual surveyors as they crossed 
through the area. 
This site is recorded as forest land cover on the early 
1800’s map. The Kane-DuPage Soil & Water 
Conservation District recommends preserving as 
much of the natural character of the site as possible, 
using native plants for landscaping, and removing 
and controlling invasive species. 

 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

6 
 

GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 3: Kane County 2040 Green Infrastructure Plan site map 

Green infrastructure is an interconnected system of 
natural areas and open spaces including woodlands, 
wetlands, trails, and parks, which are protected and 
managed for the ecological values and functions they 
provide to people and wildlife. The Kane County 
Green Infrastructure Plan includes analysis of existing 
natural resources in the county and recommend-
ations for green infrastructure priorities and 
approaches. The goal is to lay the ground-work for 
green infrastructure planning and projects at the 
regional, community, neighborhood, and site level, 
(from the “Kane County 2040 Green Infrastructure 
Plan”). 
The benefits of green infrastructure include: 

• Preservation of habitat and diversity 
• Water and soil conservation 
• Flood storage and protection 
• Improved public health 
• Encourage local food production 
• Economic benefits 
• Mitigation and adaptation for climate change 
This site includes one or more of the following 
priority areas in the “Kane County 2040 Green 
Infrastructure Plan”: wetlands, remnant oak 
woodlands, and environmental resource area (with 
buffer). 

 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

7 
 

NATIONAL WETLAND INVENTORY (NWI) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Figure 4: National Wetland Inventory (NWI) Map 

The National Wetland Inventory (NWI), conducted by 
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, identifies 
significant wetlands throughout the country. All U.S. 
federal agencies define wetlands as follows, “Those 
areas that are inundated or saturated by surface or 
ground water at a frequency and duration sufficient 
to support, and that under normal circumstances do 
support, a prevalence of vegetation typically adapted 
for life in saturated soil conditions. Wetlands 
generally include swamps, marshes, bogs and similar 
areas.” Other common wetlands located in this part 
of Illinois are fens, wet meadows, seasonally 
saturated soils, and farmed wetlands. 
Wetlands are protected and regulated by federal, 
state, and local laws, without regard to size. 
Wetlands are valuable, productive, and diverse 
ecological systems and provide multiple benefits, 
including: 
• controlling flooding by slowing the release of 

excess water downstream or through the soil, 
• cleansing water by filtering out sediment and 

pollutants, 
• functioning as recharge areas for groundwater, 
• providing essential breeding, rearing, and feeding 

habitat for many species of wildlife. 
A review of the National Wetland Inventory indicates 
that there are no NWI wetlands on this site. Although 
the NWI is very thorough, it is not a complete 
inventory of all possible wetlands. Other regulated 
wetlands may be present. 
The KDSWCD recommends contacting the U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers and the Kane County Division of 
Environmental and Water Resources before 
commencing any construction activities that may 
impact wet areas or floodplains. Please see the 
Regulatory Agencies page near the end of the report 
for wetland regulation information. 

 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

8 
 

ADVANCED IDENTIFICATION OF WETLANDS (ADID) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 5: Advanced Identification of Wetlands (ADID), Kane County 

Released in August of 2004, the Kane County 
Advanced Identification of Wetlands (ADID) study 
was a cooperative effort between federal, state, and 
local agencies to identify the location and quality of 
the wetlands of Kane County and to develop wetland 
protection strategies. ADID studies are a U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency program to 
provide improved awareness of the locations, 
functions, and values of wetlands and other waters 
of the United States. This information can be used by 
federal, state, and local government to aid in zoning, 
permitting, and land acquisition decisions. In 

addition, the information can provide data to 
agencies, landowners, and private citizens interested 
in restoration or protection of aquatic sites and 
resources. For more detailed information regarding 
wetlands in Kane County, please refer to the Advanced 
Identification of Wetlands (ADID) study at:  
http://dewprojects.countyofkane.org/adid/ 
A review of the Kane County ADID map revealed that 
ADID wetlands were identified on this site. This 
wetland has been designated as having a high 
functional value. 

 

http://dewprojects.countyofkane.org/adid/


LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

9 
 

WETLAND PHOTOS 
 

 
Figure 6: Wetland photos 

   
Photo 1: Facing northwest     Photo 2: Facing west

 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

10 
 

FLOODPLAINS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 7: Floodplain map - Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 

Undeveloped floodplains provide many natural 
resources and functions of considerable economic, 
social, and environmental value. Floodplains often 
contain wetlands and other important ecological 
areas as part of a total functioning system that 
impacts directly on the quality of the local 
environment. 
Here are a few of the benefits and functions of 
floodplains: 
• natural flood storage and erosion control, 
• water quality maintenance, 
• groundwater recharge, 
• nutrient filtration, 

• biological productivity/wildlife habitat, 
• recreational opportunities/aesthetic value. 
Also, development in a floodplain has a hazardous risk 
of damage by high flood waters and stream overflow. 
For this reason, floodplains are generally unsuited to 
most development and structures. 
According to the FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map, 
none of this site is within the boundaries of a 100-year 
floodplain. Any development in the floodplain, other 
than restoration efforts, is generally unsuited and 
hazardous and will impede the beneficial functions of 
the floodplain. See the Regulatory Agencies page near 
the end of this report for information regarding 
floodplain regulations. 

 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

11 
 

WATERSHEDS AND STREAMS
Watersheds are areas of land that eventually drain 
into a river or stream. Everyone lives in a watershed, 
no matter if a river or stream is nearby. Watersheds 
may be named according to its major river or 
stream. Watersheds, such as the Mississippi River 
watershed, may be extremely large, encompassing 
multiple states. Watersheds may also be subdivided 
into smaller units. Some very small watersheds may 
not contain a named stream. However, the water 
that drains from that watershed eventually reaches a 
stream or river. Watersheds may also be referred to 
as hydrologic units (HU) and may be identified by a 
number. 
Kane County has been subdivided into three 
watersheds by federal and state agencies, based 
upon the drainage area of local rivers: the 
Kishwaukee River watershed in the northwest; a 
small portion of the Des Plaines River watershed, 
along the border with DuPage County; and the Fox 
River watershed, which occupies the central portion 
of the county. The Kishwaukee River watershed is 
part of the Rock River watershed and the Des Plaines 
River and Fox River watersheds are part of the 
Illinois River watershed. Both the Rock River and 
Illinois River are part of the greater Mississippi River 
watershed. These watersheds have been subdivided 
into smaller local watersheds for planning. 
Local watershed management planning is an 
important effort that involves citizens of a 
watershed in the protection of their local water 
resources. Water quality is a reflection of its 
watershed. 
Common Watershed Goals: 
• Protect and restore natural resources 
• Improve water quality 
• Reduce flood damage 
• Enhance and restore stream health 
• Guide new development to benefit watershed 

goals 
• Preserve and develop green infrastructure 
• Enhance education and stewardship 
There are many watershed plans that have already 
been developed in DuPage County. Please follow the 
link below to the DuPage County Stormwater 
Management Watershed Plans. 
https://www.dupageco.org/EDP/Stormwater_Mana
gement/6597/ 

Rivers and Streams are necessary components of 
successfully functioning ecosystems. It is important 
to protect the beneficial functions and integrity of 
our local streams and rivers. Development near 
stream systems has the potential to increase 
flooding, especially in urban areas where there is a 
lot of impervious surface and a greater amount of 
stormwater runoff. Pollution is also an issue for 
stream systems in urban and rural areas. It is rare for 
any surface waters to be impacted by only one 
source of pollution. With few exceptions, every land-
use activity is a potential source of nonpoint source 
water pollution (IEPA Nonpoint Source Pollution). 
The Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) 
provides the following in regards to nonpoint source 
pollution, “Nonpoint source pollution (NPS) occurs 
when runoff from rain and snowmelt carries 
pollutants into waterways such as rivers, streams, 
lakes, wetlands, and even groundwater. Examples of 
or sources of NPS pollution in Illinois include runoff 
from farm fields, livestock facilities, construction 
sites, lawns and gardens, city streets and parking 
lots, surface coal mines, and forestry. The major 
sources of NPS pollution in Illinois are agriculture, 
urban runoff, and habitat modification.” 
Nutrient management is of vital importance to the 
health of our rivers and streams. Nutrient load in our 
local streams and rivers has contributed to the Gulf 
of Mexico hypoxia, or a “dead zone” located where 
the Mississippi River meets the Gulf of Mexico. This 
dead zone has little to no biological activity. Yearly 
averages indicate the dead zone to be greater than 
5,000 square miles in size. Illinois was required and 
has introduced a plan to reduce nutrient loss from 
point source pollution sources, such as wastewater 
treatment plants and industrial wastewater, as well 
as nonpoint pollution sources. Read Illinois’s Plan for 
reducing nutrient loss here: 
https://www2.illinois.gov/epa/topics/water-
quality/watershed-management/excess-
nutrients/Pages/nutrient-loss-reduction-
strategy.aspx  

https://www.dupageco.org/EDP/Stormwater_Management/6597/
https://www.dupageco.org/EDP/Stormwater_Management/6597/
https://www2.illinois.gov/epa/topics/water-quality/watershed-management/excess-nutrients/Pages/nutrient-loss-reduction-strategy.aspx
https://www2.illinois.gov/epa/topics/water-quality/watershed-management/excess-nutrients/Pages/nutrient-loss-reduction-strategy.aspx
https://www2.illinois.gov/epa/topics/water-quality/watershed-management/excess-nutrients/Pages/nutrient-loss-reduction-strategy.aspx
https://www2.illinois.gov/epa/topics/water-quality/watershed-management/excess-nutrients/Pages/nutrient-loss-reduction-strategy.aspx


LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

12 
 

AQUIFER SENSITIVITY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 8: Aquifer Sensitivity to Contamination map 

The map of Aquifer Sensitivity to Contamination is a 
representation of the potential vulnerability of 
aquifers (underground water sources) to 
contamination from pollutants at or near the surface 
of the ground. The U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (US EPA) defines aquifer sensitivity 
contamination potential as “a measure of the ease 
with which a contaminant applied on or near the land 
surface can migrate to an aquifer.” 

Aquifers function as a storage area for groundwater, 
which makes them a valuable source of fresh water. 
Groundwater accounts for a considerable percentage 
of the drinking water in Kane County. The chart below 
shows the aquifer sensitivity classifications. This site 
is classified as having a moderately high to 
moderately low potential for contamination. 

A = High Potential, B = Moderately High Potential, C=Moderate Potential, D = Moderately Low Potential, E = Low Potential

A1 Aquifers are greater than 50ft thick and within 5ft of the 
surface 

C1 Aquifers are greater than 50ft thick and between 20 and 50ft below the surface 

A2 Aquifers are greater than 50ft thick and between 5 and 
20ft below the surface 

C2 Aquifers are between 20 and 50ft thick and between 20 and 50ft below the surface 

A3 Aquifers are between 20 and 50ft thick and within 5ft of 
the surface 

C3 Sand and gravel aquifers are between 5 and 20ft thick, or high- permeability bedrock 
aquifers are between 15 and 20ft thick, both between 20 and 50ft below the surface 

A4 Aquifers are between 20 and 50ft thick and between 5 and 
20 feet below the surface 

D1 Aquifers are greater than 50ft thick and between 20 and 50 ft below the surface 

B1 Sand and gravel aquifers are between 5 and 20ft thick, or 
high-permeability bedrock aquifers are between 15 and 
20ft thick, both within 5ft of the surface 

D2 Aquifers are between 20 and 50ft thick and between 50 and 100ft below the surface 

B2 Sand and gravel aquifers are between 5 and 20ft thick, or 
high-permeability bedrock aquifers are between 15 and 
20ft thick, both between 5 and 20ft below the surface 

D3 Sand and gravel aquifers are between 5 and 20ft thick, or high- permeability bedrock 
aquifers are between 15 and 20ft thick, both between 50 and 100ft below the 
surface 

E1 Sand and gravel or high-permeability bedrock aquifers are not present within 100 ft of the land surface 

 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

13 
 

TOPOGRAPHY AND OVERLAND FLOW 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 9: Topographic map showing contour lines 

Topographic maps (contour maps) give information 
on the elevation of the land, which is important to 
determine slope steepness, natural water flow paths, 
and watershed information. The natural water flow 
path can determine where water leaves a property 
and where it may impact surrounding natural 
resources. Slope, along with soil erodibility factors, 
affect the potential of soil erosion on a site. Contour 
maps can also help determine the areas of potential 
flooding. It is important to consider the direction of 
water flow and erosion potential on all construction 
sites. Areas where water leaves the site should be 
monitored for sediment and other pollutants, which 

could contaminate downstream waters.  
The map above shows contour lines with 2 feet 
elevation distance between each line. The high point 
of this property is in the southeastern portion of the 
site at an elevation of approximately 730 feet above 
sea level. The property generally drains to the west 
via overland flow. The lowest elevation on the 
property is approximately 684 feet above sea level. 
Please Note: This site’s actual topography does not 
match the map. The site has been materially altered 
after the topological map information was gathered 
and produced. 

 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

14 
 

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
Managing stormwater and stormwater runoff is 
critical for all development. Stormwater runoff from a 
site usually increases as a result of soil compaction, 
more impervious surfaces, loss of vegetation, and soil 
degradation during construction activities. Increased 
runoff causes downstream flooding, soil erosion, 
sedimentation, and pollution of surface waters. The 
KDSWCD recommends the use of onsite stormwater 
management strategies whenever possible. These 
strategies include: stormwater retention and 
detention basins; bioswales, raingardens, and the use 
of natural depressions and vegetated swales; deep-
rooted native plants; permeable pavers or permeable 
asphalt. Combinations of these and other practices 
may be able to retain stormwater onsite. The Illinois 
Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA) now 

recommends that stormwater pollution prevention 
plans include post-construction stormwater 
management to keep as much stormwater on the 
site, as possible. 
Site assessment with soil testing should help to 
determine what stormwater management practices 
are best for your site. Insufficient stormwater 
management has the potential to cause or aggravate 
flooding conditions on surrounding properties, or 
elsewhere in the watershed. Please refer to the 
Kane County Stormwater Ordinance for stormwater 
requirements and minimum standards. 
https://www.countyofkane.org/FDER/Pages/environ
mentalResources/waterResources.aspx 

 
SOIL EROSION 

Soil erosion is the degradation of soil, mostly caused 
by the force of rain and the movement of water 
detaching soil particles and carrying the soil off the 
site. Factors that affect soil erosion are the slope of 
the land, the inherent properties of the soil, and the 
cover (or lack of cover) on the soil surface. Extra care 
must be taken to prevent or reduce soil erosion on 
construction sites containing highly erodible soils. 
The potential for soil erosion during and after 
construction activities could have major impacts, both 
onsite and offsite. The erosion and resulting 
sedimentation may become a primary nonpoint 
source of water pollution. Eroded soil during the 
construction phase can create unsafe conditions on 
roadways, degrade water quality, and destroy aquatic 
ecosystems lower in the watershed. Soil erosion also 
increases the risk of flooding due to choking culverts, 
ditches, and storm sewers, and reduces the capacity 
of natural and man-made detention facilities. 

Construction and development activities should include 
a soil erosion and sedimentation control plan. Erosion 
and sedimentation control measures include: 
• staging the construction to minimize the amount of 

disturbed areas present at the same time,  
• keeping the ground covered, either by mulch or 

vegetation, and  
• keeping runoff velocities low. 
Many construction sites are required to develop and 
follow a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 
in order to be in compliance with local, state, and 
federal laws regarding soil erosion and stormwater 
management. Soil erosion and sedimentation control 
plans, including maintenance responsibilities, should be 
clearly communicated to all contractors working on the 
site. Special care must be taken to protect any 
wetlands, streams, and other sensitive areas. 
Please refer to the Illinois Urban Manual for erosion 
and sediment control information and technical 
guidance when creating erosion and sediment control 
plans. The practice standards and standard drawings 
from the Illinois Urban Manual represent the 
minimum standard in Illinois. Contact the KDSWCD for 
assistance in preparing a stormwater pollution 
prevention plan. 

https://www.countyofkane.org/FDER/Pages/environmentalResources/waterResources.aspx
https://www.countyofkane.org/FDER/Pages/environmentalResources/waterResources.aspx


LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

15 
 

HIGHLY ERODIBLE LAND (HEL) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 10: Highly Erodible Land map 

Soils vary in their susceptibility to erosion. Highly 
erodible land (HEL) is land that can erode at 
excessive rates. Highly erodible land is generally 
sloping and contains soils that are susceptible to soil 
erosion by runoff and raindrop impact. The 
susceptibility to erosion and the highly erodible 
rating depend upon several factors and properties of 
the soil. Fine-textured soils high in clay have low 
erodibility values, because the soil particles are 
resistant to detachment. Coarse-textured soils, such 
as sandy soils also have low erodibility values 
because the water infiltrates and they have less 
runoff. Medium textured soils, such as loams, are 
moderately susceptible to detachment and they 
produce moderate runoff. Soils having a high silt 
content, like many soils in Kane County, are the most 
erodible of all soils. They are easily detached and 

they tend to crust and produce large amounts and 
rates of runoff. 
Other factors that affect the erodibility of soils include 
the force of the rainfall, the steepness and length of 
the slope of the land, and the amount of organic 
matter in the surface soil layer. 
Highly Erodible Land (HEL) contains soils that have 
been determined by the USDA Natural Resources 
Conservation Service to be highly erodible. The HEL 
determination uses a formula involving the properties 
previously described, to determine the Soil Erodibility 
Index. Soils that have a Soil Erodibility Index above a 
certain value are considered highly erodible or 
potentially highly erodible. Soils on this site are 
considered Highly Erodible Land (HEL) and Potentially 
Highly Erodible Land (PHEL) by the NRCS. 

 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119 

16 
 

SOILS & SOIL INTERPRETATIONS 
Soils are our foundation for life and most of what we 
do and need depend upon the soil. Soil is a dynamic 
ecosystem of living things; plants, animals, and 
microscopic organisms. Soil is also a substance 
composed of various minerals and organic matter, 
interfused with lots of pore spaces which help move 
and store air and water. Soils are formed over 
hundreds and thousands of years, taking about 500 
years to form an inch of topsoil. Soil is formed by the 
influences of climate, organisms (plants and 
animals), topography, the material in which it is 
developing (parent material), and time. There are 
thousands of soil series in the world. In Illinois alone, 
there are over 600 different soil series. Each soil 
series is unique in its content and its behavior for a 
particular use. 
The different soils across the U.S. have been mapped 
and identified by the USDA Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS) in a soil survey. The soil 
map of this area (Figure 12: Soil Survey) indicates 
different soil map units. Each soil map unit and 
corresponding symbol represent a phase of a soil 
series. Phases include slope, erosion, flooding 
frequency, etc. of each soil. Each soil and associated 
phase have strengths and limitations for a variety of 
land uses such as septic systems, buildings site 
development, local roads, and many other uses. See 
the Soil Map Units Table in the Soil Survey section 
for the composition of soil map units of the site. 
See the Soil Interpretations section for the soil 
interpretations for the proposed use of the site. 
How the soil is managed as a resource, can be either 
beneficial or detrimental for the environment or for 
any particular use. It is difficult to change the 
inherent properties of the soil, such as the mineral 
composition or the amount of sand, silt, or clay in 
the soil. However, it is easy to compact the soil and 
erode the soil so much that many of the soil 
functions, such as water storage, infiltration, rooting 
medium, carbon storage, and soil health can all be 
compromised or destroyed. Management 
techniques to protect the integrity and functions of 
the soil include: 
• limiting traffic on the site to reduce compaction 

of the soil surface 
• keeping the soil covered as much as possible, 

with deep rooted grasses or with mulch or other 
erosion control practices 

• disturbing only the areas necessary for the 
footprint of structures and reducing or 
eliminating mass grading of sites 

Soils and Onsite Waste Disposal 
Soils are often used for onsite waste disposal or 
underground septic systems to dispose of sewage, 
especially for individual homes that are not 
connected to a municipal sewage system. No 
interpretive rating is given in this report for on-site 
wastewater disposal (septic systems). The detail of 
the soil information in the soil survey is not precise 
enough to determine suitability for the small area 
required for a septic system. A Certified Professional 
Soil Classifier, in cooperation with the county 
department of public health, must conduct a soil 
evaluation to determine the suitability of the parcel 
for on-site wastewater disposal (i.e. septic system), 
as required by the State of Illinois.  
Soil Interpretation Ratings 
The soil interpretation (limitation) ratings are used 
mainly for engineering designs for proposed uses, 
such as dwellings with or without basements, local 
streets and roads, small commercial buildings, etc. 
The ratings given are based on NRCS national criteria 
and are defined and used as follows: 
Not Limited – This limitation rating indicates that the 
soil properties are generally favorable for the 
specified use and that any limitations are minor and 
easily overcome. 
Somewhat Limited - This rating indicates that the soil 
properties and site features are unfavorable for the 
specified use, but that the limitations are moderate 
and can be overcome or minimized with special 
planning and design. 
Very Limited - This indicates that one or more soil 
properties have severe limitations and are very 
unfavorable and difficult to overcome. A major 
increase in construction effort, special designs, or 
intensive maintenance is required. These costly 
measures may not be feasible for some soils that are 
rated as Very Limited. 
Contact the KDSWCD for questions concerning the 
soil and refer to the Illinois Urban Manual for best 
management practices to protect the soil resource.



LAND USE OPINION 22-119

17 

SOIL SURVEY 

Figure 11: Soil Survey 

The soil map unit symbol consists of a combination of 
numbers and letters which represent the interpretive 
phase of a soil series for an area of the landscape. 
Areas within the line of that symbol will have similar 
soil properties and interpretations. 
Table 1: Soil Map Units 

SOIL MAP UNIT 
SYMBOL 

PERCENT 
OF PARCEL 

ACRES 

232A – Ashkum 22% 8.99 

298B – Beecher 38% 14.92 

530B – Ozaukee 21% 8.36 

530C2 – Ozaukee 19% 7.45 

Total 39.72 
All percentages and acreages are approximate. 

The soil map in this report has been enlarged beyond 
the original scale. Enlargement of this map may cause 
a misunderstanding of the accuracy and precision of 
the mapping. When enlarged, maps do not show the 
small areas of contrasting soil that could have been 
identified if the mapping was completed at a larger 
scale. The depicted soil boundaries and 
interpretations derived from the map units do not 
eliminate the need of onsite sampling, testing, and 
detailed study of specific sites for intensive uses. Thus, 
this map and its interpretations are intended for 
planning purposes only.  
The KDSWCD suggests to contact a certified 
professional soil classifier to conduct an onsite 
investigation for point-specific soil information to 
determine the capabilities and the limitations of the 
soil for a specific use. 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119

18 

SOIL MAP UNIT DESCRIPTIONS 
The map units delineated on the detailed soil map in 
a soil survey represent the soils or miscellaneous 
areas in the survey area. The map unit descriptions 
in the report, along with the map, can be used to 
determine the composition and properties of a unit. 
A map unit delineation of a soil map represents an 
area dominated by one or more major kinds of soil 
or miscellaneous area. A map unit is identified and 
named according to the taxonomic classification of 
the dominant soils. Within a taxonomic class there 
are precisely defined limits for the properties of the 
soils. On the landscape, however, the soils are 

natural phenomena, and they have the characteristic 
variability of all natural phenomena. Thus, the range 
of some observed properties may extend beyond the 
limits defined for a taxonomic class. The scale of the 
maps limits the detail that can be shown. Areas of 
soils of a single taxonomic class rarely, if ever, can be 
mapped without including areas of other taxonomic 
classes. Consequently, every map unit is made up of 
soils or miscellaneous areas for which it is named 
and some minor components that belong to 
taxonomic classes other than those of the major 
soils. These minor components are inclusions within 
the named map unit. 

LIST OF MAP UNITS 

232A Ashkum silty clay loam, 0 to 2 percent slopes 

298B Beecher silt loam, 2 to 4 percent slopes 

530B Ozaukee silt loam, 2 to 4 percent slopes 

530C2 Ozaukee silt loam, 4 to 6 percent slopes eroded 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119

19 

SOIL INTERPRETATIONS – Small Commercial Buildings

Figure 12: Soil Interpretations for Small Commercial Buildings 

Small commercial buildings are structures that are 
less than three stories high and do not have 
basements. The foundation is assumed to consist of 
spread footings of reinforced concrete built on 
undisturbed soil at the depth of maximum frost 
penetration. 
The ratings are based on the soil properties that 
affect the capacity of the soil to support a load 
without movement and on the properties that affect 
excavation and construction costs. The properties 
that affect the load-supporting capacity include 
depth to water table, ponding, flooding, subsidence, 
linear extensibility, and compressibility. 
Compressibility is inferred from the Unified 
classification of the soil. The properties that affect 

the ease and amount of excavation include flooding, 
depth to a water table, ponding, slope, depth to 
bedrock, hardness of bedrock, and the amount and 
size of rock fragments. The high-water table is often a 
limiting factor in Kane County. 
Areas not shaded represent NOT LIMITED, and good 
performance and very low maintenance can be 
expected. Yellow represents SOMEWHAT LIMITED, 
and fair performance and moderate maintenance can 
be expected. Red represents VERY LIMITED, and poor 
performance and high maintenance are to be 
expected. 
See the preceding Soils Section for more information 
concerning soil limitations. 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119

20 

SOIL INTERPRETATIONS – Shallow Excavations

Figure 13: Soil Interpretations for Shallow Excavations 

Shallow excavations are trenches or holes dug to a 
maximum depth of 5 or 6 feet for graves, utility lines, 
open ditches, or other purposes. The ratings are 
based on the soil properties that influence the ease 
of digging and the resistance to sloughing. Depth to 
bedrock, hardness of bedrock, the amount of large 
stones, and dense layers influence the ease of 
digging, filling, and compacting. Depth to the 
seasonal high-water table, flooding, and ponding 
may restrict the period when excavations can be 
made. Slope influences the ease of using machinery. 
Soil texture, depth to the water table, and linear 
extensibility (shrink-swell potential) influence the 

resistance to sloughing. The high-water table is often 
a limiting factor in Kane County. 
Areas not shaded represent NOT LIMITED, and good 
performance and very low maintenance can be 
expected. Yellow represents SOMEWHAT LIMITED, 
and fair performance and moderate maintenance can 
be expected. Red represents VERY LIMITED, and poor 
performance and high maintenance are to be 
expected. 
See the preceding Soils Section for more information 
concerning soil limitations. 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119

21 

SOIL INTERPRETATIONS – Local Roads and Streets

Figure 14: Soil Interpretations for Local Roads and Streets 

Local roads and streets have an all-weather surface 
and carry automobile and light truck traffic all year. 
They have a subgrade of cut or fill soil material; a 
base of gravel, crushed rock, or soil material 
stabilized by lime or cement; and a surface of flexible 
material (asphalt), rigid material (concrete), or gravel 
with a binder.  
The ratings are based on the soil properties that 
affect the ease of excavation and grading and the 
traffic-supporting capacity. The properties that affect 
the ease of excavation and grading are depth to 
bedrock or a cemented pan, hardness of bedrock or a 
cemented pan, depth to a water table, ponding, 
flooding, the amount of large stones, and slope. The 
properties that affect the traffic-supporting capacity 

are soil strength (as inferred from the AASHTO group 
index number), subsidence, linear extensibility (shrink-
swell potential), the potential for frost action, depth to 
a water table, and ponding. The high-water table is 
often a limiting factor in Kane County. 
Areas not shaded represent NOT LIMITED, and good 
performance and very low maintenance can be 
expected. Yellow represents SOMEWHAT LIMITED, 
and fair performance and moderate maintenance can 
be expected. Red represents VERY LIMITED, and poor 
performance and high maintenance are to be 
expected. 
See the preceding Soils Section for more information 
concerning soil limitations. 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119

22 

WATER TABLE 

Figure 15: Map showing the depth to a seasonal high-water table 

A seasonal high-water table, or the depth to a zone 
saturated with water in the soil during the wet 
season (typically spring through early summer), is 
present in most soils in Kane County, as it is in much 
of Illinois. The relatively low relief and flat landscape 
of the region slows the dissipation of water from the 
soil. This saturated zone fluctuates throughout the 
year and is closer to the surface in the spring and 
drops to deeper levels during summer and fall. Soils 
that are lower on the landscape are generally wetter 
than those soils higher on the landscape or on more 
sloping landscape positions. Some soils, especially 
those in landscape depressions and low-lying areas, 
have a water table above the soil surface. Water that 
occurs above the soil surface is considered “ponded” 
water. Ponding is different from flooding, as the 
water in ponded areas comes from water rising from 
below the soil surface or from runoff from adjacent 
areas. Flooding comes from the overflow of water 
from rivers and streams.  
The duration of the seasonal high-water table may 
have been altered by artificial drainage systems, 

especially those areas in cropland or former cropland. 
Even when soils are artificially drained, they will likely 
retain wet characteristics and the wetness will be 
difficult to eliminate entirely. However, artificial 
drainage may shorten the duration of the seasonal 
high-water table. 
The wetness from the seasonal high-water table is a 
limiting property of the soil for many uses, especially 
homesites with or without basements, septic 
absorption fields, commercial buildings, and roads and 
streets. Most sites that are zoned for construction will 
require improved drainage, sump pumps, foundation 
drains, and other management practices to reduce the 
wetness. Any change to the natural drainage of the 
site has the potential to create flooding issues 
downstream from the site, so use caution in installing 
drainage systems. 
The Soil Survey indicates a seasonal high-water table 
at a depth of 0.5 to 1.0 feet of the soil surface during 
the spring and early summer in most years, on the 
wettest soils of the site. 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119

23 

HYDRIC SOILS 

Figure 16: Hydric Soils map 

Hydric Soils are wet soils that have a water table near 
the surface or above the surface, mostly in the spring 
and summer. The wetness is often a result of being 
on a lower position on the landscape. Many areas of 
hydric soils have been altered by artificial drainage 
systems. Even though they may have artificial 
drainage, they are still considered to meet the 
definition of a hydric soil. Although not all hydric soils 
are considered wetlands, hydric soils are a 
component of wetlands. 
Even when hydric soils are artificially drained, they 
will likely retain wet characteristics and the wetness 
will be difficult to eliminate entirely. However, 
artificial drainage may shorten the duration of the 
seasonal high-water table. Most sites will require 
improved drainage, sump pumps, and other 
management practices to reduce the wetness. Any 
change to the natural drainage of the site has the 
potential to create flooding issues on and adjacent to 

the site, so use caution in installing drainage systems. 
Some hydric soils are dominated by organic material 
(peat or muck) instead of mineral soil material and are 
not suitable construction sites, because of the low 
strength of the organic deposits. Organic soils are 
extremely difficult to modify for other uses. Organic 
soils have been identified on this site. 
Hydric inclusions are small areas (inclusions) of hydric 
soils in the lower positions of a landscape dominated 
by higher, nonhydric soils and these inclusions are not 
identified on the soil map, given the map scale. 
However, hydric inclusions may still have a significant 
impact on your site. 
The Soil Survey indicates that hydric soils or soils 
with hydric inclusions are on this site. A certified 
wetland determination may be needed prior to any 
earth disturbing activities. The KDSWCD recommends 
contacting the proper regulatory agencies shown 
near the end of this report. 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119

24 

REGULATORY INFORMATION
Wetlands, Rivers, Streams, and Other Waters: The 
laws of the United States, the State of Illinois, and 
local governments assign certain agencies specific 
and different regulatory roles to protect the waters 
within their jurisdictional boundaries. These roles 
include protection of navigation channels and 
harbors, protection against floodway encroachment, 
maintenance and enhancement of water quality, 
protection of fish and wildlife habitat, and protection 
of recreational resources. Unregulated use of waters 
could permanently destroy or alter the character of 
these valuable resources and adversely impact the 
public. Contact the proper regulatory authorities 
when planning any work associated with floodplains, 
wetlands, or other waters so that proper 
consideration and approval can be obtained. 

Wetland and/or Floodplain Permit: Anyone pro- 
posing to dredge, fill, riprap, or otherwise alter the 
banks or beds of a floodplain or floodway; or 
construct, operate, or maintain any dock, pier, 
wharf, sluice, dam, piling, wall, fence, utility of a 
lake, stream, or river subject to federal, state, or 
local regulatory jurisdiction should apply for agency 
approvals. 
Construction Permit: Anyone disturbing an acre or 
more of land during proposed construction activities 
should apply for the NPDES General Construction 
Permit ILR10. Building and stormwater permits 
should also be obtained locally from municipal 
government and/or Kane County. 

REGULATORY AGENCIES

Wetlands, Floodplains, Streams, & Other Waters: 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Chicago District, 
111 North Canal Street 
Chicago, IL 60606-7206 
(312) 353-6400
http://www.lrc.usace.army.mil/

Kane County Water Resources Division 
719 Batavia Avenue 
Geneva, IL 60134 
(630)232-3400
https://www.countyofkane.org/FDER/Pages/environ
mentalResources/waterResources.aspx

Illinois Department of Natural Resources, Office of 
Water Resources 
2050 W. Stearns Road 
Bartlett, IL 60103 
(847)608-3100
https://www.dnr.illinois.gov/WaterResources/Pages/
PermitPrograms.aspx

NPDES General Construction Permit ILR10 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, Division of 
Water Pollution Control 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, Illinois 62794 
(217)782-0610
https://www2.illinois.gov/epa/topics/forms/water-
forms/Pages/default.aspx
The KDSWCD recommends early coordination with the
regulatory agencies BEFORE finalizing work plans. This
allows the agencies to recommend measures to
mitigate or compensate for adverse impacts. Also, the
agency can make possible environmental
enhancement provisions early in the project planning
stage. This could reduce time required to process
necessary approvals. Please be advised that failure to
coordinate with regulatory agencies could result in
project shut down, fines and/or imprisonment.

http://www.lrc.usace.army.mil/
https://www.countyofkane.org/FDER/Pages/environmentalResources/waterResources.aspx
https://www.countyofkane.org/FDER/Pages/environmentalResources/waterResources.aspx
https://www.dnr.illinois.gov/WaterResources/Pages/PermitPrograms.aspx
https://www.dnr.illinois.gov/WaterResources/Pages/PermitPrograms.aspx
https://www2.illinois.gov/epa/topics/forms/water-forms/Pages/default.aspx
https://www2.illinois.gov/epa/topics/forms/water-forms/Pages/default.aspx


LAND USE OPINION 22-119

25 

CONTACTS
STATE AGENCIES 
Illinois Department of Natural Resources 
1 Natural Resources Way 
Springfield, Illinois 62702-1271 
(217)782-6302
http://dnr.state.il.us/

Illinois Department of Transportation 
2300 South Dirksen Parkway 
Schaumburg, Illinois 62764-0001 
(217)782-7820/(800)452-4368
http://www.idot.illinois.gov/

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
1021 North Grand Avenue East 
P.O. Box 19276 
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276 
(217)782-3397
http://www.epa.state.il.us/

Illinois Natural History Survey 
1816 South Oak Street MC652 
Champaign, Illinois 61820 
(217)333-6880
http://www.inhs.uiuc.edu/

COUNTY / LOCAL OFFICES 
Kane County Government Center 
719 South Batavia Ave. 
Geneva, IL 60134 
(630)232-3400
http://www.countyofkane.org/

Kane County Development Department 
(630)232-3492

Kane County Dept. of Environmental Management 
(630)208-5118

Kane County Forest Preserve District 
1996 South Kirk Road, Suite 320 
Geneva, IL 60134 
(630)232-5980
forestpreserve.countyofkane.org

Kane County Health Department 
1240 North Highland Avenue 
Aurora, IL 60506 
(630)208-3801

Kane-DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District 
2315 Dean Street Suite 100 
St. Charles, Illinois 60175 
(630)584-7960 ext. 3
FEDERAL AGENCIES

U. S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Regulatory Branch 
231 S LaSalle Street, Suite 1500 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
(312)846-5330
http://www.usace.army.mil

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 5 
77 West Jackson Boulevard 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 
(312)353-2000 or (800)621-8431
http://www.epa.gov/region5/

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
Chicago Illinois Field Office 
230 South Dearborn Suite 2938 
Chicago, IL 60604 
(847)298-3250
http://www.fws.gov/

U.S.D.A. Natural Resources Conservation Service 
2315 Dean Street Suite 100 
St. Charles, Illinois 60175 
(630)584-7960 ext. 3
http://www.il.nrcs.usda.gov/

http://dnr.state.il.us/
http://www.idot.illinois.gov/
http://www.epa.state.il.us/
http://www.inhs.uiuc.edu/
http://www.countyofkane.org/
http://www.usace.army.mil/
http://www.epa.gov/region5/
http://www.fws.gov/
http://www.il.nrcs.usda.gov/


LAND USE OPINION 22-119

26 

REFERENCES
Berg, Richard C, Aquifer Sensitivity Classification for 
Illinois Using Depth to Uppermost Aquifer Material and 
Aquifer Thickness, Cir. 560, 2001, Illinois State 
Geological Survey 
https://isgs.illinois.edu/maps/county-maps/aquifer-
sensitivity/kane Authors: William S. Dey, Alec M. Davis, 
B. Brandon Curry
County of Kane. Kane County 2040 Green 
Infrastructure Plan. Adopted December 10, 2013. 
Dey, W.S., A.M. Davis, and B.B. Curry, 2007, Aquifer 
Sensitivity to Contamination, Kane County, Illinois: 
Illinois State Geological Survey, Illinois County Geologic 
Map, ICGM Kane-AS. 
Illinois Department of Natural Resources, Ecological 
Compliance Assessment Tool. 
Illinois Department of Natural Resources, Illinois 
Natural History Survey, Land Cover of Illinois in the 
Early 1800s., Vector Digital Data, Version 6.0, August, 
2003. 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, Nonpoint 
Source Pollution – What’s it All About?, 2015 
Kane County Development Dept., Kane-DuPage Soil & 
Water Conservation District, US Dept of Agriculture 
Natural Resources Conservation Service. Kane County 
Land Evaluation and Site Assessment, December 2003, 

Kane County’s Wetlands and Streams Advanced 
Identification (ADID) Study completed in 2004. 
Soil Survey Staff, Natural Resources Conservation 
Service, United States Department of Agriculture. Web 
Soil Survey. Available online at the following link: 
https://websoilsurvey.sc.egov.usda.gov/. Accessed on 
the date of this report. 
U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency 
Management Agency, National Flood Insurance 
Program, Q3 Flood Data, 2011. 
U.S. Dept of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service, 
National Wetlands Inventory, Photo Year 1983- 1984, 
Digitized 1985-1986. 
U.S. Geological Survey, Illinois Digital Orthophoto 
Quadrangles, 2006 photos, Published: Champaign, 
Illinois State Geological Survey, 2006. 
Base Layer Credits: Source: ESRI, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, 
Easthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, 
AEROGrid, IGN and GIS User Community 

https://isgs.illinois.edu/maps/county-maps/aquifer-sensitivity/kane
https://isgs.illinois.edu/maps/county-maps/aquifer-sensitivity/kane
https://websoilsurvey.sc.egov.usda.gov/?referrer=Citation.htm-HomeLink1


LAND USE OPINION 22-119

27 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
APPLICATION 22-119 

January 20, 2023 

Petitioner: Pinnacle Engineering Group, 1051 E Main St, Suite 217, East Dundee, IL 60118 

Contact Person: Brian Johnson, 847-551-5300 

Unit of Government Responsible for Permits: Village of North Aurora 

Acreage: 39.72 

Area of Disturbance (acreage): 32.96 

Location of Parcel: Section 3, Township 38N, Range 8E 

Property Address/PIN#: 15-03-401-005, #15-03-401-006, located at 400 Mitchell Rd, in North Aurora 

Existing Land Use: Mass-graded site with a detention basin 

Proposed Land Use: Industrial/office building 

NATURAL RESOURCE CONCERNS 

Land Cover in the Early 1800’s: This site is in an area previously identified as a forest. (See page 5 for more information.) 

Kane County Green Infrastructure Plan: This site is in an area indicated as an Environmental Resource Area (with buffer), 
Remnant Oak Woodland, and ADID Wetland. (See page 6.) 

Wetlands: The National Wetland Inventory map does not indicate wetlands on this site, but the ADID wetland map does 
identify wetland areas on this site. If there are any indications of unidentified wetlands on this site, noticed during the 
proposed land use change, contact the appropriate county and federal wetland regulatory agencies (page 24.) 

Floodplain: There are no floodplain areas identified on this site. (See page 10.) 

Streams: There are no streams on this site. (See page 11.)  

Aquifer Sensitivity: This site is classified as having a moderately high potential to moderately low potential for aquifer 
contamination. (See page 12.) 

Topography and Overland Flow: The high point of this property is in the eastern portion of the site at an elevation of 
approximately 730 feet above sea level. The property generally drains to the west via overland flow. The lowest elevation 
on the property is approximately 684 feet above sea level. (See page 13 for information regarding site topography and 
drainage.) Please Note: This site’s actual topography does not match the map. The site has been materially altered after the 
topological map information was gathered and produced. 

Stormwater Management: This site may or may not need a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). Contact the 
KDSWCD for questions or assistance in developing a SWPPP. See page 14 for information regarding stormwater 
management. 

Soil Erosion: Many construction sites are required to develop and follow a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 
in order to be in compliance with local, state, and federal laws regarding soil erosion and stormwater management. 
Contact the KDSWCD for questions or assistance in developing a SWPPP. (See page 14).  



LAND USE OPINION 22-119

28 

0

20

40

60

80

100

SHALLOW EXCAVATIONS COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS ROADS AND STREETS

0 0 0

19

40

0

81

60

100

% of 
Soils

Not Limiting Somewhat Limiting Very Limiting

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
APPLICATION 22-119 

January 20, 2023 

Highly Erodible Land: There are Highly and Potentially Highly Erodible Land identified on this site. (See page 15.) 

Regulations: Please note that additional permits are required for any development impacting wetlands, streams, or 
floodplain areas. (Please see page 24 for regulation information.) 

Soil Interpretations: Soils at this site may contain limitations for the proposed use. All information is from the Soil Survey 
of Kane County, Illinois. The limiting factors for this site are: seasonal high-water table, dusty, unstable construction walls, 
too clayey, dense layer, shrink-swell, low strength, ponding, frost action. (See page 16 and attached Soils Tables on page 
17.) 

Hydric Soils: There are hydric soils and/or soils with hydric inclusions identified on this site. (See page 23.) 

19%

21%

60%
Highly Erodible Land

Potentially Highly
Erodible Land

Not Highly Erodible
Land

22%

38%

40%

Hydric Soils

Hydric Inclusions

Not Hydric



LAND USE OPINION 22-119

29 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
APPLICATION 22-119 

January 20, 2023 

LAND USE OPINION 

The most current natural resource data indicates the following concerns for 
this site: Wetlands, Soil Limitations, Aquifer Sensitivity, High-water Table, 
Soil Erosion and Sediment Control, and Stormwater Management. These 
concerns need to be managed, monitored, and/or considered in the planning 
and development of the site for the best possible results and for the least 
negative impact to the environment and natural resources.  
Based on the information in this report, it is the opinion of the Kane-DuPage 
Soil and Water Conservation District Board that this site is poorly suited for 
the proposed land use change. 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119

30 

SITE INSPECTION 

Figure 17: Location of site inspection photos 

A site inspection was conducted by Resource Analyst, Becky Monreal on January 19, 2023. The following photos were 
taken during this inspection and reflect the site conditions at that time. 



LAND USE OPINION 22-119
SITE INSPECTION PHOTOS 

Photo 1 facing east Photo 2 facing south 

Photo 3 facing west Photo 4 facing south east 

Photo 5 facing south west Photo 6 facing east 



LIBERTY ILLINOIS, LP. 
CONCEPTUAL DESIGN

MITCHELL ROAD
NORTH AURORA, IL

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN
CHI22-0274-00 
02.08.2023

TOTAL PAGE IN THIS PACKAGE: 4



(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)
INTERSTATE 88

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD

PROPOSED TRUCK
ICE SCRAPER

20 TRAILER PARKING

DISP. OFFICE:
±410 SF

465'

 BLDG 1
FOOTPRINT:
 604,500 SF

CLR. HGT: 40'

52'
TYP.

75'
52'-6"
TYP.

75'

OUTBOUND DOORS

INBOUND DOORS

OFFICE:
±1,203 SF

±410 SF
DISP. OFFICE:

1300'

SALES CENTER AREA:

±22,760 SFFLEET BAY
AREA:

±9,356 SF

OUTBOUND DOORS

SALES
OFFICE: ±6,730 SF

DC
OFFICE:
±7,160 SF

25'
TYP.45'

30'

107 C
AR

 PAR
KIN

G

87 TR
AILER

 PAR
KIN

G

60'
190'

25 DOCK DOORS

180'
30'

TRUCK
TURN-

AROUND

58 VAN PARKING + 6 TRAILER STALLS

10 CAR PARKING
20 DOCK DOORS

35' 50'

9 VAN PARKING

15 TRAILER PARKING

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

SITE PLAN  |  SCHEME 6

PROLOGIS

PROJECT
NORTH

DOCK DOOR

DRIVE IN DOOR

LEGEND:

FUTURE DOCK DOOR (KNOCK OUT)

February

NOTE:

CHI22-0274-0008, 2023

PROPOSED BUILDING AREA

OFFICE AREA

DETENTION POND AREA

6250 N River Road, Suite 1100
Rosemont, IL 60018

telephone: (847) 292-3900

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)
INTERSTATE 88

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD

PROPOSED TRUCK
ICE SCRAPER

20 TRAILER PARKING

DISP. OFFICE:
±410 SF

465'

 BLDG 1
FOOTPRINT:
 604,500 SF

CLR. HGT: 40'

52'
TYP.

75'
52'-6"
TYP.

75'

OUTBOUND DOORS

INBOUND DOORS

OFFICE:
±1,203 SF

±410 SF
DISP. OFFICE:

1300'

SALES CENTER AREA:

±22,760 SFFLEET BAY
AREA:

±9,356 SF

OUTBOUND DOORS

SALES
OFFICE: ±6,730 SF

DC
OFFICE:
±7,160 SF

25'
TYP.45'

30'

107 C
AR

 PAR
KIN

G

87 TR
AILER

 PAR
KIN

G

60'
190'

25 DOCK DOORS

180'
30'

TRUCK
TURN-

AROUND

58 VAN PARKING + 6 TRAILER STALLS

10 CAR PARKING
20 DOCK DOORS

35' 50'

9 VAN PARKING

15 TRAILER PARKING

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

SITE PLAN  |  SCHEME 6

PROLOGIS

PROJECT
NORTH

DOCK DOOR

DRIVE IN DOOR

LEGEND:

FUTURE DOCK DOOR (KNOCK OUT)

February

NOTE:

CHI22-0274-0008, 2023

PROPOSED BUILDING AREA

OFFICE AREA

DETENTION POND AREA

6250 N River Road, Suite 1100
Rosemont, IL 60018

telephone: (847) 292-3900

PAGE

2
0 2 . 0 8 . 2 0 2 3LIBERTY ILLINOIS, LP. CONCEPTUAL DESIGN

MITCHELL ROAD, NORTH AURORA, IL - CHI22-0274-00

SCHEME 6 CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
This conceptual design is based upon a preliminary review of entitlement requirements 
and on unverified and possibly incomplete site and/or building information, and is 
intended merely to assist in exploring how the project might be developed.  Signage 
shown is for illustrative purposes only and does not necessarily reflect municipal 
code compliance. All colors shown are for representative purposes only. Refer to 
material samples for actual color verification.



PAGE

3
0 2 . 0 8 . 2 0 2 3LIBERTY ILLINOIS, LP. CONCEPTUAL DESIGN

MITCHELL ROAD, NORTH AURORA, IL - CHI22-0274-00

CONCEPTUAL RENDERING - SOUTHEAST PERSPECTIVE
This conceptual design is based upon a preliminary review of entitlement requirements 
and on unverified and possibly incomplete site and/or building information, and is 
intended merely to assist in exploring how the project might be developed.  Signage 
shown is for illustrative purposes only and does not necessarily reflect municipal 
code compliance. All colors shown are for representative purposes only. Refer to 
material samples for actual color verification.



North Conceptual Elevation - N.T.S.

South Conceptual Elevation - N.T.S.

East Conceptual Elevation - N.T.S.

Enlarged East Conceptual Elevation ‘A’ - N.T.S.

West Conceptual Elevation - N.T.S.

CLEAR HEIGHT

40’-0”

F.F.E.

0’-0”

T.O.P.

50’-0”

T.O.P.

49’-0”
T.O.P.

48’-0”

A

PAGE

4
0 2 . 0 8 . 2 0 2 3LIBERTY ILLINOIS, LP. CONCEPTUAL DESIGN

MITCHELL ROAD, NORTH AURORA, IL - CHI22-0274-00

OPTION 2 - CONCEPTUAL ELEVATIONS
This conceptual design is based upon a preliminary review of entitlement requirements 
and on unverified and possibly incomplete site and/or building information, and is 
intended merely to assist in exploring how the project might be developed.  Signage 
shown is for illustrative purposes only and does not necessarily reflect municipal 
code compliance. All colors shown are for representative purposes only. Refer to 
material samples for actual color verification.



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

6 33

21

4 5 5

9

10

7

3

12

46

40

20

10 10

10 10

10 10

5 6

9 10

65.0' 60.0' 65.0' 22.5' 1300.0'
10.5'

18.5' 25.0' 18.5'
13.0'
45.0'

36
.0

'
9.

0'
35

.0
'

35
.0

'
35

.0
'

40
.0

'
35

.0
'

46
5.

0'
75

.0
'

54
.0

'

3.
0'

5.
0'

5.0'

5.0'

15.0'
(TYP.)

35
.0

'

40
.0

'

12.0'(TYP.)

26
.0

'
26

.0
'

11
.0

'

60
.0

'

172.8'

202.7'

11
.3

'

183.3'

60
.0

'
69

.0
'

25.0'
15.0'

5.
0'

90
.8

'
26

4.
5'

12
.0

'
(T

YP
.)

9.
0'

(T
YP

.)
9.

0'
(T

YP
.)

12.0'
(TYP.)

12.0'
(TYP.)

35
.0

'
35

.0
'

50
.0

'
55

.0
'

70
.0

'
35

.0
'

50
.0

'
20

.0
'

5.
0'

75
.0

'

5.
0'

66.0' 35.0'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R10'

R10'

R50'

R55'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R50'
R55'

R40'
R5'

R55'

R55'

R20'
R15'

R50'

R135'

R165'

R25'

R25'

12.0'
(TYP.)

10.0'
(TYP.)

R25'
R35'

175.0'

75
.0

'
55

.0
'

15
.0

'
30

.0
'

11
.3

'

55
.0

'

23
.0

'
15

7.
0'

75
.0

0'

11.0'
35.0' 25.0'

13.0'
(TYP.)

13.0'
(TYP.)

12.0'
(TYP.)

12.0'
(TYP.)

75
.0

'
55

.0
'

40
.0

'

R10'

R25'

30.0'

R180'R145'

R10'
R35'

R55'22.0'43.0'

R100'

R60'

15.0'
12.0'

50
.0

'

13.0'
(TYP.)

R80'
R130'

13
.5

'

30
.0

'
10

.0
'

236.9'

R10'

R10'

R50'

R6'

R10' R10'

24.4'

12
.0

'
(T

YP
.)

12
.0

'
(T

YP
.)

236.9'

R50'
R100'

97
.0

'
32

.0
'

31
.3

'

25.0'
15.0'

54
.0

'
75

.0
'

46
5.

0'

69
.0

'
60

.0
'

R10'

R30'
R30'

R10'

30.0'

1300.0'

26
.0

'

40.0'
10.0' 15.0'

10.0'

8.
5'

16
.3

'

10.5'

10
.5

'

11
.5

'

10
.0

'

10
.0'

9.
5'

30.0'7.5'

3.5'

R35'

R6'

50.0'

12
.0

'
12

.0
'

12
.0

'

15.0'
15.0'

15.0'

5.
0'

(T
YP

.)

R15'

40
.0

'

10
.0

'
5.

0'

10
.0

'

40.0'
10.0'

15.0'
40.0'
10.0'

15.0'

R10'

13.0'
TYP.

13.0'
TYP.

13.0'
TYP.

18.5'
(TYP.)

R10'

RETAINING WALL

(SEE PLANS BY OTHERS)

RETAINING WALL

(SEE PLANS BY OTHERS)

8' GALVANIZED CHAIN

LINK FENCE (TYP.)

8' GALVANIZED CHAIN

LINK FENCE (TYP.)

PROPOSED TRUCK

SNOW AND ICE SCRAPER

DEPRESSED CURB (TYP.)

LIGHTPOLE (TYP.)

(SEE PHOTOMETRICS PLAN)

LIGHTPOLE (TYP.)

(SEE PHOTOMETRICS

PLAN BY OTHERS)

FENCE GATE CONTROLLERS

FENCE GATE CONTROLLERS

STRIPED TRUCK

TURNAROUND

8' GALVANIZED CHAIN

LINK FENCE (TYP.)

12 FUTURE LAND BANKED

PARKING STALLS (DASHED)

5.
0'

62
.0

'

18
.5

'

16 FUTURE LAND BANKED

PARKING STALLS (DASHED)

4 FUTURE LAND BANKED

PARKING STALLS (DASHED)

5 FUTURE LAND BANKED

PARKING STALLS (DASHED)

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18

SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

SITE PLAN

4
0

0
 
M

I
T
C

H
E
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 
-
 
S

I
T
E
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
8

0
'

1

1

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

1" = 80'0 160'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

SITE AREA:  32.964 ACRES

BUILDING FOOTPRINT: 604,500 SF.

PARKING REQUIRED

WAREHOUSE (1/5000 SF): 118 STALLS

OFFICE (1/500 SF): 32 STALLS

TOTAL: 150 STALLS

PARKING PROVIDED

VAN: 67 STALLS

TRAILER: 127 STALLS

AUTO: 117 STALLS (5 ADA)

FUTURE AUTO: 37 AUTO STALLS

TOTAL AUTO W/ FUTURE: 154 STALLS

TRUCK/VAN DOCKS

DOCK HIGH DOORS: 95

GRADE-LEVEL DOORS: 6

SITE DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:06 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\EXHIBITS\Site Plan.dwg - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\EXHIBITS\Site Plan.dwgZ:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\EXHIBITS\Site Plan.dwg





 PROPOSED BUILDING
 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

706
706

706

706

706

707 707

707 707

707

708

707 707

707

708

709

710

711

707 707 707 70
8

70
9

71
3712711710

71
4

71
5

71
6

71
7

71
8

71
8

71
9

720

716715

711

712

713

714
713

712
711

71
1

71
0

70
9

70
8

707

706706

706

707 707

711
710
709
708

70
7

707

706

706

707

706

706

707

706

706706

711
710

709

708

707

705

706

705

706 70
7

705

706 70
7

705

706

706 707
708
709
710
711

707 707 707

707

708

70
8 70

9

711

710

71
571

471
2

71
3

71
0 71

1

71
2

708
709

710
711

707

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

711
710

709
708

707

706

706

707

706

708

706

70
5

70
4

70
3

70
2

707707706705704703702700699698697696695694693

699699700701702703704705706707708708708708707
707 708 708

70
5

70
4

70
5

70
4

70
5

70
470
3

70
1

70
1

70
1

70
1

701

70
1

70
2

70
2

70
1

70
2

70
1

702

70
1

70
2

70
2

701701

702702

70
4 70

5

692

701

693694695696697698699700701702703704705706707
707

707708709710711712713714715

716
717 71

8

710709708707
708708707

703702701700

707
706705 707 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708 709 710

71
1

71
2

71
3

71
37

12
71

1
71

17
12

71
2

71
3

71
3

71
4

71
4

71
5 715

716

717

718
719

720

72
1

72
2

1" = 80'0 160'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii 'A F' / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i 'Shademaster' / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa 'Sterling' / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier grandiflora 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus caroliniana 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'Royal Raindrops' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple - Multi-Stem
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa reticulata 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

TREE KEY

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD
NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE OVERVIEW

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 O
VE

R
VI

EW

21
32

.0
0-

IL

BD
J

12
/1

5/
22

1"
 =

 8
0'

L-1
L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

SHEET L-4

SHEET
L-5A

SHEET
L-5B

SHEET L-5C

SHEET L-2 SHEET L-3

SHEET L-7SHEET L-6

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD

I-88 TOLLWAY

EXISTING CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.

EXISTING CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

TURF

TURF

TURF

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LIMITS BY MIDWEST ECOLOGICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN WETLAND LIMITS DELINEATED ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



706

706

70
7

706

706
707

708

709

710

711

707
707

708

709

710

711

707

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

706

707

706

707
707

706
705

704
703

702

700
699

698
697

696
695

699
699

700

701

693 694
695

696
697 698

699
700

701 702 703 704
705 706

707

707

SHEET L-5A
SHEET L-2

NORTH

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

3
S

H
E

E
T 

L-
2

TURF

TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY

TURF

TURF

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD
NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 E
N

LA
R

G
EM

EN
T

21
32

.0
0-

IL

BD
J

12
/1

5/
22

1"
 =

 2
0'

L-2
L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



706

706

706

706

707
707

707 707

707

708

707

707

707

708

709

710

711

707 707

707

708

699
700

701
702

703
704

705
706

707
708

708708
708

707 707
708

708

W
W

EXISTING CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.

EXISTING CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

NORTH

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

3

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

4

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

3
S

H
E

E
T 

L-
2

TURF
TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD
NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 E
N

LA
R

G
EM

EN
T

21
32

.0
0-

IL

BD
J

12
/1

5/
22

1"
 =

 2
0'

L-3
L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



707 70
8

70
9

71
3

712

711

710

71
4

71
5

71
6

71
7

71
8

71
8

71
9

720

716

715

711

712

713

714

713

707

708

70
8

70
9 71

5

71
4

71
2

71
3

71
0

71
1 71

2

707
708

709

710

711

712

713

714

715

716

717 71
8

710709
708

707

708
708

707

71
3

71
4

71
4

71
5 715

716

717

718

719

720

72
1

72
2

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD

NORTH

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

SHEET L-5B
SHEET L-4

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

4
S

H
E

E
T 

L-
3

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY

TURF

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD
NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 E
N

LA
R

G
EM

EN
T

21
32

.0
0-

IL

BD
J

12
/1

5/
22

1"
 =

 2
0'

L-4
L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



706706706

708 708 708
712

71
1

71
2

71
2

71
3

70
7

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

NORTH

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

ENLARGEMENT L-5B

SCALE: 1"=20'

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

SCALE: 1"=20'

ENLARGEMENT L-5A

SCALE: 1"=20'

ENLARGEMENT L-5C

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY
SHEET L-5A
SHEET L-2

SHEET L-5A

SHEET L-6

SHEET L-5B

SHEET L-4

SHEET L-5B

SHEET L-7

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

5C

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

6

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

5C

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

7

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD
NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 E
N

LA
R

G
EM

EN
T

21
32

.0
0-

IL

BD
J

12
/1

5/
22

1"
 =

 2
0'

L-5
L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



707

706

706
706

711

710

709

708

707

706

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

711

710

709

708

707

706

706

707

706705
707

708 708 708

I-88 TOLLWAY

EXISTING CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.
EXISTING CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

NORTH

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

SHEET L-6
SHEET L-5A

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

5C
S

H
E

E
T 

L-
6

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY

TURF

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD
NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 E
N

LA
R

G
EM

EN
T

21
32

.0
0-

IL

BD
J

12
/1

5/
22

1"
 =

 2
0'

L-6
L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



711

71
1

71
0

70
9

70
8707

706

707

711

710

709

708

70
7

711

710

708 708 709 710

71
1

71
2

71
3

71
3

71
2

71
1

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

NORTH

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

SHEET L-7
SHEET L-5B

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

7
S

H
E

E
T 

L-
5C

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY

I-88 TOLLWAY

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

TURF

TURF

TURF

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD
NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 E
N

LA
R

G
EM

EN
T

21
32

.0
0-

IL

BD
J

12
/1

5/
22

1"
 =

 2
0'

L-7
L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



TREE WITH STRONG CENTRAL LEADER (DO NOT CUT LEADER)

PRUNE ONLY TO REMOVE DAMAGED OR BROKEN BRANCHES.

TREE STAKING IF REQUIRED (ONLY 1 OF 3 @ 120 DEG. SHOWN
FOR CLARITY).  STEEL STAKES & FLEXIBLE GUYING MATERIAL.
FLAG GUYS FOR SAFETY

TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH (MAPLES AND OTHER THIN BARKED
DECIDUOUS TREES).  PLACE WRAP IN LATE FALL AND REMOVE
EARLY SPRING.

4' X 4" A.M. LEONARD RIGID PLASTIC MESH TREE GUARD, BG48

TREE WATERING BAG.  INSTALL SAME DAY TREE IS PLANTED.  BAG
SHALL BE FILLED ONCE PER WEEK THROUGH THE MAINTENANCE
PERIOD.

CROWN OF ROOT BALL 1" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE LEAVING
TRUNK FLARE VISIBLE AT TOP OF ROOT BALL.

3" DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH IN 6'-0" DIAMETER RING.  DO
NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK.  NO MOUNDING.
PROVIDE MULCH WEEDING ONCE PER MONTH THROUGH
MAINTENANCE PERIOD.

ROUGHEN EDGES OF PLANTING PIT.

PLANTING MIXTURE BACKFILL TAMP PLANTING MIX AROUND BASE
TO STABILIZE TREE.  INSTALL (1) SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER
PACKET FOR EVERY CALIPER INCH OF TREE.  INSTALL AGAINST
ROOT BALL.

REMOVE ALL TWINE, ROPE, WIRE, BURLAP AND PLASTIC WRAP FROM
TOP HALF OF ROOT BALL.  IF WIRE BASKET, CUT IN (4) PLACES
AROUND THE ROOT BALL AND FOLD DOWN 8" INTO PLANTING PIT.

ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR COMPACTED PEDESTAL TO
PREVENT SETTLING

(1/2 - 2/3)
OF TREE
HEIGHT

DEPTH OF
ROOT BALL

6"

ROOT BALL

EXCAVATE TREE PIT TO BE AT
LEAST 2 TIMES WIDER THAN ROOT BALL

TREE PLANTING
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
329343-01

IF NEEDED, PRUNE TO REMOVE DAMAGED, BROKEN, OR OVERLAPPING
BRANCHES ONLY AFTER PLANTING.  PRUNING IS SUBJECT TO TIME OF YEAR
FOR EACH INDIVIDUAL SPECIES.

TREE STAKING (ONLY 1 OF 3 @ 120 DEG. SHOWN FOR CLARITY).
3" DIAMETER CEDAR WOOD STAKES & FLEXIBLE GUYING
MATERIAL.  FLAG GUYS FOR SAFETY.  STAKES SHALL NOT TOUCH
THE SIDES OF ROOT BALL WHEN INSTALLED.

CROWN OF ROOT BALL 2" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE LEAVING
TRUNK FLARE VISIBLE AT TOP OF ROOT BALL.

3" DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH IN 6'-0" DIAMETER RING.  DO
NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK.  NO MOUNDING.
PROVIDE MULCH WEEDING ONCE PER MONTH THROUGH
MAINTENANCE PERIOD.

ROUGHEN EDGES OF PLANTING PIT.

PLANTING MIXTURE BACKFILL.  TAMP PLANTING MIX AROUND
BASE TO STABILIZE TREE.  INSTALL (1) SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER
PACKET FOR EVERY 24" OF TREE HEIGHT.  INSTALL PACKET
AGAINST ROOT BALL.

REMOVE ALL TWINE, ROPE, WIRE, BURLAP AND PLASTIC WRAP
FROM TOP HALF OF ROOT BALL.  IF WIRE BASKET, CUT IN (4)
PLACES AROUND THE ROOT BALL AND FOLD DOWN 8" INTO
PLANTING PIT.

ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR COMPACTED PEDESTAL TO
PREVENT SETTLING

(1/2)
OF TREE
HEIGHT

DEPTH OF
ROOT BALL

6"

ROOT BALL

EXCAVATE TREE PIT TO BE AT
LEAST 2 TIMES WIDER THAN ROOT BALL

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING
1/4" = 1'-0" 329343-03

2

COMPACTED TOPSOIL SAUCER, DO
NOT EXCEED ANGLE OF REPOSE

SET ROOT COLLAR FLUSH WITH
SLOPE GRADE

3" DEEP SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

PLANTING MIXTURE

ROOT BALL
SEE PLANTING DETAIL

12" MIN. (TREES)
6" MIN. (SHRUB)

EXISTING SLOPE

TREE PLANTING ON SLOPE
3/8" = 1'-0"

3
329343-02

SCARIFY 4" AND  RECOMPACT
SUBGRADE

SHRUB PLANTING
PRUNE ONLY TO REMOVE DEAD
OR BROKEN BRANCHES

3" MULCH

TOPSOIL

REMOVE ALL TWINE, ROPE, WIRE,
BURLAP AND PLASTIC WRAP
FROM TOP HALF OF ROOT BALL

HAND LOOSEN AND PULL ROOTS
OUT OF CONTAINER MATERIAL TO
PREVENT PLANT FROM
BECOMING ROOT BOUND

10"
MIN.

PER PLANT SPACING

BALLED
AND
BURLAPPED

BARE ROOT
OR
CONTAINER

BOTTOM OF ROOT FLARE FLUSH
WITH FINISHED GRADE

BAREROOT PLANTING NOTES:
1. SOAK ROOTS IN WATER FOR AT LEAST ONE HOUR BUT NOT MORE THAN 24 HOURS PRIOR TO PLANTING.
2. SCARIFY SIDES AND BOTTOMS OF HOLE.
3. PROCEED WITH CORRECTIVE PRUNING OF THE TOP AND BOTTOM ROOTS.
4. TRANSFER PLANT DIRECTLY FROM WATER TO HOLE. SET PLANT SO THE ROOT FLARE IS

APPROXIMATELY AT THE FINISHED SOIL ELEVATION. SPREAD ROOTS OUT EVENLY. PLUMB AND
IMMEDIATELY BACKFILL WITH PLANTING SOIL MIX.

5. WATER THOROUGHLY WITHIN 2 HOURS TO SETTLE PLANTS AND FILL VOIDS.
6. BACKFILL VOIDS AND WATER SECOND TIME.
7. PLACE MULCH WITHIN 48 HOURS OF THE SECOND WATERING UNLESS SOIL MOISTURE IS EXCESSIVE.

SHRUB PLANTING
1/2" = 1'-0" 329333-02

4

PERENNIAL PLANTING

3" MULCH
FINISHED GRADE TOP OF MULCH

HAND LOOSEN AND PULL ROOTS
OUT OF CONTAINER MATERIAL TO
PREVENT PLANT FROM BECOMING
ROOT BOUND

PLANTING MIX

SUBGRADE

PER PLANT
SPACING

10"

PERENNIAL PLANTING
1" = 1'-0"

5
3293-01

SHRUB OR
PERENNIAL

(*)

(*) (*)

(*) = SPECIFIED PLANT SPACING PER PLANTING LIST

PLANT SPACING 
3/4" = 1'-0"

6
3293-02

TURF

FINISHED GRADE

STRAIGHT, CLEAN CUT
THROUGH GRASS

MULCH BED

45° ANGLE CUT BACK TO
FINISHED GRADE OF
MULCH BED

4"

TRENCHED BED EDGE
3/4" = 1'-0"

7
3293-03

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD
NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE DETAILS

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 D
ET

A
IL

S

21
32

.0
0-

IL

BD
J

12
/1

5/
22

VA
R

IE
S

L-8
L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

LANDSCAPE FABRIC

STONE MULCH ALONG TURF 
3/4" = 1'-0"

3"

SUBGRADE

TURF

ALUMINUM EDGING

STONE MULCH

32 9413-04
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



GENERAL PLANTING NOTES

1. THE LAYOUT OF ALL PLANTING BEDS AND INDIVIDUAL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE STAKED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ADVANCE OF INSTALLATION.
FLAGGING, STAKES, OR PAINT MAY BE USED TO DELINEATE LOCATIONS AS SCALED FROM THE PLANS.  AN APPROVED REPRESENTATIVE WILL REVIEW
THESE LOCATIONS WITH THE CONTRACTOR AND MAKE MINOR ADJUSTMENTS AS NECESSARY.  BED LAYOUT SHALL ALSO INCLUDE PERENNIAL
GROUPINGS BY SPECIES.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INDEPENDENTLY DETERMINING THE PLANT MATERIAL QUANTITIES REQUIRED BY THE LANDSCAPE PLANS.
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

3. NO PLANT MATERIAL OR PLANT SIZE SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED UNLESS APPROVAL BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.  ANY CHANGES SHALL
BE SUBMITTED TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IN WRITING PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

4. ALL BNB STOCK SHALL BE NURSERY GROWN IN A CLAY LOAM SOIL FOR A MINIMUM OF THREE GROWING SEASONS WITHIN 200 MILES OF PROJECT
LOCATION, IN A ZONE COMPATIBLE WITH USDA HARDINESS ZONE 5A.  SEED SHALL BE PROVIDED FROM A NURSERY (WITHIN 200 MILES) WITH A
SIMILAR PLANT HARDINESS ZONE AS PROJECT LOCATION.  EXISTING SOIL SHALL BE AMENDED PER SOIL ANALYSIS REPORT TO ENSURE A PROPER
GROWING MEDIUM IS ACHIEVED.

5. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL COMPLY WITH STANDARDS DESCRIBED IN AMERICAN STANDARD OF NURSERY STOCK  - Z60.1 ANSI.  LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT OR OWNERS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO INSPECT AND POTENTIALLY REJECT ANY PLANT MATERIAL
DEEMED TO NOT MEET THE REQUIRED STANDARDS.

6. ALL STOCK SHALL BE FREE OF DISEASES AND HARMFUL INSECTS, DAMAGE, DISORDERS AND DEFORMITIES.

7. TREES SHALL HAVE SINGLE, STRAIGHT TRUNKS AND WELL BALANCED BRANCH SYSTEMS.  MUTLI-STEM TREES SHALL HAVE 3-4 STRAIGHT TRUNKS
AND WELL BALANCED BRANCH SYSTEMS.  HEIGHT-TO-CALIPER RATIOS SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF ANSI Z60.1.

8. ROOT SYSTEMS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ALLOW FOR FULL RECOVERY OF THE TREE, AND SHALL CONFORM TO STANDARDS AS THEY APPEAR IN
THE MOST CURRENT REVISION OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN'S AMERICAN STANDARD OF NURSERY STOCK ANSI Z60.1.

9. BNB TREES SHALL BE DUG WITH A BALL OF SOIL, NOT SOFT BALLED OR POTTED AND SHALL BE FIRM IN THEIR ROOTBALL. ROOT BALL SHALL BE
WRAPPED (WITH BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL).  THE TREE ROOT FLARE, OR COLLAR, SHALL BE AT OR WITHIN THE TOP THREE INCHES OF GRADE.

10. ALL SPRING TREES MUST BE FRESHLY DUG IN THE MOST RECENT SPRING.

11. ALL AUTUMN TREES MUST BE FRESHLY DUG IN THE MOST RECENT AUTUMN.

12. TREES SHALL BE ALIVE, HEALTHY AND APPROPRIATELY MOIST, AT TIME OF DELIVERY.  TREES SHALL BE SUBJECT TO INSPECTION FOR CONFORMITY
TO SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS AND APPROVAL BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR
OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY TREES THAT DO NOT MEET THE SPECIFICATIONS OR THAT HAVE BEEN DAMAGED
DURING SHIPMENT.  THE LANDSCAPE INSTALLER MUST RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR ANY SUBSTITUTIONS OR
ALTERATIONS.

13. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANTING DETAILS.

14. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 10" DEPTH OF PREPARED SOIL.  WITH APPROVAL, EXISTING SOIL MAY BE UTILIZED PROVIDED THE
PROPER SOIL AMENDMENTS ARE TILLED THOROUGHLY INTO THE TOP 10" OF SOIL.  REFER TO SOIL PLACEMENT NOTES.

15. WHILE PLANTING TREES AND SHRUBS, BACKFILL 23 OF PLANTING HOLE AND WATER TREE THOROUGHLY BEFORE INSTALLING THE REMAINDER OF SOIL
MIXTURE.  AFTER ALL SOIL HAS BEEN PLACED INTO THE PLANTING HOLE WATER THOROUGHLY AGAIN.

16. THE CONTRACTOR MUST LABEL ALL TREES WITH THE COMMON AND BOTANICAL NAMES PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION.

17. OAK TREES SHALL BE TREATED FOR TWO-LINE CHESTNUT BORER BOTH AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION AND DURING THE SECOND GROWING SEASON.

18. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH 3" DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH, AND ALL TREES PLANTED IN TURF AREAS SHALL RECEIVE A 3"
DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCHED RING AS SHOWN IN PLANTING DETAILS.

19. ALL PLANTING BEDS AND TREE RINGS SHALL HAVE A 4" DEEP TRENCHED BED EDGE CREATED BY EITHER A FLAT LANDSCAPE SPADE OR MECHANICAL
EDGER.  BED EDGES ARE TO BE CUT CLEAN AND SMOOTH AS SHOWN ON LANDSCAPE PLANS WITH A CLEAN DEFINITION BETWEEN TURF AND
PLANTING AREAS.

20. ALL TURF SEED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF 6" DEPTH OF TOPSOIL.  WITH APPROVAL, EXISTING SOIL MAY BE UTILIZED PROVIDED THE
PROPER SOIL AMENDMENTS ARE TILLED THOROUGHLY INTO THE TOP 6" OF SOIL AS INDICATED IN THE SOIL PLACEMENT NOTES. REQUIRED
AMENDMENTS SHALL BE DETERMINED BASED ON A SOIL ANALYSIS TO BE PERFORMED.  ALL TOPSOIL AMENDMENT SHALL BE AGED WEED FREE
MANURE OR CLASS 1 ORGANIC MATTER.

21. FOR LAWN SEEDING, APPLY A STARTER FERTILIZER AND SEED UNIFORMLY AT THE RATE RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER, AND PROVIDE A MULCH
COVERING THAT IS SUITABLE TO PROMOTE SEED GERMINATION AND TURF ESTABLISHMENT.  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FERTILIZER, SEED, AND
MULCH SPECIFICATIONS TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE
INSTALLED IN THOSE AREAS REQUIRING STABILIZATION ( SWALES, SLOPES EXCEEDING 1:3, AND THOSE LOCATIONS INDICATED IN CIVIL DRAWINGS).

22. THE CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE A SMOOTH, UNIFORM QUALITY TURF IS ACHIEVED WITH NO BARE SPOTS LARGER THAN 6" X 6".  ANY BARE SPOTS
LARGER THAN 6" X6" AT THE END OF ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD SHALL BE RESEEDED AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE TO OBTAIN A DENSE, UNIFORM
LAWN.

23. ALL FINISH GRADING AND LAWN AREAS TO BE INSTALLED BY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.

24. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN THE PROJECT SHALL BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION.

25. ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF WORK SHALL BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE
OWNER.

26. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, INCLUDING  ANY IRRIGATION LINES, PRIOR TO DIGGING.  CONSULT J.U.L.I.E.

27. TREES SHALL BE INSTALLED NO CLOSER THAN:

-10 FEET FROM ANY FIRE HYDRANT
- 7 FEET FROM STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER LATERALS,  AND WATER SERVICE

28. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT SOIL CONDITIONS AND COMPACTION ARE ADEQUATE TO ALLOW FOR PROPER DRAINAGE AROUND THE
CONSTRUCTION SITE.  UNDESIRABLE CONDITIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO BEGINNING OF
WORK. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE IN ALL AREAS

29. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITS, FEES, AND LICENSES NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION OF THIS PLAN.

30. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO REVIEW ALL SITE ENGINEERING DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  ANY CONFLICTS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.  THESE LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS ARE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIALS ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

31. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WATERING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF 60 DAYS TO ENSURE VEGETATIVE ESTABLISHMENT.
UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY THE OWNER IN WRITING WITH ONGOING WATERING AND MAINTENANCE
INSTRUCTIONS.

32. PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR FROM TIME OF OWNER ACCEPTANCE. ONLY ONE REPLACEMENT PER
PLANT WILL BE REQUIRED DURING THE WARRANTY PERIOD EXCEPT IN THE EVENT OF FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE SPECIFIED REQUIREMENTS.

33. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO CONDUCT A FINAL WALK THROUGH WITH THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE TO
ANSWER QUESTIONS, PROVIDE INSTRUCTIONS, AND ENSURE THAT PROJECT REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN MET.

SOIL PLACEMENT NOTES

1. LOOSEN SUBGRADE TO A MINIMUM DEPTH INDICATED IN PLANTING NOTES USING A CULTI-MULCHER
OR SIMILAR EQUIPMENT, AND REMOVE STONES MEASURING OVER 1-1/2 INCHES IN ANY DIMENSION,
STICKS, RUBBISH AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER.  AREAS ADJACENT TO WALKS AND PAVEMENT
SHALL BE FREE OF EXCESS STONE AND PAVING MATERIALS SO AS TO PROVIDE AN UNINTERRUPTED
CROSS SECTION OF SOIL.   INTERNAL PARKING ISLANDS SHALL BE LOOSENED TO A DEPTH OF 30".

2. THOROUGHLY BLEND PLANTING SOIL MIX FOR PLANTING BED AREAS.  (1 PART EXISTING SOIL, 1 PART
TOPSOIL, 1 PART ORGANIC SOIL AMENDMENT, 2.9 POUNDS PER CUBIC YARD OF 4-4-4 ANALYSIS
SLOW-RELEASE FERTILIZER)

3. TREE AND SHRUB HOLES SHALL BE FILLED WITH A PREPARED PLANTING MIXTURE OF 1 PART TOPSOIL,
2 PARTS PLANTING SOIL MIX.

4. SPREAD SOIL AND SOIL AMENDMENTS TO DEPTH INDICATED ON DRAWINGS, BUT NOT LESS THAN
REQUIRED TO MEET FINISH GRADES AFTER NATURAL SETTLEMENT. (FINISH GRADE OF PLANTING BEDS
SHALL BE 3" BELOW ALL ADJACENT SURFACES. FINISH GRADE OF TURF SEEDING AREAS SHALL BE 1"
BELOW ALL ADJACENT HARD SURFACES, WALKS, AND CURBS.)

5. PLACE APPROXIMATELY 1/2 OF TOTAL AMOUNT OF SOIL REQUIRED. WORK INTO TOP OF LOOSENED
SUBGRADE TO CREATE A TRANSITION LAYER, THEN PLACE REMAINDER OF THE SOIL.  SOIL
TRANSITION LAYER SHALL BE TILLED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6" BELOW THE DEPTH OF NEWLY
PLACED SOIL. PARKING LOT ISLANDS SHALL BE CROWNED TO A HEIGHT OF 6" TO PROVIDE PROPER
DRAINAGE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

6. DO NOT SPREAD IF PLANTING SOIL OR SUBGRADE IS FROZEN, MUDDY, OR EXCESSIVELY WET.

7. FINISH GRADING: GRADE SOIL TO A SMOOTH, UNIFORM SURFACE PLANE WITH A LOOSE, UNIFORMLY
FINE TEXTURE.

8. ROLL AND RAKE, REMOVE RIDGES, AND FILL DEPRESSIONS TO MEET FINISH GRADES.

9. RESTORE PLANTING BEDS IF ERODED OR OTHERWISE DISTURBED AFTER FINISH GRADING AND
BEFORE PLANTING.

LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENT TABLE    REQUIRED PROVIDED

GREEN SPACE 157,337 SQ FT
· TREE 1/1000 SQ FT 158 194

PARKING LOTS PERIMETER  1,260 FT
· TREES 32 37
· SHRUBS 158 162
· EVERGREEN 20% 42%

PARKING INTERIOR TREES
· TREES 14 14

SECTION 14.5

SECTION 14.8

SECTION 14.9

* NOTE: PARKING INTERIOR INCLUDED

* NOTE: PARKING AREA INCLUDED

TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE REMARKS
POSSIBLE VARIETIES

91 SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `Autumn Fantasy` Autumn Fantasy Maple 2.5" Cal. 50` T x 40` W
Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 2.5" Cal. 60` T x 45` W
Gleditsia triacanthos inermis `Shademaster` Shademaster Locust 2.5" Cal. 60` T x 50` W
Gymnocladus dioicus Kentucky Coffee Tree 2.5" Cal. 70` T x 45` W
Quercus x schuetti Swamp Bur Oak 2.5" Cal. 70` T x 65` W
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` Sterling Silver Linden 2.5" Cal. 45` T x 35` W

18 ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier x grandiflora `Autumn Brilliance` Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry 6` Ht. 20` T x 20` W
Carpinus caroliniana `JN Strain` Fire King Musclewood 6` Ht. 30` T x 30` W
Cercis canadensis Eastern Redbud Multi-stem 6` Ht. 25` T x 25` W
Cornus mas `Golden Glory` Golden Glory Corneliancherry 6` Ht. 17` T x 17` W
Crataegus crus-galli inermis Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn 6` Ht. 15`T x 15` W
Malus x `Prairie Maid` Prairie Maid Crabapple 6` Ht. 20` T x 25` W
Malus x `Royal Raindrops` Royal Raindrops Crabapple - Multi-Stem 6` Ht. 20` T x 15 `W
Malus x `Shotizam` Showtime Crabapple 6` Ht. 25` T x 20` W
Syringa reticulata `Bailnce` Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac 6` Ht. 20` T x 20` W

85 EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana `Canaertii` Canaerti Juniper 6` Ht. 25` T x 13` W
Picea abies Norway Spruce 6` Ht. 60` T x 28` W
Picea glauca `Densata` Black Hills Spruce 6` Ht. 30` T x 15` W
Picea omorika Serbian Spruce 6` Ht. 55` T x 23` W
Pinus strobus White Pine 6` Ht. 65` T x 30` W
Pinus sylvestris Scotch Pine 6` Ht. 45` T x 35` W
Thuja occidentalis `Green Giant` Green Giant Arborvitae 6` Ht. 50` T x 15` W

SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE REMARKS

2 LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus chinensis `J.N. Select Blue` Star Power Juniper 4` Ht. 16` T x 8` W
Juniperus chinensis `Mountbatten` Mountbatten Juniper 4` Ht. 15` T x 5` W
Thuja occidentalis `BailJohn` Technito Arborvitae 4` Ht. 12` T x 5 `W
Thuja occidentalis `Nigra` Dark Green Arborvitae 4` Ht. 20' T x 8' W

20 LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia arbutifolia `Brilliantissima` Brilliant Red Chokeberry 3` Ht. 7` T x 6` W
Cephalanthus occidentalis `Ping Pong` Ping Pong Buttonbush 3` Ht. 8` T x 8` W
Physocarpus opulifolius `Center Glow` Center Glow Ninebark 3` Ht. 8` T x 8` W

92 MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus chinensis `Sea Green` Sea Green Juniper 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Juniperus chinensis `Sea of Gold` Sea of Gold Juniper 18" Ht. 3` T x 4` W
Juniperus virginiana `Grey Owl` Eastern Redcedar Juniper 18" Ht. 3` T x 5` W
Picea abies `Pumila` Pumila Spruce 18" Ht. 3` T x 4` W
Taxus x media `Tauntonii` Tauton Yew 18" Ht. 4` T x 5` W

54 MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia melanocarpa `Elata` Glossy Black Chokeberry 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Hydrangea p `Vanilla Strawberry` Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea 18" Ht. 6` T x 5` W
Ilex verticillata `Jim Dandy` Jim Dandy Winterberry 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Ilex verticillata `Red Sprite` Red Sprite Winterberry 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Rosa rugosa `Purple Pavement` Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Salix purpurea `Canyon Blue` Canyon Blue Arctic Willow 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Sambucus nigra `Black Lace` Black Lace Elderberry 18" Ht. 6` T x 6` W
Syringa meyeri `Palibin` Dwarf Korean Lilac 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W

30 LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus horizontalis `Youngstown` Andorra Juniper 18" W 10" T x 60" W
Juniperus sabina `Buffalo` Buffalo Juniper 18" W 1` T x 7` W
Pinus mugo `Slowmound` Slowmound Mugo Pine 18" W 3` T x 3` W
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' Fire Chief Arborvitae 18" Ht. 2' T x 3' W

82 SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera `Arctic Sun` Arctic Sun Dogwood 18" Ht. 3` T x 3` W
Hydrangea paniculata `Bobo` Bobo Hydrangea 18" Ht. 3` T x 4` W
Itea virginica `Little Henry` Little Henry Sweetspire 18" Ht. 3` T x 3` W
Spiraea japonica `Anthony Waterer` Anthony Waterer Spiraea 18" Ht. 3` T x 4` W
Spiraea japonica `Magic Carpet` Magic Carpet Spirea 18" Ht. 2` T x 3` W
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac 18" Ht. 4' T x 3' W
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac 3 gal. 4' T x 3' W

122 TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon gerardii `Dancing Wind` Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem 1 gal. 36" T x 30" W
Calamagrostis x a `Karl Foerster` Karl Foerster Reed Grass 1 gal. 36" T x 24" W
Calamagrostis x a `Overdam` Overdam Reed Grass 1 gal. 24" T x 24" W
Miscanthus sinensis `Oktoberfest` Oktoberfest Miscanthus 1 gal. 48" T x 36" W
Panicum virgatum `Northwind` Northwind Switch Grass 1 gal. 42" T x 28" W
Schizachyrium scoparium `Blue Heaven` Blue Heaven Little Bluestem Grass 1 gal. 30" T x 28" W

48 SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa Tufted Hair Grass 1 gal. 24" T x 30" W
Eragrostis spectabilis Purple Love Grass 1 gal. 24" T x 18" W
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` Prairie Dropseed 1 gal. 15" T x 20" W

SHRUB AREAS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE

508 sf PERENNIALS VARIOUS SPECIES 4.5" cont.

TURF QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME

117,395 sf Turf Hydroseed Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

124,316 sf Turf Hydroseed Low Grow Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT SCHEDULE

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

PE
G 

JO
B 

N
o.

PE
G 

PM

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

SC
AL

E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD
NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE GENERAL
NOTES

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S

21
32

.0
0-

IL

BD
J

12
/1

5/
22 N
A

L-9
L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE 24.31 cy 8/L-81

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

P3

MH: 33

P3

MH: 33

P3

MH: 33

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

WP1

MH: 35

P2

MH: 33

P2

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P2

MH: 33

P2

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

P2

MH: 33

P1

MH: 33

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.9 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.1 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.9 1.3 1.9 3.3 4.3 3.8 2.2 1.2 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.3 2.0 2.6 1.9 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 1.1 1.7 2.0 2.7 4.2 5.6 5.0 3.0 1.7 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.5 2.3 3.9 4.2 2.7 1.4 0.9 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.8 0.9 2.9 2.7 2.4 2.2 2.3 2.6 2.5 2.1 1.5 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.3 3.5 4.0 3.3 2.6 1.9 1.3 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.5 1.0 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.2 3.8 5.2 3.3 1.9 1.1 0.8 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 2.2 2.6 2.9 2.8 2.7 2.5 2.5 1.5 0.6 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.7 1.7 1.6 1.3 1.2 1.9 5.7 5.3 2.6 1.0 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.8 2.0 2.3 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.9 3.7 3.3 1.2 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 1.1 2.8 2.5 1.8 1.6 3.1 4.4 3.5 1.7 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.9 2.1 2.2 2.6 2.7 2.9 2.8 3.1 4.2 4.5 2.2 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.6 4.2 3.9 2.4 2.3 2.6 2.8 2.0 0.7 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 1.2 1.5 1.7 1.4 1.3 1.8 2.1 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.2 2.3 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.3 2.2 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.2 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.2 2.3 2.2 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.2 2.3 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 2.3 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.3 2.3 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.3 2.2 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.2 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.2 2.3 2.2 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.2 2.3 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.3 2.3 2.1 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.4 2.4 2.9 3.1 3.1 3.0 2.9 3.4 3.6 2.8 1.0 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.7 4.4 4.1 2.8 2.4 2.2 1.9 1.2 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.4 2.0 2.5 1.3 1.9 3.0 3.6 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.7 3.5 3.7 2.9 2.5 2.4 2.8 3.7 3.6 2.8 2.4 2.5 3.0 3.7 3.5 2.7 2.4 2.5 3.1 3.8 3.3 2.6 2.4 2.6 3.3 3.8 3.2 2.5 2.4 2.7 3.4 3.8 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.7 3.6 3.7 2.9 2.5 2.4 2.9 3.7 3.6 2.8 2.4 2.5 3.0 3.8 3.5 2.7 2.4 2.5 3.1 3.8 3.3 2.6 2.4 2.6 3.3 3.8 3.2 2.5 2.4 2.7 3.4 3.8 3.0 2.5 2.4 2.8 3.6 3.7 2.9 2.5 2.4 2.9 3.6 3.5 3.7 3.6 3.2 2.9 2.7 2.6 2.5 2.3 1.4 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.6 3.9 3.5 2.6 2.2 1.9 1.5 0.8 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.9 3.0 3.4 1.4 2.2 3.5 4.1 3.4 2.7 2.6 3.0 4.0 4.2 3.3 2.6 2.6 3.2 4.1 4.1 3.2 2.6 2.7 3.4 4.2 3.9 3.0 2.6 2.7 3.6 4.3 3.8 2.9 2.6 2.8 3.7 4.3 3.7 2.8 2.6 2.9 3.9 4.3 3.5 2.7 2.6 3.1 4.0 4.2 3.3 2.6 2.6 3.2 4.1 4.0 3.1 2.6 2.7 3.4 4.2 3.9 3.0 2.6 2.8 3.6 4.3 3.8 2.9 2.6 2.9 3.8 4.3 3.6 2.8 2.6 3.0 3.9 4.2 3.5 2.7 2.6 3.1 4.0 4.1 3.3 2.7 2.6 3.2 4.0 3.8 4.5 4.4 3.5 2.9 2.6 2.4 2.3 2.1 1.7 1.0 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.6 3.9 3.5 2.6 2.1 1.8 1.2 0.7 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.4 2.3 3.7 3.6 4.0 3.2 2.4 2.5 2.2 2.1 2.0 2.0 1.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.9 4.7 4.4 3.0 2.3 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.6 3.5 3.9 3.1 2.3 2.2 2.2 2.0 2.3 2.6 2.2 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.7 2.0 5.0 4.7 3.0 2.3 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.8 2.8 2.8 2.3 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.2 2.9 3.9 2.9 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.7 4.2 3.9 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.0 2.5 2.4 2.1 2.0 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.2 3.0 4.2 3.0 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.6 3.9 3.5 2.5 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.6 2.6 2.0 2.0 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.0 2.3 2.9 2.3 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 1.8 4.5 4.1 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.3 3.2 3.3 2.1 2.0 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.9 2.0 1.6 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 2.0 5.1 4.8 3.0 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.6 4.1 3.9 2.6 2.3 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.2 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 1.8 4.5 4.1 2.9 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.5 3.6 3.6 3.7 2.9 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.2 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.6 3.9 3.5 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.8 2.8 4.1 3.1 2.1 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.8 1.9 1.5 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.7 4.2 3.8 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.0 2.5 2.4 3.1 2.4 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.8 2.1 2.6 2.2 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 2.0 4.9 4.7 3.0 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.6 2.6 2.2 1.9 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.9 4.0 2.9 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.9 4.7 4.4 3.0 2.2 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.3 3.4 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.8 2.0 2.1 2.9 4.1 2.9 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.7 4.0 3.6 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.6 4.1 3.9 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.3 2.8 2.3 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.7 4.0 3.6 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.4 3.5 3.5 2.3 2.1 1.8 1.8 1.8 1.7 1.8 2.0 1.6 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.9 4.8 4.5 3.0 2.2 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.7 2.8 3.4 2.6 1.9 1.8 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.3 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 2.0 4.9 4.7 3.0 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.0 2.5 2.4 4.2 3.0 2.0 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 0.9 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.7 4.2 3.8 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.6 2.7 3.4 2.5 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.5 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.6 3.9 3.5 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.4 3.4 3.4 2.3 1.9 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.9 2.5 2.4 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 1.8 4.5 4.2 2.9 2.2 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.6 4.1 3.9 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 2.5 3.8 3.2 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 2.0 5.0 4.8 3.0 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.4 3.5 3.5 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 2.5 3.8 3.2 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.8 4.5 4.1 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.7 2.7 2.2 1.8 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.9 2.5 2.4 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.6 3.9 3.5 2.5 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.0 2.5 2.4 3.1 2.4 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.6 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.7 4.3 3.9 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.7 2.7 4.1 2.9 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.2 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.7 2.0 5.0 4.7 3.0 2.2 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.4 3.5 3.5 3.6 2.7 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.3 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.9 4.7 4.4 2.9 2.2 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.6 4.1 3.9 2.5 2.0 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.6 1.9 1.7 0.5 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.6 4.0 3.6 2.6 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.3 1.7 2.4 3.4 3.4 2.0 1.8 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.6 2.0 2.7 2.5 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.7 4.0 3.7 2.7 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.6 2.7 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 2.5 3.9 3.3 0.8 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.9 4.8 4.5 3.0 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.0 2.5 2.4 2.1 1.8 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.7 1.8 2.5 3.7 3.1 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.9 4.9 4.6 3.0 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.1 2.7 2.7 2.8 2.2 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.9 2.4 2.3 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.7 4.1 3.7 2.7 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.6 2.3 3.5 3.4 3.9 2.8 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.4 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 1.6 3.8 3.4 2.4 1.9 1.5 1.0 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.5 2.4 3.8 3.7 3.8 2.8 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 0.9 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 1.7 4.3 3.9 2.6 1.9 1.4 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.5 2.2 3.3 3.7 1.4 2.2 3.4 3.9 3.2 2.3 2.0 2.1 2.5 3.5 4.0 3.3 2.3 1.8 1.8 2.2 3.2 3.8 3.4 2.4 1.9 1.8 2.1 3.0 3.8 3.4 2.5 1.9 1.8 2.1 2.8 3.6 3.5 2.6 2.0 1.8 2.0 2.6 3.5 3.6 2.8 2.0 1.8 1.9 2.5 3.5 3.7 2.9 2.1 1.8 1.9 2.4 3.3 3.7 3.1 2.2 1.8 1.8 2.3 3.2 3.7 3.2 2.3 1.8 1.8 2.2 3.0 3.7 3.3 2.4 1.8 1.7 2.1 2.9 3.5 3.3 2.5 1.9 1.7 2.0 2.7 3.4 3.3 2.4 1.5 0.9 2.3 2.7 2.2 1.7 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.3 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.6 1.7 4.4 4.1 2.5 1.9 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.3 1.7 1.9 2.3 3.0 3.4 2.0 2.7 3.7 4.1 3.1 2.3 2.1 2.2 2.4 3.3 3.9 3.0 2.2 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.9 3.7 3.1 2.2 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.7 3.7 3.3 2.3 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.6 3.6 3.4 2.4 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.5 3.5 3.6 2.6 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.4 3.3 3.7 2.8 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.3 3.2 3.8 2.9 2.1 1.9 1.9 2.2 3.0 3.8 3.0 2.2 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.9 3.8 3.2 2.3 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.7 3.8 3.4 2.4 2.0 1.9 2.0 2.6 3.6 3.4 2.3 1.5 1.0 1.8 1.9 1.6 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.7 2.0 1.7 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 1.3 3.3 2.9 2.0 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.9 2.4 3.0 3.1 2.9 2.8 3.1 3.7 4.4 4.0 3.9 3.6 3.3 2.5 2.0 2.0 2.1 2.1 2.4 2.5 2.2 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.7 2.0 2.2 2.1 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.9 2.2 2.1 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.8 2.2 2.1 1.8 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.8 2.1 2.2 1.9 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.8 2.2 2.3 2.0 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.7 2.1 2.3 2.0 1.7 1.7 1.6 1.7 2.0 2.3 2.0 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.6 2.0 2.3 2.1 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.9 2.3 2.2 1.8 1.7 1.7 1.7 1.9 2.3 2.2 1.6 1.2 0.9 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.6 2.2 2.9 2.4 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.8 2.0 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.3 1.6 2.3 3.9 5.8 5.7 3.9 2.9 3.0 3.9 5.8 6.7 5.7 3.8 2.7 2.1 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.1 1.8 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.5 1.8 2.7 4.1 3.0 0.8 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.5 1.2 1.2 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.7 2.9 4.1 4.0 2.8 2.0 2.0 2.6 3.9 4.5 3.9 2.6 1.9 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.9 1.9 2.0 2.1 1.9 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.3 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.9 1.4 1.7 2.6 3.8 2.8 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.8 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.1 2.1 1.9 1.7 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.5 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.3 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.5 1.4 1.3 1.1 1.0 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.3 1.4 1.4 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.2 1.4 1.9 2.5 2.1 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.4 2.1 2.6 3.2 2.7 2.0 1.5 1.3 1.2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.8 2.1 2.0 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.7 1.9 2.3 1.9 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.7 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.9 1.6 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.8 1.8 3.2 4.3 3.6 2.2 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.7 1.8 2.0 2.4 3.1 2.8 2.0 1.5 1.2 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.5 2.0 2.5 3.4 2.4 1.9 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.4 1.7 2.3 2.5 1.7 1.3 1.1 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.5 1.6 1.5 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.5 2.8 3.2 2.1 1.5 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.3 1.5 2.0 2.4 2.8 3.6 4.7 4.4 3.1 2.0 1.5 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.5 1.8 2.9 4.1 4.9 3.8 2.6 1.7 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.4 3.3 3.7 2.5 1.7 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 1.1 1.3 1.5 1.6 1.4 1.2 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.3

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 0.7 1.1 1.4 1.1 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.5 1.9 2.4 2.9 3.6 5.3 6.3 6.1 4.7 2.7 1.9 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.0 3.6 5.4 6.1 5.2 3.3 2.0 1.5 1.0 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.4 2.0 3.6 4.8 5.2 4.0 2.4 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.6 1.8 1.9 1.6 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.3

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.9 2.8 3.6 3.5 3.7 4.9 6.1 5.9 4.5 2.8 2.1 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.1 1.5 1.9 3.0 4.3 5.4 4.3 3.0 2.1 1.7 1.1 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.8 1.1 1.4 2.0 3.7 5.0 5.3 4.2 2.5 1.6 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.3 1.6 2.0 2.9 3.4 2.6 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.4

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.9 2.1 3.7 5.0 4.2 3.5 3.8 4.6 4.4 3.5 2.7 2.2 1.7 1.2 0.8 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.2 1.0 0.9 1.0 1.1 1.3 1.6 2.2 3.0 4.1 3.3 2.7 2.0 1.6 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.2 1.1 0.9 0.9 0.9 1.1 1.3 1.7 2.6 3.6 4.0 2.8 2.0 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.3 1.7 2.3 3.5 4.1 3.2 1.9 1.2 0.7 0.3

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.8 2.2 3.8 3.9 3.2 3.2 3.6 3.4 3.0 2.7 2.3 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.0 1.3 1.6 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.5 1.9 2.4 3.1 2.9 2.6 2.1 1.6 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.6 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.0 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.8 1.0 1.2 1.6 1.6 1.4 1.1 1.1 1.0 1.1 1.2 1.6 2.3 3.3 3.8 3.1 2.7 2.2 1.8 1.6 1.3 1.3 1.5 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.6 1.8 1.4 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.2

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.0 1.3 2.0 2.4 2.5 2.8 2.9 3.3 3.7 3.1 2.1 1.5 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.4 2.1 2.9 2.6 1.8 1.4 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.2 3.0 3.6 3.4 2.4 1.7 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.3 1.9 2.7 2.8 2.0 1.3 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.8 2.8 3.1 2.2 1.5 1.2 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.6 2.5 3.7 5.0 5.3 4.1 3.0 2.2 1.8 1.6 1.8 2.3 2.4 1.8 1.3 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.7 0.7 1.1 1.5 2.1 2.6 3.6 4.7 3.9 2.4 1.6 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.1 1.7 2.8 4.1 3.7 2.3 1.5 1.1 0.8 0.8 1.0 1.4 2.1 3.1 4.4 4.2 2.8 1.8 1.2 0.8 0.6 0.7 1.0 1.5 2.5 3.9 4.0 2.6 1.6 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.5 2.3 3.7 4.1 2.8 1.8 1.2 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.3 1.9 3.3 5.5 6.2 4.7 2.7 2.0 1.7 1.9 2.4 3.6 3.9 2.6 1.6 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.2 1.7 2.2 2.6 2.3 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.2 1.8 2.4 2.2 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.5 0.6 0.8 1.3 2.0 2.5 2.4 1.8 1.2 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.6 1.1 1.6 2.3 2.3 1.7 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.3 1.9 2.0 1.6 1.1 0.7 0.5 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.9 1.3 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.2 1.1 1.2 1.6 2.3 3.1 3.2 2.3 1.4 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.6 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4
0.3

0.2
0.2

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.2

0.2
0.4

0.5
0.5

0.3
0.2

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.2
0.2

0.4
0.0

0.4
0.2

0.2
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.2

0.3
0.4

0.5
0.4

0.2
0.2

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.0
0.0

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.2
0.3

0.4
0.3

0.2
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.2

0.3
0.0

0.3
0.2

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.0

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.50.40.30.30.30.3
0.30.30.30.30.30.30.30.3

0.30.30.30.30.30.30.30.20.1
0.10.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.2

0.2
0.3

0.3
0.4

0.4
0.3

0.2
0.2

0.1
0.1

0.1
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0
0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Description LLF Luminaire

Lumens

Luminaire

Watts

Total

Watts

BUG Rating

25 P1 Single RSX2 LED P4 50K R4  EGS 0.900 21681 189.5392 4738.48 B3-U2-G3

5 P2 Single RSX2 LED  P2 50K R2 0.900 17266 114.071 570.355 B2-U0-G2

3 P3 Back-Back RSX2 LED P4 50K R4  EGS 0.900 21681 189.5392 1137.235 B3-U2-G3

38 WP1 Single RSX2 LED P4 50K R4  EGS 0.900 21681 189.5392 7202.49 B3-U2-G3

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

CalcPts_1 Illuminance Fc 1.15 6.7 0.0 N.A. N.A.

PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.10 0.5 0.0 N.A. N.A.

East Auto Parking Illuminance Fc 1.87 3.5 0.4 4.68 8.75

East Truck Road Illuminance Fc 2.38 4.5 1.4 1.70 3.21

North Dock and Trailer Parking Illuminance Fc 1.56 6.3 0.2 7.80 31.50

North Truck Road Illuminance Fc 1.86 6.2 0.5 3.72 12.40

PAVED AREA Illuminance Fc 1.80 6.7 0.2 9.00 33.50

South Dock Stalls Illuminance Fc 2.00 4.3 0.8 2.50 5.38

West Trailer Parking Illuminance Fc 1.87 5.1 0.4 4.68 12.75 .
NOTED
1:1

30x42
12/15/22

MPM

12/21/2022 8:45 AM U:\Bid Documents\Bimbo Bakery\Photometrics\PM_RevC.dwg

E-0.1ILLUMINATION RESULTS SHOWN ON THIS LIGHTING DESIGN ARE BASED ON PROJECT  PARAMETERS PROVIDED TO JAN ELECTRIC LLC USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH LUMINAIRE TEST PROCEDURES CONDUCTED

UNDER LABROTORY CONDITIONS. ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS DIFFERING FROM THESE DESIGN PARAMETERS MAY AFFECT FIELD RESULTS.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLEW FOR VERIFYING DIMENSIONAL ACCURACY ALONG WITH COMPLIANCE WITH ANY ELECTRICAL, LIGHTING, OR ENERGY CODE.

SCALE

EXTERIOR PHOTOMETRIC
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/19/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD INDUSTRIAL PROJECT  400 MITCHELL ROAD NORTH AURORA, IL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1150 SPRING LAKE DRIVE ITASCA, IL 60143 PHONE: 630-773-0050

AutoCAD SHX Text
500 E. Plainfield Road Countryside, IL 60525 O:(708)639-4500 F:(708)639-4477



©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

COVER SHEET

C
O

V
E
R

 
S

H
E
E
T

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

N
O

N
E

C-1

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING IMPROVEMENT PLANS

FOR

LOCATION MAP

LEGEND

EASEMENT LINE

SOIL BORING

TOPSOIL PROBE

REVERSE PITCH CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED CURB

NORMAL WATER LEVEL (NWL)

HIGH WATER LEVEL (HWL)

CLEANOUT

FLOODPLAIN

FLOODWAY

WETLANDS

FIRE HYDRANT

LIGHTING

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATER MAIN

GRANULAR TRENCH BACKFILL

BUFFALO BOX

FORCE MAIN

ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

TREE WITH TRUNK SIZE

POWER POLE

STREET SIGN

DITCH OR SWALE

GAS MAIN

TELEPHONE LINE

FENCE LINE, WIRE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CURB AND GUTTER

VALVE BOX

ELECTRICAL CABLE

OR PEDESTAL

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

INLET

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

VALVE VAULT

CONCRETE HEADWALL

EXISTING PROPOSED

FENCE LINE, CHAIN LINK OR IRON

FENCE LINE, WOOD OR PLASTIC

POWER POLE WITH LIGHT

GUY WIRE

UTILITY CROSSING

FENCE LINE, TEMPORARY SILT

DIVERSION SWALE

PROPERTY LINE

ABBREVIATIONS

C & G

EP

FG

FF

FL

FP

FW

HWL

ROW

TB

TF

TP

TS

TW

CURB AND GUTTER

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FINISHED GRADE

FINISHED FLOOR

FLOW LINE

FLOODPLAIN

FLOODWAY

HIGH WATER LEVEL

RIGHT-OF-WAY

TOP OF BANK

TOP OF FOUNDATION

TOP OF PIPE

TOP OF SIDEWALK

TOP OF WALL

BL

CL

FR

INV

PC

PT

PVI

C

D

L

R

T

ST

MH

CB

WM

SAN

BASE LINE

CENTERLINE

FRAME

INVERT

POINT OF CURVATURE

POINT OF TANGENCY

POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION

LONG CHORD OF CURVE

DEGREE OF CURVE

LENGTH OF CURVE

RADIUS

TANGENCY OF CURVE

INTERSECTION ANGLE

STORM SEWER

MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

WATER MAIN

SANITARY SEWER

TDC TOP OF DEPRESSED CURB

NWL NORMAL WATER LEVEL

BW BOTTOM OF WALL

TC TOP OF CURB

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

ENGINEER'S LIMITATION

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC AND THEIR CONSULTANTS DO NOT WARRANT OR GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS

OF THE DELIVERABLES HEREIN BEYOND A REASONABLE DILIGENCE. IF ANY MISTAKES, OMISSIONS, OR DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND TO

EXIST WITHIN THE DELIVERABLES, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE PROMPTLY NOTIFIED PRIOR TO BID SO THAT HE MAY HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY

TO TAKE WHATEVER STEPS NECESSARY TO RESOLVE THEM. FAILURE TO PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF SUCH CONDITIONS SHALL

ABSOLVE THE ENGINEER FROM ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF SUCH FAILURE. ACTIONS TAKEN WITHOUT THE

KNOWLEDGE AND CONSENT TO THE ENGINEER, OR IN CONTRADICTION TO THE ENGINEER'S DELIVERABLES OR RECOMMENDATIONS, SHALL

BECOME THE RESPONSIBILITY NOT OF THE ENGINEER BUT OF THE PARTIES RESPONSIBLE FOR TAKING SUCH ACTION.

FURTHERMORE, PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION SAFETY OR THE MEANS AND METHODS OF

CONSTRUCTION.

BENCHMARKS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

SCALE: 1"=1000'

CONTACTS

PROLOGIS, INC. / LIBERTY ILLINOIS VENTURE, L.P.

BRIAN SHEEHAN - VICE PRESIDENT, DEVELOPMENT

321 N. CLARK STREET, SUITE 2625

CHICAGO, IL 60654

(847) 292-3900

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

BRIAN D. JOHNSON, P.E., CPESC, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

1051 EAST MAIN STREET | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, ILLINOIS 60118

(312) 551-5300

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA - PUBLIC WORKS

JOHN LASKOWSKI, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

25 EAST STATE STREET

NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

(630) 897-8228

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

25 EAST STATE STREET

NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

(630) 906-7372

GENERAL NOTES

INDEX OF SHEETS

C-1  COVER SHEET

C-2   PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS

C-3  FOX METRO PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS

C-4       OVERALL EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN

C-5 - C-6 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN

C-7       OVERALL SITE DIMENSIONAL & PAVING PLAN

C-8 - C-9 SITE DIMENSIONAL & PAVING PLAN

C-10        OVERALL GRADING PLAN

C-11 - C-12 GRADING PLAN

C-13    OVERALL UTILITY PLAN

C-14 - C-15 UTILITY PLAN

C-16 OVERALL SITE STABILIZATION PLAN

C-17 - C-18     SITE STABILIZATION PLAN

C-19 - C-21  CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS

UTILITY CONTACTS

ELECTRIC

COMED    (800) 334-7661

NATURAL GAS

NICOR GAS   (847) 443-8157

PHONE/CABLE/INTERNET

AT&T   (877) 342-6686

COMCAST   (800) 266-2278

DIRECTV   (800) 531-5000

FRONTIER (800) 921-8102

METRONET (844) 692-6184

1. THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA BUILDING & ZONING DIVISION SHALL BE NOTIFIED 48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK AND 24 HOURS PRIOR TO EACH

INSPECTION AT (630) 897-1457.

2. ALL UTILITY COMPANIES, INCLUDING THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, SHALL BE CONTACTED AND THEIR FACILITIES SHALL BE LOCATED PRIOR TO ANY WORK IN ANY

EASEMENT, RIGHT-OF-WAY, OR SUSPECTED UTILITY LOCATION.  REPAIR OF ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES SHALL BE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  UTILITY

LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREIN ARE FOR GRAPHIC ILLUSTRATION ONLY AND ARE NOT TO BE RELIED UPON.

3. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY OFFSITE CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION THAT ALL OFFSITE EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN

SECURED, AND THAT PERMISSION HAS BEEN GRANTED TO ENTER ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY.

4. EXCEPT WHERE MODIFIED BY THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, ALL WORK PROPOSED HEREON SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS (LATEST

EDITION):

a. VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.

b. "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION" BY ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

c. "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEMS" BY ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

d. "SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS AND RECURRING SPECIAL PROVISIONS" BY ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION.

e. "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS" BY ILLINOIS SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, ET AL.

f. OTHER STANDARDS OR SPECIFICATIONS SPECIFICALLY REFERRED TO IN AN INDIVIDUAL PROVISION OF THESE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

g. "ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL" AS PREPARED BY THE U.S. DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE & IL ASSOCIATION OF SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICTS.

h. KANE COUNTY "STORMWATER ORDINANCE" AS ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA.

i. THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, GENERAL CONDITIONS, SPECIAL PROVISIONS AND SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS OF THE PROJECT AS PREPARED BY PINNACLE ENGINEERING

GROUP, LLC.

j. ALL DOCUMENTS CITED IN THE ABOVE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS RELEVANT TO THE SUBJECT UNDER CONSIDERATION. IF A CONFLICT ARISES BETWEEN ANY

PROVISION(S) OF THE REFERENCE ITEMS ABOVE AND ANY PROVISION(S) OF THESE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS, THEN THE MORE RESTRICTIVE PROVISION(S) SHALL

APPLY.

5. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE DEVELOPER SHALL PROVIDE FINAL "RECORD DRAWINGS" (1 MYLAR SEPIA REPRODUCIBLE, SIGNED AND SEALED BY THE ENGINEER) OF

ALL UTILITIES WHICH INCLUDE THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL MAINS, SERVICE LINES, STRUCTURES, PAVED AREAS, SITE GRADING, STREET LIGHTS AND CABLES,

CURBS, AND MONUMENTS. FINAL RECORD DRAWINGS MUST ALSO INCLUDE A STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM TIE-IN. IN ADDITION TO THE DRAWINGS, AN ELECTRONIC FILE

(IN DWG OR DGN FORMAT) OF THE RECORD DRAWINGS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON CD-ROM.

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

PLANS PREPARED

FOR

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP ILLINOIS DESIGN FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER 184.006289-0010  035.003296

PROJECT LOCATION

REFERENCE BENCHMARKS

NGS MONUMENT IL KANE 32 39 8 (AJ3008). MONUMENT

DESCRIBED AS LOCATED APPROXIMATELY 1.0 MI

NORTHWEST OF NORTH AURORA, 2.5 MI SOUTHWEST OF

BATAVIA IN SECTION 32, T39N, R8E.  TO REACH FROM

THE JUNCTION OF IL RT 31 AND MOOSEHEART RD

PROCEED WEST ON MOOSEHEART RD APPROXIMATELY 0.7

MILES TO THE STATION LOCATED 65.4 FT NORTH OF

CENTERLINE OF MOOSEHEART RD.

DATUM: NAVD88

ELEVATION: 730.75

SITE BENCHMARK 1

CUT CROSS IN CURB NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF

THE SITE.

ELEVATION: 718.03

EXISTING CONDITIONS

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN REPRESENTS SITE

CONDITIONS AS PREPARED BY PINNACLE ENGINEERING

GROUP, LTD., INC. ON MAY 26, 2021. CONTRACTOR

SHALL FIELD CHECK EXISTING HORIZONTAL AND

VERTICAL SITE FEATURES AND CONDITIONS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY

DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

EXISTING WATER AND SANITARY SHOWN PER RECORD

DRAWING. FIELD VERIFY BEFORE CONSTRUCTION.

DRAINAGE CERTIFICATE

I, BRIAN JOHNSON, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ADEQUATE STORM WATER STORAGE AND DRAINAGE

CAPACITY HAS BEEN PROVIDED FOR THIS DEVELOPMENT, SUCH THAT SURFACE WATER FROM THE

DEVELOPMENT WILL NOT BE DIVERTED ONTO AND CAUSE DAMAGE TO THE ADJACENT PROPERTY FOR

STORMS UP TO AND INCLUDING THE ONE HUNDRED (100) YEAR EVENT, AND THAT THE DESIGN

PLANS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE STATE, COUNTY, AND VILLAGE ORDINANCES.

DATED THIS 15TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022.

_______________________________

ENGINEER

M
I
T
C

H
E
L
L
 
R

O
A

D

R

O

N

A

L

D

 
R

E

A

G

A

N

 
M

E

M

O

R

I

A

L

 
T

O

L

L

W

A

Y

 
(
I

-
8

8

)

EXPIRATION DATE:  NOVEMBER 30, 2023

(312) 292-3900

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60654

321 N. CLARK STREET, SUITE 2625

/ LIBERTY ILLINOIS VENTURE, L.P.

EXISTING

STORMWATER

FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:07 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-1 COVER SHEET.dwg - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-1 COVER SHEET.dwgZ:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-1 COVER SHEET.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(750.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know

AutoCAD SHX Text
below.

AutoCAD SHX Text
what'

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
Call

AutoCAD SHX Text
before

AutoCAD SHX Text
you

AutoCAD SHX Text
dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Formerly JULIE 1-800-892-0123

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR PRELIM REVIEW



©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS

P
R

O
J
E
C

T
 
S

P
E
C

I
F
I
C

A
T
I
O

N
S

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

N
O

N
E

C-2

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

GENERAL NOTES UNDERGROUND UTILITIESEARTHWORK

PAVING, CURBS & WALKS
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (CONT'D)

1.   WORK  UNDER THIS SECTION SHALL INCLUDE FINAL SUBGRADE SHAPING AND PREPARATION;

FORMING, JOINTING, PLACEMENT OF ROADWAY AND PAVEMENT BASE COURSE MATERIALS AND

SUBSEQUENT BINDER AND/OR SURFACE COURSES; PLACEMENT, FINISHING AND CURING OF

CONCRETE; FINAL CLEAN-UP; AND ALL RELATED WORK.

2. ALL PAVING, SIDEWALK, AND CURB AND GUTTER WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

I.D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND PER THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA CONSTRUCTION

STANDARDS AND DETAILS.

3. PAVEMENT SUBGRADE AND BASE COURSE SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED AND WITNESSED BY THE

VILLAGE ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACEMENTS OF THE AGGREGATE BASE AND HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER

COURSE

4. SUBGRADE FOR PROPOSED PAVEMENT SHALL BE FINISHED BY THE EXCAVATION CONTRACTOR TO

WITHIN 0.1 FOOT, PLUS OR MINUS, OF PLAN ELEVATION. THE PAVING CONTRACTOR SHALL SATISFY

HIMSELF THAT THE SUBGRADE HAS BEEN PROPERLY PREPARED AND THAT THE FINISH TOP OF

SUBGRADE ELEVATION HAS BEEN GRADED WITHIN TOLERANCES ALLOWED IN THESE

SPECIFICATIONS.  UNLESS THE PAVING CONTRACTOR ADVISES THE OWNER AND ENGINEER IN

WRITING PRIOR TO FINE GRADING FOR BASE COURSE CONSTRUCTION, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT HE

HAS APPROVED AND ACCEPTS THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SUBGRADE. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF

PAVEMENT BASE MATERIALS, THE PAVING CONTRACTOR SHALL FINE GRADE THE SUBGRADE SO AS

TO INSURE THE PROPER THICKNESS OF PAVEMENT COURSES. NO CLAIMS FOR EXCESS TONNAGE  OF

BASE  MATERIALS DUE TO IMPROPER SUBGRADE PREPARATION WILL BE HONORED.

5. THE  PROPOSED PAVEMENT SHALL CONSIST OF THE SUB-BASE COURSE, BASE COURSE, HOT-MIX

ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, AND HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, OF THE THICKNESS AND

MATERIALS AS SPECIFIED ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS.  A PRIME COAT OF THE TYPE AND AT THE

RATE SPECIFIED ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS SHALL BE APPLIED TO THE SUB-BASE COURSE AND

BETWEEN HMA BINDER AND HMA SURFACE COURSES. UNLESS SHOWN AS A BID ITEM, PRIME COAT

SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF THE CONTRACT. ALL PAVEMENT SHALL BE

CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE I.D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

6. THE MAXIMUM SIZED AGGREGATE FOR THE HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE MIXTURE  SHALL BE

3/8 INCH. THE HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED IN  ARTICLE 1030.04 OF

THE I.D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  SUBMIT A HOT-MIX ASPHALT

DESIGN TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION OF THE HOT-MIX ASPHALT.

7. HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE SHALL BE PLACED ONLY WHEN THE AMBIENT AIR TEMPERATURE

IS AT LEAST 40 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT AND THE FORECAST CALLS FOR RISING  TEMPERATURES.

HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE PLACED ONLY WHEN THE AMBIENT AIR TEMPERATURE

IS AT LEAST 45 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT AND THE FORECAST CALLS FOR RISING TEMPERATURES.  NO

ASPHALT WORK SHALL BE ALLOWED BETWEEN NOVEMBER 1ST AND APRIL 1ST WITHOUT PERMISSION

FROM THE VILLAGE ENGINEER.

8. AFTER THE INSTALLATION OF THE BASE COURSE, ALL TRAFFIC SHALL BE  KEPT OFF THE BASE UNTIL

THE BINDER COURSE IS LAID. AFTER INSTALLATION OF THE BINDER COURSE, AND UPON THE

COMPLETION OF INSPECTION OF SAME AND APPROVAL  BY THE VILLAGE AND OWNER, THE PAVEMENT

SHALL BE CLEANED, A TACK COAT PROVIDED AND THE SURFACE COURSE PLACED. ALL DAMAGED

AREAS IN THE BINDER, BASE, OR  CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE SATISFACTION OF

THE VILLAGE AND OWNER, PRIOR TO LAYING THE SURFACE COURSE. THE PAVING CONTRACTOR

SHALL PROVIDE WHATEVER EQUIPMENT AND MANPOWER IS NECESSARY, INCLUDING THE USE OF

POWER BROOMS, TO PREPARE THE PAVEMENT FOR APPLICATION OF THE SURFACE COURSE.

EQUIPMENT AND MANPOWER FOR CLEANING SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL  TO THE COST

OF THE CONTRACT. TACK COAT FOR THE BINDER COURSE SHALL  ALSO BE CONSIDERED AS

INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF THE CONTRACT AND SHALL BE APPLIED TO THE BINDER AT A RATE OF

0.05 GALLONS PER SQUARE YARD, UNLESS DESIGNATED OTHERWISE.

9. CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL BE OF THE THICKNESS AND  DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN IN THE PLANS.

ALL CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL CONFORM TO I.D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATION SECTION 420

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON PLANS.

10. COMBINATION CURB AND GUTTER (WHEN REQUIRED) SHALL BE OF THE TYPE AS DETAILED IN THE

CONSTRUCTION PLANS. ALL CURB AND GUTTER SHALL CONFORM TO I.D.O.T. STANDARD

SPECIFICATION SECTION 606 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS

CAUTIONED TO REFER TO THE CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND THE PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION TO

DETERMINE THE GUTTER FLAG THICKNESS AND THE AGGREGATE BASE COURSE THICKNESS BENEATH

THE CURB AND GUTTER. THE AGGREGATE BENEATH THE CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE INCLUDED IN

THE UNIT PRICE OF THE CURB AND GUTTER -OR- THE ROADWAY SUB-BASE AGGREGATE MATERIAL

SHALL BE EXTENDED BENEATH THE CURB AND GUTTER AND WILL BE INCLUDED IN  THE  COST FOR

PAVEMENT SUB-BASE).

11. 3/4 IN. THICK PREMOULDED FIBER EXPANSION JOINTS WITH 1 IN. X  8 IN. PLAIN ROUND EPOXY

COATED STEEL DOWEL BARS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT 60 FOOT INTERVALS AND AT ALL  P.C.'S, P.T.'S,

CURB RETURNS, AND AT THE END OF EACH POUR.  ALTERNATE ENDS OF THE DOWEL BARS SHALL BE

GREASED AND FITTED WITH METAL EXPANSION TUBES.  3/4 IN. THICK FIBRE EXPANSION JOINTS

SHALL BE USED IN EVERY CASE WHERE THE SIDEWALK COINCIDES WITH THE CURB AND GUTTER.

WHEN PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER MATCHES INTO EXISTING EXISTING PCC CURB AND GUTTER

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TWO (2) NO. 4 1 IN. X 8 IN. LONG EPOXY COATED REBAR. REBAR

SHALL BE DRILLED AND GROUTED INTO EXISTING CURB AND GUTTER. CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL

BE PROVIDED AT 15 FOOT (MAXIMUM) INTERVALS IN THE CURB. THE COST OF THESE JOINTS SHALL

BE CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF THE CONTRACT. ALL POURED IN PLACE CONCRETE

CURB AND GUTTER SHALL INCORPORATE TWO NO. 4 EPOXY COATED REINFORCING  BARS, 10 FEET

LONG, INSTALLED WHEREVER THE  CURB AND GUTTER CROSSES UTILITY TRENCHES OR SERVICE

LINES, THE COST OF WHICH  SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF CONCRETE CURB

AND GUTTER.

12. CURING AND WEATHER PROTECTION OF ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL BE  IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE I.D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. NO HONEY-COMBING OF THE CURB

AND GUTTER WILL BE ACCEPTED.

13. CURBS SHALL BE DEPRESSED NO MORE THAN 

1

2

" ABOVE FLOWLINE AT LOCATIONS WHERE PUBLIC

WALKS/PEDESTRIAN PATHS INTERSECT CURB LINES AT STREET INTERSECTIONS AND OTHER

LOCATIONS WHERE DIRECTED,  FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING ACCESS FOR THE HANDICAPPED.

(SEE CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS FOR DETAILS).

14. SIDEWALKS (WHERE  REQUIRED) SHALL BE OF THE THICKNESS AND DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON THE

CONSTRUCTION PLANS. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL CONFORM TO I.D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATION

SECTION 424, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS. ALL SIDEWALKS CONSTRUCTED OVER

UTILITY TRENCHES SHALL BE REINFORCED WITH THREE NO. 4 EPOXY COATED REINFORCING BARS,

10 FEET LONG (MINIMUM).

15. BACKFILLING OF CURBS OR PAVEMENT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE EXCAVATION

CONTRACTOR.

16. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE RESPECTIVE CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE FROM THE SITE

ANY AND ALL MATERIALS AND DEBRIS WHICH RESULT FROM HIS CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS AT NO

ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.

17. TESTING OF THE SUB-BASE, BASE COURSE, BINDER COURSE, SURFACE COURSE AND CONCRETE

WORK SHALL BE REQUIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE I.D.O.T.  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFIC  REQUIREMENTS OF THE VILLAGE. A QUALIFIED TESTING FIRM

SHALL BE EMPLOYED BY THE OWNER TO PERFORM  THE  REQUIRED TESTS AND PROVIDE THE

RESULTS TO THE CONSULTING ENGINEER AND THE VILLAGE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE

RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL QUALITY CONTROL TESTING.

18. PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SYMBOLS, OF THE TYPE AND COLOR AS NOTED ON THE

CONSTRUCTION PLANS, SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 780 OF THE I.D.O.T.

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL ONLY BE APPLIED WHEN THE AIR

TEMPERATURE IS 50 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT OR ABOVE.

19. CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 4,500 PSI AT 14 DAYS.

20. CONCRETE CURBS AND SIDEWALK SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSION STRENGTH OF 4,000 PSI

1.  THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS LISTED ON THE COVER SHEET, THESE CONSTRUCTION PLANS,  THE

SPECIAL PROVISIONS, GENERAL CONDITIONS AND SUBSEQUENT  DETAILS ARE ALL TO BE

CONSIDERED AS PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  INCIDENTAL ITEMS OR ACCESSORIES

NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THIS WORK MAY NOT BE SPECIFICALLY NOTED BUT ARE TO BE

CONSIDERED A PART OF THE CONTRACT.

2.   NO  CONSTRUCTION PLANS SHALL BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION UNLESS  SPECIFICALLY MARKED "FOR

CONSTRUCTION". PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF  CONSTRUCTION, THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR

SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS AFFECTING THEIR WORK WITH THE ACTUAL

CONDITIONS AT THE JOB SITE. IF THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES FROM WHAT  IS SHOWN ON THE

CONSTRUCTION PLANS, HE MUST IMMEDIATELY REPORTED SAME TO THE ENGINEER  BEFORE DOING

ANY WORK, OTHERWISE THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY. IN THE

EVENT OF DISAGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS, STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND/OR

SPECIAL DETAILS, THE  INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS FROM

THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY PART OF THE WORK AFFECTED BY OMISSIONS OR

DISCREPANCIES. FAILING TO SECURE SUCH INSTRUCTION, THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR WILL BE

CONSIDERED TO HAVE PROCEEDED AT HIS OWN RISK AND EXPENSE.IN THE EVENT OF ANY  DOUBT OR

QUESTION ARISING WITH RESPECT TO THE TRUE  MEANING OF THE  CONSTRUCTION PLANS OR

SPECIFICATIONS, THE DECISION OF THE ENGINEER SHALL BE FINAL AND CONCLUSIVE.

3.  ALL WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE GUARANTEED AGAINST ALL DEFECTS IN

MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP OF WHATEVER NATURE BY THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR AND

HIS SURETY FOR A PERIOD OF 24 MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK BY

THE VILLAGE, OTHER APPLICABLE GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES, AND THE OWNER.

4.   BEFORE  ACCEPTANCE  BY  THE  OWNER AND FINAL PAYMENT,  ALL WORK SHALL BE INSPECTED  AND

APPROVED BY THE OWNER OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE. FINAL  PAYMENT  WILL BE MADE  AFTER ALL OF

THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTORS' WORK HAS  BEEN APPROVED AND ACCEPTED, AND IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

5.   UPON AWARD OF THE CONTRACT AND WHEN REQUIRED BY THE OWNER, THE INDIVIDUAL

SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH A LABOR, MATERIAL AND PERFORMANCE BOND IN THE PENAL SUM

OF 100 PERCENT OF  THE CONTRACT GUARANTEEING COMPLETION  OF THE WORK. THE UNDERWRITER

SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER.

6.   THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED PERMITS

FOR CONSTRUCTION ALONG OR ACROSS EXISTING STREETS OR HIGHWAYS INCLUDING THE USE AND

ACCESS OF EXISTING STREETS.THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR

THE PROPER BRACING, SHORING AND OTHER REQUIRED PROTECTION OF ALL ROADWAYS BEFORE

CONSTRUCTION BEGINS. THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL BE  RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY

DAMAGE TO THE STREETS OR ROADWAYS AND ASSOCIATED STRUCTURES AND SHALL MAKE REPAIRS

AS NECESSARY TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

7.   EASEMENTS FOR THE EXISTING UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, AND UTILITIES WITHIN PUBLIC

RIGHTS-OF-WAY ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS ACCORDING TO AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE INDIVIDUAL

SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION IN THE FIELD OF

THESE UTILITY LINES AND THEIR PROTECTION FROM DAMAGE DUE TO CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.

IF EXISTING UTILITY LINES OF ANY NATURE ARE ENCOUNTERED WHICH CONFLICT IN LOCATION WITH

NEW CONSTRUCTION, THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY

SO THAT THE CONFLICT MAY BE RESOLVED.

8.   THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND DETERMINE ALL IMPROVEMENTS AND SHALL

VERIFY ALL QUANTITIES AS PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER OR OWNER FOR BIDDING PURPOSES. THE

INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER.  THE

CONTRACT PRICE SUBMITTED BY THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS A

LUMP SUM FOR THE COMPLETE PROJECT UNLESS THERE IS A PLAN REVISION AND/OR WRITTEN

CHANGE TO THE SCOPE OF WORK.

9.   WHENEVER THE PERFORMANCE OF WORK IS INDICATED ON THE PLANS, AND NO ITEM IS INCLUDED IN

THE CONTRACT FOR PAYMENT, THE WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT,

AND NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED.

10.  WHENEVER, DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, ANY LOOSE MATERIAL IS DEPOSITED IN THE

FLOW LINE OF GUTTERS, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, DITCHES, ETC. SUCH THAT THE NATURAL FLOW

LINE OF WATER IS OBSTRUCTED, THIS LOOSE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AT THE CLOSE OF EACH

WORKING DAY BY THE RESPONSIBLE PARTY.  AT THE CONCLUSION OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS,

ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND FLOW LINES SHALL BE FREE FROM DIRT AND DEBRIS. THIS WORK

SHALL BE  CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

11.  THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION AND

MAINTENANCE OF ADEQUATE SIGNS,TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES,AND WARNING DEVICES TO INFORM

AND PROTECT THE PUBLIC DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. BARRICADES AND WARNING

SIGNS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE I.D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

ADEQUATE LIGHTING SHALL BE MAINTAINED FROM DUSK TO DAWN  AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE

CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS WARRANT, OR AS DESIGNATED  BY THE  ENGINEER OR VILLAGE. ALL

TRAFFIC CONTROL WORK  SHALL BE  DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE I.D.O.T. "MANUAL ON UNIFORM

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES."

12.  ALL PERMANENT TYPE PAVEMENTS OR OTHER PERMANENT IMPROVEMENTS WHICH ABUT THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT AND MUST BE REMOVED, SHALL BE SAWED FULL DEPTH. PRIOR TO

REMOVAL.  ALL ITEMS SO REMOVED SHALL BE REPLACED WITH SIMILAR CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION  OR  BETTER. PAYMENT FOR SAWING SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE

COST FOR REMOVAL OF EACH  ITEM AND  REPLACEMENT WILL BE PAID UNDER THE RESPECTIVE ITEMS

IN THE CONTRACT, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

13.  REMOVED PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK, CURB AND GUTTER, ETC. SHALL BE DISPOSED OF BY THE

INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR AT HIS OWN EXPENSE AT LOCATIONS APPROVED BY THE OWNER.  IF

ONSITE DISPOSAL IS NOT FEASIBLE, THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

PROVIDING AN OFFSITE DUMP SITE AT HIS OWN EXPENSE.

14. WHERE OVERHANGING BRANCHES INTERFERE WITH OPERATIONS OF CONSTRUCTION, SAID BRANCHES

SHALL BE TRIMMED AND SEALED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 253.09 OF THE  I.D.O.T. STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE COST OF SAME SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT. TREES SHALL BE

REMOVED ONLY AFTER RECEIVING APPROVAL OF THE OWNER. THE OWNER SHALL DESIGNATE WHICH

TREES ARE TO BE REMOVED.

15.  ALL EXISTING TRAFFIC SIGNS, STREET SIGNS, ETC., WHICH INTERFERE WITH CONSTRUCTION

OPERATIONS AND ARE NOT NOTED FOR REMOVAL OR DISPOSAL, SHALL BE  REMOVED AND RESET BY

THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH I.D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AT

LOCATIONS AS DESIGNATED BY THE ENGINEER. THIS SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE

CONTRACT AND NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION SHALL BE ALLOWED. DAMAGE TO THESE ITEMS

SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR AT HIS OWN EXPENSE. ALL SIGNS NOT

REQUIRED TO BE RESET SHALL BE DELIVERED TO THE VILLAGE AS APPROPRIATE.  ALL MAIL BOXES

THAT INTERFERE WITH CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SIMILARLY RELOCATED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.

16.  NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ALL FIELD TILE ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.

FIELD TILE SHALL BE CONNECTED TO THE  PROPOSED STORM SEWER. A RECORD OF THE LOCATION OF

ALL FIELD TILE OR ON-SITE DRAIN  PIPE ENCOUNTERED SHALL BE  KEPT BY THE CONTRACTOR AND

TURNED OVER TO  THE  ENGINEER UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.  THE COST OF THIS WORK

SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT AND NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL

BE ALLOWED.

17.  DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL INSURE POSITIVE

DRAINAGE AT THE CONCLUSION  OF EACH DAY. DRAINAGE  MAY BE ACHIEVED BY DITCHING, PUMPING

OR ANY OTHER ACCEPTABLE METHOD. THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROVIDE THE

ABOVE WILL PRECLUDE ANY POSSIBLE ADDED COMPENSATION REQUESTED DUE TO DELAYS OR

UNSUITABLE MATERIALS CREATED AS A RESULT THEREOF.

18.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR TO REMOVE FROM THE SITE

ANY AND ALL MATERIALS  AND DEBRIS WHICH RESULT FROM HIS CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS AT NO

ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.

19.  THE  INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH AND OBSERVE THE RULES AND

REGULATIONS OF O.S.H.A. AND APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES REGARDING SAFETY  PROVISIONS.

20.  THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS,

TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES OR PROCEDURES, TIME OF PERFORMANCE, PROGRAMS  OR FOR ANY SAFETY

PRECAUTIONS USED BY THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR. THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR IS

SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR EXECUTION OF HIS WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT

DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

21.  ALL  INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTORS AND THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS OR ANY TIER SHALL

INDEMNIFY THE OWNER, ENGINEER, ARCHITECT, AND VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA FROM ALL

LIABILITY RESULTING FROM ANY NEGLIGENT ACT OR OMISSION WITH THEIR CONSTRUCTION,

INSTALLATION, AND TESTING OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT AND SHALL NAME THEM AS ADDITIONAL

INSURED ON THEIR COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY POLICIES FOR CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF THE

WORK ON THIS PROJECT. A PROPER CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE SHALL BE ISSUED PRIOR TO THE

START OF CONSTRUCTION.

22.  ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, NATURAL GAS,  AND  OTHER UTILITY COMPANIES HAVE UNDERGROUND

AND/OR OVERHEAD SERVICE FACILITIES IN THE VICINITY OF THE PROPOSED WORK. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING THE UTILITY COMPANIES LOCATE THEIR

FACILITIES IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE

MAINTENANCE AND PRESERVATION OF THESE FACILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL 811 FOR

UTILITY LOCATIONS.

23.  THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR TO HAVE A COMPETENT SUPERINTENDENT ON THE PROJECT SITE

AT ALL TIMES IRRESPECTIVE OF THE AMOUNT OF WORK SUBLET THE SUPERINTENDENT SHALL BE

CAPABLE OF READING AND UNDERSTANDING THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, SHALL HAVE FULL

AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE ORDERS TO EXPEDITE THE  PROJECT, AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR

SCHEDULING AND HAVE CONTROL OF ALL WORK AS THE  AGENT OF THE INDIVIDUAL

SUBCONTRACTOR. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS PROVISION WILL RESULT IN A SUSPENSION OF

WORK.

24.  THE INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP A SET OF "APPROVED" CONSTRUCTION PLANS ON THE

JOB SITE, AND SHALL MAINTAIN (AS INDICATED HEREIN AND ELSEWHERE  WITHIN THESE

CONSTRUCTION NOTES, SPECIFICATIONS, AND PLANS) A LEGIBLE RECORD ON SAID PLANS OF AND

FIELD TILE ENCOUNTERED, ANY MODIFICATIONS TO ALIGNMENT AND/OR TO PLANS AND

SPECIFICATIONS OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS, ETC. UPON  COMPLETION OF THE INDIVIDUAL

SUBCONTRACTORS' WORK, SAID PLANS AND INFORMATION SHALL BE PROVIDED TO ENGINEER. FINAL

CONTRACT PAYMENT SHALL NOT COME DUE UNTIL THIS INFORMATION IS RECEIVED BY THE

ENGINEER.

1.   WORK  UNDER  THIS  SECTION  SHALL INCLUDE,  BUT  NOT  BE  LIMITED  TO,  THE FOLLOWING:

A. CLEARING  AND  REMOVAL  OF  ALL  UNDESIRABLE  TREES  AND  OTHER VEGETATIVE GROWTH

WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA. TREE REMOVAL SHALL BE AS  DESIGNATED  BY THE OWNER

AND SHALL BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM.  WHERE FEASIBLE, AND WHEN PERMITTED BY OWNER,

TREES AND BRUSH REMOVED MAY BE BURIED ONSITE IN FUTURE YARD AND OPEN SPACE AREAS.

IF  ADEQUATE AND APPROPRIATE SPACE IS NOT AVAILABLE FOR ONSITE BURIAL, THE TREES AND

BRUSH SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFFSITE.

B. STRIPPING  OF TOPSOIL FROM ALL STREET, DRIVEWAY, PARKING AREA, RIGHT-OF-WAY,

BUILDING PAD, AND OTHER DESIGNATED STRUCTURAL AREAS.

C. STOCKPILING OF TOPSOIL AT LOCATIONS AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER. TOPSOIL STOCKPILED

FOR FUTURE USE SHALL BE RELATIVELY FREE FROM LARGE ROOTS, STICKS, WEEDS, BRUSH,

STONES LARGER THAN ONE INCH DIAMETER, OR OTHER LITTER AND WASTE PRODUCTS

INCLUDING EXTRANEOUS  MATERIALS  NOT CONDUCIVE TO PLANT GROWTH. TOPSOIL SHALL BE

STOCKPILED IN SEQUENCE TO ELIMINATE ANY REHANDLING OR DOUBLE MOVEMENTS BY THE

CONTRACTOR. FAILURE TO PROPERLY SEQUENCE THE STOCKPILING OPERATIONS SHALL NOT

CONSTITUTE A CLAIM FOR ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION. NO MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN

FRONT YARDS, OVERLAND DRAINAGE SWALES  (FLOOD  ROUTING AREAS), PROPOSED UTILITY

LOCATIONS, UTILITY EASEMENTS, OR IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY.

D. REMOVING  UNSUITABLE  MATERIALS  AS  SPECIFIED FROM ROADWAY, DRIVEWAY/PARKING,

BUILDING PAD, AND OTHER DESIGNATED AREAS.

E. DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF EXISTING PAVEMENTS INCLUDING OFFSITE DISPOSAL OF SAME,

AT A DUMP SITE AS SELECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR. ONSITE DISPOSAL MAY BE ALLOWED IF

APPROVED BY THE OWNER.

F. CLAY CUT AND CLAY FILL WITH COMPACTION WITHIN ROADWAY, DRIVEWAY/PARKING, BUILDING

PAD, AND OTHER DESIGNATED AREAS.

G. EXCAVATION AND GRADING OF THE OPEN SPACE AND/OR YARD AREAS PER PLAN  INCLUDING

DESIGNATED DETENTION BASIN GRADING, CONSTRUCTION OF BERMS, ETC.

H. PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION OF CLAY TO THE DESIGN SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS AS  REQUIRED

BY THE STANDARDS AND DETAILS ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR WILL NOTE

THAT THE ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS ARE FINISHED GRADE

ELEVATIONS AND THAT PAVEMENT AND/OR TOPSOIL REPLACEMENT THICKNESS MUST BE

SUBTRACTED TO DETERMINE SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS.

I. PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION OF NON-STRUCTURAL FILLS.

J. IF  REQUIRED, REMOVAL FROM SITE AND DISPOSAL OF  ANY EXCESS OR UNSUITABLE MATERIAL

UPON COMPLETION OF MASS GRADING.

K. MOVEMENT AND COMPACTION OF SPOIL MATERIAL FROM THE CONSTRUCTION OF

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

L. BACKFILLING OF CURBS AND/OR PAVEMENT AND SIDEWALK AFTER INSTALLATION OF SAME IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

M. FINAL SHAPING AND TRIMMING TO THE LINES, GRADES, AND CROSS SECTIONS SHOWN IN

THESE PLANS; AND TOPSOIL PLACEMENT TO DESIGN FINISHED GRADE  ELEVATIONS AT

LOCATIONS DESIGNATED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

N. SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SOIL EROSION CONTROL

SPECIFICATIONS INCLUDED WITHIN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

2. THE  QUANTITIES GIVEN IN THE ENGINEER'S SUMMARY FOR EARTHWORK ARE INTENDED AS A GUIDE

FOR THE CONTRACTOR IN DETERMINING THE SCOPE OF THE COMPLETED PROJECT.  IT IS THE

CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE ALL MATERIAL QUANTITIES AND APPRISE HIMSELF

OF ALL SITE CONDITIONS. THE CONTRACT PRICE SUBMITTED BY THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE

CONSIDERED AS LUMP SUM FOR THE COMPLETE PROJECT. NO CLAIMS FOR EXTRA WORK WILL BE

RECOGNIZED UNLESS ORDERED IN WRITING BY THE OWNER.

3. PRIOR TO ONSET OF MASS GRADING OPERATIONS, THE EARTHWORK CONTRACTOR SHALL

FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE SOIL EROSION CONTROL SPECIFICATIONS. THE INITIAL

ESTABLISHMENT OF EROSION CONTROL PROCEDURES AND THE  PLACEMENT OF FILTER FENCING,

ETC. TO PROTECT ADJACENT PROPERTY SHALL OCCUR BEFORE MASS GRADING BEGINS, AND IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE SOIL EROSION CONTROL CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE.

4. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF GRADING ACTIVITIES, A TREE PROTECTION FENCE SHALL BE ERECTED

AROUND ANY TREE DESIGNATED ON THE PLANS TO BE PRESERVED. SAID FENCE SHALL BE PLACED IN

A CIRCLE CENTERED AROUND THE TREE, THE DIAMETER OF WHICH SHALL BE SUCH THAT THE ENTIRE

DRIP ZONE (EXTENT OF FURTHEST EXTENDING BRANCHES) SHALL BE WITHIN THE FENCE LIMITS.

THE EXISTING GRADE WITHIN THE FENCED AREA SHALL NOT BE DISTURBED.

5. THE  GRADING OPERATIONS ARE TO BE CLOSELY SUPERVISED AND INSPECTED, PARTICULARLY

DURING THE REMOVAL OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF EMBANKMENTS OR

BUILDING PADS, BY THE SOILS ENGINEER OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE.  ALL TESTING, INSPECTION AND

SUPERVISION OF SOIL QUALITY, UNSUITABLE REMOVAL, REPLACEMENT, MODIFICATION AND OTHER

SOILS  RELATED OPERATIONS SHALL BE ENTIRELY THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SOILS ENGINEER.

6. A QUALIFIED SOILS ENGINEER SHALL REGULARLY INSPECT THE EXCAVATION OF ANY OPEN WATER

AREAS TO INSURE THAT THEY WILL BE CAPABLE OF MAINTAINING DESIGNED NORMAL WATER

LEVELS. GRAVEL OR SAND SEAMS OR OTHER CONDITIONS WHICH MAY BE ENCOUNTERED, AND

WHICH MIGHT TEND TO DE-WATER THESE  AREAS, SHALL BE REMEDIED AS DIRECTED BY THE SOILS

ENGINEER (FOR EXAMPLE, LINING, CLAY BLANKET, BENTONITE, ETC.).

7. THE GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE SITE IMPROVEMENTS SHALL NOT CAUSE PONDING OF

STORMWATER. ALL AREAS ADJACENT TO THESE IMPROVEMENTS  SHALL BE GRADED TO ALLOW

POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

8. THE PROPOSED GRADING ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE FINISHED GRADE. TOPSOIL OF

THE THICKNESS SHOWN IN THE STANDARDS AND DETAILS ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS IS TO BE

PLACED BEFORE FINISHED GRADE ELEVATIONS ARE ACHIEVED.

9. THE SELECTED STRUCTURAL FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN LEVEL UNIFORM LAYERS SO THAT

THE COMPACTED THICKNESS IS APPROXIMATELY SIX INCHES;  IF COMPACTION EQUIPMENT

DEMONSTRATES THE ABILITY TO COMPACT GREATER THICKNESS, THEN A GREATER THICKNESS MAY

BE ALLOWED WITH APPROVAL FROM SOILS ENGINEER.  EACH LAYER SHALL BE THOROUGHLY MIXED

DURING SPREADING TO INSURE UNIFORMITY.

10. EMBANKMENT MATERIAL WITHIN ROADWAY, DRIVEWAY, PARKING AREAS, AND OTHER STRUCTURAL

CLAY FILL AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF NINETY PERCENT (90%) OF MAXIMUM

DENSITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM SPECIFICATION D-1557  (MODIFIED PROCTOR METHOD), OR

TO SUCH OTHER DENSITY AS MAY BE DETERMINED APPROPRIATE BY THE SOILS ENGINEER.

EMBANKMENT MATERIAL FOR BUILDING PADS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF NINETY FIVE

PERCENT (95%) OF MAXIMUM DENSITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM DESIGNATION D-1557

(MODIFIED PROCTOR METHOD), OR TO SUCH OTHER DENSITY AS MAY BE DETERMINED APPROPRIATE

BY THE SOILS ENGINEER.

11. EMBANKMENT MATERIAL (RANDOM FILL) WITHIN NON-STRUCTURAL FILL AREAS SHALL BE

COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF EIGHTY FIVE PERCENT (85%) OF MAXIMUM DENSITY IN ACCORDANCE

WITH ASTM SPECIFICATION D-1557 (MODIFIED PROCTOR METHOD), OR TO SUCH OTHER DENSITY AS

MAY BE DETERMINED APPROPRIATE BY THE SOILS ENGINEER.

12. THE SURFACE VEGETATION, TOPSOIL, AND ANY OBVIOUSLY SOFT UNDERLYING  SOIL SHOULD BE

STRIPPED FROM ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE CLAY FILL. IF THE UNDERLYING SUBGRADE SOILS RUT

DEEPER THAN ONE INCH UNDER THE CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OR IF THE MOISTURE CONTENT

EXCEEDS THAT NEEDED FOR PROPER COMPACTION, THE SOIL SHALL BE SCARIFIED, DRIED AND

RECOMPACTED TO THE REQUIRED SPECIFICATIONS (SEE SECTIONS 205 AND 301 OF THE I.D.O.T.

SPECIFICATIONS).

13. ALL PAVEMENT SUBGRADE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM IBR OF 3.0 AS DETERMINED BY THE SOILS

ENGINEER. THE PROPOSED PAVEMENT DESIGN HAS BEEN BASED ON A MINIMUM IBR OF 3.0;

THEREFORE, IF AREAS OF PAVEMENT SUBGRADE ARE ENCOUNTERED WHICH DO NOT PROVIDE A

MINIMUM IBR OF 3.0, SUBGRADE REPLACEMENT OR PAVEMENT DESIGN REVISIONS SHALL BE

PROVIDED WHICH ARE ADEQUATE TO OBTAIN EQUIVALENT PAVEMENT STRENGTH, AS DETERMINED

BY THE SOILS ENGINEER AND THE ENGINEER.

14. PRIOR TO UTILITY CONSTRUCTION, PROPOSED PAVEMENT AREAS, BUILDING PADS, DRIVEWAYS AND

SIDEWALKS, AND YARD/OPEN SPACE AREAS SHALL BE ROUGH EXCAVATED OR  FILLED TO PLUS OR

MINUS ONE FOOT OF DESIGN SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS BY THE CONTRACTOR.

15. COMPLETED GRADING FOR PROPOSED BUILDING PADS, AS WELL AS PROPOSED SUBGRADE AREAS

FOR PAVEMENT, DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS, AND YARD/OPEN  SPACE  AREAS SHALL BE  WITHIN A

TOLERANCE OF PLUS OR MINUS 0.1 FOOT OF DESIGN SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS.

16. THE SUBGRADE FOR PROPOSED STREET AND PAVEMENT AREAS SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED BY  THE

CONTRACTOR AND ANY UNSTABLE AREAS ENCOUNTERED SHALL BE REMOVED  AND      REPLACED AS

DIRECTED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER.

17. UPON COMPLETION OF THE SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS, AND EXCEPT WHERE OTHERWISE NOTED, THE

EXCAVATION CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPREAD A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES OF TOPSOIL ON  ALL

DESIGNATED OPEN SPACE, PARKWAY, LANDSCAPE, AND OTHER NON-STRUCTURAL AREAS PER PLAN.

SAID DESIGNATED AREAS TO BE RESPREAD BY THE EXCAVATION  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AS

INDICATED WITHIN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE RESPREAD ON THE REMAINING

AREAS BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.

18. RIPRAP MATERIAL TO BE PROVIDED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE EARTHWORK IMPROVEMENTS SHALL

CONFORM TO SECTION 281 OF THE I.D.O.T. SPECIFICATIONS.

19.  SOIL BORING REPORTS, AVAILABLE AT THE OFFICE OF THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER, ARE  SOLELY

FOR THE INFORMATION AND GUIDANCE OF THE CONTRACTORS. THE OWNER AND ENGINEER MAKE

NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY REGARDING THE  INFORMATION CONTAINED  IN  THE  BORING

LOGS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE HIS OWN INVESTIGATIONS AND SHALL PLAN HIS WORK

ACCORDINGLY. ARRANGEMENTS TO ENTER THE PROPERTY DURING THE BIDDING PHASE MAY BE

MADE UPON REQUEST OF THE OWNER. THERE WILL BE NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT FOR EXPENSES

INCURRED BY THE CONTRACTOR RESULTING FROM ADVERSE SOIL OR GROUND WATER CONDITIONS.

20.  IF  SHOWN ON THE PLANS, OPEN AREAS TO BE  SEEDED SHALL BE SEEDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE SOIL EROSION CONTROL SPECIFICATIONS AND FINAL LANDSCAPE PLAN.

21.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE EXCAVATION CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE FROM THE SITE

ANY AND ALL MATERIALS AND DEBRIS WHICH RESULT FROM HIS CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS AT NO

ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.

22.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH OWNER TO ENSURE THAT SOILS ENGINEER SHALL BE ON

SITE DURING ALL EARTHWORK OPERATIONS, PAVING, AND CONCRETE PREPARATION AND POUR.

1. WORK UNDER THIS SECTION SHALL INCLUDE TRENCHING, AUGERING AND INSTALLATION OF PIPE,

CASTINGS, STRUCTURES, BACKFILLING OF TRENCHES AND COMPACTION, AND TESTING AS SHOWN  ON

THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS. FITTINGS AND ACCESSORIES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK MAY

NOT BE SPECIFIED BUT SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF THE CONTRACT.

2. ALL SEWER AND WATER MAIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS," 2014 EDITION AND THE

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND ORDINANCES OF THE MUNICIPALITY.

3. ROUGH GRADING TO WITHIN ONE FOOT OF FINISHED SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE

EARTHWORK CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF UNDERGROUND UTILITY INSTALLATION.

4. ALL UTILITY TRENCHES BENEATH PROPOSED OR EXISTING UTILITIES, PROPOSED OR EXISTING

PAVEMENT, EXISTING DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS, PROPOSED DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS WHERE

DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER AND AT A 1:1 SLOPE ON EITHER SIDE OF SAME, AND/OR WHEREVER ELSE

SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLAN SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH SELECT  GRANULAR IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.

5.   "BAND-SEAL" OR SIMILAR FLEXIBLE TYPE COUPLINGS SHALL BE USED WHEN CONNECTING SEWER

PIPES OF DISSIMILAR MATERIALS.  WHEN CONNECTING TO AN EXISTING SEWER MAIN BY MEANS

OTHER THAN AN EXISTING WYE, TEE, OR AN EXISTING MANHOLE, ONE OF THE FOLLOWING METHODS

SHALL BE USED:

A. CIRCULAR SAW-CUT OF SEWER MAIN BY PROPER TOOLS  ("SHEWER-TAP" MACHINE OR SIMILAR)

AND PROPER INSTALLATION OF HUB-WYE  SADDLE OR HUB-TEE SADDLE.

B. REMOVE AN ENTIRE SECTION OF PIPE (BREAKING ONLY THE TOP  OF  ONE BELL) AND REPLACE

WITH A WYE OR TEE BRANCH SECTION.

C. WITH A PIPE CUTTER, NEATLY AND ACCURATELY CUT OUT DESIRED LENGTH OF PIPE FOR

INSERTION OF PROPER FITTING, USING "BAND-SEAL" OR SIMILAR COUPLINGS TO HOLD IT FIRMLY

IN PLACE.

6. ALL FLOOR DRAINS AND FLOOR DRAIN SUMP PUMPS SHALL DISCHARGE INTO THE SANITARY SEWER.

ALL DOWNSPOUTS, FOOTING DRAINS AND SUBSURFACE STORMWATERS SHALL DISCHARGE INTO THE

STORM SEWER OR ONTO THE GROUND BUT NOT INTO THE SANITARY SEWER.

7. SANITARY SEWERS  SHALL  BE CONSTRUCTED OF THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS UNLESS SPECIFIED

OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS:

A. POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PLASTIC GRAVITY SEWER PIPE (PVC) CONFORMING TO ASTM DESIGNATION

D-3034 FOR SANITARY SEWERS OF 15 INCH DIAMETER OR LESS, AND CONFORMING TO ASTM

DESIGNATION F-679 FOR PIPE OF 18 INCH to 21 INCH  DIAMETER, WITH AN SDR OF 26, WITH

ELASTOMERIC GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM DESIGNATION D-3212. THE GASKET SHALL

COMPLY WITH ASTM F-477.

B. WATER MAIN QUALITY C-900 PRESSURE PIPE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C900 (DR 18) FOR

SIZES 4 INCH TO 12 INCH DIAMETER OR AWWA C905 (DR 18) FOR SIZES 14 INCH TO 48 INCH

DIAMETER.  PVC PIPE JOINTS SHALL BE FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC SEALS PER ASTM D-3139 AND

F-477.

8. ALL SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES SHALL HAVE ECCENTRIC CONES. CONE OPENINGS SHALL BE

CENTERED PARALLEL TO THE MAINLINE FLOW. ALL STRUCTURE SECTIONS AND ADJUSTING  RINGS

SHALL BE SECURELY SEALED TO EACH OTHER OR TO THE CONE SECTION OR TOP BARREL SECTION OF

THE MANHOLE USING RESILIENT, FLEXIBLE, NON-HARDENING, PREFORMED, BITUMINOUS MASTIC

(RAM-NEK, OR APPROVED EQUAL).  THIS MASTIC SHALL BE APPLIED IN SUCH A MANNER THAT NO

SURFACE WATER  OR  GROUND WATER INFLOW CAN ENTER THE MANHOLE THROUGH GAPS BETWEEN

BARREL SECTIONS  OR CONE  SECTIONS AND ADJUSTING RINGS. SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES SHALL

BE 4 FOOT DIAMETER PRECAST STRUCTURES, WITH APPROPRIATE FRAME AND LIDS (SEE

CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS SHEET).  ALL SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES SHALL INCORPORATE THE USE

OF EXTERNAL CHIMNEY SEALS (SEE CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS).

9. ALL SANITARY SEWERS, STORM SEWERS, AND SEWER SERVICES IN SEPARATE SEWER AREAS SHALL BE

INSTALLED ON GRANULAR CRUSHED STONE BEDDING CLASS  IA, (I.D.O.T. GRADATION CA-11),

CONFORMING TO ASTM D-2321, WITH A MINIMUM THICKNESS EQUAL TO ONE FOURTH OF THE

OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE SEWER PIPE, BUT NOT LESS THAN 4 INCHES NOR MORE THAN 8 INCHES.

BEDDING SHALL EXTEND TO THE SPRING LINE OF THE PIPE IN ALL CASES (UNLESS INDICATED

OTHERWISE ON THE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS). FOR PVC SANITARY SEWER, THE BEDDING SHALL

EXTEND TO 1 FOOT ABOVE THE TOP OF THE PIPE. BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE

REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C-33 FOR SOUNDNESS AND ASTM C-67 FOR GRADATION. COST FOR BEDDING

SHALL BE MERGED WITH THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR THE SEWER, WATER MAIN, ETC. SEE MWRD

GENERAL NOTE 6 FOR SANITARY AND STORM BEDDING REQUIREMENTS IN COMBINED SEWER AREAS.

10.  ALL SANITARY SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO MAINLINE SEWER SHALL BE MADE WITH PRECAST WYES OR

TEES MANUFACTURED SPECIFICALLY FOR THAT PURPOSE.  SANITARY SEWER SERVICE MATERIAL TO BE

SAME AS MAINLINE SEWER UNLESS SPECIFICALLY INDICATED OTHERWISE.

11.  SANITARY SERVICES SHALL BE LAID TO A MINIMUM GRADE OF 1.00 PERCENT. THE END OF EACH

SERVICE SHALL BE SEALED WITH A MANUFACTURER'S WATERTIGHT PLUG. SANITARY SERVICE  STUBS

SHALL BE MARKED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE CONSTRUCTION NOTES.

12. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED STORM SEWER SHALL BE HDPE ADS N12 HP FOR SIZES 12"-30". PIPE

SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH INTERIOR AND ANNULAR EXTERIOR CORRUGATIONS AND MEET OR EXCEED

ASTM F2736 AND AASHTO MP-21. FOR PIPE 36"-60" PIPE SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH INTERIOR AND

ANNULAR EXTERIOR CORRUGATIONS AND MEET OR EXCEED ASTM F2881 AND AASHTO MP-21. PIPE

SHALL BE JOINED WITH A GASKETED INTEGRAL BELL AND SPIGOT JOINT MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS

OF ASTM F2736 OR F2881, FOR THE RESPECTIVE DIAMETERS. 12"-60"  SHALL BE WATERTIGHT

ACCORDING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D3212. SPIGOTS SHALL HAVE GASKETS MEETING THE

REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F477. GASKET SHALL BE INSTALLED BY THE PIPE MANUFACTURER AND

COVERED WITH A REMOVABLE, PROTECTIVE WRAP TO ENSURE THE GASKET IS FREE FROM DEBRIS.

JOINT LUBRICANT SHALL BE USED ON THE GASKET AND BELL DURING JOINT ASSEMBLY.

INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321 AND ADS RECOMMENDED INSTALLATION

GUIDELINES, WITH THE EXCEPTION THAT MINIMUM COVER IN TRAFFIC AREAS FOR 12"-48" DIAMETERS

SHALL MEET HS-25 LOADING.  INSTALLATION SHALL MEET OR EXCEED MANUFACTURERS

SPECIFICATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.

13.  STORM SEWER MANHOLES  SHALL BE PRECAST STRUCTURES, WITH THE DIAMETER DEPENDENT ON

THE PIPE SIZE AND WITH APPROPRIATE FRAME AND LIDS (SEE  CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS).  WHERE

NOTED ON THE PLANS OR CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, MANHOLES SHALL INCORPORATE WATERSTOP

GASKETS AT ALL PIPE PENETRATIONS.

14.  WATER MAIN SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PIPE CLASS 52 CONFORMING TO ANSI A-21.51 OR AWWA C-151.

RUBBER GASKET JOINTS SHALL CONFORM TO ANSI A-21.11 OR AWWA C-111. COVER FROM FINISHED

GRADE TO TOP OF WATER MAIN SHALL BE  6.0'.

15.  WATER MAIN FITTINGS (BENDS, ELBOWS, TEES, INCREASES, REDUCERS, ETC.) MAY OR MAY NOT BE

SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS; HOWEVER, THEY ARE TO BE CONSIDERED

AS INCIDENTAL AND INCLUDED IN THE LINEAL FOOTAGE COST OF THE WATER MAIN.

16.  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, GATE VALVES IN ACCORDANCE WITH VILLAGE STANDARDS  SHALL BE

USED WHEREVER VALVES ARE CALLED FOR. VALVES SHALL BE IRON BODY, BRONZE MOUNTED,

PARALLEL RESILIENT SEAT VALVES PER AWWA C-509. ALL VALVES SHALL BE RATED FOR 300 PSI TEST

PRESSURE AND 200 PSI WORKING PRESSURE.

17.  VALVE VAULTS SHALL BE USED AT LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS. VAULTS SHALL BE PRECAST

CONCRETE  STRUCTURES, WITH APPROPRIATE FRAME AND LIDS (SEE CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS

SHEET).

18.  HYDRANTS SHALL BE OF THE MANUFACTURE AND EQUIPPED WITH AUXILIARY VALVES AND VALVE

BOXES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUNICIPALITY'S STANDARD. EACH HYDRANT SHALL BE EQUIPPED

WITH TWO 2-1/2 INCH HOSE NOZZLE AND ONE 4-1/2 INCH PUMPER PORT.  HOSE THREADS SHALL BE

THE STANDARD OF THE MUNICIPALITY.  ALL HYDRANTS SHALL OPEN LEFT (COUNTER-CLOCKWISE).

ALL FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE SET 3 FEET TO 7 FEET FROM BACK OF CURB.

19.  WATER SERVICES SHALL BE LAID NOT LESS THAN 5.5 FEET BELOW GRADE.

20. THRUST BLOCKING SHALL BE INSTALLED ON WATER MAINS AT ALL BENDS, TEES, ELBOWS, ETC. COST

SHALL BE MERGED WITH UNIT PRICE FOR INSTALLED PIPE. RETAINER GLANDS OR MEGA-LUG FITTINGS

MAY BE USED AS AN ALTERNATE IF APPROVED BY THE MUNICIPALITY.

21. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL HAVE COMPACTED (CA-6) GRANULAR BEDDING, A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES

BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE FOR THE FULL LENGTH. COST FOR BEDDING SHALL BE MERGED

WITH THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR THE WATER MAIN.

22. WHENEVER POSSIBLE, A WATER MAIN MUST BE LAID AT LEAST 10 FEET HORIZONTALLY FROM ANY

EXISTING OR PROPOSED DRAIN OR SEWER LINE. SHOULD LOCAL CONDITIONS EXIST WHICH WOULD

PREVENT A LATERAL SEPARATION OF 10 FEET, A WATER MAIN MAY BE LAID CLOSER THAN 10 FEET TO

A STORM OR SANITARY SEWER PROVIDED THAT THE WATER MAIN INVERT IS AT LEAST 18 INCHES

ABOVE THE CROWN OF THE SEWER, AND IS EITHER IN A SEPARATE TRENCH OR IN THE SAME TRENCH

ON AN UNDISTURBED EARTH SHELF LOCATED TO ONE SIDE OF THE SEWER. IF IT IS IMPOSSIBLE TO

OBTAIN PROPER HORIZONTAL OR VERTICAL SEPARATION AS DESCRIBED ABOVE, THEN THE SEWER

MUST ALSO BE CONSTRUCTED OF WATER MAIN TYPE MATERIAL AND PRESSURE TESTED TO THE

MAXIMUM EXPECTED  SURCHARGE HEAD TO ASSURE WATERTIGHTNESS BEFORE BACKFILLING.

23. WHENEVER WATER MAINS MUST CROSS HOUSE SEWERS, STORM SEWERS OR SANITARY SEWERS, THE

WATER MAIN SHALL BE LAID AT SUCH AN ELEVATION THAT THE INVERT OF THE WATER MAIN IS 18

INCHES ABOVE THE CROWN OF THE DRAIN OR SEWER. THIS VERTICAL SEPARATION MUST BE

MAINTAINED FOR THAT PORTION OF THE WATER MAIN LOCATED WITHIN 10 FEET HORIZONTALLY OF

ANY SEWER OR DRAIN CROSSED.  THIS MUST BE MEASURED AS THE NORMAL DISTANCE FROM THE

WATER MAIN TO THE DRAIN OR SEWER.  IF IT IS IMPOSSIBLE TO OBTAIN THE PROPER VERTICAL

SEPARATION AS DESCRIBED ABOVE, OR IF IT IS NECESSARY FOR THE WATER MAIN TO PASS UNDER A

SEWER OR DRAIN, THEN THE SEWER MUST BE CONSTRUCTED OF WATER MAIN TYPE MATERIAL. THIS

CONSTRUCTION MUST EXTEND ON EACH SIDE OF THE CROSSING UNTIL THE NORMAL DISTANCE FROM

THE WATER MAIN TO THE SEWER OR DRAIN LINE IS AT LEAST 10 FEET. IN MAKING SUCH CROSSINGS,

CENTER A LENGTH OF WATER MAIN PIPE OVER/UNDER THE SEWER TO BE CROSSED SO THAT THE

JOINTS WILL BE EQUIDISTANT FROM THE SEWER AND AS REMOTE THERE FROM AS POSSIBLE. WHERE

A  WATER  MAIN MUST CROSS UNDER A SEWER, A VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 18 INCHES BETWEEN

THE INVERT OF THE SEWER AND THE CROWN OF THE WATER MAIN SHALL BE  MAINTAINED, ALONG

WITH MEANS TO SUPPORT THE LARGER SIZED SEWER LINES TO PREVENT THEIR SETTLING AND

BREAKING THE WATER MAIN.

24. WATER AND SANITARY BUILDING SERVICES SHALL BE IN SEPARATE TRENCHES WITH A MINIMUM OF 10

FEET HORIZONTAL SEPARATION; OR IF THE SANITARY SEWER AND WATER SERVICES ARE INSTALLED

IN THE SAME TRENCH, THE WATER SERVICE IS TO  BE  PLACED ON A SOLID SHELF A MINIMUM OF 18

INCHES ABOVE THE  SANITARY SERVICE AND THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED

WITH EITHER PVC SCH-40 AND SOLVENT  CEMENT, DUCTILE IRON, OR  SIMILAR TYPE MATERIAL AS

APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE  BUILDING DEPARTMENT.

25. THE UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE AND MOUND EXCESS EXCAVATED TRENCH MATERIAL

ADJACENT TO THE TRENCHES IN AN ORDERLY FASHION SO AS NOT TO CREATE A HAZARD OR

OBSTRUCTION, AND TO MAINTAIN THE SITE IN A WORKABLE CONDITION. THE  DISPOSAL AND

PLACEMENT OF ALL EXCESS TRENCH MATERIAL SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE EARTH

EXCAVATING CONTRACTOR.

26. THE UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DEWATERING ANY EXCAVATION  FOR

THE INSTALLATION OF THE SEWER OR WATER SYSTEMS.

27. ANY ANTICIPATED COST OF SHEETING SHALL BE REFLECTED IN THE CONTRACT AMOUNTS. NO

ADDITIONAL COST WILL BE ALLOWED FOR SHEETING OR BRACING.

28. FRAMES AND LIDS (OR GRATES) FOR SANITARY, WATER MAIN AND STORM SEWER STRUCTURES SHALL

BE AS INDICATED WITHIN THESE IMPROVEMENT PLANS. (SEE CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS).

29. ALL STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 3 INCHES AND A MAXIMUM OF 6 INCHES OF ADJUSTING

RINGS (2 RINGS MAXIMUM).

30. ALL TOP OF FRAMES FOR STORM AND SANITARY SEWERS AND VALVE VAULT COVERS AND B-BOXES

ARE TO BE ADJUSTED TO MEET FINAL FINISHED GRADE UPON COMPLETION OF FINISHED GRADING

AND FINAL INSPECTIONS. THIS ADJUSTMENT IS TO BE MADE BY THE UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR

AND THE COST IS TO BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL. THE UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR SHALL INSURE

THAT ALL ROAD AND PAVEMENT INLETS OR STRUCTURES (FRAMES  AND  GRATES) ARE AT FINISHED

GRADE. ANY ADJUSTMENTS NECESSITATED BY THE CURB OR PAVING CONTRACTOR TO ACHIEVE FINAL

RIM GRADE,      RESULTING IN AN EXTRA FOR SAID ADJUSTMENTS, WILL BE CHARGED TO THE

UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR.

31. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A 2 IN. X 4 IN. X 8 FT. POST ADJACENT TO THE TERMINUS OF THE

SANITARY SERVICE, STORM SERVICE, AND WATER MAIN SERVICE, AS WELL AS SANITARY MANHOLES,

STORM MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, INLETS, AND VALVE VAULTS WITHIN TURF AREAS. THE POST

SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM F 4 FEET ABOVE THE GROUND. THE TOP 12 INCHES OF SAID POST SHALL

BE PAINTED AS FOLLOWS: SANITARY-RED; WATER MAIN-BLUE; STORM-GREEN.

32. SANITARY SEWERS INCLUDING MANHOLES AND SERVICE LINES SHALL BE SUBJECTED TO EITHER AN

INFILTRATION TEST OR AIR TEST, AND APPLICABLE DEFLECTION TEST BY THE CONTRACTOR.

ALLOWABLE INFILTRATION SHALL NOT EXCEED 100 GALLONS PER INCH DIAMETER OF PIPE PER MILE

PER DAY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL TESTING SO THAT IT CAN BE WITNESSED BY THE

VILLAGE ENGINEER, AND VILLAGE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT AS APPROPRIATE. TESTING

PROCEDURES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND

WATER  MAIN CONSTRUCTION, SECTION 31-1. IN ADDITION, VACUUM TESTING OF A MANHOLE SHALL

BE REQUIRED PER ASTM C-1244.

33. THE MAIN LINE SANITARY AND STORM SEWER SHALL BE TELEVISED PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE AND A

VIDEO TAPE SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE VILLAGE. ALL NECESSARY CORRECTIVE WORK SHALL BE

PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR WITHOUT DELAY. COST FOR TELEVISING AND FURNISHING VIDEO

TAPE AND CORRECTIVE WORK SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT (MERGED INTO UNIT PRICE

OF THE SEWER PIPE).

34. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE SUBJECTED TO A PRESSURE TEST BY THE CONTRACTOR. HYDROSTATIC

PRESSURE TEST AND LEAKAGE SHALL BE BASED ON 150 PSI FOR 6 HOURS WITNESSED BY THE

VILLAGE ENGINEER. WATER MAINS SHALL BE CHLORINATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS.

35. THE UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSIDER INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT ANY

CHLORINATION  AND TESTING OF EXISTING WATER MAIN WHERE CONNECTIONS TO AND INCLUSION

OF SUCH MAINS IS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS. IN THE EVENT THAT THE PRESSURE TESTS

INVOLVING EXISTING MAINS  FAIL, AND SUCH FAILURES ARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO DEFECTIVE ORIGINAL

WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIAL, THEN THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ADDITIONAL

PAYMENT FOR CORRECTING THE      DEFICIENCIES.

36.  THE  CONTRACTOR  SHALL MAINTAIN A LEGIBLE RECORD ON A SET OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS

INFORMATION CONCERNING ALL MANHOLES, WYES AND SERVICES, VALVE BOXES, CURB  BOXES,  ETC.

SUCH THAT THEY CAN BE LOCATED IN THE FIELD IN  A MANNER ACCEPTABLE  TO  THE APPLICABLE

GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY. FINAL CONTRACT PAYMENT SHALL NOT COME DUE UNTIL THIS

INFORMATION IS RECEIVED BY THE ENGINEER.

37.  ALL CATCH BASINS, SUMPS, DETENTION BASINS AND OTHER AREAS ACCUMULATING SEDIMENT ARE

TO  BE CLEANED AT THE END OF THE  PROJECT PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE.  CLEANING MAY ALSO

BE REQUIRED DURING THE COURSE OF THE CONSTRUCTION  OF THE PROJECT IF IT IS DETERMINED

THAT THE SILT AND DEBRIS TRAPS ARE NOT FUNCTIONING PROPERLY OR EXCESS DEBRIS HAS

COLLECTED.

38.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE FROM THE SITE

ANY AND ALL MATERIALS AND DEBRIS WHICH RESULT FROM HIS CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS AT NO

ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.

IF CONFLICT ARISES BETWEEN FOX METRO WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT PROJECT

SPECIFICATIONS AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOTES, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:07 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-2 PROJECT  - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-2 PROJECT Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-2 PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.dwg



©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

FOX METRO PROJECT

SPECIFICATIONS

F
O

X
 
M

E
T
R

O
 
P

R
O

J
E
C

T
 
S

P
E
C

I
F
I
C

A
T
I
O

N
S

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

N
O

N
E

C-3

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

IF CONFLICT ARISES BETWEEN FOX METRO WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT PROJECT

SPECIFICATIONS AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOTES, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:07 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-2 PROJECT  - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-2 PROJECT Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-2 PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.dwg



X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

OVERALL EXISTING

CONDITIONS &

DEMOLITION PLAN

4
0

0
 
M

I
T
C

H
E
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 
-
 
O

V
E
R

A
L
L
 
E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T
I
O

N
S

 
&

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
1

0
0

'

C-4

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

DEMOLITION NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AND NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY CONFLICTS WITH THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DEMOLITION,

REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL STRUCTURES, FOUNDATIONS,

SIDEWALKS, PAVEMENT, DRIVES, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES,

UTILITIES, BRUSH/TREE CLEARING ETC., SUCH THAT THE

IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS CAN BE CONSTRUCTED.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ALL DEBRIS

FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSING THE DEBRIS IN A LAWFUL

MANNER.  ALL MATERIAL REMOVED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN AN

APPROVED LOCATION.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL

PERMITS REQUIRED FOR DEMOLITION AND DISPOSAL.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANIES

PRIOR TO THE REMOVAL AND/OR RELOCATION OF UTILITIES. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANY

CONCERNING PORTIONS OF WORK WHICH MAY BE PERFORMED BY

THE UTILITY COMPANY'S AND ANY FEES WHICH ARE TO BE PAID

TO THE UTILITY COMPANY FOR THEIR SERVICES. THE

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYING FOR ALL FEES AND

CHARGES.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ANY DRAIN

TILES AND NOTIFYING ENGINEER PRIOR TO RELOCATION.

6. ALL EXISTING INFORMATION AND EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN

ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST

INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE

CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES

NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY.  PRIOR TO THE

START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING

UTILITIES.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE SITE FROM THE PUBLIC AT ALL

TIMES WITH FENCING, BARRICADES, ENCLOSURES, AND/OR

OTHER APPROVED  PRACTICES.

8. ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED FOR SURROUNDING PROPERTIES

AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

9. PRIOR TO DEMOLITION OCCURRING, ALL SPECIFIED EROSION

CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE INSTALLED.

10. SHOULD REMOVAL AND/OR RELOCATION ACTIVITIES DAMAGE

FEATURES INDICATED TO REMAIN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

PROVIDE NEW MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN

DOCUMENTS.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL SAW-CUT (FULL DEPTH) ALL EXISTING HARD

SURFACES WHERE A PORTION OF THE HARD SURFACE SHALL

REMAIN AND OTHER BE REMOVED.  IF ANY DAMAGE IS INCURRED

ON ANY OF THE SURROUNDING PAVEMENT, ETC. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IT'S REMOVAL AND

REPAIR.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AND KEEP CLEAN ALL EXISTING

ROADS, SIDEWALKS, WALKING PATHS, AND SITE ACCESS  TO

ENSURE THE SAFETY OF THE SURROUNDS PUBLIC AND

BUSINESSES.

SITE FEATURE TO BE REMOVED

PIPE / UTILTIY REMOVAL

DEMOLITION LEGEND

SILT FENCE

FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT REMOVAL

NOTE:

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN REPRESENTS SITE CONDITIONS AS

PREPARED BY PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LTD., INC.  ON MAY 26,

2021.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD CHECK EXISTING HORIZONTAL AND

VERTICAL SITE FEATURES AND CONDITIONS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

EXISTING WATER AND SANITARY SHOWN PER RECORD DRAWING.

FIELD VERIFY BEFORE CONSTRUCTION.

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

KEY MAP

C-6C-5

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
6

)

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
5

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:08 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-3 DEMOLITION PLAN.dwg - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-3 DEMOLITION PLAN.dwgZ:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-3 DEMOLITION PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF



  

  

  

 
 

  

  

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

SUGGESTED TEMPORARY

STOCKPILE LOCATION

REMOVE 14 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT MANHOLE

REMOVE 15 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT MANHOLE

REMOVE 14 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT

MANHOLE

REMOVE 13 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT

MANHOLE

REMOVE 14 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT MANHOLE

TEMPORARY

PERFORATED RISER

REMOVE 11 LF OF

EXISTING WATERMAIN

REMOVE 19 LF OF

EXISTING WATERMAIN

RELOCATE EXISTING

HYDRANT. SEE UTILITY PLAN

FOR PROPOSED LOCATION.

RELOCATE EXISTING

HYDRANT. SEE UTILITY PLAN

FOR PROPOSED LOCATION.

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT TO

REMAIN. PROTECT THROUGHOUT

CONSTRUCTION.

REMOVE EXISTING

CLEANOUT

REMOVE

EXISTING

CLEANOUT

REMOVE EXISTING

CLEANOUT

REMOVE AND REPLACE 190 LF OF

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER. SEE

UTILITY PLAN FOR PROPOSED DESIGN.

REMOVE 44 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT

MANHOLE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

EXISTING CONDITIONS &

DEMOLITION PLAN

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T
I
O

N
S

 
&

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
5

0
'

C-5

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

DEMOLITION NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AND NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY CONFLICTS WITH THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DEMOLITION,

REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL STRUCTURES, FOUNDATIONS,

SIDEWALKS, PAVEMENT, DRIVES, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES,

UTILITIES, BRUSH/TREE CLEARING ETC., SUCH THAT THE

IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS CAN BE CONSTRUCTED.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ALL DEBRIS

FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSING THE DEBRIS IN A LAWFUL

MANNER.  ALL MATERIAL REMOVED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN AN

APPROVED LOCATION.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL

PERMITS REQUIRED FOR DEMOLITION AND DISPOSAL.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANIES

PRIOR TO THE REMOVAL AND/OR RELOCATION OF UTILITIES. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANY

CONCERNING PORTIONS OF WORK WHICH MAY BE PERFORMED BY

THE UTILITY COMPANY'S AND ANY FEES WHICH ARE TO BE PAID

TO THE UTILITY COMPANY FOR THEIR SERVICES. THE

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYING FOR ALL FEES AND

CHARGES.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ANY DRAIN

TILES AND NOTIFYING ENGINEER PRIOR TO RELOCATION.

6. ALL EXISTING INFORMATION AND EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN

ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST

INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE

CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES

NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY.  PRIOR TO THE

START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING

UTILITIES.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE SITE FROM THE PUBLIC AT ALL

TIMES WITH FENCING, BARRICADES, ENCLOSURES, AND/OR

OTHER APPROVED  PRACTICES.

8. ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED FOR SURROUNDING PROPERTIES

AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

9. PRIOR TO DEMOLITION OCCURRING, ALL SPECIFIED EROSION

CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE INSTALLED.

10. SHOULD REMOVAL AND/OR RELOCATION ACTIVITIES DAMAGE

FEATURES INDICATED TO REMAIN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

PROVIDE NEW MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN

DOCUMENTS.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL SAW-CUT (FULL DEPTH) ALL EXISTING HARD

SURFACES WHERE A PORTION OF THE HARD SURFACE SHALL

REMAIN AND OTHER BE REMOVED.  IF ANY DAMAGE IS INCURRED

ON ANY OF THE SURROUNDING PAVEMENT, ETC. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IT'S REMOVAL AND

REPAIR.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AND KEEP CLEAN ALL EXISTING

ROADS, SIDEWALKS, WALKING PATHS, AND SITE ACCESS  TO

ENSURE THE SAFETY OF THE SURROUNDS PUBLIC AND

BUSINESSES.

1" = 50'0 100'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
6

)

SITE FEATURE TO BE REMOVED

PIPE / UTILTIY REMOVAL

DEMOLITION LEGEND

SILT FENCE

FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT REMOVAL

NOTE:

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN REPRESENTS SITE CONDITIONS AS

PREPARED BY PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LTD., INC.  ON MAY 26,

2021.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD CHECK EXISTING HORIZONTAL AND

VERTICAL SITE FEATURES AND CONDITIONS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

EXISTING WATER AND SANITARY SHOWN PER RECORD DRAWING.

FIELD VERIFY BEFORE CONSTRUCTION.

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT RIM=712.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT RIM=709.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT RIM=708.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=699.16 TP=693.81 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=696.80 INV=683.21 10" PVC E-S INV=683.01 10" PVC W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.35 TP=700.45 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.63 TP=700.83 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=690.63 INV=683.68 12" RCP W-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=683.68 12" RCP E

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=683.89 12" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=683.85 42" RCP E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=700.17 INV=693.62 15" RCP S INV=688.67 42" RCP E INV=683.32 42" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=700.16 INV=695.16 15" RCP E INV=694.81 18" RCP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=684.24 42" RCP SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=701.73 INV=696.33 15" RCP E INV=696.18 18" RCP S INV=696.18 8" CPP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=702.61 INV=697.71 10" CPP S INV=694.46 18" RCP N INV=688.36 42" RCP SE BOTTOM=684.11 WEST INVERT CAGED OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.03 INV=698.83 10" CPP NE INV=697.98 12" RCP SE INV=689.73 36" RCP E INV=689.68 42" RCP NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=699.76 8" CPP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=703.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.28 INV=700.59 10" CPP NE INV=700.74 18" PVC N INV=692.09 36" RCP E INV=692.04 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.43 INV=699.93 10" CPP NE INV=698.73 18" PVC N INV=694.23 36" RCP E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=700.50 8" CPP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=702.87 INV=697.77 8" CPP S INV=689.92 36" RCP E INV=689.72 42" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=701.91 8" CPP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=703.63 8" CPP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.57 INV=698.57 8" CPP S INV=692.02 36" RCP NE INV=691.92 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=704.64 8" CPP NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.31 INV=699.31 8" CPP SE INV=694.86 36" RCP E INV=694.76 36" RCP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE 1.46' S & 1.51' SWLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE 2.27' S & 1.89' SWLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE 1.12' S & 1.19' SWLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE 0.94' S & 0.90' SWLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 0.19' S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 0.39' S & 0.99' SWLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 1.00' S & 1.11' SWLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.98 INV=694.08 36" RCP SW INV=699.98 8" CPP S INV=694.18 36" RCP E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LIMITS BY MIDWEST ECOLOGICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER (PER RECORD DRAWING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN (PER RECORD DRAWING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN WETLAND LIMITS DELINEATED ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:08 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-3 DEMOLITION PLAN.dwg - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-3 DEMOLITION PLAN.dwgZ:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-3 DEMOLITION PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

  

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

STABILIZED

CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

CONCRETE WASHOUT

(TYP.)

REMOVE 14 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT MANHOLE

REMOVE 14 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT MANHOLE

REMOVE 13 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT MANHOLE

 & MORTAR INVERT AT MANHOLE

REMOVE 13 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT MANHOLE

REMOVE 14 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT MANHOLE

REMOVE 12 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT

MANHOLE

REMOVE 12 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT

MANHOLE

REMOVE 13 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT MANHOLE

REMOVE 12 LF OF EX. 8" PVC

BRICK & MORTAR INVERT AT MANHOLE

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

REMOVE 54 LF OF EXISTING

CURB AND GUTTER

REMOVE 2,191 SF OF

EXISTING PAVEMENT

REMOVE 142 LF OF EXISTING

CURB AND GUTTER

REMOVE 48 LF OF EXISTING

CURB AND GUTTER

REMOVE 16 LF OF EXISTING

CURB AND GUTTER

REMOVE 19 LF OF

EXISTING WATERMAIN

RELOCATE EXISTING

HYDRANT. SEE UTILITY PLAN

FOR PROPOSED LOCATION.

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT TO

REMAIN. PROTECT THROUGHOUT

CONSTRUCTION.

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

EXISTING CONDITIONS &

DEMOLITION PLAN

4
0

0
 
M

I
T
C

H
E
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 
-
 
E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T
I
O

N
S

 
&

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
5

0
'

C-6

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

DEMOLITION NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AND NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY CONFLICTS WITH THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DEMOLITION,

REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL STRUCTURES, FOUNDATIONS,

SIDEWALKS, PAVEMENT, DRIVES, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES,

UTILITIES, BRUSH/TREE CLEARING ETC., SUCH THAT THE

IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS CAN BE CONSTRUCTED.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ALL DEBRIS

FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSING THE DEBRIS IN A LAWFUL

MANNER.  ALL MATERIAL REMOVED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN AN

APPROVED LOCATION.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL

PERMITS REQUIRED FOR DEMOLITION AND DISPOSAL.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANIES

PRIOR TO THE REMOVAL AND/OR RELOCATION OF UTILITIES. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANY

CONCERNING PORTIONS OF WORK WHICH MAY BE PERFORMED BY

THE UTILITY COMPANY'S AND ANY FEES WHICH ARE TO BE PAID

TO THE UTILITY COMPANY FOR THEIR SERVICES. THE

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYING FOR ALL FEES AND

CHARGES.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ANY DRAIN

TILES AND NOTIFYING ENGINEER PRIOR TO RELOCATION.

6. ALL EXISTING INFORMATION AND EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN

ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST

INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE

CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES

NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY.  PRIOR TO THE

START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING

UTILITIES.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE SITE FROM THE PUBLIC AT ALL

TIMES WITH FENCING, BARRICADES, ENCLOSURES, AND/OR

OTHER APPROVED  PRACTICES.

8. ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED FOR SURROUNDING PROPERTIES

AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

9. PRIOR TO DEMOLITION OCCURRING, ALL SPECIFIED EROSION

CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE INSTALLED.

10. SHOULD REMOVAL AND/OR RELOCATION ACTIVITIES DAMAGE

FEATURES INDICATED TO REMAIN, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

PROVIDE NEW MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN

DOCUMENTS.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL SAW-CUT (FULL DEPTH) ALL EXISTING HARD

SURFACES WHERE A PORTION OF THE HARD SURFACE SHALL

REMAIN AND OTHER BE REMOVED.  IF ANY DAMAGE IS INCURRED

ON ANY OF THE SURROUNDING PAVEMENT, ETC. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IT'S REMOVAL AND

REPAIR.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AND KEEP CLEAN ALL EXISTING

ROADS, SIDEWALKS, WALKING PATHS, AND SITE ACCESS  TO

ENSURE THE SAFETY OF THE SURROUNDS PUBLIC AND

BUSINESSES.

NORTH

1" = 50'0 100'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
5

)

SITE FEATURE TO BE REMOVED

PIPE / UTILTIY REMOVAL

DEMOLITION LEGEND

SILT FENCE

FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT REMOVAL

NOTE:

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN REPRESENTS SITE CONDITIONS AS

PREPARED BY PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LTD., INC.  ON MAY 26,

2021.  CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD CHECK EXISTING HORIZONTAL AND

VERTICAL SITE FEATURES AND CONDITIONS PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES

PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

EXISTING WATER AND SANITARY SHOWN PER RECORD DRAWING.

FIELD VERIFY BEFORE CONSTRUCTION.

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.63 TP=700.83 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=714.92 TP=709.89 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=714.89 TP=709.14 N-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=731.67 TP=726.17 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC BRIDGE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=710.05 INV=704.55 8" CPP SW INV=701.45 18" RCP NE INV=701.25 24" RCP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=709.11 8" CPP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=707.28 8" CPP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.64 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SW INV=OFFSET 18" PVC N INV=699.79 30" RCP E INV=699.44 30" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=705.14 8" CPP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=710.24 INV=704.65 8" CPP NE INV=703.20 18" RCP N INV=703.15 18" RCP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=709.16 8" CPP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=710.16 INV=704.66 8" CPP SE INV=704.16 18" RCP S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=708.97 8" CPP NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=722.59 INV=OFFSET 12" RCP E INV=718.49 12" RCP S INV=714.99 12" RCP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=722.81 INV=719.08 12" RCP E INV=719.03 12" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=722.79 INV=719.54 12" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=717.60 INV=711.65 12" RCP E-N-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=717.06 INV=712.86 12" RCP E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=717.00 UNABLE TO OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.56 INV= OFFSET 18" PVC N INV= 698.46 30" RCP E INV= 698.41 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=700.45 8" CPP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.26 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE INV=OFFSET 18" PVC S INV=697.41 30" RCP E INV=697.21 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.21 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE INV=698.41 30" RCP E INV=698.36 30" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=704.05 8" CPP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=704.17 8" CPP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=704.34 8" CPP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.40 TP= E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 3/4" X 18" IRON REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE 0.08' S & 0.54' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE 0.15' N & 0.46' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONC ROW MON 0.02' S & 0.77' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 0.64' S & 0.69' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 0.80' S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 0.47' S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 0.88' S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF 0.62' S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=706.07 INV=700.47 24" RCP NW INV=700.97 8" CPP S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.15 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE INV=OFFSET 12" RCP S INV=699.88 30" RCP W INV=699.88 24" RCP SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.54 INV=687.53 18" PVC S INV=696.34 36" RCP E INV=696.24 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=708.73 INV=701.13 24" RCP NE INV=703.33 8" CPP N INV=701.08 30" RCP W INV=703.23 24" RCP S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=718.57 INV=704.27 24" RCP N INV=715.57 8" CPP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.11 INV=OFFSET 18" PVC N INV=697.45 36" RCP E INV=697.30 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.58 INV=OFFSET 10" CPP NE INV=698.98 18" PVC N INV=696.43 36" RCP E INV=696.23 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=709.62 TP=701.42 N-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN (PER RECORD DRAWING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:08 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-3 DEMOLITION PLAN.dwg - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-3 DEMOLITION PLAN.dwgZ:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-3 DEMOLITION PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

6 33

21

4 5 5

9

10

7

3

12

46

40

20

10 10

10 10

10 10

5 6

9 10

6 33

21

4 5 5

9

10

7

3

12

46

40

20

10 10

10 10

10 10

5 6

9 10

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

OVERALL SITE

DIMENSIONAL & PAVING

PLAN

4
0

0
 
M

I
T
C

H
E
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 
-
 
O

V
E
R

A
L
L
 
S

I
T
E
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
&

 
P

A
V

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
1

0
0

'

C-7

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SITE AREA:  32.964 ACRES

BUILDING FOOTPRINT: 604,500 SF.

PARKING REQUIRED

WAREHOUSE (1/5000 SF): 118 STALLS

OFFICE (1/500 SF): 32 STALLS

TOTAL: 150 STALLS

PARKING PROVIDED

VAN: 67 STALLS

TRAILER: 127 STALLS

AUTO: 117 STALLS (5 ADA)

FUTURE AUTO: 37 AUTO STALLS

TOTAL AUTO W/ FUTURE: 154 STALLS

TRUCK/VAN DOCKS

DOCK HIGH DOORS: 95

GRADE-LEVEL DOORS: 6

SITE DATA TABLE

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

KEY MAP

C-9C-8

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
9

)

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
8

)

SITE DIMENSIONAL AND PAVING NOTES

1. ALL PROPOSED CURB SHALL BE B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FACE OF CURB TO FACE OF CURB OR

BUILDING FACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. BUILDING DIMENSIONS, GRADING, PARKING, AND UTILITY

LAYOUT HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON ARCHITECTURAL

INFORMATION.  SUBSEQUENT ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES MAY

EXIST AND CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  IN CASE OF

DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND CIVIL

PLANS, THE CIVIL PLANS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

4. LOCATION OF PRIVATE SIDEWALKS SHALL BE COORDINATED

WITH PROPOSED DOORWAYS. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ACTUAL

BUILDING PLAN LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT/DEVELOPER PRIOR

TO CONSTRUCTING THE SIDEWALKS.

5. REBAR / TIEBARS SHALL BE USED IN ALL LOCATIONS WHERE

CONCRETE ABUTS OTHER CONCRETE FEATURES (ie. SIDEWALK

ADJACENT TO FOUNDATION WALL AND SIDEWALK ADJACENT TO

CURB & GUTTER).  TIEBAR SIZE AND SPACING SHALL BE PER

IDOT SPECIFICATIONS. ALL REBAR/TIEBAR SHALL BE EPOXY

COATED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE

ROUTES IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE ADA

REQUIREMENTS.

7. PAVEMENT SLOPES THROUGH HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AREAS SHALL BE 2.00% MAXIMUM IN ANY DIRECTION.

8. REFER TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND GRADING

ENLARGEMENTS FOR SIDEWALK RAMPS AND HANDICAP STRIPING.

9. REFER TO PHOTOMETRICS PLAN (BY OTHERS) FOR LIGHT

STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

PAVING LEGEND

B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER

PARKING STALL COUNT (NOT TO BE PAINTED)

CONCRETE APRON

8" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

WITH 6"x6" W2.1 x 86A.WWF

6" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

6" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

WITH 6"x6" W2.1 x 86A.WWF

6" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1.5" BIT. SURFACE COURSE, HMA, MIX D, N50, 9.5mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22

2.5" BIT. BINDER COURSE, HMA, IL-19, N50, 19.0mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22

0.3 GAL/SY BITUMINOUS PRIME COAT (MC-30)

10" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE SUBBASE, TYPE B

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2" BIT. SURFACE COURSE, HMA, MIX D, N50, 9.5mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22 (R.A.S. NOT PERMITTED)

5" BIT. BINDER COURSE, HMA, IL-19, N50, 19.0mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22

0.3 GAL/SY BITUMINOUS PRIME COAT (MC-30)

12" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE SUBBASE, TYPE B

SIDEWALK

5" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE (UNREINFORCED)

4" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B

*NOTE: FINAL PAVEMENT SECTIONS TO BE

DETERMINED BY OWNER AND/OR GEOTECH

RECOMMENDATIONS

STRIPING/SIGNAGE LEGEND

REVERSE PITCH B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER

4'' WHITE LINE

4" YELLOW LINE

4" DOUBLE YELLOW LINE

YELLOW LETTERS OR SYMBOLS / PAVEMENT MARKINGS

24" WIDE WHITE STOP BAR

R1-1 STOP SIGN (30"x30")

R7-8 & R7-I101 HANDICAP PARKING & $350 FINE SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:08 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-4 SITE DIMENSIONAL &  - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-4 SITE DIMENSIONAL & Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-4 SITE DIMENSIONAL & PAVING PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

12

46

40

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

PAVEMENT (TYP.)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

(TYP.)

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

PAVEMENT (TYP.)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

(TYP.)

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

PAVEMENT (TYP.)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

(TYP.)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

(TYP.)

8' GALVANIZED CHAIN

LINK FENCE (TYP.)

LIGHTPOLE (TYP.)

(SEE PHOTOMETRICS

PLAN BY OTHERS)

8' GALVANIZED CHAIN

LINK FENCE (TYP.)

R10'

R25'

30.0'

R180'R145'

R80'
R130'

R10'

R10'

R50'

R6'

R10' R10'

R50'
R100'

97
.0

'
32

.0
'

R10'

R30'

10.5'

10
.0'

R35'

R6'

13.0'
TYP.

12 FUTURE LAND BANKED

PARKING STALLS (DASHED)

5 FUTURE LAND BANKED

PARKING STALLS (DASHED)

65.0' 60.0' 65.0' 22.5'

75
.0

'
55

.0
' (TYP.)

12.0'
(TYP.)

15.0'
12.0'

50
.0

'

13.0'
(TYP.)

30
.0

'
10

.0
'

236.9'

24.4'

12
.0

'
(T

YP
.)

12
.0

'
(T

YP
.)

236.9'

31
.3

'

25.0'
15.0'

54
.0

'
75

.0
'

46
5.

0'

69
.0

'
60

.0
'

1300.0'

40.0'
10.0' 15.0'

10.0'

8.
5'

16
.3

'
10

.0
'

9.
5'

5.
0'

(T
YP

.)

40.0'
10.0'

15.0'
40.0'
10.0'

15.0'

32
.0

'

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

SITE DIMENSIONAL &

PAVING PLAN

S
I
T
E
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
&

 
P

A
V

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
5

0
'

C-8

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

1" = 50'0 100'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
9

)

SITE DIMENSIONAL AND PAVING NOTES

1. ALL PROPOSED CURB SHALL BE B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FACE OF CURB TO FACE OF CURB OR

BUILDING FACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. BUILDING DIMENSIONS, GRADING, PARKING, AND UTILITY

LAYOUT HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON ARCHITECTURAL

INFORMATION.  SUBSEQUENT ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES MAY

EXIST AND CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  IN CASE OF

DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND CIVIL

PLANS, THE CIVIL PLANS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

4. LOCATION OF PRIVATE SIDEWALKS SHALL BE COORDINATED

WITH PROPOSED DOORWAYS. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ACTUAL

BUILDING PLAN LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT/DEVELOPER PRIOR

TO CONSTRUCTING THE SIDEWALKS.

5. REBAR / TIEBARS SHALL BE USED IN ALL LOCATIONS WHERE

CONCRETE ABUTS OTHER CONCRETE FEATURES (ie. SIDEWALK

ADJACENT TO FOUNDATION WALL AND SIDEWALK ADJACENT TO

CURB & GUTTER).  TIEBAR SIZE AND SPACING SHALL BE PER

IDOT SPECIFICATIONS. ALL REBAR/TIEBAR SHALL BE EPOXY

COATED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE

ROUTES IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE ADA

REQUIREMENTS.

7. PAVEMENT SLOPES THROUGH HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AREAS SHALL BE 2.00% MAXIMUM IN ANY DIRECTION.

8. REFER TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND GRADING

ENLARGEMENTS FOR SIDEWALK RAMPS AND HANDICAP STRIPING.

9. REFER TO PHOTOMETRICS PLAN (BY OTHERS) FOR LIGHT

STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

PAVING LEGEND

B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER

PARKING STALL COUNT (NOT TO BE PAINTED)

CONCRETE APRON

8" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

WITH 6"x6" W2.1 x 86A.WWF

6" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

6" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

WITH 6"x6" W2.1 x 86A.WWF

6" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1.5" BIT. SURFACE COURSE, HMA, MIX D, N50, 9.5mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22

2.5" BIT. BINDER COURSE, HMA, IL-19, N50, 19.0mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22

0.3 GAL/SY BITUMINOUS PRIME COAT (MC-30)

10" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE SUBBASE, TYPE B

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2" BIT. SURFACE COURSE, HMA, MIX D, N50, 9.5mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22 (R.A.S. NOT PERMITTED)

5" BIT. BINDER COURSE, HMA, IL-19, N50, 19.0mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22

0.3 GAL/SY BITUMINOUS PRIME COAT (MC-30)

12" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE SUBBASE, TYPE B

SIDEWALK

5" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE (UNREINFORCED)

4" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B

*NOTE: FINAL PAVEMENT SECTIONS TO BE

DETERMINED BY OWNER AND/OR GEOTECH

RECOMMENDATIONS

STRIPING/SIGNAGE LEGEND

REVERSE PITCH B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER

4'' WHITE LINE

4" YELLOW LINE

4" DOUBLE YELLOW LINE

YELLOW LETTERS OR SYMBOLS / PAVEMENT MARKINGS

24" WIDE WHITE STOP BAR

R1-1 STOP SIGN (30"x30")

R7-8 & R7-I101 HANDICAP PARKING & $350 FINE SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LIMITS BY MIDWEST ECOLOGICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN WETLAND LIMITS DELINEATED ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:08 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-4 SITE DIMENSIONAL &  - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-4 SITE DIMENSIONAL & Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-4 SITE DIMENSIONAL & PAVING PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

6 33

21

4 5 5

9

10

7

3

20

10 10

10 10

10 10

5 6

9 10

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT

PAVEMENT (TYP.)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

(TYP.)

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

PAVEMENT (TYP.)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

(TYP.)

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

PAVEMENT (TYP.)

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

PAVEMENT (TYP.)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

(TYP.)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

(TYP.)

RETAINING WALL

(SEE PLANS BY OTHERS)

RETAINING WALL

(SEE PLANS BY OTHERS)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

(TYP.)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

(TYP.)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

(TYP.)

8' GALVANIZED CHAIN

LINK FENCE (TYP.)

PROPOSED TRUCK

SNOW AND ICE SCRAPER

DEPRESSED CURB (TYP.)

LIGHTPOLE (TYP.)

(SEE PHOTOMETRICS PLAN)

FENCE GATE CONTROLLERS

FENCE GATE CONTROLLERS

STRIPED TRUCK

TURNAROUND

35
.0

'

40
.0

'

12.0'(TYP.)

26
.0

'
11

.0
'

172.8'

15
3.

3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R3'

R10'

R10'

R50'

R55'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R50'
R55'

R40'
R5'

R55'

R55'

R20'
R15'

R50'

R135'

R165'

R25'

R25'R25'
R35'

R10'
R35'

R55'

R10'

R100'

R60'

R30'

R10'

26
.0

'

30.0'7.5'

3.5'

50.0'

R15'

R10'

13.0'
TYP.

13.0'
TYP.

16 FUTURE LAND BANKED

PARKING STALLS (DASHED)

4 FUTURE LAND BANKED

PARKING STALLS (DASHED)

1300.0'
10.5'

18.5' 25.0' 18.5'
13.0'
45.0'

36
.0

'
9.

0'
35

.0
'

35
.0

'
35

.0
'

40
.0

'
35

.0
'

46
5.

0'
75

.0
'

54
.0

'

3.
0'

5.
0'

5.0'

5.0'

15.0'
(TYP.)

26
.0

'

60
.0

'

202.7'

11
.3

'

183.3'

60
.0

'
69

.0
'

25.0'
15.0'

5.
0'

26
4.

5'

12
.0

'
(T

YP
.)

9.
0'

(T
YP

.)
9.

0'
(T

YP
.)

12.0'
(TYP.)

12.0'
(TYP.)

35
.0

'
35

.0
'

50
.0

'
55

.0
'

70
.0

'
35

.0
'

50
.0

'
20

.0
'

5.
0'

75
.0

'

5.
0'

66.0' 35.0'

12.0'
(TYP.)

10.0'
(TYP.)

175.0'

15
.0

'
30

.0
'

11
.3

'

55
.0

'

23
.0

'
15

7.
0'

75
.0

0'
11.0'
35.0' 25.0'

13.0'
(TYP.)

13.0'
(TYP.)

12.0'
(TYP.)

75
.0

'
55

.0
'

40
.0

'

22.0'43.0'

30.0'

10
.5

'

11
.5

'

12
.0

'
12

.0
'

12
.0

'

15.0'
15.0'

15.0'
40

.0
'

10
.0

'
5.

0'

10
.0

'

5.
0'

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

SITE DIMENSIONAL &

PAVING PLAN

S
I
T
E
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
&

 
P

A
V

I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
5

0
'

C-9

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

1" = 50'0 100'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
8

)

SITE DIMENSIONAL AND PAVING NOTES

1. ALL PROPOSED CURB SHALL BE B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE FACE OF CURB TO FACE OF CURB OR

BUILDING FACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. BUILDING DIMENSIONS, GRADING, PARKING, AND UTILITY

LAYOUT HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON ARCHITECTURAL

INFORMATION.  SUBSEQUENT ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES MAY

EXIST AND CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  IN CASE OF

DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND CIVIL

PLANS, THE CIVIL PLANS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

4. LOCATION OF PRIVATE SIDEWALKS SHALL BE COORDINATED

WITH PROPOSED DOORWAYS. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ACTUAL

BUILDING PLAN LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT/DEVELOPER PRIOR

TO CONSTRUCTING THE SIDEWALKS.

5. REBAR / TIEBARS SHALL BE USED IN ALL LOCATIONS WHERE

CONCRETE ABUTS OTHER CONCRETE FEATURES (ie. SIDEWALK

ADJACENT TO FOUNDATION WALL AND SIDEWALK ADJACENT TO

CURB & GUTTER).  TIEBAR SIZE AND SPACING SHALL BE PER

IDOT SPECIFICATIONS. ALL REBAR/TIEBAR SHALL BE EPOXY

COATED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE

ROUTES IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE ADA

REQUIREMENTS.

7. PAVEMENT SLOPES THROUGH HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AREAS SHALL BE 2.00% MAXIMUM IN ANY DIRECTION.

8. REFER TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND GRADING

ENLARGEMENTS FOR SIDEWALK RAMPS AND HANDICAP STRIPING.

9. REFER TO PHOTOMETRICS PLAN (BY OTHERS) FOR LIGHT

STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

PAVING LEGEND

B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER

DEPRESSED B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER

PARKING STALL COUNT (NOT TO BE PAINTED)

CONCRETE APRON

8" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

WITH 6"x6" W2.1 x 86A.WWF

6" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

6" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

WITH 6"x6" W2.1 x 86A.WWF

6" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1.5" BIT. SURFACE COURSE, HMA, MIX D, N50, 9.5mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22

2.5" BIT. BINDER COURSE, HMA, IL-19, N50, 19.0mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22

0.3 GAL/SY BITUMINOUS PRIME COAT (MC-30)

10" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE SUBBASE, TYPE B

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2" BIT. SURFACE COURSE, HMA, MIX D, N50, 9.5mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22 (R.A.S. NOT PERMITTED)

5" BIT. BINDER COURSE, HMA, IL-19, N50, 19.0mm

NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22

0.3 GAL/SY BITUMINOUS PRIME COAT (MC-30)

12" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE SUBBASE, TYPE B

SIDEWALK

5" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE (UNREINFORCED)

4" COMP. CA-6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B

*NOTE: FINAL PAVEMENT SECTIONS TO BE

DETERMINED BY OWNER AND/OR GEOTECH

RECOMMENDATIONS

STRIPING/SIGNAGE LEGEND

REVERSE PITCH B-6.12 CURB & GUTTER

4'' WHITE LINE

4" YELLOW LINE

4" DOUBLE YELLOW LINE

YELLOW LETTERS OR SYMBOLS / PAVEMENT MARKINGS

24" WIDE WHITE STOP BAR

R1-1 STOP SIGN (30"x30")

R7-8 & R7-I101 HANDICAP PARKING & $350 FINE SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC BRIDGE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:08 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-4 SITE DIMENSIONAL &  - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-4 SITE DIMENSIONAL & Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-4 SITE DIMENSIONAL & PAVING PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

706 706
706

706

706

707 707

707 707

707

708

707 707

707

708
709
710
711

707 707 707 70
8

70
9

71
3712711710

71
4

71
5

71
6

71
7

71
8

71
8

71
9

720

716715
711

712

713

714
713

712
711

71
1

71
0

70
9

70
8707

706706

706

707 707

711
710709708

70
7

707

706

706

707

706

706

707

706

706706

711
710
709
708
707

705

706

705

706 70
7

705

706 70
7

705

706

706 707
708
709
710
711

707 707 707

707

708

70
8 70

9

711
710

71
571

471
2

71
3

71
0 71
1

71
2

708709710711

707

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

711
710

709708
707

706

706

707

706

708

706

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
3

7

0

2

7
0
7

707

706

705

704

703

702

700

699

698

697

696

695

694

693

6
9
9

699

700

701

702

703

704

705

706

707

708

708708

708

707 707

708

708

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7

0

3

7

0

1

7

0

1

7

0

1

7
0
1

701

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7

0

2

7

0

1

7

0

2

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7

0

1

7

0

2

7

0

2

7
0
4

7
0
5

6

9

2

701

6

9

3

6

9

4

6

9

5

6

9

6

6

9

7

6

9

8

6

9

9

7

0

0

7

0

1

7

0

2

7

0

3

7

0

4

7

0

5

7

0

6

7

0

7

7

0

7

7
0
7

7
0
8

7
0
9

7

1

0

7
1
1

7
1
2

7
1
3

7
1
4

7
1
5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

0

7

0

9

708

707

708

708

707

7

0

3

7

0

2

7

0

1

7

0

0

7

0

7

7

0

6

7

0

5 707

708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708
7

0

9

7

1

0

7

1

1

7

1

2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

2

7

1

1

7

1

1

7
1
2

7
1
2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

4

7

1

4

7

1

5

7

1

5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

9

7

2

0

7

2

1

7

2

2

706 706706 706
706

707707
707707

707
708

707707
707708709710711

707707707 70
8

70
9

71
3712

711
710 71

4
71

5
71

6
71

7
71

871
8

71
9

720716
715

711
712
713

714713712
711

71
1

71
0

70
9

70
8707706706706

707 707 71171070970870
7707

706706
707
706706

707
706706706

711710709708707

705
706

705
706 70

7

705
706 70

7

705

706

706707708709710711707707 707
707

708

70
8

70
9

711710

71
5

71
4

71
2

71
3

71
0

71
1

71
2

708709710711707

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

711710709708707706

706
707
706

708

706

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
3

7

0

2

7
0
7

707

706

705

704

703
702

700

699

698
697

696

695

694

693

6
9
9

699

700

701

702

703

704

705

706

707

708

708708

708

707 707

708

708

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7

0

3

7

0

1

7

0

1

7

0

1

7
0
1

701

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7

0

2

7

0

1

7

0

2

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
4

7
0
5

6

9

2

701

6

9

3

6

9

4

6

9

5

6

9

6

6

9

7

6

9

8

6

9

9

7

0

0

7

0

1

7

0

2

7

0

3

7

0

4

7

0

5

7

0

6

7

0

7

7

0

7

7
0
77

0
8

7
0
97

1

0

7
1
17

1
2

7
1
3

7
1
4

7
1
5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

0

7

0

9

708

707

708

708

707

7

0

3

7

0

2

7

0

1

7

0

0

7

0

7

7

0

6

7

0

5

707

708708708708708 708708708

7

0

9

7

1

0

7

1

1

7

1

2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

2

7

1

1

7

1

1

7
1
2

7
1
2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

4

7

1

4

7

1

5

7

1

5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

9

7

2

0

7

2

1

7

2

2

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

OVERALL GRADING PLAN

O
V

E
R

A
L
L
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
1

0
0

'

C-10

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

GRADING NOTES

LEGEND

EXISTING PROPOSED

STORM DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

SOIL BORING

PROPOSED RIDGELINE

TYPICAL SLOPE

SURVEYED TREE

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AND NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY CONFLICTS WITH THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

2. BUILDING DIMENSIONS, GRADING, PARKING, AND UTILITY

LAYOUT HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON ARCHITECTURAL

INFORMATION.  SUBSEQUENT ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES MAY

EXIST AND CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  IN CASE OF

DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND CIVIL

PLANS, THE CIVIL PLANS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET ALL COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS AS

SPECIFIED ON SHEET C-2 AND PER IDOT.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE

ROUTES IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE ADA

REQUIREMENTS.

5. PAVEMENT SLOPES THROUGH HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AREAS SHALL BE 2.00% MAXIMUM IN ANY DIRECTION.

6. REFER TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR SIDEWALK RAMPS AND

HANDICAP STRIPING.

7. ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED CONTOURS ARE SHOWN IN 1'

INCREMENTS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BLOCK DRAINAGE.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST ALL RIM ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

STRUCTURES TO PROPOSED GRADE.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO PLAN SPECIFICATIONS, SOIL

EROSION CONTROL PLAN, AND SWPPP PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

FOR WATER QUALITY REQUIREMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH LAND

DISTURBANCE.

11. WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS OF IUM

MATERIAL SPECIFICATION 592 GEOTEXTILE, TABLE 1, CLASS 1

WITH AN APPARENT OPENING SIZE OF 0.5 MM.

1. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AS FINISHED GRADE.

2. SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE SHOWN AS FLOW LINE ALONG THE CURB

AND GUTTER AND FINISHED GRADE ELSE WHERE UNLESS

SPECIFIED AS BELOW:

EP = EDGE OF PAVEMENT

TC = TOP OF CURB

ME = MATCH EXISTING

TD= TOP OF DEPRESSED CURB

TS = TOP OF SIDEWALK

ELEVATIONS

INLET

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

KEY MAP

C-12C-11

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

2
)

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

1
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:08 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-5 GRADING PLAN.dwg - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-5 GRADING PLAN.dwgZ:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-5 GRADING PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
(750.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

71
1.

35

71
1.

35

707.35

706.75

705.60R

706.20

707.00

707.00

705.80
705.10

705.10

707.20
706.40

707.20

71
1.

35

71
1.

35

707.35

706.75

706.65

707.10

707.27

707.23

705.68
705.87

706.90

706.90

706.00

707.60

707.60

704.40R

704.40R

705.35

705.35

707.20

707.20

705.20 705.90 707.20

706.60

706.60

706.60 706.60

706.60

706.60

706.40

706.60

707.35

705.40R

707.85

706.60

706.20

706.60

707.35

706.90

704.40R

705.10

705.35

705.80

707.20

707.20

706.25

706.25

706.50

706.25

706.60

705.10 705.80 707.20706.50

704.40R 705.35 706.25

705.57R

706.70

705.60R

706.50

705.40R

706.60

706

707

706

706706

711

710

709

708

707
705

706

705

706 70
7

705

706

70
7

705

706

706 707
708

709

710

711

707 707
708

709
710

711

707

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

711

710

709
708

707

706
706.60

705.60R

706.60

706.60

707.35 707.35707.35

706

707

706

706

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
3

7

0

2

7
0
7

707

706

705

704

703

702

700

699

698

697

696

695

694

693

6
9
9

699

700

707

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7

0

3

7

0

1

7

0

1

7

0

1

7
0
1

701

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7

0

2

7

0

1

7

0

2

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7
0
1

7
0
2

7

0

2

7
0
4

7
0
5

6

9

2

701

6

9

3

6

9

4

6

9

5

6

9

6

6

9

7

6

9

8

6

9

9

7

0

0

7

0

1

7

0

2

7

0

3

7

0

4

7

0

5

7

0

6

7

0

7

7

0

7

7

0

3

7

0

2

7

0

1

7

0

0

7

0

7

7

0

6

7

0

5

707

708 708 708

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

GRADING PLAN

4
0

0
 
M

I
T
C

H
E
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 
-
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
5

0
'

C-11

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

GRADING NOTES

LEGEND

EXISTING PROPOSED

STORM DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

SOIL BORING

PROPOSED RIDGELINE

TYPICAL SLOPE

SURVEYED TREE

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AND NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY CONFLICTS WITH THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

2. BUILDING DIMENSIONS, GRADING, PARKING, AND UTILITY

LAYOUT HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON ARCHITECTURAL

INFORMATION.  SUBSEQUENT ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES MAY

EXIST AND CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  IN CASE OF

DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND CIVIL

PLANS, THE CIVIL PLANS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET ALL COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS AS

SPECIFIED ON SHEET C-2 AND PER IDOT.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE

ROUTES IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE ADA

REQUIREMENTS.

5. PAVEMENT SLOPES THROUGH HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AREAS SHALL BE 2.00% MAXIMUM IN ANY DIRECTION.

6. REFER TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR SIDEWALK RAMPS AND

HANDICAP STRIPING.

7. ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED CONTOURS ARE SHOWN IN 1'

INCREMENTS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BLOCK DRAINAGE.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST ALL RIM ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

STRUCTURES TO PROPOSED GRADE.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO PLAN SPECIFICATIONS, SOIL

EROSION CONTROL PLAN, AND SWPPP PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

FOR WATER QUALITY REQUIREMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH LAND

DISTURBANCE.

11. WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS OF IUM

MATERIAL SPECIFICATION 592 GEOTEXTILE, TABLE 1, CLASS 1

WITH AN APPARENT OPENING SIZE OF 0.5 MM.

1. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AS FINISHED GRADE.

2. SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE SHOWN AS FLOW LINE ALONG THE CURB

AND GUTTER AND FINISHED GRADE ELSE WHERE UNLESS

SPECIFIED AS BELOW:

EP = EDGE OF PAVEMENT

TC = TOP OF CURB

ME = MATCH EXISTING

TD= TOP OF DEPRESSED CURB

TS = TOP OF SIDEWALK

ELEVATIONS

INLET

1" = 50'0 100'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

2
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:08 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-5 GRADING PLAN.dwg - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-5 GRADING PLAN.dwgZ:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-5 GRADING PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
(750.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

708.52

707.13

706.25

706.60R

706.60R

712.70

714.50

710.65

710.7071
1.

35

71
1.

35

707.70

707.35

708.10

710.70
711.25

707.23

707.27

707.23

707.35

707.80

707.10

707.10

706.16

707.13
706.63

706.45
706.15R 706.15R

710.70

710.70

710.70

712.30

71
0.

50

71
0.

50

713.30

712.84

715.40

713.46

71
1.

35

70
7.

90

70
8.

10

714.35

712.80

712.00

(722.91)

(717.42)

717.30

719.04

711.55

714.80

708.00706.60 706.60

708.15 708.15

705.80R

707.75 707.75 707.75

707.30
707.81

709.85

709.85

715.00

711.50

712.15R

71
0.

00

708.70

711.35 708.52

71
0.

40

709.90R

709.90R

71
0.

50

71
0.

50
71

0.
40

709.90R

709.90R

710.05R

710.55

710.75

710.50

(721.00)

(722.00)

(720.00)

(719.00)

(718.00)

718.60

717.70

719.60

720.60

717.90

719.00

706.95706.95

707.40707.50

706.60R

706.60R

707.30

707.30

706.60R

706.60R

707.50

707.50

714.45

706.90

706.60

707.35

708.52 711.35 71
1.

35

708.15

708.52

708.15

705.65R

706.60

707.35

707.10 707.10

706.40

706.60

707.10

705.65R

707.00

707.20

706.90

706.90

706.60

706.40

707.75

706.98

706.85707.45

707.50

707.30

707.00R

707.70

706.90R

706.90R707.60

707.60706.90R

706.90R

707.85 707.15707.15

706.60 706.60

713.90

706.75

707.40

706

706

706

706

707 707

707 707

707

708

707 707

707

708

709

710

711

707 707 707 70
8

70
9

71
3712711710

71
4

71
5

71
6

71
7

71
8

71
8

71
9

720

716

715

711

712

713

714
713

712
711

71
1

71
0

70
9

70
8707

706706

706

707 707

711

710

709

708

70
7

707

706

706

707

706

706

707

707

708

70
8 70

9

711

710

71
571

471
2

71
3

71
0 71

1 71
2

705.60R

706.60

706.60

707.35

706.60

706.60

705.60R

706.60

706.60

705.60R

706.60

706.60

705.60R

706.60

706.60706.60

707.35

706.60

706.60

706.60

707.35

706.60

706.60

707.35 707.35 707.35 710.70

710.70

710.70

713.75

715.35

711.85

712.81

710.15706.90707.60706.90707.80

706.60

707.70

708

699

700

701

702

703

704

705

706

707

708

708708

708

707 707

708

708

710.24R
710.80

71
0.

00
R

7
0
7

7
0
8

7
0
9

7

1

0

7
1
1

7
1
2

7
1
3

7
1
4

7
1
5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

0

7

0

9

708

707

708

708

707

708 708 708 708 708

7

0

9

7

1

0

7

1

1

7

1

2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

2

7

1

1

7

1

1

7
1
2

7
1
2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

4

7

1

4

7

1

5

7

1

5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

9

7

2

0

7

2

1

7

2

2

710.70

710.70

710.70

710.70

71
0.

40

710.70

710.70

710.70

710.70

710.70

71
0.

50

71
0.

50
71

0.
40

710.70

710.70

710.70

710.70

71
0.

50

71
0.

50
71

0.
40

710.70

710.70

MATCH EXISTING

GRADE

MATCH EXISTING

GRADE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

GRADING PLAN

4
0

0
 
M

I
T
C

H
E
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 
-
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
5

0
'

C-12

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

GRADING NOTES

LEGEND

EXISTING PROPOSED

STORM DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

CONTOUR

SPOT ELEVATION

DIRECTION OF SURFACE FLOW

OVERFLOW RELIEF ROUTING

SOIL BORING

PROPOSED RIDGELINE

TYPICAL SLOPE

SURVEYED TREE

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AND NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY CONFLICTS WITH THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

2. BUILDING DIMENSIONS, GRADING, PARKING, AND UTILITY

LAYOUT HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON ARCHITECTURAL

INFORMATION.  SUBSEQUENT ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES MAY

EXIST AND CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  IN CASE OF

DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND CIVIL

PLANS, THE CIVIL PLANS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET ALL COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS AS

SPECIFIED ON SHEET C-2 AND PER IDOT.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT ALL HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE

ROUTES IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE ADA

REQUIREMENTS.

5. PAVEMENT SLOPES THROUGH HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING

AREAS SHALL BE 2.00% MAXIMUM IN ANY DIRECTION.

6. REFER TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR SIDEWALK RAMPS AND

HANDICAP STRIPING.

7. ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED CONTOURS ARE SHOWN IN 1'

INCREMENTS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BLOCK DRAINAGE.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST ALL RIM ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

STRUCTURES TO PROPOSED GRADE.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO PLAN SPECIFICATIONS, SOIL

EROSION CONTROL PLAN, AND SWPPP PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

FOR WATER QUALITY REQUIREMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH LAND

DISTURBANCE.

11. WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS OF IUM

MATERIAL SPECIFICATION 592 GEOTEXTILE, TABLE 1, CLASS 1

WITH AN APPARENT OPENING SIZE OF 0.5 MM.

1. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AS FINISHED GRADE.

2. SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE SHOWN AS FLOW LINE ALONG THE CURB

AND GUTTER AND FINISHED GRADE ELSE WHERE UNLESS

SPECIFIED AS BELOW:

EP = EDGE OF PAVEMENT

TC = TOP OF CURB

ME = MATCH EXISTING

TD= TOP OF DEPRESSED CURB

TS = TOP OF SIDEWALK

ELEVATIONS

INLET

1" = 50'0 100'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

1
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:08 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-5 GRADING PLAN.dwg - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-5 GRADING PLAN.dwgZ:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-5 GRADING PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
(750.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

OVERALL UTILITY PLAN

O
V

E
R

A
L
L
 
U

T
I
L
I
T
Y

 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
1

0
0

'

C-13

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AND NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY CONFLICTS WITH THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL

PERMITS REQUIRED FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION.

3. ALL EXISTING INFORMATION AND EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN

ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST

INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE

CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES

NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY.  PRIOR TO THE

START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING

UTILITIES.

4. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE APPROPRIATE

UTILITY COMPANY OR AGENCY.

5. ALL MANHOLES AND VALVE VAULTS SHALL BE PER VILLAGE OF

NORTH AURORA AND “WATER,” “STORM SEWER,” OR “SANITARY

SEWER” CAST INTO THE LID. ALL OPEN LIDS OR GRATES SHALL

HAVE THE WORDS “DRAINS TO RIVER, DUMP NO WASTE”
PERMANENTLY INSCRIBED.

6. BUILDING DIMENSIONS, GRADING, PARKING, AND UTILITY

LAYOUT HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON ARCHITECTURAL

INFORMATION.  SUBSEQUENT ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES MAY

EXIST AND CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  IN CASE OF

DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND CIVIL

PLANS, THE CIVIL PLANS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION, SIZE, AND ELEVATION OF

ALL BUILDING SERVICES WITH ARCHITECTURAL AND MEP PLANS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST ALL RIM ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

STRUCTURES TO PROPOSED GRADE.

9. ALL UTILITY DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTER OF PIPE OR CENTER OF

STRUCTURE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT EACH UTILITY COMPANY AND

COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS OF ALL ELECTRIC, GAS, AND

TELEPHONE SERVICES PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.  ALL

UTILITY SLEEVES AND PIPE SHALL BE INCLUDED IN BID.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL EXISTING SEWER AND

WATERMAIN LOCATION, SIZE, ELEVATION, AND CONDITION AT

POINTS OF CONNECTION AND WHERE PROPOSED UTILITIES

SHALL CROSS OR POTENTIALLY COME IN CONFLICT WITH

EXISTING LINES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL

NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS.

12. LIGHTING IS SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  REFER TO

PHOTOMETRICS PLAN FOR CONSTRUCTION.

13. UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND

TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY, THE STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION

IN ILLINOIS AND STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND

BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, IDOT.  IN THE EVENT OF CONFLICTING

GUIDELINES, THE MORE RESTRICTIVE SHALL GOVERN.

14. ALL OPEN LID STORM STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE NEENAH R-2540

LIDS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

UTILITY NOTES

CLEANOUT

FIRE HYDRANT

BUILDING LIGHT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATERMAIN

BUFFALO BOX

FORCEMAIN

STREET SIGN

VALVE BOX

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN/RISER

INLET

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

VALVE VAULT

LEGEND

EXISTING PROPOSED

WW

SIAMESE CONNECTION

PRESSURE TAP IN VAULT

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

KEY MAP

C-15C-14

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

5
)

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

4
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LIMITS BY MIDWEST ECOLOGICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN WETLAND LIMITS DELINEATED ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LIMITS BY MIDWEST ECOLOGICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN WETLAND LIMITS DELINEATED ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:08 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-6 UTILITY PLAN.dwg - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-6 UTILITY PLAN.dwgZ:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-6 UTILITY PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

STM-4
24" DIA INLET
RIM= 704.40
INV=702.40 (12" N)

STM-3
48" DIA MH
RIM= 704.40
INV=701.00 (12" S)
INV=701.00 (12" W)

STM-5
24" DIA INLET

RIM= 705.40
INV=702.40 (12" S)

STM-1
48" DIA MH
RIM= 704.40
INV=701.00 (12" N)
INV=701.00 (12" W)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=701.80 (12" N)

STM-2
24" DIA INLET
RIM= 704.40
INV=702.40 (12" S)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=700.00 (12" E)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=700.00 (12" E)

131 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.07%

85 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.18%

132 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.06%

85 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.18%

SAN INV=694.00 (8")

SAN-1
48" DIA MH

RIM= 707.65
INV=691.90 (8" S)

185 L.F. 8" PVC
@ S=1.14%

22 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=2.77%

STM INV=704.20 (12")STM INV=704.20 (12")
106 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.51%

98 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.63%

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.60 (12" N)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.60 (12" N)

STM INV=704.20 (12")
STM INV=704.20 (12")

139 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.16%

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.60 (12" S)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.50 (12" S)

68 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=2.51%

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT
RING ELEVATION=706.95

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT
WITH 4 BOLLARDS
RING ELEVATION=706.75

12"x6" TEE

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

UTILITY PLAN

4
0

0
 
M

I
T
C

H
E
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 
-
 
U

T
I
L
I
T
Y

 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
5

0
'

C-14

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AND NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY CONFLICTS WITH THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL

PERMITS REQUIRED FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION.

3. ALL EXISTING INFORMATION AND EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN

ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST

INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE

CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES

NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY.  PRIOR TO THE

START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING

UTILITIES.

4. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE APPROPRIATE

UTILITY COMPANY OR AGENCY.

5. ALL MANHOLES AND VALVE VAULTS SHALL BE PER VILLAGE OF

NORTH AURORA AND “WATER,” “STORM SEWER,” OR “SANITARY

SEWER” CAST INTO THE LID. ALL OPEN LIDS OR GRATES SHALL

HAVE THE WORDS “DRAINS TO RIVER, DUMP NO WASTE”
PERMANENTLY INSCRIBED.

6. BUILDING DIMENSIONS, GRADING, PARKING, AND UTILITY

LAYOUT HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON ARCHITECTURAL

INFORMATION.  SUBSEQUENT ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES MAY

EXIST AND CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  IN CASE OF

DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND CIVIL

PLANS, THE CIVIL PLANS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION, SIZE, AND ELEVATION OF

ALL BUILDING SERVICES WITH ARCHITECTURAL AND MEP PLANS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST ALL RIM ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

STRUCTURES TO PROPOSED GRADE.

9. ALL UTILITY DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTER OF PIPE OR CENTER OF

STRUCTURE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT EACH UTILITY COMPANY AND

COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS OF ALL ELECTRIC, GAS, AND

TELEPHONE SERVICES PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.  ALL

UTILITY SLEEVES AND PIPE SHALL BE INCLUDED IN BID.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL EXISTING SEWER AND

WATERMAIN LOCATION, SIZE, ELEVATION, AND CONDITION AT

POINTS OF CONNECTION AND WHERE PROPOSED UTILITIES

SHALL CROSS OR POTENTIALLY COME IN CONFLICT WITH

EXISTING LINES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL

NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS.

12. LIGHTING IS SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  REFER TO

PHOTOMETRICS PLAN FOR CONSTRUCTION.

13. UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND

TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY, THE STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION

IN ILLINOIS AND STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND

BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, IDOT.  IN THE EVENT OF CONFLICTING

GUIDELINES, THE MORE RESTRICTIVE SHALL GOVERN.

14. ALL OPEN LID STORM STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE NEENAH R-2540

LIDS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

UTILITY NOTES

CLEANOUT

FIRE HYDRANT

BUILDING LIGHT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATERMAIN

BUFFALO BOX

FORCEMAIN

STREET SIGN

VALVE BOX

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN/RISER

INLET

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

VALVE VAULT

LEGEND

EXISTING PROPOSED

WW

SIAMESE CONNECTION

PRESSURE TAP IN VAULT

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

5
)

1" = 50'0 100'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=699.16 TP=693.81 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=696.80 INV=683.21 10" PVC E-S INV=683.01 10" PVC W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.35 TP=700.45 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.63 TP=700.83 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=690.63 INV=683.68 12" RCP W-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=683.68 12" RCP E

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=683.89 12" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=683.85 42" RCP E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=700.17 INV=693.62 15" RCP S INV=688.67 42" RCP E INV=683.32 42" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=700.16 INV=695.16 15" RCP E INV=694.81 18" RCP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=684.24 42" RCP SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=701.73 INV=696.33 15" RCP E INV=696.18 18" RCP S INV=696.18 8" CPP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=702.61 INV=697.71 10" CPP S INV=694.46 18" RCP N INV=688.36 42" RCP SE BOTTOM=684.11 WEST INVERT CAGED OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.03 INV=698.83 10" CPP NE INV=697.98 12" RCP SE INV=689.73 36" RCP E INV=689.68 42" RCP NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=703.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.28 INV=700.59 10" CPP NE INV=700.74 18" PVC N INV=692.09 36" RCP E INV=692.04 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.43 INV=699.93 10" CPP NE INV=698.73 18" PVC N INV=694.23 36" RCP E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=702.87 INV=697.77 8" CPP S INV=689.92 36" RCP E INV=689.72 42" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.57 INV=698.57 8" CPP S INV=692.02 36" RCP NE INV=691.92 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.31 INV=699.31 8" CPP SE INV=694.86 36" RCP E INV=694.76 36" RCP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.98 INV=694.08 36" RCP SW INV=699.98 8" CPP S INV=694.18 36" RCP E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LIMITS BY MIDWEST ECOLOGICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN (PER RECORD DRAWING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN WETLAND LIMITS DELINEATED ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WATER AS OF 5-12-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=699.16 TP=693.81 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=696.80 INV=683.21 10" PVC E-S INV=683.01 10" PVC W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.35 TP=700.45 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.63 TP=700.83 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=690.63 INV=683.68 12" RCP W-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=683.68 12" RCP E

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=683.89 12" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=683.85 42" RCP E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=700.17 INV=693.62 15" RCP S INV=688.67 42" RCP E INV=683.32 42" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=700.16 INV=695.16 15" RCP E INV=694.81 18" RCP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=684.24 42" RCP SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=701.73 INV=696.33 15" RCP E INV=696.18 18" RCP S INV=696.18 8" CPP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=702.61 INV=697.71 10" CPP S INV=694.46 18" RCP N INV=688.36 42" RCP SE BOTTOM=684.11 WEST INVERT CAGED OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.03 INV=698.83 10" CPP NE INV=697.98 12" RCP SE INV=689.73 36" RCP E INV=689.68 42" RCP NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=703.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.28 INV=700.59 10" CPP NE INV=700.74 18" PVC N INV=692.09 36" RCP E INV=692.04 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.43 INV=699.93 10" CPP NE INV=698.73 18" PVC N INV=694.23 36" RCP E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=702.87 INV=697.77 8" CPP S INV=689.92 36" RCP E INV=689.72 42" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.57 INV=698.57 8" CPP S INV=692.02 36" RCP NE INV=691.92 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.31 INV=699.31 8" CPP SE INV=694.86 36" RCP E INV=694.76 36" RCP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.98 INV=694.08 36" RCP SW INV=699.98 8" CPP S INV=694.18 36" RCP E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LIMITS BY MIDWEST ECOLOGICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN (PER RECORD DRAWING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN WETLAND LIMITS DELINEATED ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:09 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-6 UTILITY PLAN.dwg - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-6 UTILITY PLAN.dwgZ:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-6 UTILITY PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

STM-9
48" DIA MH
RIM= 707.10
INV=701.30 (15" E)
INV=702.60 (12" S)
INV=703.10 (18" N)

STM-10
48" DIA MH
RIM= 706.65
INV=702.60 (12" S)
INV=702.60 (15" W)

STM-11
48" DIA MH
RIM= 706.90
INV=703.50 (12" N)
INV=703.50 (12" W)

STM-24
24" DIA INLET

RIM= 709.90
INV=707.60 (12" S)

STM-21
48" DIA MH

RIM= 709.90
INV=707.50 (12" E)
INV=707.50 (12" S)

STM-18
24" DIA INLET
RIM= 706.60
INV=703.60 (12" S)

STM-17
48" DIA MH
RIM= 706.60
INV=703.20 (12" N)
INV=703.20 (15" S)

STM-16
24" DIA INLET
RIM= 706.60
INV=703.60 (12" S)

STM-15
48" DIA MH
RIM= 706.60
INV=703.20 (12" N)
INV=703.20 (15" S)

STM-14
24" DIA INLET
RIM= 706.60
INV=703.60 (12" S)

STM-13
48" DIA MH
RIM= 706.60
INV=703.20 (12" N)
INV=703.20 (15" S)

STM-12
24" DIA INLET
RIM= 706.90
INV=703.90 (12" S)

STM-6
24" DIA INLET
RIM= 706.90
INV=703.90 (12" S)

STM-7
48" DIA MH
RIM= 706.90
INV=702.00 (12" E)
INV=-4.21 (12" N)
INV=702.00 (15" S)

STM-19A
48" DIA MH
RIM= 710.05
INV=706.70 (12" NW)
INV=702.41 (18" NE)
INV=702.41 (18" SW)

STM-8
48" DIA MH
RIM= 706.60
INV=701.30 (15" N)
INV=702.70 (18" S)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.50 (15" N)
CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.60 (12" S)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.50 (15" N)
CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.60 (12" S)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.50 (15" N)
CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.60 (12" S)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=706.50 (12" NW)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=706.70 (12" NW)

12 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.66%

100 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=0.40%

48 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.25%

99 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=0.50%

49 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=0.82%

34 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.18%

52 L.F. 15" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.36%

34 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.18%

52 L.F. 15" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.35%

34 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.18%

52 L.F. 15" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.36%

28 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.43%

140 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.07%

28 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=2528.96%

56 L.F. 15" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.25%

38 L.F. 18" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.06%

140 L.F. 15" RCP
CL.IV @ S=0.93%

RELOCATED FIRE HYDRANT
RING ELEVATION=712.40

STM INV=704.20 (12")

STM INV=704.20 (12") STM INV=704.20 (12")
STM INV=704.20 (12")

STM INV=704.00 (12")
STM INV=704.20 (12") STM INV=704.20 (12")

86 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.16%

150 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=0.67%

21 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=0.96%

20 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.00%

124 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.29%

102 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.57%

20 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.00%

20 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.00%

107 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.50%

STM-5A
48" DIA MH
RIM= 707.15
INV=704.00 (12" N)
INV=703.00 (12" E)
INV=703.00 (12" S)

STM-5B
48" DIA MH
RIM= 707.15
INV=704.00 (12" N)
INV=704.00 (12" W)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.60 (12" N)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.00 (12" NW)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.60 (12" N)

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=702.60 (12" NE)CORE AND MORTAR

INV=702.00 (12" N)

STM INV=704.20 (12")

STM INV=704.20 (12")
STM INV=704.20 (12")

STM INV=704.20 (12") STM INV=704.20 (12")

STM INV=704.20 (12") STM INV=704.20 (12")

105 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.53%

103 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.56%

140 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.14%

142 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.12%

142 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.12%

107 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.13%

81 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.48%

CORE AND MORTAR
INV=703.00 (12" SE)

STM-17A
48" DIA MH
RIM= 708.00
INV=703.00 (12" S)

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT
RING ELEVATION=706.95

12"x6" TEE

STM-6B
48" DIA MH

RIM= 707.15
INV=704.00 (12" N)
INV=704.00 (12" W)

104 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=0.96%

87 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=1.15%

STM-6A
48" DIA MH

RIM= 707.15
INV=703.80 (12" N)
INV=703.00 (12" E)

INV=703.00 (12" SE)

PROPOSED 10" DIWM SERVICE
COORDINATE WITH MEP

12"x10" TEE

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT
RING ELEVATION=706.95

12"x6" TEE

95 L.F. 12" RCP
CL.IV @ S=0.52%

STM-21A
24" DIA INLET
RIM= 710.00
INV=708.00 (12" W)

STM-20
48" DIA MH

RIM= 709.90
INV=707.10 (12" N)

INV=707.10 (12" SE)

STM-19
24" DIA INLET

RIM= 710.90
INV=706.90 (12" SE)

STM-22
48" DIA MH

RIM= 709.90
INV=707.10 (12" N)

INV=707.10 (12" SE)

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

UTILITY PLAN

4
0

0
 
M

I
T
C

H
E
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 
-
 
U

T
I
L
I
T
Y

 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
5

0
'

C-15

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT 811 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AND NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY CONFLICTS WITH THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL

PERMITS REQUIRED FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION.

3. ALL EXISTING INFORMATION AND EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN

ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST

INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE

CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES

NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY.  PRIOR TO THE

START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING

UTILITIES.

4. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE APPROPRIATE

UTILITY COMPANY OR AGENCY.

5. ALL MANHOLES AND VALVE VAULTS SHALL BE PER VILLAGE OF

NORTH AURORA AND “WATER,” “STORM SEWER,” OR “SANITARY

SEWER” CAST INTO THE LID. ALL OPEN LIDS OR GRATES SHALL

HAVE THE WORDS “DRAINS TO RIVER, DUMP NO WASTE”
PERMANENTLY INSCRIBED.

6. BUILDING DIMENSIONS, GRADING, PARKING, AND UTILITY

LAYOUT HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON ARCHITECTURAL

INFORMATION.  SUBSEQUENT ARCHITECTURAL CHANGES MAY

EXIST AND CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.  IN CASE OF

DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN ARCHITECTURAL PLANS AND CIVIL

PLANS, THE CIVIL PLANS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION, SIZE, AND ELEVATION OF

ALL BUILDING SERVICES WITH ARCHITECTURAL AND MEP PLANS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL ADJUST ALL RIM ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

STRUCTURES TO PROPOSED GRADE.

9. ALL UTILITY DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTER OF PIPE OR CENTER OF

STRUCTURE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT EACH UTILITY COMPANY AND

COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS OF ALL ELECTRIC, GAS, AND

TELEPHONE SERVICES PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.  ALL

UTILITY SLEEVES AND PIPE SHALL BE INCLUDED IN BID.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL EXISTING SEWER AND

WATERMAIN LOCATION, SIZE, ELEVATION, AND CONDITION AT

POINTS OF CONNECTION AND WHERE PROPOSED UTILITIES

SHALL CROSS OR POTENTIALLY COME IN CONFLICT WITH

EXISTING LINES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL

NOTIFY ENGINEERING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS.

12. LIGHTING IS SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  REFER TO

PHOTOMETRICS PLAN FOR CONSTRUCTION.

13. UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND

TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY, THE STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND SEWER MAIN CONSTRUCTION

IN ILLINOIS AND STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND

BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, IDOT.  IN THE EVENT OF CONFLICTING

GUIDELINES, THE MORE RESTRICTIVE SHALL GOVERN.

14. ALL OPEN LID STORM STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE NEENAH R-2540

LIDS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

UTILITY NOTES

CLEANOUT

FIRE HYDRANT

BUILDING LIGHT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

WATERMAIN

BUFFALO BOX

FORCEMAIN

STREET SIGN

VALVE BOX

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN/RISER

INLET

PRECAST FLARED END SECTION

VALVE VAULT

LEGEND

EXISTING PROPOSED

WW

SIAMESE CONNECTION

PRESSURE TAP IN VAULT

1" = 50'0 100'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

4
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.63 TP=700.83 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=714.92 TP=709.89 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=714.89 TP=709.14 N-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=731.67 TP=726.17 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=710.05 INV=704.55 8" CPP SW INV=701.45 18" RCP NE INV=701.25 24" RCP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.64 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SW INV=OFFSET 18" PVC N INV=699.79 30" RCP E INV=699.44 30" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=710.24 INV=704.65 8" CPP NE INV=703.20 18" RCP N INV=703.15 18" RCP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=710.16 INV=704.66 8" CPP SE INV=704.16 18" RCP S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=722.59 INV=OFFSET 12" RCP E INV=718.49 12" RCP S INV=714.99 12" RCP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=722.81 INV=719.08 12" RCP E INV=719.03 12" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=722.79 INV=719.54 12" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=717.60 INV=711.65 12" RCP E-N-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=717.06 INV=712.86 12" RCP E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=717.00 UNABLE TO OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.56 INV= OFFSET 18" PVC N INV= 698.46 30" RCP E INV= 698.41 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.26 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE INV=OFFSET 18" PVC S INV=697.41 30" RCP E INV=697.21 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.21 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE INV=698.41 30" RCP E INV=698.36 30" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.40 TP= E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=706.07 INV=700.47 24" RCP NW INV=700.97 8" CPP S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.15 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE INV=OFFSET 12" RCP S INV=699.88 30" RCP W INV=699.88 24" RCP SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.54 INV=687.53 18" PVC S INV=696.34 36" RCP E INV=696.24 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=708.73 INV=701.13 24" RCP NE INV=703.33 8" CPP N INV=701.08 30" RCP W INV=703.23 24" RCP S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=718.57 INV=704.27 24" RCP N INV=715.57 8" CPP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.11 INV=OFFSET 18" PVC N INV=697.45 36" RCP E INV=697.30 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.58 INV=OFFSET 10" CPP NE INV=698.98 18" PVC N INV=696.43 36" RCP E INV=696.23 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=709.62 TP=701.42 N-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN (PER RECORD DRAWING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ACCESS EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK CUT CROSS IN CURB ELEVATION=753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.63 TP=700.83 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=714.92 TP=709.89 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=714.89 TP=709.14 N-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=731.67 TP=726.17 E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=710.05 INV=704.55 8" CPP SW INV=701.45 18" RCP NE INV=701.25 24" RCP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.64 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SW INV=OFFSET 18" PVC N INV=699.79 30" RCP E INV=699.44 30" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=710.24 INV=704.65 8" CPP NE INV=703.20 18" RCP N INV=703.15 18" RCP SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=710.16 INV=704.66 8" CPP SE INV=704.16 18" RCP S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=722.59 INV=OFFSET 12" RCP E INV=718.49 12" RCP S INV=714.99 12" RCP N

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=722.81 INV=719.08 12" RCP E INV=719.03 12" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=722.79 INV=719.54 12" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=717.60 INV=711.65 12" RCP E-N-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=717.06 INV=712.86 12" RCP E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=717.00 UNABLE TO OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.56 INV= OFFSET 18" PVC N INV= 698.46 30" RCP E INV= 698.41 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.26 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE INV=OFFSET 18" PVC S INV=697.41 30" RCP E INV=697.21 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.21 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE INV=698.41 30" RCP E INV=698.36 30" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=706.40 TP= E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' PUBLIC R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=706.07 INV=700.47 24" RCP NW INV=700.97 8" CPP S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET RIM=705.15 INV=OFFSET 8" CPP SE INV=OFFSET 12" RCP S INV=699.88 30" RCP W INV=699.88 24" RCP SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.54 INV=687.53 18" PVC S INV=696.34 36" RCP E INV=696.24 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=708.73 INV=701.13 24" RCP NE INV=703.33 8" CPP N INV=701.08 30" RCP W INV=703.23 24" RCP S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=718.57 INV=704.27 24" RCP N INV=715.57 8" CPP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.11 INV=OFFSET 18" PVC N INV=697.45 36" RCP E INV=697.30 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=705.58 INV=OFFSET 10" CPP NE INV=698.98 18" PVC N INV=696.43 36" RCP E INV=696.23 36" RCP W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE VAULT RIM=709.62 TP=701.42 N-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN (PER RECORD DRAWING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUDE PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" DIP WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:09 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-6 UTILITY PLAN.dwg - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-6 UTILITY PLAN.dwgZ:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-6 UTILITY PLAN.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

706 706
706

706

706

707 707

707 707

707

708

707 707

707

708
709
710
711

707 707 707 70
8

70
9

71
3712711710

71
4

71
5

71
6

71
7

71
8

71
8

71
9

720

716715
711

712

713

714
713

712
711

71
1

71
0

70
9

70
8707

706706

706

707 707

711
710709708

70
7

707

706

706

707

706

706

707

706

706706

711
710
709
708
707

705

706

705

706 70
7

705

706 70
7

705

706

706 707
708
709
710
711

707 707 707

707

708

70
8 70

9

711
710

71
571

471
2

71
3

71
0 71
1

71
2

708709710711

707

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

711
710

709708
707

706

706

707

706

708

706

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
3

7

0

2

7
0
7

707

706

705

704

703

702

700

699

698

697

696

695

694

693

6
9
9

699

700

701

702

703

704

705

706

707

708

708708

708

707 707

708

708

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7

0

3

7

0

1

7

0

1

7

0

1

7
0
1

701

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7

0

2

7

0

1

7

0

2

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7

0

1

7

0

2

7

0

2

7
0
4

7
0
5

6

9

2

701

6

9

3

6

9

4

6

9

5

6

9

6

6

9

7

6

9

8

6

9

9

7

0

0

7

0

1

7

0

2

7

0

3

7

0

4

7

0

5

7

0

6

7

0

7

7

0

7

7
0
7

7
0
8

7
0
9

7

1

0

7
1
1

7
1
2

7
1
3

7
1
4

7
1
5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

0

7

0

9

708

707

708

708

707

7

0

3

7

0

2

7

0

1

7

0

0

7

0

7

7

0

6

7

0

5 707

708 708 708 708 708 708 708 708
7

0

9

7

1

0

7

1

1

7

1

2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

2

7

1

1

7

1

1

7
1
2

7
1
2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

4

7

1

4

7

1

5

7

1

5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

9

7

2

0

7

2

1

7

2

2

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

CONCRETE WASHOUT

(TYP.)

TEMPORARY

PERFORATED RISER

100.0'

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

100.0'

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

OVERALL SITE

STABILIZATION PLAN

O
V

E
R

A
L
L
 
S

I
T
E
 
S

T
A

B
I
L
I
Z

A
T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
1

0
0

'

C-16

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SITE STABILIZATION NOTES

1. THE NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) AND NPDES PERMIT SHALL BE

OBTAINED PRIOR TO ANY EARTH MOVING ACTIVITIES.

2. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE

CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL, LATEST EDITION.

3. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE

INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION OR

DISTURBANCE OF THE SITE.  THE MEASURES MAY HAVE TO BE

ADJUSTED TO MEET FIELD CONDITIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ANY MEASURES, IN ADDITION TO THOSE OUTLINED IN THE PLANS

AND WHICH ARE DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE VILLAGE, SHALL BE

IMPLEMENTED IMMEDIATELY BY THE DEVELOPER.

4. REGULAR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE

DEVELOPER.  INSPECTIONS SHOULD OCCUR WEEKLY, AND AFTER

ANY RAINFALL GREATER THAN 1/2".  ANY NON-FUNCTIONING

SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES OR DAMAGED DEVICES THAT ARE

FOUND DURING INSPECTION SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED

IMMEDIATELY  THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY

SEDIMENT WHICH LEAVES THE PROPERTY, AND THE DEVELOPER

IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF ALL SEDIMENT

CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL THE SITE IS PERMANENTLY

STABILIZED.

4.  ALL POINTS OF CONSTRUCTION INGRESS AND EGRESS SHALL BE

PROTECTED TO PREVENT TRACKING OF DEBRIS, DIRT, AND MUD

ONTO ADJACENT STREETS, PARKING LOTS, OR PROPERTIES. ANY

DEBRIS, DIRT, OR MUD THAT REACHES AN IMPROVED PUBLIC

RIGHT-OF-WAY, STREET, OR PARKING AREA SHALL BE PROMPTLY

REMOVED, AND TRANSPORTED TO A PROPER DISPOSAL AREA.

5.  ALL SEDIMENT MUST BE PREVENTED FROM ENTERING ANY PUBLIC

OR PRIVATE STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM.  REUSABLE INLET FILTER

BASKETS (FLEXSTORM, CATCHALL, OR EQUIVALENT), SEDIMENT

BASINS, AND WATER FILTERING BAGS,SHALL BE PROVIDED AS

NEEDED.

6.  ALL DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SPECIFIED

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET.

7.  TOPSOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED TO AVOID EROSION OF

STOCKPILE ONTO NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES OR INTO RESTORED

PROJECT AREAS.  STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED SO THAT A

DRAINAGE SWALE IS LOCATED BETWEEN THE STOCKPILE AND

ANY DOWNSTREAM PROPERTIES.  IF A STOCKPILE IS TO REMAIN

IN PLACE FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS, IT MUST BE SEEDED AND

BLANKETED TO MINIMIZE SOIL EROSION BY BOTH WIND AND

WATER.

8. THE DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A SEPARATE

NATIONAL POLLUTION DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES)

PERMIT FROM THE ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

AGENCY WHENEVER 1 ACRE OR MORE OF PROPERTY IS

DISTURBED.  FOR DEVELOPMENTS OVER 1 ACRE, THE DEVELOPER

MUST ALSO PREPARE AND MAINTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION

PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) AT THE PROJECT SITE, ALONG WITH

THE NPDES PERMIT.  FOR DEVELOPMENTS LESS THAN 1 ACRE, A

SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN MUST BE MAINTAINED

BY THE DEVELOPER.

9. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY OR

PERMANENT MEASURES WITHIN 7 CALENDAR DAYS.

10. IF DEWATERING SERVICES ARE USED, ADJACENT PROPERTIES

AND DISCHARGE LOCATIONS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM

EROSION.  DISCHARGES FROM CONSTRUCTION DEWATERING

SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH AN EFFECTIVE SEDIMENT CONTROL

MEASURE SUCH AS A SEDIMENT TRAP, A SEDIMENT BASIN, OR

ANY OTHER APPROPRIATE MEASURE.

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

INLET PROTECTION

SEED & BLANKET

NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S-75 BLANKET

(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR SEED MIX)

SILT FENCE

SEED & BLANKET

NORTH AMERICAN GREEN SC-150

BLANKET (SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR

SEED MIX)

RIP RAP

PERFORATED RISER

W/ FILTER FABRIC

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

1. INSTALLATION OF SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONSTROL

MEASURES

a) SILT FENCE INSTALLATION.

b) STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

c) INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON EXISTING OPEN GRATES.

2. TREE REMOVAL WHERE NECESSARY (CLEAR & GRUB).

3. DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDING & PARKING LOT.

4. CONSTRUCT SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICES. (EX. POND)

5. STRIP TOPSOIL, STOCKPILE TOPSOIL AND GRADE SITE.

6. TEMPORARY STABILIZE TOPSOIL STOCKPILES (SEED AND SILT

FENCE AROUND TOE OF SLOPE).

7. CONSTRUCT PROPOSED BUILDING.

8. INSTALL STORM SEWER, WATER MAIN, AND ASSOCIATED INLET &

OUTLET PROTECTION.

9. TEMPORARILY STABILIZE ALL AREAS INCLUDING AREAS THAT

HAVE REACHED TEMPORARY GRADE.

10. INSTALL STRUCTURES AND FINAL GRADE OPEN SPACE.

11. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE OPEN SPACE.

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

1" = 100'0 200'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

KEY MAP

C-18C-17

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

8
)

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

7
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:09 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-7 SITE STABILIZATION  - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-7 SITE STABILIZATION Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-7 SITE STABILIZATION PLAN.dwg



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

706

707

706

706706

711

710

709

708

707
705

706

705

706 70
7

705

706

70
7

705

706

706 707
708

709

710

711

707 707
708

709
710

711

707

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

711

710

709
708

707

706

706

707

706

706

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
3

7

0

2

7
0
7

707

706

705

704

703

702

700

699

698

697

696

695

694

693

6
9
9

699

700

707

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7

0

3

7

0

1

7

0

1

7

0

1

7
0
1

701

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7

0

2

7

0

1

7

0

2

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7
0
1

7
0
2

7

0

2

7
0
4

7
0
5

6

9

2

701

6

9

3

6

9

4

6

9

5

6

9

6

6

9

7

6

9

8

6

9

9

7

0

0

7

0

1

7

0

2

7

0

3

7

0

4

7

0

5

7

0

6

7

0

7

7

0

7

7

0

3

7

0

2

7

0

1

7

0

0

7

0

7

7

0

6

7

0

5

707

708 708 708

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

TEMPORARY

PERFORATED RISER

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

SITE STABILIZATION PLAN

4
0

0
 
M

I
T
C

H
E
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 
-
 
S

I
T
E
 
S

T
A

B
I
L
I
Z

A
T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
5

0
'

C-17

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SITE STABILIZATION NOTES

1. THE NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) AND NPDES PERMIT SHALL BE

OBTAINED PRIOR TO ANY EARTH MOVING ACTIVITIES.

2. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE

CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL, LATEST EDITION.

3. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE

INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION OR

DISTURBANCE OF THE SITE.  THE MEASURES MAY HAVE TO BE

ADJUSTED TO MEET FIELD CONDITIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ANY MEASURES, IN ADDITION TO THOSE OUTLINED IN THE PLANS

AND WHICH ARE DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE VILLAGE, SHALL BE

IMPLEMENTED IMMEDIATELY BY THE DEVELOPER.

4. REGULAR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE

DEVELOPER.  INSPECTIONS SHOULD OCCUR WEEKLY, AND AFTER

ANY RAINFALL GREATER THAN 1/2".  ANY NON-FUNCTIONING

SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES OR DAMAGED DEVICES THAT ARE

FOUND DURING INSPECTION SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED

IMMEDIATELY  THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY

SEDIMENT WHICH LEAVES THE PROPERTY, AND THE DEVELOPER

IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF ALL SEDIMENT

CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL THE SITE IS PERMANENTLY

STABILIZED.

4.  ALL POINTS OF CONSTRUCTION INGRESS AND EGRESS SHALL BE

PROTECTED TO PREVENT TRACKING OF DEBRIS, DIRT, AND MUD

ONTO ADJACENT STREETS, PARKING LOTS, OR PROPERTIES. ANY

DEBRIS, DIRT, OR MUD THAT REACHES AN IMPROVED PUBLIC

RIGHT-OF-WAY, STREET, OR PARKING AREA SHALL BE PROMPTLY

REMOVED, AND TRANSPORTED TO A PROPER DISPOSAL AREA.

5.  ALL SEDIMENT MUST BE PREVENTED FROM ENTERING ANY PUBLIC

OR PRIVATE STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM.  REUSABLE INLET FILTER

BASKETS (FLEXSTORM, CATCHALL, OR EQUIVALENT), SEDIMENT

BASINS, AND WATER FILTERING BAGS,SHALL BE PROVIDED AS

NEEDED.

6.  ALL DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SPECIFIED

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET.

7.  TOPSOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED TO AVOID EROSION OF

STOCKPILE ONTO NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES OR INTO RESTORED

PROJECT AREAS.  STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED SO THAT A

DRAINAGE SWALE IS LOCATED BETWEEN THE STOCKPILE AND

ANY DOWNSTREAM PROPERTIES.  IF A STOCKPILE IS TO REMAIN

IN PLACE FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS, IT MUST BE SEEDED AND

BLANKETED TO MINIMIZE SOIL EROSION BY BOTH WIND AND

WATER.

8. THE DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A SEPARATE

NATIONAL POLLUTION DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES)

PERMIT FROM THE ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

AGENCY WHENEVER 1 ACRE OR MORE OF PROPERTY IS

DISTURBED.  FOR DEVELOPMENTS OVER 1 ACRE, THE DEVELOPER

MUST ALSO PREPARE AND MAINTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION

PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) AT THE PROJECT SITE, ALONG WITH

THE NPDES PERMIT.  FOR DEVELOPMENTS LESS THAN 1 ACRE, A

SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN MUST BE MAINTAINED

BY THE DEVELOPER.

9. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY OR

PERMANENT MEASURES WITHIN 7 CALENDAR DAYS.

10. IF DEWATERING SERVICES ARE USED, ADJACENT PROPERTIES

AND DISCHARGE LOCATIONS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM

EROSION.  DISCHARGES FROM CONSTRUCTION DEWATERING

SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH AN EFFECTIVE SEDIMENT CONTROL

MEASURE SUCH AS A SEDIMENT TRAP, A SEDIMENT BASIN, OR

ANY OTHER APPROPRIATE MEASURE.

1" = 50'0 100'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

8
)

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

INLET PROTECTION

SEED & BLANKET

NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S-75 BLANKET

(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR SEED MIX)

SILT FENCE

SEED & BLANKET

NORTH AMERICAN GREEN SC-150

BLANKET (SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR

SEED MIX)

RIP RAP

PERFORATED RISER

W/ FILTER FABRIC

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DETENTION AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PER DOC. 2007K125658

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY REQUIRED VOL.=20.63 AC-FT PROVIDED VOL.=20.91 AC-FT (PER RECORD DRAWING) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:09 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-7 SITE STABILIZATION  - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-7 SITE STABILIZATION Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-7 SITE STABILIZATION PLAN.dwg



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

706

706

706

706

707 707

707 707

707

708

707 707

707

708

709

710

711

707 707 707 70
8

70
9

71
3712711710

71
4

71
5

71
6

71
7

71
8

71
8

71
9

720

716

715

711

712

713

714
713

712
711

71
1

71
0

70
9

70
8707

706706

706

707 707

711

710

709

708

70
7

707

706

706

707

706

706

707

707

708

70
8 70

9

711

710

71
571

471
2

71
3

71
0 71

1 71
2

708

699

700

701

702

703

704

705

706

707

708

708708

708

707 707

708

708

7
0
7

7
0
8

7
0
9

7

1

0

7
1
1

7
1
2

7
1
3

7
1
4

7
1
5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

0

7

0

9

708

707

708

708

707

708 708 708 708 708

7

0

9

7

1

0

7

1

1

7

1

2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

2

7

1

1

7

1

1

7
1
2

7
1
2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

4

7

1

4

7

1

5

7

1

5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

9

7

2

0

7

2

1

7

2

2

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

DOUBLE ROW SILT

FENCE (TYP.)

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

S-75 EROSION CONTROL

BLANKET (TYP.)

CONCRETE WASHOUT

(TYP.)

100.0'

INLET PROTECTION

(TYP.)

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

SITE STABILIZATION PLAN

4
0

0
 
M

I
T
C

H
E
L
L
 
R

O
A

D
 
-
 
S

I
T
E
 
S

T
A

B
I
L
I
Z

A
T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
5

0
'

C-18

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SITE STABILIZATION NOTES

1. THE NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) AND NPDES PERMIT SHALL BE

OBTAINED PRIOR TO ANY EARTH MOVING ACTIVITIES.

2. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE

CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

ILLINOIS URBAN MANUAL, LATEST EDITION.

3. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE

INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION OR

DISTURBANCE OF THE SITE.  THE MEASURES MAY HAVE TO BE

ADJUSTED TO MEET FIELD CONDITIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ANY MEASURES, IN ADDITION TO THOSE OUTLINED IN THE PLANS

AND WHICH ARE DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE VILLAGE, SHALL BE

IMPLEMENTED IMMEDIATELY BY THE DEVELOPER.

4. REGULAR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF ALL EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE

DEVELOPER.  INSPECTIONS SHOULD OCCUR WEEKLY, AND AFTER

ANY RAINFALL GREATER THAN 1/2".  ANY NON-FUNCTIONING

SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES OR DAMAGED DEVICES THAT ARE

FOUND DURING INSPECTION SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED

IMMEDIATELY  THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY

SEDIMENT WHICH LEAVES THE PROPERTY, AND THE DEVELOPER

IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF ALL SEDIMENT

CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL THE SITE IS PERMANENTLY

STABILIZED.

4.  ALL POINTS OF CONSTRUCTION INGRESS AND EGRESS SHALL BE

PROTECTED TO PREVENT TRACKING OF DEBRIS, DIRT, AND MUD

ONTO ADJACENT STREETS, PARKING LOTS, OR PROPERTIES. ANY

DEBRIS, DIRT, OR MUD THAT REACHES AN IMPROVED PUBLIC

RIGHT-OF-WAY, STREET, OR PARKING AREA SHALL BE PROMPTLY

REMOVED, AND TRANSPORTED TO A PROPER DISPOSAL AREA.

5.  ALL SEDIMENT MUST BE PREVENTED FROM ENTERING ANY PUBLIC

OR PRIVATE STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM.  REUSABLE INLET FILTER

BASKETS (FLEXSTORM, CATCHALL, OR EQUIVALENT), SEDIMENT

BASINS, AND WATER FILTERING BAGS,SHALL BE PROVIDED AS

NEEDED.

6.  ALL DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SPECIFIED

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET.

7.  TOPSOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED TO AVOID EROSION OF

STOCKPILE ONTO NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES OR INTO RESTORED

PROJECT AREAS.  STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED SO THAT A

DRAINAGE SWALE IS LOCATED BETWEEN THE STOCKPILE AND

ANY DOWNSTREAM PROPERTIES.  IF A STOCKPILE IS TO REMAIN

IN PLACE FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS, IT MUST BE SEEDED AND

BLANKETED TO MINIMIZE SOIL EROSION BY BOTH WIND AND

WATER.

8. THE DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A SEPARATE

NATIONAL POLLUTION DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES)

PERMIT FROM THE ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

AGENCY WHENEVER 1 ACRE OR MORE OF PROPERTY IS

DISTURBED.  FOR DEVELOPMENTS OVER 1 ACRE, THE DEVELOPER

MUST ALSO PREPARE AND MAINTAIN A STORM WATER POLLUTION

PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) AT THE PROJECT SITE, ALONG WITH

THE NPDES PERMIT.  FOR DEVELOPMENTS LESS THAN 1 ACRE, A

SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN MUST BE MAINTAINED

BY THE DEVELOPER.

9. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY OR

PERMANENT MEASURES WITHIN 7 CALENDAR DAYS.

10. IF DEWATERING SERVICES ARE USED, ADJACENT PROPERTIES

AND DISCHARGE LOCATIONS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM

EROSION.  DISCHARGES FROM CONSTRUCTION DEWATERING

SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH AN EFFECTIVE SEDIMENT CONTROL

MEASURE SUCH AS A SEDIMENT TRAP, A SEDIMENT BASIN, OR

ANY OTHER APPROPRIATE MEASURE.

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

INLET PROTECTION

SEED & BLANKET

NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S-75 BLANKET

(SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR SEED MIX)

SILT FENCE

SEED & BLANKET

NORTH AMERICAN GREEN SC-150

BLANKET (SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR

SEED MIX)

RIP RAP

PERFORATED RISER

W/ FILTER FABRIC

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

1" = 50'0 100'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

M
A

T
C

H
L
I
N

E
 
(
S

E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
C

-
1

7
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:09 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-7 SITE STABILIZATION  - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-7 SITE STABILIZATION Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-7 SITE STABILIZATION PLAN.dwg



 
 

106-CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE-WI 07-31-12
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

14' MIN.
12" MIN.

50' MIN. LENGTH

AGGREGATE OVER
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

EXISTING ROAD

20' 10' 20'

6"

EXISTING PAVEMENTPROFILE VIEW

SLOPE SLOPE

3'' TO 6'' WASHED
OR CLEAR STONENOTES:

1. ALL TRACKING PAD MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH WI DNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057.

2. TRACKING PADS SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY TRAFFIC LEAVING THE SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION
WITH OWNER.

3. THE AGGREGATE FOR TRACKING PADS SHALL BE 3 TO 6 INCH CLEAR OR WASHED STONE. ALL MATERIALS TO BE RETAINED ON
A 3-INCH SIEVE

4. THE AGGREGATE SHALL BE PLACED IN A LAYER AT LEAST 12-INCHES THICK. ON SITES WHERE SATURATED CONDITIONS ARE
EXPECTED DURING THE LIFE OF THE PAD, THE PAD SHALL BE UNDERLAIN WITH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC WHICH MEETS MATERIAL
SPECIFICATION 592 GEOTEXTILE, TABLE 1 OR 2, CLASS I, II OR IV, TO PREVENT MIGRATION OF UNDERLYING SOILS INTO THE
STONE LAYER.

5. THE TRACKING PAD SHALL BE THE FULL WIDTH OF THE EGRESS POINT. MINIMUM WIDTH IS 14 FEET FOR ONE-WAY TRAFFIC
AND 20 FEET FOR TWO-WAY TRAFFIC, WITH AN ADDITIONAL INCREASE OF 4 FEET FOR TRAILER TRAFFIC. THE TRACKING PAD
SHALL BE A MINIMUM 50-FEET LONG.

6. ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO A PUBLIC OR PRIVATE ROAD SHOULD BE REMOVED BY STREET CLEANING, NOT FLUSHING, AT
THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY.

7. TRACKING PADS SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND WITHIN 24-HOURS AFTER EVERY PRECIPITATION EVENT
THAT PRODUCES 0.5-INCHES OF RAIN OR MORE DURING A 24-HOUR PERIOD.

8. THE TRACKING PAD PERFORMANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY SCRAPING OR TOP-DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL AGGREGATE.

TYPICAL FLAT/RECTANGULAR/ROLLED CURB

INLET FILTER

TYPICAL CURB BOX

INLET FILTER

TYPICAL ROUND

INLET FILTER

INLET PROTECTION

SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

10'

TEMPORARY TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

STOCKPILETOPSOIL

ORIGINAL GROUND SURFACE

SILT FENCE TO EXTEND AROUND

PERIMETER OF TOPSOIL STOCKPILE, OR TO

EXTEND AROUND DOWNSTREAM PORTION

IF STOCKPILE IS ON SLOPE.

1

3

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

CONSTRUCTION

STANDARDS

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

N
O

N
E

C-19

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:09 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-8 CONSTRUCTION  - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-8 CONSTRUCTION Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-8 CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARE SWPPP AND ACQUIRE NPDES AND OTHER PERTINENT PERMITS. UPDATE SWPPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NECESSARY THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION UNTIL FINAL STABILIZATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUCT EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH APPROPRIATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGENCIES AND CONTRACTORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL PERIMETER SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL PROTECTION FOR EXISTING INLET AND OUTLET STRUCTURES, IF NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL OBSERVATIONS ON A WEEKLY BASIS, AS WELL AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER EVERY 1/2" PRECIPITATION EVENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING VEGETATION AS NEEDED FOR GRADING. VEGETATION SHOULD REMAIN IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS THAT WILL NOT UNDERGO INITIAL GRADING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE DETENTION PONDS AND TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAPS AND BASINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED AND BLANKET DETENTION PONDS; INSTALL SILT FENCE AROUND TOPS OF SLOPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUCT SITE GRADING, INCLUDING STABILIZATION OF ALL STEEP SLOPES, DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNELS, AND ALL DISTURBED AREAS AS THEY ARE COMPLETED; I.E., SEED, BLANKET,

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH, RIPRAP, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZE TOPSOIL STOCKPILES WITH PERIMETER PROTECTION AND TEMPORARY SEED IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT IN USE FOR OVER 14 DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUCT UTILITY INSTALLATION AND INSTALLATION OF INLET AND OUTFALL PROTECTION;

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.E., RIPRAP, INSTALLATION OF STANDPIPES, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARILY SEED ALL AREAS THAT WILL NOT BE WORKED ON FOR OVER 14 DAYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUCT ROAD AND CURB INSTALLATION; CONDUCT CONCRETE WASHOUT INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPLEMENT STREET CLEANING PROGRAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUCT BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AND PERMANENT SEEDING AS AREAS ARE COMPLETED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBMIT "NOT" (NOTICE OF TERMINATION) AFTER SITE CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS ARE FINALLY STABILIZED WITH OVER 70% VEGETATIVE COVER. REMOVE TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-PLY REPLACEABLE SEDIMENT BAGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT HANDLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR CURB GUARD FLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH MAGNETIC TIE-DOWNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINSTALLATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP FLEXSTORM INLET FILTER ONTO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOAD BEARING LIP OF CASTING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 GAUGE STEEL SUSPENSION SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC-CHART-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Practice

AutoCAD SHX Text
Responsibility

AutoCAD SHX Text
                           Maintenance

AutoCAD SHX Text
(installation and maintenance)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grading

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paving Contractor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landscape

AutoCAD SHX Text
Contractor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Every 7 days or

AutoCAD SHX Text
within 24 hours of a

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5 inch precipitation

AutoCAD SHX Text
After

AutoCAD SHX Text
every

AutoCAD SHX Text
rainfall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Immediately after a

AutoCAD SHX Text
storm event

AutoCAD SHX Text
producing runoff

AutoCAD SHX Text
Daily during

AutoCAD SHX Text
prolonged

AutoCAD SHX Text
rainfall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Periodically

AutoCAD SHX Text
After every high

AutoCAD SHX Text
water event

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prior to

AutoCAD SHX Text
construction

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mass Grading

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detention

AutoCAD SHX Text
Excavation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Installation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final Stabilization

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UStabilization

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion Blanket

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Restaple displaced blankets

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filter Strip

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remove litter and sediment, repair erosion,

AutoCAD SHX Text
reseed where needed, mow and water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grass-Lined Channel

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Removed sediment from channel and

AutoCAD SHX Text
outlets (regrade and reseed if needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mulching

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reinstall after washouts and repair slope

AutoCAD SHX Text
Permanent Vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reseed if necessary, mowing, burning,

AutoCAD SHX Text
fertilizer, pesticide

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sodding

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limit traffic, mow, fertilize, and water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Structural Streambank

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stabilization

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check stream bank sections and repair as

AutoCAD SHX Text
needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surface Roughening

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary Seeding

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
z

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reseed areas of poor emergence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Polymer Stabilization

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hydromulch

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UStormwater Management

AutoCAD SHX Text
Urban Stormwater Wetlands

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean sediment in forebay every 3-5 years,

AutoCAD SHX Text
mow once per year

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rock Outlet Protection

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Replace dislodged rocks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Subsurface Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Check drains, remove sediment and debris

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vegetated Swale

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limit traffic, mow, fertilize, and water

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open water Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean sediment traps every 3-5 years,

AutoCAD SHX Text
maintain surrounding vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UStructural Practice

AutoCAD SHX Text
Culvert Inlet Protection

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Replace or clean aggregate, remove

AutoCAD SHX Text
sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Diversion

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maintain capacity storage and ridge height

AutoCAD SHX Text
Diversion Dike

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maintain capacity storage and ridge height

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rock Check Dam

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remove sediment after it has accumulated

AutoCAD SHX Text
over 1/2 dam height, replace dislodged

AutoCAD SHX Text
rocks.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Silt Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
remove sediment when deposition is 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
fence height

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sump Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Replace if filter fabric and pit fill with

AutoCAD SHX Text
sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary Sediment Trap

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remove sediment when it has accumulated

AutoCAD SHX Text
to 1/2 design depth of permanent pool,

AutoCAD SHX Text
repair erosion damage.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary Slope Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Make necessary repairs to drain and

AutoCAD SHX Text
supporting structures, remove sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary Stream Crossing

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Make all necessary repairs to structure

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary Swale

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remove excessive sediment and debris,

AutoCAD SHX Text
repair any bank failure, reseed poor

AutoCAD SHX Text
emergence areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stockpile Protection

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Repair silt fence or berm, add aggregate to

AutoCAD SHX Text
vehicle access

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary Stand Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/Filter Sock

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean sock, remove deposits from

AutoCAD SHX Text
perforations

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Protection-Fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remove sediment deposits, replace if

AutoCAD SHX Text
damaged

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet Protection-Inlet Basket

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dump out sediment in designated stockpile

AutoCAD SHX Text
Turbidity Curtain

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Repair fabric, remove sediment to restore

AutoCAD SHX Text
original depth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Temporary Silt Dike/Wattle

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Replace entire system if fabric decomposes,

AutoCAD SHX Text
remove sediment when deposition is 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ditch height

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOther Controls

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dust Control

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Repeat treatment as needed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stabilized Construction

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Add top dressing of aggregate when dirty

AutoCAD SHX Text
Truck Wash Rack

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean out wash area, maintain inlets

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tree Protection

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Repair fencing and signs, note tree damage

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Wash Out 

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remove concrete and dispose of in

AutoCAD SHX Text
designated locations

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stabilization

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Periodically add top dressing of aggregate,

AutoCAD SHX Text
maintain adjacent roads

AutoCAD SHX Text
Floc Log Application

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Replace floc logs when efficacy loss begins

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inspection Notes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
X1-during growth

AutoCAD SHX Text
X5-seasonally

AutoCAD SHX Text
X2-when established

AutoCAD SHX Text
X6-2 times per year

AutoCAD SHX Text
X3-every spring until the

AutoCAD SHX Text
second year

AutoCAD SHX Text
X7-every 7 days during construction

AutoCAD SHX Text
X4-during 1st year

AutoCAD SHX Text
X8-inspections should be overseen

AutoCAD SHX Text
by a CPESC or similar

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inspection

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Inspector designated by Permittee)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Timing

AutoCAD SHX Text
event

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHOUT FACILITY - STRAW BALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.   Maintaining temporary concrete washout facilities shall include removing and disposing of hardend concrete and/or slurry and returning the faciliities to a functional condition. 2.   Facility shall be cleaned or reconstructed in a new area once washout becomes two-thirds full. 3.   Each straw bale is to be staked in place using (2) 2"x2"x4'    wooden stakes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet  1  of   3

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IUM-654SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/08

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plywood or Aluminum   48" X 24" Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Letters 6" Min. Height

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTRAW BALE ANCHOR SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULiner Anchor

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Wire Staple or Sandbag

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-MIL POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Straw Bale

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' Min

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Native Soil

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' Max

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-Mil Polyethylene 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Entrench 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"x4"x6' Wood Post or 6' Steel Post Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WIRE STAPLE OR SANDBAG  (ANCHOR EVERY 2')



HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

12" COMPACTED CA-6 AGGREGATE SUBBASE, TYPE B

TACK COAT PER IDOT SPECIFICATIONS5'

5" CONCRETE

4" COMPACTED CA-6
AGGREGATE SUBBASE, TYPE B

SLOPE SIDEWALK 1/4" PER FOOT
IN DIRECTION OF FLOW AS
INDICATED ON PLANS.

SIDEWALK

(3500 PSI @ 14 DAYS)

6" TOPSOIL & SOD

(TYP. - SEE PLAN)

SLOPE
2.0 % (MAX.)

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

2" BIT. SURFACE COURSE, HMA, MIX D, N50,
9.5mm NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22 (R.A.S. NOT PERMITTED)
5" BIT. BINDER COURSE, HMA, IL-19, N50,
19.0mm NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22

6" CONCRETE THROUGH DRIVES

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

6" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B

6" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE.

WITH 6"x6" W2.1 x 86A.WWF

MINIMUM 4500 PSI AT 14 DAYS.

LIGHT DUTY PAVEMENT SECTION

10" COMPACTED CA-6 AGGREGATE SUBBASE, TYPE B

TACK COAT PER IDOT SPECIFICATIONS

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

1.5" BIT. SURFACE COURSE, HMA, MIX D, N50,
9.5mm NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22 (R.A.S. NOT PERMITTED)

2.5" BIT. BINDER COURSE, HMA, IL-19, N50,
19.0mm NOMINAL SIZE, PG64-22

SE
E 

PL
AN

9.0'

(TYP.)

2.0' 

90°

(TYP.)

4''

STRIPING DETAIL

(TYP.)
9.0'

(TYP.)
18'

(TYP.)

HANDICAP  PARKING SIGN

(7' MAX.)

4"
(TYP.)

NOTES:

1. HANDICAP STALL SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER LOCAL ADA STANDARDS.

2. PAINT SHALL BE HIGH QUALITY YELLOW PAINT PER IDOT SPECIFICATIONS.

PER PLAN

CONCRETE

WHEEL STOP

1.5'

HANDICAP SIGN

12"

1'
-6

"
4'

-6
" 

FINISHED GRADE

3'
-6

"

MUTCD SIGN R7-8P (18"X9") (2 SPACE OUT OF 6)

MUTCD SIGN R7-8 (12"X18")

0'
-6

" 

GALV METAL POST

IL STD SIGN  R7-I101P (12"X6")

0.30 BITUMINOUS PRIME COAT (MC-30)

0.30 BITUMINOUS PRIME COAT (MC-30)

CONCRETE APRON

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

6" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B

8" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE.

MINIMUM 4500 PSI AT 14 DAYS.

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

CONSTRUCTION

STANDARDS

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

N
O

N
E

C-20

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:09 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-8 CONSTRUCTION  - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-8 CONSTRUCTION Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-8 CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
$250 FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ



©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

CONSTRUCTION

STANDARDS

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

N
O

N
E

C-21

C-21

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

STAINLESS STEEL
TAPPING SLEEVE

PROPOSED

PROPOSED LESS THAN 10 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/10/2023 8:09 AM - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-8 CONSTRUCTION  - Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-8 CONSTRUCTION Z:\Projects\2020\2132.00-IL\312 - ENGINEERING\FINAL\SHEETSET\C-8 CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AJS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BDJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS VERTICAL SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD DRAWING NO.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OR EXISTING SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER SEE GUIDELINES #3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER LINE WITH 18" MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION ABOVE EXISTING WATER WITH 18" MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION ABOVE EXISTING WATER  18" MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION ABOVE EXISTING WATER ABOVE EXISTING WATER  EXISTING WATER MAIN NOTE: COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS REFER TO ARTICLE 20-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"L"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CASING SEE GUIDELINES #3B

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GUIDELINES #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GUIDELINES #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: "S" THE LENGTH NECESSARY TO PROVIDE 10 FEET OF SEPARATION AS MEASURED PERPENDICULAR TO THE EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
     GUIDELINES GUIDELINES IF SELECT GRANULAR BACKFILL EXISTS: REMOVE WITHIN WIDTH OF PROPOSED SEWER TRENCH AND REPLACE WITH SELECT EXCAVATED MATERIAL (CLASS IV) AND COMPACT OMIT SELECT GRANULAR EMBEDMENT AND GRANULAR BACKFILL TO ONE (1) FOOT OVER TOP OF SEWER AND USE SELECT EXCAVATED MATERIAL (CLASS IV) AND COMPACT THE LENGTH OF "L" FEET. A) CONSTRUCT "L" FEET OF PROPOSED SEWER OF WATER MAIN MATERIAL AND PRESSURE TEST, OR; B) USE "L" FEET OF WATER MAIN MATERIAL FOR CASING OF PROPOSED SEWER AND SEAL ENDS OF CASING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS HORIZONTAL SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD DRAWING NO.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OR EXISTING SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OR EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN PROPOSED SEWER (OR WATER) IS LOCATED 10 FEET OR MORE FROM  SEWER (OR WATER) IS LOCATED 10 FEET OR MORE FROM EXISTING WATER (OR SEWER), NO SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION REQUIRED.  SEE ARTICLE 41-2.01A (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN PROPOSED SEWER (OR WATER) IS LOCATED LESS THAN 10 FEET FROM  SEWER (OR WATER) IS LOCATED LESS THAN 10 FEET FROM  FROM EXISTING WATER (OR SEWER), DETAILS BELOW SHALL APPLY.  SEE ARTICLE 41-2.01B (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
< 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OR EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OR EXISTING SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL



 PROPOSED BUILDING

 604,500 SF
FF=711.35

706 706

706

706

706

707 707

707 707

707

708

707 707

707

708

709

710

711

707 707 707 70
8

70
9

71
3712711710 71

4

71
5

71
6

71
7

71
8

71
8

71
9

720

716715

711

712

713

714
713

712
711

71
1

71
0

70
9

70
8

707
706706

706

707 707

711
710
709
708

70
7

707

706

706

707

706

706

707

706

706706

711
710
709

708

707

705

706

705

706 70
7

705

706 70
7

705

706

706 707
708
709
710
711

707 707 707

707

708

70
8 70

9

711

710

71
571

471
2

71
3

71
0 71

1
71

2

708
709710

711

707

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

711
710

709
708

707
706

706

707

706

708

706

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
3

7

0

2

7
0
7

707

706

705

704

703

702

700

699

698

697

696

695

694

693

6

9

9

699

700

701

702

703

704

705

706

707

708

708

708

708

707

707

708

708

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7
0
5

7
0
4

7

0

3

7

0

1

7
0
1

7
0
1

7
0
1

7
0
1

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7

0

2

7

0

1

7

0

2

7
0
1

7
0
2

7
0
2

7
0
1

7
0
1

7

0

2

7

0

2

7
0
4

7
0
5

6

9

2

701

6

9

3

6

9

4

6

9

5

6

9

6

6

9

7

6

9

8

6

9

9

7

0

0

7

0

1

7

0

2

7

0

3

7

0

4

7

0

5

7

0

6

7

0

7

7

0

7

7
0
7

7
0
8

7
0
9

7

1

0

7
1
1

712

713

714

715

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

0

7

0

9

708

707

708

708

707

7

0

3

7

0

2

7

0

17

0

0

7

0

7

7

0

6

7

0

5

707

708

708

708

708

708

708

708

708

7

0

9

7

1

0

7

1

1

7

1

2

7

1

3

7

1

37

1

2

7
1
1

7
1
1

7
1
2

7
1
2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

4

7

1

4

7

1

5

7

1

5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

9

7

2

0

7

2

1

7

2

2

1" = 80'
0 160'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

NORTH

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii 'A F' / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i 'Shademaster' / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa 'Sterling' / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier grandiflora 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus caroliniana 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'Royal Raindrops' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple - Multi-Stem
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa reticulata 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

TREE KEY

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE OVERVIEW

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
O

V
E
R

V
I
E
W

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
8

0
'

L-1

L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SHEET L-4

SHEET
L-5A

SHEET
L-5B

SHEET L-5C

SHEET L-2 SHEET L-3

SHEET L-7SHEET L-6

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD

I-88 TOLLWAY

EXISTING CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.

EXISTING CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

TURF

TURF

TURF

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LIMITS BY MIDWEST ECOLOGICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 MITCHELL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN WETLAND LIMITS DELINEATED ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



706

706

70
7

706

706
707

708

709

710

711

707
707

708

709

710

711

707

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

706

707

706

7
0
7

707

706

705

704

703

702

700

699

698

697

696

695

6
9
9

699

700

701

6

9

3

6

9

4

6

9

5

6

9

6

6

9

7

6

9

8

6

9

9

7

0

0

7

0

1

7

0

2

7

0

3

7

0

4

7

0

5

7

0

6

7

0

7

7

0

7

SHEET L-5A
SHEET L-2

NORTH

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

3
S

H
E

E
T 

L-
2

TURF

TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY

TURF

TURF

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
E
N

L
A

R
G

E
M

E
N

T

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
2

0
'

L-2

L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



706

706

706

706

707
707

707 707

707

708

707

707

707

708

709

710

711

707 707

707

708

699

700

701

702

703

704

705

706

707

708

708
708

708

707

707

708

708

W
W

EXISTING CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.

EXISTING CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

NORTH

1" = 20'
0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

3

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

4

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

3
S

H
E

E
T 

L-
2

TURF
TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
E
N

L
A

R
G

E
M

E
N

T

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
2

0
'

L-3

L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



707 70
8

70
9

71
3

712

711

710

71
4

71
5

71
6

71
7

71
8

71
8

71
9

720

716

715

711

712

713

714

713

707

708

70
8

70
9 71

5

71
4

71
2

71
3

71
0

71
1 71

2

7
0
7

7
0
8

7
0
9

7

1

0

7
1
1

7
1
2

7
1
3

7
1
4

7
1
5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

0

7

0

9

708

707

708

708

707

7

1

3

7

1

4

7

1

4

7

1

5

7

1

5

7

1

6

7

1

7

7

1

8

7

1

9

7

2

0

7

2

1

7

2

2

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD

NORTH

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

SHEET L-5B
SHEET L-4

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

4
S

H
E

E
T 

L-
3

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY

TURF

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
E
N

L
A

R
G

E
M

E
N

T

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
2

0
'

L-4

L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



706706706

708
708

708

712

7

1

1

7
1
2

7
1
2

7

1

3

70
7

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

NORTH

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

ENLARGEMENT L-5B

SCALE: 1"=20'

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

SCALE: 1"=20'

ENLARGEMENT L-5A

SCALE: 1"=20'

ENLARGEMENT L-5C

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY
SHEET L-5A
SHEET L-2

SHEET L-5A

SHEET L-6

SHEET L-5B

SHEET L-4

SHEET L-5B

SHEET L-7

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

5C

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

6

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

5C

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

7

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
E
N

L
A

R
G

E
M

E
N

T

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
2

0
'

L-5

L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



707

706

706
706

711

710

709

708

707

706

70
8

70
9

71
0

71
1

711

710

709

708

707

706

706

7

0

7

7

0

6

7

0

5

707

708 708
708

I-88 TOLLWAY

EXISTING CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.
EXISTING CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MAJOR, TYP.

PROPOSED CONTOUR MINOR, TYP.

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

NORTH

1" = 20'
0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

SHEET L-6
SHEET L-5A

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

5C
S

H
E

E
T 

L-
6

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY

TURF

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
E
N

L
A

R
G

E
M

E
N

T

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
2

0
'

L-6

L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



711

71
1

71
0

70
9

70
8707

706

707

711

710

709

708

70
7

711

710

708
708

7

0

9

7

1

0

7

1

1

7

1

2

7

1

3

7

1

3

7

1

2

7

1

1

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

NORTH

1" = 20'0 40'

 GRAPHICAL SCALE (FEET)

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING TREELINE, TYP.

SHEET L-7
SHEET L-5B

S
H

E
E

T 
L-

7
S

H
E

E
T 

L-
5C

TURF

TURF

NO MOW
TURF

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME
POSSIBLE PLANT SELECTION

SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `A F` / Autumn Fantasy Maple
Acer saccharum / Sugar Maple
Gleditsia t i `Shademaster` / Shademaster Locust
Gymnocladus dioicus / Kentucky Coffee Tree
Quercus x schuetti / Swamp Bur Oak
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` / Sterling Silver Linden

ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier g 'A B' / Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry
Carpinus c 'JN Strain' / Fire King Musclewood
Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud Multi-stem
Cornus mas 'G G' / Golden Glory Corneliancherry
Crataegus c i / Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
Malus 'Prairie Maid' / Prairie Maid Crabapple
Malus 'R R' / Royal Raindrops Crabapple
Malus 'Shotizam' / Showtime Crabapple
Syringa r 'Bailnce' / Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac

EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana 'Canaertii' / Canaerti Juniper
Picea abies / Norway Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata' / Black Hills Spruce
Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
Pinus strobus / White Pine
Pinus sylvestris / Scotch Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'G G' / Green Giant Arborvitae

SHRUBS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'J.N. Select Blue' / Star Power Juniper
Juniperus c 'Mountbatten' / Mountbatten Juniper
Thuja occidentalis 'BailJohn' / Technito Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Nigra' / Dark Green Arborvitae

LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia a 'Brilliantissima' / Brilliant Red Chokeberry
Cephalanthus o 'Ping Pong' / Ping Pong Buttonbush
Physocarpus o 'Center Glow' / Center Glow Ninebark

MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus c 'Sea Green' / Sea Green Juniper
Juniperus c 'Sea of Gold' / Sea of Gold Juniper
Juniperus v 'Grey Owl' / Eastern Redcedar Juniper
Picea abies 'Pumila' / Pumila Spruce
Taxus x media 'Tauntonii' / Tauton Yew

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia m 'Elata' / Glossy Black Chokeberry
Hydrangea p 'V S' / Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
Ilex verticillata 'Jim Dandy' / Jim Dandy Winterberry
Ilex verticillata 'Red Sprite' / Red Sprite Winterberry
Rosa rugosa 'P P' / Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose
Salix purpurea 'C B' / Canyon Blue Arctic Willow
Sambucus nigra 'Black Lace' / Black Lace Elderberry
Syringa meyeri 'Palibin' / Dwarf Korean Lilac

LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus h 'Youngstown' / Andorra Juniper
Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' / Buffalo Juniper
Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' / Slowmound Mugo Pine
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' / Fire Chief Arborvitae

SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera 'Arctic Sun' / Arctic Sun Dogwood
Hydrangea paniculata 'Bobo' / Bobo Hydrangea
Itea virginica 'Little Henry' / Little Henry Sweetspire
Spiraea j 'A W' / Anthony Waterer Spiraea
Spiraea j 'Magic Carpet' / Magic Carpet Spirea
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' / Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' / Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon 'D W' / Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem
Calamagrostis x  'Karl Foerster' / Karl Foerster Reed 
Calamagrostis x  'Overdam' / Overdam Reed
Miscanthus 'Oktoberfest' / Oktoberfest Miscanthus
Panicum virgatum 'Northwind' / Northwind Switch
Schizachyrium 'B H' / Blue Heaven Little Bluestem 

SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa / Tufted Hair Grass
Eragrostis spectabilis / Purple Love Grass
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` / Prairie Dropseed

SHRUB AREAS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

PERENNIALS
VARIOUS SPECIES

TURF BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME

Turf Hydroseed /
Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

Turf Hydroseed Low Grow /
Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT KEY

I-88 TOLLWAY

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

R
O

AD

BLEND TURF THROUGH
LINE OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE, TYP.

TURF

TURF

TURF

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
E
N

L
A

R
G

E
M

E
N

T

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

1
"
 
=

 
2

0
'

L-7

L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE1

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



TREE WITH STRONG CENTRAL LEADER (DO NOT CUT LEADER)

PRUNE ONLY TO REMOVE DAMAGED OR BROKEN BRANCHES.

TREE STAKING IF REQUIRED (ONLY 1 OF 3 @ 120 DEG. SHOWN
FOR CLARITY).  STEEL STAKES & FLEXIBLE GUYING MATERIAL.
FLAG GUYS FOR SAFETY

TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH (MAPLES AND OTHER THIN BARKED
DECIDUOUS TREES).  PLACE WRAP IN LATE FALL AND REMOVE
EARLY SPRING.

4' X 4" A.M. LEONARD RIGID PLASTIC MESH TREE GUARD, BG48

TREE WATERING BAG.  INSTALL SAME DAY TREE IS PLANTED.  BAG
SHALL BE FILLED ONCE PER WEEK THROUGH THE MAINTENANCE
PERIOD.

CROWN OF ROOT BALL 1" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE LEAVING
TRUNK FLARE VISIBLE AT TOP OF ROOT BALL.

3" DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH IN 6'-0" DIAMETER RING.  DO
NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK.  NO MOUNDING.
PROVIDE MULCH WEEDING ONCE PER MONTH THROUGH
MAINTENANCE PERIOD.

ROUGHEN EDGES OF PLANTING PIT.

PLANTING MIXTURE BACKFILL TAMP PLANTING MIX AROUND BASE
TO STABILIZE TREE.  INSTALL (1) SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER
PACKET FOR EVERY CALIPER INCH OF TREE.  INSTALL AGAINST
ROOT BALL.

REMOVE ALL TWINE, ROPE, WIRE, BURLAP AND PLASTIC WRAP FROM
TOP HALF OF ROOT BALL.  IF WIRE BASKET, CUT IN (4) PLACES
AROUND THE ROOT BALL AND FOLD DOWN 8" INTO PLANTING PIT.

ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR COMPACTED PEDESTAL TO
PREVENT SETTLING

(1/2 - 2/3)
OF TREE
HEIGHT

DEPTH OF
ROOT BALL

6"

ROOT BALL

EXCAVATE TREE PIT TO BE AT
LEAST 2 TIMES WIDER THAN ROOT BALL

TREE PLANTING
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
329343-01

IF NEEDED, PRUNE TO REMOVE DAMAGED, BROKEN, OR OVERLAPPING
BRANCHES ONLY AFTER PLANTING.  PRUNING IS SUBJECT TO TIME OF YEAR
FOR EACH INDIVIDUAL SPECIES.

TREE STAKING (ONLY 1 OF 3 @ 120 DEG. SHOWN FOR CLARITY).
3" DIAMETER CEDAR WOOD STAKES & FLEXIBLE GUYING
MATERIAL.  FLAG GUYS FOR SAFETY.  STAKES SHALL NOT TOUCH
THE SIDES OF ROOT BALL WHEN INSTALLED.

CROWN OF ROOT BALL 2" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE LEAVING
TRUNK FLARE VISIBLE AT TOP OF ROOT BALL.

3" DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH IN 6'-0" DIAMETER RING.  DO
NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT WITH TREE TRUNK.  NO MOUNDING.
PROVIDE MULCH WEEDING ONCE PER MONTH THROUGH
MAINTENANCE PERIOD.

ROUGHEN EDGES OF PLANTING PIT.

PLANTING MIXTURE BACKFILL.  TAMP PLANTING MIX AROUND
BASE TO STABILIZE TREE.  INSTALL (1) SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER
PACKET FOR EVERY 24" OF TREE HEIGHT.  INSTALL PACKET
AGAINST ROOT BALL.

REMOVE ALL TWINE, ROPE, WIRE, BURLAP AND PLASTIC WRAP
FROM TOP HALF OF ROOT BALL.  IF WIRE BASKET, CUT IN (4)
PLACES AROUND THE ROOT BALL AND FOLD DOWN 8" INTO
PLANTING PIT.

ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR COMPACTED PEDESTAL TO
PREVENT SETTLING

(1/2)
OF TREE
HEIGHT

DEPTH OF
ROOT BALL

6"

ROOT BALL

EXCAVATE TREE PIT TO BE AT
LEAST 2 TIMES WIDER THAN ROOT BALL

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING
1/4" = 1'-0" 329343-03

2

COMPACTED TOPSOIL SAUCER, DO
NOT EXCEED ANGLE OF REPOSE

SET ROOT COLLAR FLUSH WITH
SLOPE GRADE

3" DEEP SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

PLANTING MIXTURE

ROOT BALL
SEE PLANTING DETAIL

12" MIN. (TREES)
6" MIN. (SHRUB)

EXISTING SLOPE

TREE PLANTING ON SLOPE
3/8" = 1'-0"

3
329343-02

SCARIFY 4" AND  RECOMPACT
SUBGRADE

SHRUB PLANTING
PRUNE ONLY TO REMOVE DEAD
OR BROKEN BRANCHES

3" MULCH

TOPSOIL

REMOVE ALL TWINE, ROPE, WIRE,
BURLAP AND PLASTIC WRAP
FROM TOP HALF OF ROOT BALL

HAND LOOSEN AND PULL ROOTS
OUT OF CONTAINER MATERIAL TO
PREVENT PLANT FROM
BECOMING ROOT BOUND

10"
MIN.

PER PLANT SPACING

BALLED
AND
BURLAPPED

BARE ROOT
OR
CONTAINER

BOTTOM OF ROOT FLARE FLUSH
WITH FINISHED GRADE

BAREROOT PLANTING NOTES:
1. SOAK ROOTS IN WATER FOR AT LEAST ONE HOUR BUT NOT MORE THAN 24 HOURS PRIOR TO PLANTING.
2. SCARIFY SIDES AND BOTTOMS OF HOLE.
3. PROCEED WITH CORRECTIVE PRUNING OF THE TOP AND BOTTOM ROOTS.
4. TRANSFER PLANT DIRECTLY FROM WATER TO HOLE. SET PLANT SO THE ROOT FLARE IS

APPROXIMATELY AT THE FINISHED SOIL ELEVATION. SPREAD ROOTS OUT EVENLY. PLUMB AND
IMMEDIATELY BACKFILL WITH PLANTING SOIL MIX.

5. WATER THOROUGHLY WITHIN 2 HOURS TO SETTLE PLANTS AND FILL VOIDS.
6. BACKFILL VOIDS AND WATER SECOND TIME.
7. PLACE MULCH WITHIN 48 HOURS OF THE SECOND WATERING UNLESS SOIL MOISTURE IS EXCESSIVE.

SHRUB PLANTING
1/2" = 1'-0" 329333-02

4

PERENNIAL PLANTING

3" MULCH
FINISHED GRADE TOP OF MULCH

HAND LOOSEN AND PULL ROOTS
OUT OF CONTAINER MATERIAL TO
PREVENT PLANT FROM BECOMING
ROOT BOUND

PLANTING MIX

SUBGRADE

PER PLANT
SPACING

10"

PERENNIAL PLANTING
1" = 1'-0"

5
3293-01

SHRUB OR
PERENNIAL

(*)

(*) (*)

(*) = SPECIFIED PLANT SPACING PER PLANTING LIST

PLANT SPACING 
3/4" = 1'-0"

6
3293-02

TURF

FINISHED GRADE

STRAIGHT, CLEAN CUT
THROUGH GRASS

MULCH BED

45° ANGLE CUT BACK TO
FINISHED GRADE OF
MULCH BED

4"

TRENCHED BED EDGE
3/4" = 1'-0"

7
3293-03

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE DETAILS

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
D

E
T
A

I
L
S

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

V
A

R
I
E
S

L-8

L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

LANDSCAPE FABRIC

STONE MULCH ALONG TURF 
3/4" = 1'-0"

3"

SUBGRADE

TURF

ALUMINUM EDGING

STONE MULCH

32 9413-04
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



GENERAL PLANTING NOTES

1. THE LAYOUT OF ALL PLANTING BEDS AND INDIVIDUAL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE STAKED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ADVANCE OF INSTALLATION.
FLAGGING, STAKES, OR PAINT MAY BE USED TO DELINEATE LOCATIONS AS SCALED FROM THE PLANS.  AN APPROVED REPRESENTATIVE WILL REVIEW
THESE LOCATIONS WITH THE CONTRACTOR AND MAKE MINOR ADJUSTMENTS AS NECESSARY.  BED LAYOUT SHALL ALSO INCLUDE PERENNIAL
GROUPINGS BY SPECIES.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INDEPENDENTLY DETERMINING THE PLANT MATERIAL QUANTITIES REQUIRED BY THE LANDSCAPE PLANS.
REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

3. NO PLANT MATERIAL OR PLANT SIZE SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED UNLESS APPROVAL BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.  ANY CHANGES SHALL
BE SUBMITTED TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IN WRITING PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

4. ALL BNB STOCK SHALL BE NURSERY GROWN IN A CLAY LOAM SOIL FOR A MINIMUM OF THREE GROWING SEASONS WITHIN 200 MILES OF PROJECT
LOCATION, IN A ZONE COMPATIBLE WITH USDA HARDINESS ZONE 5A.  SEED SHALL BE PROVIDED FROM A NURSERY (WITHIN 200 MILES) WITH A
SIMILAR PLANT HARDINESS ZONE AS PROJECT LOCATION.  EXISTING SOIL SHALL BE AMENDED PER SOIL ANALYSIS REPORT TO ENSURE A PROPER
GROWING MEDIUM IS ACHIEVED.

5. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL COMPLY WITH STANDARDS DESCRIBED IN AMERICAN STANDARD OF NURSERY STOCK  - Z60.1 ANSI.  LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT OR OWNERS AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO INSPECT AND POTENTIALLY REJECT ANY PLANT MATERIAL
DEEMED TO NOT MEET THE REQUIRED STANDARDS.

6. ALL STOCK SHALL BE FREE OF DISEASES AND HARMFUL INSECTS, DAMAGE, DISORDERS AND DEFORMITIES.

7. TREES SHALL HAVE SINGLE, STRAIGHT TRUNKS AND WELL BALANCED BRANCH SYSTEMS.  MUTLI-STEM TREES SHALL HAVE 3-4 STRAIGHT TRUNKS
AND WELL BALANCED BRANCH SYSTEMS.  HEIGHT-TO-CALIPER RATIOS SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF ANSI Z60.1.

8. ROOT SYSTEMS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ALLOW FOR FULL RECOVERY OF THE TREE, AND SHALL CONFORM TO STANDARDS AS THEY APPEAR IN
THE MOST CURRENT REVISION OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN'S AMERICAN STANDARD OF NURSERY STOCK ANSI Z60.1.

9. BNB TREES SHALL BE DUG WITH A BALL OF SOIL, NOT SOFT BALLED OR POTTED AND SHALL BE FIRM IN THEIR ROOTBALL. ROOT BALL SHALL BE
WRAPPED (WITH BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL).  THE TREE ROOT FLARE, OR COLLAR, SHALL BE AT OR WITHIN THE TOP THREE INCHES OF GRADE.

10. ALL SPRING TREES MUST BE FRESHLY DUG IN THE MOST RECENT SPRING.

11. ALL AUTUMN TREES MUST BE FRESHLY DUG IN THE MOST RECENT AUTUMN.

12. TREES SHALL BE ALIVE, HEALTHY AND APPROPRIATELY MOIST, AT TIME OF DELIVERY.  TREES SHALL BE SUBJECT TO INSPECTION FOR CONFORMITY
TO SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS AND APPROVAL BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.  THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR
OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY TREES THAT DO NOT MEET THE SPECIFICATIONS OR THAT HAVE BEEN DAMAGED
DURING SHIPMENT.  THE LANDSCAPE INSTALLER MUST RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR ANY SUBSTITUTIONS OR
ALTERATIONS.

13. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANTING DETAILS.

14. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 10" DEPTH OF PREPARED SOIL.  WITH APPROVAL, EXISTING SOIL MAY BE UTILIZED PROVIDED THE
PROPER SOIL AMENDMENTS ARE TILLED THOROUGHLY INTO THE TOP 10" OF SOIL.  REFER TO SOIL PLACEMENT NOTES.

15. WHILE PLANTING TREES AND SHRUBS, BACKFILL 23 OF PLANTING HOLE AND WATER TREE THOROUGHLY BEFORE INSTALLING THE REMAINDER OF SOIL
MIXTURE.  AFTER ALL SOIL HAS BEEN PLACED INTO THE PLANTING HOLE WATER THOROUGHLY AGAIN.

16. THE CONTRACTOR MUST LABEL ALL TREES WITH THE COMMON AND BOTANICAL NAMES PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION.

17. OAK TREES SHALL BE TREATED FOR TWO-LINE CHESTNUT BORER BOTH AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION AND DURING THE SECOND GROWING SEASON.

18. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH 3" DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH, AND ALL TREES PLANTED IN TURF AREAS SHALL RECEIVE A 3"
DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCHED RING AS SHOWN IN PLANTING DETAILS.

19. ALL PLANTING BEDS AND TREE RINGS SHALL HAVE A 4" DEEP TRENCHED BED EDGE CREATED BY EITHER A FLAT LANDSCAPE SPADE OR MECHANICAL
EDGER.  BED EDGES ARE TO BE CUT CLEAN AND SMOOTH AS SHOWN ON LANDSCAPE PLANS WITH A CLEAN DEFINITION BETWEEN TURF AND
PLANTING AREAS.

20. ALL TURF SEED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE A MINIMUM OF 6" DEPTH OF TOPSOIL.  WITH APPROVAL, EXISTING SOIL MAY BE UTILIZED PROVIDED THE
PROPER SOIL AMENDMENTS ARE TILLED THOROUGHLY INTO THE TOP 6" OF SOIL AS INDICATED IN THE SOIL PLACEMENT NOTES. REQUIRED
AMENDMENTS SHALL BE DETERMINED BASED ON A SOIL ANALYSIS TO BE PERFORMED.  ALL TOPSOIL AMENDMENT SHALL BE AGED WEED FREE
MANURE OR CLASS 1 ORGANIC MATTER.

21. FOR LAWN SEEDING, APPLY A STARTER FERTILIZER AND SEED UNIFORMLY AT THE RATE RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER, AND PROVIDE A MULCH
COVERING THAT IS SUITABLE TO PROMOTE SEED GERMINATION AND TURF ESTABLISHMENT.  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FERTILIZER, SEED, AND
MULCH SPECIFICATIONS TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE
INSTALLED IN THOSE AREAS REQUIRING STABILIZATION ( SWALES, SLOPES EXCEEDING 1:3, AND THOSE LOCATIONS INDICATED IN CIVIL DRAWINGS).

22. THE CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE A SMOOTH, UNIFORM QUALITY TURF IS ACHIEVED WITH NO BARE SPOTS LARGER THAN 6" X 6".  ANY BARE SPOTS
LARGER THAN 6" X6" AT THE END OF ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD SHALL BE RESEEDED AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE TO OBTAIN A DENSE, UNIFORM
LAWN.

23. ALL FINISH GRADING AND LAWN AREAS TO BE INSTALLED BY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.

24. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN THE PROJECT SHALL BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION.

25. ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF WORK SHALL BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE
OWNER.

26. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, INCLUDING  ANY IRRIGATION LINES, PRIOR TO DIGGING.  CONSULT J.U.L.I.E.

27. TREES SHALL BE INSTALLED NO CLOSER THAN:

-10 FEET FROM ANY FIRE HYDRANT
- 7 FEET FROM STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER LATERALS,  AND WATER SERVICE

28. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT SOIL CONDITIONS AND COMPACTION ARE ADEQUATE TO ALLOW FOR PROPER DRAINAGE AROUND THE
CONSTRUCTION SITE.  UNDESIRABLE CONDITIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO BEGINNING OF
WORK. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE PROPER SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE IN ALL AREAS

29. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITS, FEES, AND LICENSES NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION OF THIS PLAN.

30. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO REVIEW ALL SITE ENGINEERING DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  ANY CONFLICTS MUST BE REPORTED TO THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.  THESE LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS ARE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIALS ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

31. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WATERING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF 60 DAYS TO ENSURE VEGETATIVE ESTABLISHMENT.
UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY THE OWNER IN WRITING WITH ONGOING WATERING AND MAINTENANCE
INSTRUCTIONS.

32. PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR FROM TIME OF OWNER ACCEPTANCE. ONLY ONE REPLACEMENT PER
PLANT WILL BE REQUIRED DURING THE WARRANTY PERIOD EXCEPT IN THE EVENT OF FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE SPECIFIED REQUIREMENTS.

33. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO CONDUCT A FINAL WALK THROUGH WITH THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE TO
ANSWER QUESTIONS, PROVIDE INSTRUCTIONS, AND ENSURE THAT PROJECT REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN MET.

SOIL PLACEMENT NOTES

1. LOOSEN SUBGRADE TO A MINIMUM DEPTH INDICATED IN PLANTING NOTES USING A CULTI-MULCHER
OR SIMILAR EQUIPMENT, AND REMOVE STONES MEASURING OVER 1-1/2 INCHES IN ANY DIMENSION,
STICKS, RUBBISH AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER.  AREAS ADJACENT TO WALKS AND PAVEMENT
SHALL BE FREE OF EXCESS STONE AND PAVING MATERIALS SO AS TO PROVIDE AN UNINTERRUPTED
CROSS SECTION OF SOIL.   INTERNAL PARKING ISLANDS SHALL BE LOOSENED TO A DEPTH OF 30".

2. THOROUGHLY BLEND PLANTING SOIL MIX FOR PLANTING BED AREAS.  (1 PART EXISTING SOIL, 1 PART
TOPSOIL, 1 PART ORGANIC SOIL AMENDMENT, 2.9 POUNDS PER CUBIC YARD OF 4-4-4 ANALYSIS
SLOW-RELEASE FERTILIZER)

3. TREE AND SHRUB HOLES SHALL BE FILLED WITH A PREPARED PLANTING MIXTURE OF 1 PART TOPSOIL,
2 PARTS PLANTING SOIL MIX.

4. SPREAD SOIL AND SOIL AMENDMENTS TO DEPTH INDICATED ON DRAWINGS, BUT NOT LESS THAN
REQUIRED TO MEET FINISH GRADES AFTER NATURAL SETTLEMENT. (FINISH GRADE OF PLANTING BEDS
SHALL BE 3" BELOW ALL ADJACENT SURFACES. FINISH GRADE OF TURF SEEDING AREAS SHALL BE 1"
BELOW ALL ADJACENT HARD SURFACES, WALKS, AND CURBS.)

5. PLACE APPROXIMATELY 1/2 OF TOTAL AMOUNT OF SOIL REQUIRED. WORK INTO TOP OF LOOSENED
SUBGRADE TO CREATE A TRANSITION LAYER, THEN PLACE REMAINDER OF THE SOIL.  SOIL
TRANSITION LAYER SHALL BE TILLED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6" BELOW THE DEPTH OF NEWLY
PLACED SOIL. PARKING LOT ISLANDS SHALL BE CROWNED TO A HEIGHT OF 6" TO PROVIDE PROPER
DRAINAGE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

6. DO NOT SPREAD IF PLANTING SOIL OR SUBGRADE IS FROZEN, MUDDY, OR EXCESSIVELY WET.

7. FINISH GRADING: GRADE SOIL TO A SMOOTH, UNIFORM SURFACE PLANE WITH A LOOSE, UNIFORMLY
FINE TEXTURE.

8. ROLL AND RAKE, REMOVE RIDGES, AND FILL DEPRESSIONS TO MEET FINISH GRADES.

9. RESTORE PLANTING BEDS IF ERODED OR OTHERWISE DISTURBED AFTER FINISH GRADING AND
BEFORE PLANTING.

LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENT TABLE    REQUIRED PROVIDED

GREEN SPACE 157,337 SQ FT
· TREE 1/1000 SQ FT 158 194

PARKING LOTS PERIMETER  1,260 FT
· TREES 32 37
· SHRUBS 158 162
· EVERGREEN 20% 42%

PARKING INTERIOR TREES
· TREES 14 14

SECTION 14.5

SECTION 14.8

SECTION 14.9

* NOTE: PARKING INTERIOR INCLUDED

* NOTE: PARKING AREA INCLUDED

TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE REMARKS
POSSIBLE VARIETIES

91 SHADE TREE
Acer freemanii `Autumn Fantasy` Autumn Fantasy Maple 2.5" Cal. 50` T x 40` W
Acer saccharum Sugar Maple 2.5" Cal. 60` T x 45` W
Gleditsia triacanthos inermis `Shademaster` Shademaster Locust 2.5" Cal. 60` T x 50` W
Gymnocladus dioicus Kentucky Coffee Tree 2.5" Cal. 70` T x 45` W
Quercus x schuetti Swamp Bur Oak 2.5" Cal. 70` T x 65` W
Tilia tomentosa `Sterling` Sterling Silver Linden 2.5" Cal. 45` T x 35` W

18 ORNAMENTAL TREE
Amelanchier x grandiflora `Autumn Brilliance` Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry 6` Ht. 20` T x 20` W
Carpinus caroliniana `JN Strain` Fire King Musclewood 6` Ht. 30` T x 30` W
Cercis canadensis Eastern Redbud Multi-stem 6` Ht. 25` T x 25` W
Cornus mas `Golden Glory` Golden Glory Corneliancherry 6` Ht. 17` T x 17` W
Crataegus crus-galli inermis Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn 6` Ht. 15`T x 15` W
Malus x `Prairie Maid` Prairie Maid Crabapple 6` Ht. 20` T x 25` W
Malus x `Royal Raindrops` Royal Raindrops Crabapple - Multi-Stem 6` Ht. 20` T x 15 `W
Malus x `Shotizam` Showtime Crabapple 6` Ht. 25` T x 20` W
Syringa reticulata `Bailnce` Snowdance Japanese Tree Lilac 6` Ht. 20` T x 20` W

85 EVERGREEN TREE
Juniperus virginiana `Canaertii` Canaerti Juniper 6` Ht. 25` T x 13` W
Picea abies Norway Spruce 6` Ht. 60` T x 28` W
Picea glauca `Densata` Black Hills Spruce 6` Ht. 30` T x 15` W
Picea omorika Serbian Spruce 6` Ht. 55` T x 23` W
Pinus strobus White Pine 6` Ht. 65` T x 30` W
Pinus sylvestris Scotch Pine 6` Ht. 45` T x 35` W
Thuja occidentalis `Green Giant` Green Giant Arborvitae 6` Ht. 50` T x 15` W

SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE REMARKS

2 LARGE EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus chinensis `J.N. Select Blue` Star Power Juniper 4` Ht. 16` T x 8` W
Juniperus chinensis `Mountbatten` Mountbatten Juniper 4` Ht. 15` T x 5` W
Thuja occidentalis `BailJohn` Technito Arborvitae 4` Ht. 12` T x 5 `W
Thuja occidentalis `Nigra` Dark Green Arborvitae 4` Ht. 20' T x 8' W

20 LARGE DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia arbutifolia `Brilliantissima` Brilliant Red Chokeberry 3` Ht. 7` T x 6` W
Cephalanthus occidentalis `Ping Pong` Ping Pong Buttonbush 3` Ht. 8` T x 8` W
Physocarpus opulifolius `Center Glow` Center Glow Ninebark 3` Ht. 8` T x 8` W

92 MEDIUM EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus chinensis `Sea Green` Sea Green Juniper 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Juniperus chinensis `Sea of Gold` Sea of Gold Juniper 18" Ht. 3` T x 4` W
Juniperus virginiana `Grey Owl` Eastern Redcedar Juniper 18" Ht. 3` T x 5` W
Picea abies `Pumila` Pumila Spruce 18" Ht. 3` T x 4` W
Taxus x media `Tauntonii` Tauton Yew 18" Ht. 4` T x 5` W

54 MEDIUM DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Aronia melanocarpa `Elata` Glossy Black Chokeberry 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Hydrangea p `Vanilla Strawberry` Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea 18" Ht. 6` T x 5` W
Ilex verticillata `Jim Dandy` Jim Dandy Winterberry 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Ilex verticillata `Red Sprite` Red Sprite Winterberry 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Rosa rugosa `Purple Pavement` Purple Pavement Rugosa Rose 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Salix purpurea `Canyon Blue` Canyon Blue Arctic Willow 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W
Sambucus nigra `Black Lace` Black Lace Elderberry 18" Ht. 6` T x 6` W
Syringa meyeri `Palibin` Dwarf Korean Lilac 18" Ht. 5` T x 5` W

30 LOW EVERGREEN SHRUB
Juniperus horizontalis `Youngstown` Andorra Juniper 18" W 10" T x 60" W
Juniperus sabina `Buffalo` Buffalo Juniper 18" W 1` T x 7` W
Pinus mugo `Slowmound` Slowmound Mugo Pine 18" W 3` T x 3` W
Thuja occidentalis 'Congabe' Fire Chief Arborvitae 18" Ht. 2' T x 3' W

82 SMALL DECIDUOUS SHRUB
Cornus stolonifera `Arctic Sun` Arctic Sun Dogwood 18" Ht. 3` T x 3` W
Hydrangea paniculata `Bobo` Bobo Hydrangea 18" Ht. 3` T x 4` W
Itea virginica `Little Henry` Little Henry Sweetspire 18" Ht. 3` T x 3` W
Spiraea japonica `Anthony Waterer` Anthony Waterer Spiraea 18" Ht. 3` T x 4` W
Spiraea japonica `Magic Carpet` Magic Carpet Spirea 18" Ht. 2` T x 3` W
Syringa x 'SMNJRPI' Bloomerang Dwarf Pink Lilac 18" Ht. 4' T x 3' W
Syringa x 'SMSJBP7' Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac 3 gal. 4' T x 3' W

122 TALL ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Andropogon gerardii `Dancing Wind` Dancing Wind Big Blue Stem 1 gal. 36" T x 30" W
Calamagrostis x a `Karl Foerster` Karl Foerster Reed Grass 1 gal. 36" T x 24" W
Calamagrostis x a `Overdam` Overdam Reed Grass 1 gal. 24" T x 24" W
Miscanthus sinensis `Oktoberfest` Oktoberfest Miscanthus 1 gal. 48" T x 36" W
Panicum virgatum `Northwind` Northwind Switch Grass 1 gal. 42" T x 28" W
Schizachyrium scoparium `Blue Heaven` Blue Heaven Little Bluestem Grass 1 gal. 30" T x 28" W

48 SHORT ORNAMENTAL GRASS
Deschampsia cespitosa Tufted Hair Grass 1 gal. 24" T x 30" W
Eragrostis spectabilis Purple Love Grass 1 gal. 24" T x 18" W
Sporobolus heterolepis `Tara` Prairie Dropseed 1 gal. 15" T x 20" W

SHRUB AREAS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE

508 sf PERENNIALS VARIOUS SPECIES 4.5" cont.

TURF QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME

117,395 sf Turf Hydroseed Drought Tolerant Fescue Blend

124,316 sf Turf Hydroseed Low Grow Reinders No Mow/Low Grow Mix

PLANT SCHEDULE

© 
CO

PY
RI

GH
T 

20
18SHEET

P
E
G

 
J
O

B
 
N

o
.

P
E
G

 
P
M

S
T
A
R

T
 
D

A
T
E

S
C
A
L
E

PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP    

w
w

w
.
p

i
n

n
a

c
l
e

-
e

n
g

r
.
c

o
m

CHICAGO OFFICE:
1051 E. MAIN ST. | SUITE 217

EAST DUNDEE, IL  60118
(847) 551-5300

ENGINEERING I NATURAL RESOURCES I SURVEYING

PLAN I DESIGN I DELIVER

CHICAGO I MILWAUKEE : NATIONWIDE

w w w . p i n n a c l e - e n g r . c o m
REVISIONS

400 MITCHELL ROAD

400 MITCHELL ROAD

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

LANDSCAPE GENERAL

NOTES

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 
N

O
T
E
S

2
1

3
2

.
0

0
-
I
L

B
D

J

1
2

/
1

5
/
2

2

N
A

L-9

L-9

1 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 01/31/23

2 P.U.D. SUBMITTAL 02/10/23

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION QTY DETAIL

RODENT STRIP- # 1 CLEAR STONE 24.31 cy 8/L-81

REFERENCE NOTES SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PLANS AND DESIGNS ARE COPYRIGHT PROTECTED AND MAY NOT BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
DJB



 
 

 
 

Traffic Impact Study 
Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

 

North Aurora, Illinois 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Prepared For: 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  
February 3, 2023 

SITE 



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 1 

1. Introduction 
 

 

This report summarizes the methodologies, results, and findings of a traffic impact study 

conducted by Kenig, Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc. (KLOA, Inc.) for a proposed 

warehouse/distribution facility to be located in North Aurora, Illinois. The site, which is currently 

vacant, is located west of Mitchell Road just north of I-88. As proposed, the site will be developed 

with an approximately 604,500 square-foot warehouse/distribution building with 95 loading 

docks. Access to the proposed facility will be provided via a full-movement access drive on 

Mitchell Road opposite Corporate Boulevard.   

 

The purpose of this study was to examine background traffic conditions, assess the impact that the 

proposed facility will have on traffic conditions in the area, and determine if any roadway or access 

improvements are necessary to accommodate traffic generated by the proposed facility.  

 

Figure 1 shows the location of the site in relation to the area roadway system. Figure 2 shows an 

aerial view of the site. The sections of this report present the following: 

 

• Existing roadway conditions 

• A description of the proposed facility 

• Directional distribution of the facility traffic 

• Vehicle trip generation for the facility 

• Future traffic conditions including access to the facility 

• Traffic analyses for the weekday morning and evening peak hours 

• Recommendations with respect to adequacy of the site access and adjacent roadway system 

 

Traffic capacity analyses were conducted for the weekday morning and evening peak hours for the 

following conditions:  

 

1. Existing Conditions – Analyzes the capacity of the existing roadway system using existing 

peak hour traffic volumes as determined from traffic counts conducted in 2022. 

 

2. Year 2028 No-Build Conditions – Analyzes the capacity of the existing roadway system 

using existing traffic volumes increased by an ambient area growth factor not attributable 

to any particular development. 

 

3. Year 2028 Total Projected Conditions – Analyzes the capacity of the future roadway system 

using the projected traffic volumes that include the Year 2028 no-build traffic volumes and 

the traffic estimated to be generated by the proposed facility. 

 



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 2 

 

Site Location Figure 1 

SITE 



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 3 

Aerial View of Site Figure 2 

SITE



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 4 

2. Existing Conditions 
 

 

Existing transportation conditions in the vicinity of the site were documented based on field visits 

conducted by KLOA, Inc. in order to obtain a database for projecting future conditions. The 

following provides a description of the geographical location of the site, physical characteristics 

of the area roadway system including lane usage and traffic control devices, and existing peak hour 

traffic volumes. 

 

Site Location 
 

The site, which is currently vacant, is bounded by Dart Logistics to the north, I-88 to the south, 

vacant/undeveloped land to the west, and Mitchell Road to the east. Land uses within the vicinity 

of the site include industrial, warehouse, and distribution facilities north of I-88 and residential 

south of I-88.  

 

 Existing Roadway System Characteristics 
 

The characteristics of the existing roadways near the facility are described below and illustrated in 

Figure 3. 

 

Mitchell Road is a north-south, major collector roadway that provides one lane in each direction 

generally divided by a stripped median. At its unsignalized intersection with Corporate Boulevard, 

Mitchell Road provides an exclusive left-turn lane and a combined through/right-turn lane on both 

approaches. At its unsignalized intersection with the Dart Logistics south access drive, Mitchell 

Road provides a through lane on the northbound approach and a shared through/right-turn lane on 

the southbound approach. Mitchell Road is under the jurisdiction of the Village of North Aurora, 

carries an Average Annual Daily Traffic (AADT) volume of 9,900 vehicles (IDOT 2021), and has 

a posted speed limit of 40 miles per hour. 

 

Corporate Boulevard is generally an east-west, local roadway that provides one lane in each 

direction. The road extends from Mitchell Road to Farnsworth Avenue where it is aligned opposite 

Premium Outlet Boulevard. At its unsignalized “T” intersection with Mitchell Road, Corporate 

Boulevard provides an exclusive left-turn lane and an exclusive right-turn lane on the westbound 

approach that are under stop sign control. Corporate Boulevard is under the jurisdiction of the 

Village of North Aurora.  

 

The Dart Logistics access drive serves the Dart Logistics facility and is restricted to inbound right-

turn, outbound left-turn, and outbound right-turn movements. It has one inbound lane and two 

outbound lanes striped for an exclusive left-turn lane and an exclusive right-turn lane. 

  



SITE

DART LOGISTICS

Figure:  3

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 23-010

Existing Roadway Characteristics

North Aurora, Illinois

Development

Warehouse/Distribution

N

NOT  TO  SCALE

LEGEND

88

R
O

A
D

M
IT

C
H

E
L

L

ETAROPROC

DRAVELUOB

ACCESS DRIVE
DART LOGISTICS

40

40

- TRAVEL LANE

- STOP SIGN

- SPEED LIMITXX

- NO LEFT TURN

5



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 6 

Existing Traffic Volumes 
 

In order to determine current traffic conditions within the study area, KLOA, Inc. conducted peak 

period traffic counts at the following intersections: 

 

• Mitchell Road with Corporate Boulevard 

• Mitchell Road with Dart Logistics South Access Drive 

 

The traffic counts were conducted on Tuesday, December 2022 during the weekday morning peak 

period (6:00 A.M. to 9:00 A.M.) and during the weekday evening peak period (3:00 P.M. to 6:00 

P.M.). The results of the traffic counts show that the peak hours of traffic generally occurred 

between 7:15 A.M. and 8:15 A.M. during the weekday morning peak period and between 3:30 

P.M. and 4:30 P.M. during the weekday evening peak period. Copies of the traffic count summary 

sheets are included in the Appendix.  

 

The existing traffic volumes, inclusive of trucks, are illustrated in Figure 4. The existing truck 

traffic volumes are illustrated in Figure 5.  

  



SITE

3
0
4
 
(6

6
8
)

4
5
0
 
(3

5
2
)

4
6
2
 
(3

8
5
)

0
 
(0
)

0 (0)

1 (1)

4
6
 
(1
8
)

12 (33)

6 (70)

3
4
 
(2

6
)

3
4
9
 
(6

8
5
)

Figure:  4

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 23-010

Existing Traffic Volumes

North Aurora, Illinois

Development

Warehouse/Distribution

N

NOT  TO  SCALE

LEGEND

00

(00)

- AM PEAK HOUR (7:15-8:15 AM)

- PM PEAK HOUR (3:30-4:30 PM)

88

R
O

A
D

M
IT

C
H

E
L

L

ETAROPROC

DRAVELUOB

ACCESS DRIVE
DART LOGISTICS

7



SITE

0
 
(0
)

0 (0)

1 (1)

0 (1)

14
 
(1
6
)

18
 
(2

7
)

14
 
(2

4
)

6
 
(4
)

4 (1)

3
 
(3
)

9
 
(1
1)

Figure:  5

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 23-010

Existing Traffic Volumes - Trucks

North Aurora, Illinois

Development

Warehouse/Distribution

N

NOT  TO  SCALE

LEGEND

00

(00)

- AM PEAK HOUR (7:15-8:15 AM)

- PM PEAK HOUR (3:30-4:30 PM)

88

R
O

A
D

M
IT

C
H

E
L

L

ETAROPROC

DRAVELUOB

ACCESS DRIVE
DART LOGISTICS

8



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 9 

Crash Analysis 
 

KLOA, Inc. obtained crash data for the most recent available past five years (2017 to 2021) at the 

study area intersections. A review of the crash data revealed only one crash was reported at the 

intersection of Mitchell Road with Corporate Boulevard and no crashes were reported at the 

intersection of Mitchell Road with the Dart Logistics access drive. Further, no fatalities were 

reported at any of the intersections during the review period. A summary of the crash data for the 

intersection of Mitchell Road with Corporate Boulevard is shown in Table 1. 1 
 

Table 1 

MITCHELL ROAD WITH CORPORATE BOULEVARD - CRASH SUMMARY 

Year 
Type of Crash Frequency 

Angle Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total 

2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2021 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 

Total 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 

Average/Year -- -- -- -- <1.0 -- <1.0 

 

  

 
1
 IDOT DISCLAIMER: The motor vehicle crash data referenced herein was provided by the Illinois Department of Transportation. Any conclusions 

drawn from analysis of the aforementioned data are the sole responsibility of the data recipient(s). Additionally, for coding years 2015 to present, 

the Bureau of Data Collection uses the exact latitude/longitude supplied by the investigating law enforcement agency to locate crashes. Therefore, 

location data may vary in previous years since data prior to 2015 was physically located by bureau personnel. 



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 10 

3. Traffic Characteristics of the Proposed Facility 
 

 

In order to properly evaluate future traffic conditions in the surrounding area, it was necessary to 

determine the traffic characteristics of the proposed facility, including the directional distribution 

and volumes of traffic that it will generate. 

 

Proposed Site and Facility Plan 
 

The site is proposed to be developed with an approximate 604,500 square-foot 

warehouse/distribution building with 95 loading docks. In addition, the site is proposed to provide 

parking for approximately 119 passenger vehicles, 132 trailers, and 67 vans. A copy of the 

proposed site plan is included in the Appendix. 

 

Access to the facility will be accommodated via a proposed full-movement access drive located 

on the west side of Mitchell Road opposite Corporate Boulevard. The access drive will provide 

one inbound lane and two outbound lanes striped for an exclusive left-turn lane and a shared 

through/right-turn lane. The outbound movements should be under stop sign control. Left-turn 

movements from Mitchell Road to the facility will be accommodated via the existing northbound 

left-turn lane provided at this intersection.  
 

Directional Distribution 
 

The directions from which employees and trucks will approach and depart the site were estimated 

based on existing travel patterns, as determined from the traffic counts, and the operation of the 

existing roadway system. Figure 6 illustrates the directional distribution of the site-generated 

traffic.  

 

Facility-Generated Traffic Volumes 
 

The total number of peak hour vehicle trips estimated to be generated by the proposed facility was 

based on vehicle trip generation rates contained in Trip Generation Manual, 11th Edition, published 

by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) for Land-Use Code 150 (Warehousing). Table 2 

summarizes the trips projected to be generated by the facility during the peak hours and on a daily 

basis. Table 3 summarizes the truck trips projected to be generated by the facility by hour. Copies 

of the ITE trip generation sheets are included in the Appendix.  

 

  



SITE

4
5
0
'

45%

3
0

%

2
5

%

Figure:  6

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 23-010

Directional Distribution

North Aurora, Illinois

Development

Warehouse/Distribution

N

NOT  TO  SCALE

LEGEND

88

R
O

A
D

M
IT

C
H

E
L

L

ETAROPROC

DRAVELUOB

ACCESS DRIVE
DART LOGISTICS

00'

00% - PERCENT DISTRIBUTION

- DISTANCE IN FEET

11



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 12 

Table 2 

ESTIMATED PEAK HOUR AND DAILY TRIP GENERATION 

ITE 

Land- 

Use 

Code 

Type/Size 

Weekday Morning 

Peak Hour 

Weekday Evening 

Peak Hour 
Daily Trips 

In Out Total In Out Total In Out Total 

150 
Warehouse 

(604,500 s.f.) 
79 24 103 30 79 109 497 497 994 

Truck Trips 6 6 12 9 9 18 182 182 364 

Passenger Vehicle Trips 73 18 91 21 70 91 315 315 630 

 

 

Table 3 

ESTIMATED 24-HOUR TRUCK TRIP GENERATION 

Hour 

Warehousing (ITE LUC 150) – 604,500 s.f. 

Weekday Morning Weekday Evening 

In Out Total In Out Total 

12:00 0 1 1 13 13 26 

1:00 0 1 1 17 14 31 

2:00 0 1 1 12 10 22 

3:00 0 1 1 14 11 25 

4:00 1 1 2 11 21 32 

5:00 2 2 4 9 18 27 

6:00 7 4 11 8 16 24 

7:00 16 5 21 3 10 13 

8:00 15 8 23 2 3 5 

9:00 13 8 21 1 2 3 

10:00 15 10 25 2 1 3 

11:00 11 11 22 1 2 3 

Based on daily truck trips (Table 2) and ITE’s Hourly Distribution of Entering and Exiting Truck Trips tables. 



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 13 

4. Projected Traffic Conditions 
 

 

The total projected traffic volumes include the existing traffic volumes, increase in background 

traffic due to ambient growth and other area developments, and the traffic estimated to be 

generated by the proposed subject facility.  
 

Facility Traffic Assignment 
 

The estimated weekday morning and evening traffic volumes that will be generated by the 

proposed facility were assigned to the roadway system in accordance with the previously described 

directional distribution (Figure 6). The new passenger traffic assignment for the proposed facility 

is illustrated in Figure 7 and the new truck traffic assignment is illustrated in Figure 8.  
 

Background (No-Build) Traffic Conditions 
 

 

The existing traffic volumes (Figure 4) were increased by a regional growth factor to account for 

the increase in existing traffic related to regional growth in the area (i.e., not attributable to any 

planned development). Based on AADT projections provided by the Chicago Metropolitan 

Agency for Planning (CMAP), the base traffic volumes were increased by an annually 

compounded growth rate of 0.88 percent per year for six years (buildout year plus five years) for 

a total of five percent. A copy of the CMAP letter is included in the Appendix. 
 

The Year 2028 no-build traffic volumes are illustrated in Figure 9. 
 

Total Projected Traffic Volumes 
 

The facility-generated traffic (Figures 7 and 8) was added to the Year 2028 no-build traffic 

volumes (Figure 9) to determine the Year 2028 total projected traffic volumes, as shown in Figure 

10.  

  



SITE

33 (10)

5 (18)

5 (21)

2
2
 
(6
)

18
 
(5
)

18
 
(5
)

5
 
(1
8
)

8 (31)

Figure:  7

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 23-010

Passenger Vehicles
Site-Generated Traffic Volumes -

North Aurora, Illinois

Development

Warehouse/Distribution

N

NOT  TO  SCALE

LEGEND

00

(00)

- AM PEAK HOUR (7:15-8:15 AM)

- PM PEAK HOUR (3:30-4:30 PM)

88

R
O

A
D

M
IT

C
H

E
L

L

ETAROPROC

DRAVELUOB

ACCESS DRIVE
DART LOGISTICS

14



SITE

1 (2)

2 (3)

2
 
(3
)

1 
(2
)

1 
(2
)

1 
(2
)

3 (4)

3 (4)

Figure:  8

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 23-010
North Aurora, Illinois

Development

Warehouse/Distribution

Trucks
Site-Generated Traffic Volumes -

N

NOT  TO  SCALE

LEGEND

00

(00)

- AM PEAK HOUR (7:15-8:15 AM)

- PM PEAK HOUR (3:30-4:30 PM)

88

R
O

A
D

M
IT

C
H

E
L

L

ETAROPROC

DRAVELUOB

ACCESS DRIVE
DART LOGISTICS

15



SITE

3
19
 
(7

0
1)

4
7
3
 
(3

7
0
)

4
8
6
 
(4

0
4
)

0
 
(0
)

0 (0)

1 (1)

4
8
 
(1
9
)

13 (35)

6 (74)

3
6
 
(2

7
)

3
6
6
 
(7

19
)

Figure:  9

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 23-010

Year 2028 No-Build Traffic Volumes

North Aurora, Illinois

Development

Warehouse/Distribution

N

NOT  TO  SCALE

LEGEND

00

(00)

- AM PEAK HOUR (7:15-8:15 AM)

- PM PEAK HOUR (3:30-4:30 PM)

88

R
O

A
D

M
IT

C
H

E
L

L

ETAROPROC

DRAVELUOB

ACCESS DRIVE
DART LOGISTICS

16



SITE

4
7
3
 
(3

7
0
)

3
8
5
 
(7

2
6
)

4
9
1 
(4

2
4
)

0
 
(0
)

0 (0)

1 (1)

13 (35)

36 (14)

6 (74)

6 (20)

11 (35)

7 (24)

2
4
 
(9
)

3
6
 
(2

7
)

19
 
(7
)

3
19
 
(7

0
1)

4
8
 
(1
9
)

Kenig,Lindgren,O'Hara,Aboona,Inc.

Job No: 23-010

N

NOT  TO  SCALE

Year 2028 Total Traffic Volumes

LEGEND

00

(00)

- AM PEAK HOUR (7:15-8:15 AM)

- PM PEAK HOUR (3:30-4:30 PM)

88

R
O

A
D

M
IT

C
H

E
L

L

ETAROPROC

DRAVELUOB

North Aurora, Illinois

Development

Warehouse/Distribution

Figure:  10

ACCESS DRIVE
DART LOGISTICS

17



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 18 

5. Traffic Analysis and Recommendations 
 

 

The following provides an evaluation conducted for the weekday morning and evening peak hours. 

The analysis includes conducting capacity analyses to determine how well the roadway system 

and access drives are projected to operate and whether any roadway improvements or 

modifications are required. 

 

Traffic Analyses 
 

Roadway and adjacent or nearby intersection analyses were performed for the weekday morning 

and evening peak hours for the Year 2022 existing, Year 2028 no-build, and Year 2028 total 

projected traffic volumes. 

 

The traffic analyses were performed using the methodologies outlined in the Transportation 

Research Board’s Highway Capacity Manual (HCM), 6th Edition and analyzed using 

Synchro/SimTraffic 11 software.  

 

The analyses for the unsignalized intersections determine the average control delay to vehicles at 

an intersection. Control delay is the elapsed time from a vehicle joining the queue at a stop sign 

(includes the time required to decelerate to a stop) until its departure from the stop sign and 

resumption of free flow speed. The methodology analyzes each intersection approach controlled 

by a stop sign and considers traffic volumes on all approaches and lane characteristics. 

 

The ability of an intersection to accommodate traffic flow is expressed in terms of level of service, 

which is assigned a letter from A to F based on the average control delay experienced by vehicles 

passing through the intersection. The Highway Capacity Manual definitions for levels of service 

and the corresponding control delay for signalized intersections and unsignalized intersections are 

included in the Appendix of this report. 

 

Summaries of the traffic analysis results showing the level of service and overall intersection delay 

(measured in seconds) for the Year 2022 existing, Year 2028 no-build, and Year 2028 total 

projected conditions are presented in Tables 4 through 6. A discussion of each intersection 

follows. Summary sheets for the capacity analyses are included in the Appendix. 



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 19 

Table 4 

CAPACITY ANALYSIS RESULTS – UNSIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONS 

EXISTING CONDITIONS 

Intersection 

Weekday Morning 

Peak Hour 

Weekday Evening 

Peak Hour 

LOS Delay LOS Delay 

Mitchell Road with Dart Logistics Access Drive1 

• Eastbound Approach B 12.4 C 17.5 

Mitchell Road with Corporate Boulevard1 

• Westbound Left Turn B 14.3 C 18.7 

• Westbound Right Turn B 12.6 B 10.9 

• Southbound Left Turn A 9.0 A 8.5 

LOS = Level of Service 

Delay is measured in seconds. 
1 – Two-way stop control 

 

 

Table 5 

CAPACITY ANALYSIS RESULTS – UNSIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONS 

YEAR 2028 NO-BUILD TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

Intersection 

Weekday Morning 

Peak Hour 

Weekday Evening 

Peak Hour 

LOS Delay LOS Delay 

Mitchell Road with Dart Logistics Access Drive1 

• Eastbound Approach B 12.6 C 18.2 

Mitchell Road with Corporate Boulevard1 

• Westbound Left Turn B 14.8 C 19.8 

• Westbound Right Turn B 12.9 B 11.0 

• Southbound Left Turn A 9.1 A 8.6 

LOS = Level of Service 

Delay is measured in seconds. 
1 – Two-way stop control 

 

  



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 20 

Table 6 

CAPACITY ANALYSIS RESULTS – UNSIGNALIZED INTERSECTIONS 

YEAR 2028 TOTAL PROJECTED TRAFFIC CONDITIONS 

Intersection 

Weekday Morning 

Peak Hour 

Weekday Evening 

Peak Hour 

LOS Delay LOS Delay 

Mitchell Road with Dart Logistics Access Drive1 

• Eastbound Approach B 12.8 C 18.3 

Mitchell Road with Corporate Boulevard/Proposed Access Drive1 

• Eastbound Left Turn C 20.6 C 21.3 

• Eastbound Through/Right Turn C 16.3 C 19.9 

• Westbound Left Turn C 17.7 D 30.3 

• Westbound Through/Right Turn C 18.2 B 14.3 

• Northbound Left Turn A 8.2 B 10.1 

• Southbound Left Turn A 9.1 A 8.6 

LOS = Level of Service 

Delay is measured in seconds. 
1 – Two-way stop control 

 

  



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 21 

Discussion and Recommendations 
 

The following summarizes how the intersections are projected to operate and identifies any 

roadway and traffic control improvements necessary to accommodate the facility-generated traffic. 
 

Mitchell Road with Corporate Boulevard/Proposed Access Drive 

 

The results of the capacity analysis indicate that the westbound left-turn movement currently 

operates at LOS B during the weekday morning peak hour and LOS C during the weekday evening 

peak hour. The westbound right-turn movement currently operates at LOS B during both peak 

hours and the southbound left-turn movement operates at LOS A during both peak hours. 

 

Under Year 2028 no-build conditions, the westbound left-turn movement is projected to continue 

operating at LOS B during the weekday morning peak hour and LOS C during the weekday 

evening peak hour with increases in delay of less than two seconds. The westbound right-turn 

movement and the southbound left-turn movement are projected to continue operating at the same 

existing levels of service with increases in delay of less than one second. 

 

Access to the facility will be accommodated via a proposed full-movement access drive located 

on the west side of Mitchell Road opposite Corporate Boulevard. The access drive will provide 

one inbound lane and two outbound lanes striped for an exclusive left-turn lane and a shared 

through/right-turn lane. The outbound movements should be under stop sign control. Left-turn 

movements from Mitchell Road to the facility will be accommodated via the existing northbound 

left-turn lane provided at this intersection.  

 

Under Year 2028 total projected conditions and assuming the access drive at this intersection, all 

of the critical movements are projected to operate at LOS C or better except the westbound left-

turn movement, which is projected to operate at LOS D during the evening peak hour. It should be 

noted that the intersection was evaluated assuming two-stage, left-turn movements from Corporate 

Boulevard and the facility access drive to Mitchell Road. A two-stage, left-turn movement is when 

a vehicle crosses one stream of traffic then waits in the striped median for a gap in the other stream 

of traffic, as opposed to waiting for a gap in both streams of traffic to complete a left turn. As such, 

at times, the average delay for the Corporate Boulevard and facility access drive left-turn and 

through movements may be longer than shown in Table 6, particularly during the evening peak 

hour. However, this is typical for left-turn movements and through movements under stop sign 

control along higher volume roads such as Mitchell Road. This traffic will be able to enter or cross 

Mitchell Road but may experience some additional delay.  The maximum 95th percentile queue for 

the southbound left-turn lane is projected to be one to two vehicles during both peak hours, which 

will not extend to the Dart Logistics access drive. As such, this intersection has adequate reserve 

capacity to accommodate the traffic that will be generated by the proposed facility and the addition 

of the facility access drive. 
 

As the crash data has shown, this intersection has experienced a very low incidence of crashes over 

the past five years. However, the sight lines for motorists on Corporate Boulevard looking south 

along Mitchell Road are reduced due to the existing landscaping. As such, it is recommended that 

the landscaping along the east side of Mitchell Road south of Corporate Boulevard be trimmed or 

removed to enhance the sight distance.   



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 22 

Mitchell Road with Dart Logistics Access Drive 
 

The results of the capacity analysis indicate that the access drive approach currently operates at 

LOS B during the weekday morning peak hour and LOS C during the weekday evening peak hour.  
 

Under Year 2028 no-build and total projected conditions, the access drive approach is projected to 

continue to operate at LOS B during the weekday morning peak hour and LOS C during the 

weekday evening peak hour with increases in delay of less than one second over existing 

conditions. As such, this intersection has sufficient reserve capacity to accommodate the traffic 

estimated to be generated by the proposed facility and no roadway improvements or traffic control 

modifications are required. 

  



Proposed Warehouse/Distribution Facility 

North Aurora, Illinois 23 

6. Conclusion 
 

 

Based on the preceding analyses and recommendations, the following conclusions have been 

made: 

 

• Access to the facility will be accommodated via a proposed full-movement access drive 

located on the west side of Mitchell Road opposite Corporate Boulevard. The access drive 

will provide one inbound lane and two outbound lanes striped for an exclusive left-turn 

lane and a shared through/right-turn lane. The outbound movements should be under stop 

sign control. Left-turn movements from Mitchell Road to the facility will be 

accommodated via the existing northbound left-turn lane provided at this intersection.  

 

• The access drive will provide efficient and orderly access with limited impact on the area 

traffic.  

 

• The roadway system has adequate reserve capacity to accommodate the traffic that will be 

generated by the proposed facility and no roadway improvements or traffic control 

modifications are required. 

 

• As the crash data has shown, the Mitchell Road/Corporate Drive/access drive intersection 

has experienced a very low incidence of crashes over the past five years. However, the 

sight lines for motorists on Corporate Boulevard looking south along Mitchell Road are 

reduced due to the existing landscaping. As such, it is recommended that the landscaping 

along the east side of Mitchell Road south of Corporate Boulevard be trimmed or removed 

to enhance the sight distance. 

 



 

 

STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION 

FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

Meeting Date:  March 7, 2023  

 

Petition Number:  SPA #23-01              

 

Petitioner:  Opus Development Company, LLC 
 

Request:  Site Plan Approval   

 

Location:  320 Overland Drive    

 

Parcel Number(s):  15-04-351-029 

 

Size:  27.34 acres  

 

Current Zoning:  O-R-I Office, Research and Light Industrial District Planned Unit Development 

 

Contiguous Zoning:  North:  R-1 Single Family Residence District, South: O-R-I Office, Research and 

Light Industrial District, East: O-R-I Office, Research and Light Industrial District, West: I-2 General 

Industrial District/I-1 Limited Industrial District 

 

Comprehensive Plan Designation: ‘Office/Industrial’  

  

BACKGROUND 

In 2021, OPUS Development Company, LLC petitioned the Village to allow a two-phased, three-

building speculative industrial development on the 67.15 acres that comprised the Valley Green Golf 

Course site and the [once] vacant land located to the west of Euclid Beverage on Overland Drive. 

Building A (Phase 1) was to be built on the vacant land located to the west of Euclid Beverage. 

Building B (Phase 1) and Building C (Phase 2) were to be built on the Valley Green Golf Course site – 

Building B on the eastern portion and Building C on the western portion.  

 

A public hearing was conducted on Petition 21-01 before the Plan Commission at their January 5, 

2021 meeting. The Plan Commission recommended approval of all items associated with Petition #21-

01. The public hearing would be followed by three Committee of the Whole discussions and one 

regular Village Board meeting. The focus of the Committee of the Whole discussions was the 

landscaping on the northern portion of the development. The Village Board wanted to ensure the 

landscaping in that area would result in adequate buffering.  On April 5, 2021, the Village Board 

approved Ordinance #21-04-05-01, an Ordinance approving a Map Amendment and Special Use as an 

Industrial Planned Development for 67 acres of property known as the Opus I-88 Corporate Park.   

 

According to Ordinance #21-04-05-01, when the Developer applies for site plan approval for Building 

C on Lot 3, the site plan for Building C on Lot 3 shall be prepared and submitted for approval to the 

Plan Commission (non-public hearing) for its recommendation and then to the Village Board for final 

approval.  Phase 1 (Buildings A & B) of the development is nearing completion.  



Staff Report  

Petition SPA #23-01 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Opus is now petitioning site plan approval for Building C. Staff has reviewed the submitted plans and 

confirms compliance with the Planned Unit Development and Zoning Ordinance. Staff notes the 

following changes from the approved preliminary development plans for Building C: 

 

• The relocation of the office façade from the southwest corner of the building to the northwest 

corner of the building.  

• Land banked parking stalls have been added adjacent to the northwest corner of the building 

and western access drive to possibly accommodate future tenants. Staff notes the land banked 

parking spaces aren’t needed to meet the minimum amount of parking required by the Zoning 

Ordinance.   

• The “Future Truck & Car Bypass” lane was removed as an option from the western portion of 

the property. The grading would be subsequently raised in that area. 

• Regarding the “Future Truck & Car Bypass” lane on the northern portion of the property, it has 

been conveyed to staff that this bypass lane would not be constructed if Opus were to acquire 

a single-tenant user for the building. It is likely they will acquire a single-tenant user and in 

such event, the grades would be raised in the area shown as the northern bypass lane.  

 

FINDINGS  

The Community Development Department finds that the proposed site plan meets the Site Plan 

Approval Standards and general zoning provisions set forth in the Zoning Ordinance and Planned Unit 

Development.  

 



PAINT:

PREFINISHED METAL COPING:

TBD

ALUMINUM COMPOSITE METAL 
PANEL CANOPY:

TBD

WINDOW FRAMING:

CLEAR ANODIZED ALUMINUM

WINDOW GLASS:

VISION:

SPANDREL:

PT #1

PT #2

PT #3

HOLLOW METAL DOORS & FRAMES:

MATCH PAINT COLOR  # 1

DOCK DOORS:

PREFINISHED WHITE

PIPE BOLLARDS:

PAINT TRAFFIC YELLOW 

VIRACON  VE3-85
HEAT-STRENGTHENED-ANNEALED/ 
INSULATED SPANDREL GLASS:
1/4" GRAY HS w/ VE-85 @ #2
1/2" MILL A.S. w/ DOW 982 (BLACK) 
1/4" HEAT-STRENGTHENED
FRIT MEDIUM GRAY V948 @ #4

SW 7075 WEB GREY

SW 6525 RARIFIED AIR

SW 6530 REVEL BLUE

COLOR SELECTIONS

VIRACON  VE3-85
HEAT-STRENGTHENED-ANNEALED/ 
INSULATED VISION GLASS:
1/4" GRAY HS w/ VE-85@ #2
1/2" MILL A.S. w/ DOW 982 (BLACK) 
1/4" CLEAR ANNEALED

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

DOCK GRADE
96' - 0"

1234567891011121314151617

A3.02

53

A4.01
5

A4.02

T.O.D. LOW POINT
136' - 0"

39' - 3" 38' - 5" 38' - 5" 38' - 5"

1

A4.01

4

A4.01

2

A4.01

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

DOCK GRADE
96' - 0"

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
A3.02

3

A3.02

1
8

A4.01

9

A4.0112

A4.01

7

A4.01

T.O.D. LOW POINT
136' - 0"

39' - 3" 38' - 5" 38' - 5" 38' - 5" 38' - 5" 39' - 5"

10

A4.01

11

A4.01

1

A4.02

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

DOCK GRADE
96' - 0"

ABCDEFGHJK
A3.02

6

T.O.D. LOW POINT
136' - 0"

42' - 6" 41' - 2"
39' - 3"40' - 8" 40' - 0"

5

A4.01
6

A4.01

7

A4.02

LEVEL 1
100' - 0"

DOCK GRADE
96' - 0"

A B C D E F G H J KA3.02

2

A3.02

4

3

A4.02

T.O.D. LOW POINT
136' - 0"

41' - 7"40' - 7" 39' - 11" 42' - 6" 41' - 8"
39' - 3"

2

A4.02

SHEET TITLE

SHEET NUMBER

Opus Design Build, L.L.C.

Opus AE Group, L.L.C.

10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343-0110
952-656-4444

10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343-0110
952-656-4444

P
L
O

T
 D

A
T

E
:

PROJECT

PROJECT NUMBER

DESIGN ARCHITECT 

REGISTRATION

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT MANAGER

DATE

PROJECT ADDRESS

1
/1

7
/2

0
2

3
 1

0
:1

9
:3

3
 A

M

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

A3.01

I-88 COMMERCE

CENTER -

BUILDING C

210 OVERLAND DRIVE
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

32019100

J. RADEMACHER

Y. TRUJILLO TELLEZ

R. MAHONEY

##/##/##

1" = 30'-0"
1

NORTH ELEVATION

1" = 30'-0"
2

SOUTH ELEVATION

1" = 30'-0"
3

EAST ELEVATION

1" = 30'-0"
4

WEST ELEVATION

ELEVATION KEYNOTES

1A PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL - PAINT, TEXTURED FINISH: PT #1

1B PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL - PAINT, TEXTURED FINISH: PT #2

1C PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL - PAINT, TEXTURED FINISH: PT #3

2 1" INSULATED SPANDREL GLASS IN THERMALLY BROKEN CLEAR ANODIZED ALUM FRAME

3 PRECAST CONCRETE FIN

4 HORIZONTAL REVEAL

5 INSULATED HOLLOW METAL DOOR - PAINT TO MATCH ADJACENT WALL PANEL

9 STEEL PIPE BOLLARD - PAINTED

11 CANOPY - COMPOSITE METAL PANEL - ANODIZED ALUMINUM FINISH

ISSUE RECORD





S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B
S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B

S & B S & B
S & B

S & B
S & B

S & B

S & B

PLANTING BED
DECIDUOUS & EVERGREEN SHRUBS

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
PERENNIALS

GROUNDCOVERS

3

3

3 3
4

5

EXIST. TREES
ADDED AS OF 02-19-21

PROPOSED TREES
PRIOR TO 02-19-21
(Deciduous Shade, Evergreen &
Ornamental Trees)

PROPOSED EVERGREEN TREES
ADDED AS OF 02-19-21

LEGEND

7

Xref G:\32019 - North Aurora - Bldg C\100\Arch\Current Base-Drawing Exports\32019100_ LEVEL 1 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN-32019100_STRUC_CENTRAL_2022-rvt-1-LEVEL 1 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN.dwg

WETLAND BUFFER LIMITSWETLAND BUFFER LIMITS**

PLANTING BED
DECIDUOUS & EVERGREEN SHRUBS
ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
PERENNIALS
GROUNDCOVERS

S & B

WETLAND ZONE**

**NOTE:

Preserve Wetland Zone. Native
Wetland Plugs And/Or Seed Mix
To Be Installed In Any
Disturbance Areas Within These
Zones.

0 50

SCALE  1" = 50'

100 L-3

1"=50'

PRELIMINARY
LANDSCAPE

PLAN

JMR

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

Tno.
157-000129

JOHN M. RYAN

CETI
HCRAEPACSDNAL

DES
NE

CI
L

EXPIRES: 8/31/2023 

DECIDUOUS TREE

2 TIMES BALL WIDTH
DRAINAGE MATERIAL WHEN
WETNESS OR DRAINAGE 
PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED

DRAINAGE TUBING AND/0R

NTS

2-PLY 1/2"
REINFORCED HOSE

FROM TRUNK
KEEP MULCH AWAY

AROUND PLANTING PIT
FORM MULCH SAUCER

HARDWOOD MULCH
3" OF SHREDDED

OF 75% SOIL & 25%
PEAT OR COMPOST.

PREPARED BACKFILL

45° OR LESS

3 METAL STAKES @ 8'

#12 GAUGE STEEL WIRE

UNTREATED BURLAP NEED NOT
BE REMOVED, HOWEVER ALL
TWINE AROUND THE TRUNK
SHALL BE REMOVED.  TREATED
BURLAP & PLASTIC WRAP SHALL
BE REMOVED OR ROLLED DOWN
AROUND THE ROOTBALL

NOTE: STAKING OF DECIDUOUS
TREES NOT REQUIRED UNLESS

PROTECTED W/ TREE WRAP.
SECURE WRAP W/ TWINE @
TOP & REMOVE THE NEXT

DO NOT STAKE INTO

TRUNK OF TREE SHALL BE

TREE WILL NOT REMAIN PLUMB.

SPRING

ROOTBALL

FINISHED GRADE

EXISTING SUB-GRADE

SHRUBS
NTS

6"

PREPARED BACKFILL

PEAT OR COMPOST.
OF 75% SOIL & 25%

3" OF SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

SHALL BE REMOVED.  TREATED

UNTREATED BURLAP NEED NOT
BE REMOVED, HOWEVER ALL

AROUND THE ROOTBALL
BE REMOVED OR ROLLED DOWN
BURLAP & PLASTIC WRAP SHALL

TWINE AROUND THE TRUNK

FORM MULCH SAUCER
AROUND PLANTING PIT

3" OF SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

3/16" STEEL AIRCRAFT
CABLE

KEEP MULCH AWAY
FROM TRUNK

PREPARED BACKFILL

PEAT OR COMPOST.

AROUND THE ROOTBALL
BE REMOVED OR ROLLED DOWN
BURLAP & PLASTIC WRAP SHALL
SHALL BE REMOVED.  TREATED
TWINE AROUND THE TRUNK
BE REMOVED, HOWEVER ALL

45° OR LESS

OF 75% SOIL & 25%

UNTREATED BURLAP NEED NOT

NTS

TO MAINTAIN WIRE TAUTNESS

NEW 2-PLY 1/2" REINFORCED
RUBBER HOSE, 1/4" CABLE
CLAMP & 1/4" TURNBUCKLES

30" STEEL SCREW EARTH ANCHORS

2 TIMES BALL WIDTH

EVERGREEN TREE

VINES, GROUNDCOVER & ANNUALS)
(PERENNIALS, ORNAMENTAL GRASSES

CONTAINER PLANTS TO PROMOTE
EXTERIOR ROOTS ON ROOT-BOUND
SLICE, CUT, OR SEPARATE

ROOT GROWTH.
DISTRIBUTOR FOR PRECISE DEPTHS.
OTHER PLANTING DEPTHS.  CONSULT BULB
CERTAIN BULBS/PERENNIALS MAY REQUIRE

BED PLANTING DETAIL

SEE SPECIFIC SPACING
DIMENSION ON DRAWINGS

NTS

GROUNDCOVER & PERENNIAL BEDS &

APPLY 18-6-12 OSMOCOTE (270 DAY)
TIMED RELEASED FERTILIZER TO

TIME RELEASED FERTILIZER TO

RECOMMENDATIONS.
ANNUAL BEDS PER MFRS.

14-14-14 OSMOCOTE (120 DAY)

DEPTH OF 9".  DO NOT COMPACT
UNNECESSARILY AFTER PLANTING

ROTOTILLED INTO SOIL TO A MIN.
MIN. OF 3" MUSHROOM COMPOST

SHALL BE TOP DRESSED WITH 2"
OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

PERENNIALS & ORN. GRASSES 

SHALL BE TOP DRESSED WITH 2"
GROUNDCOVER & ANNUALS

OF SOUTHERN PINE BARK FINES

EXISTING SUB-GRADE

SPACING

ALL BED PLANTINGS
SHALL BE INSTALLED
WITH TRIANGULAR

9"-12"

PLANTING SOIL:

FINISHED GRADE

MATCH  LINE - SHEET L-1

M
ATC

H
  LIN

E - SH
EET L-2

PROJECT NO.: JOB NO.:

DATE:
SCALE:
PLANNER:
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED:

SHEET

REVISIONS

L1720-9241A
10-14-20

IRG Ives/Ryan
Group, Inc.

www.ivesryangroup.com

Landscape Architecture
Park & Recreation Design

Site & Community Planning

1741 S. WIESBROOK ROAD
WHEATON, IL 60189
PHONE: 630.738.0726

 c  2020 Ives/Ryan Group, Inc.
The drawings, specifications, design ideas, and
other information contained within as prepared
by the Landscape Architect and/or Land
Planner for this project are instruments of the
Landscape Architect's and/or Land Planner's
service, for use solely with respects to this
project and, unless otherwise provided, the
Landscape Architect and/or Land Planner shall
be deemed the author of these documents and
shall retain all common law, statutory, and
other rights, including copyright.  This drawing
is not to be reproduced without the expressed
written consent of IVES/RYAN GROUP, INC.

CAUTION:   IF THIS SHEET IS NOT 24"x36", THEN IT IS NOT AT THE SCALE INDICATED. 

NORTH
AURORA

NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

1 - Client Review Comments 10-15-20

INDUSTRIAL

2 - Village Review Comments 12-28-20

3 - North Property Line Buffer 02-19-21

4 - Bldg 'B' North Buffer 03-03-21

5 - Bldg 'C' North Buffer 03-09-21

6 - Native Landscape Req. 03-25-21

7 - Native Landscaping 03-31-21

8 -Detention Basins 04-05-21

9 -Site Plan Rev. & Wetland 02-13-23

9

9

9

9

AutoCAD SHX Text
326

AutoCAD SHX Text
327

AutoCAD SHX Text
331

AutoCAD SHX Text
334

AutoCAD SHX Text
301

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
293

AutoCAD SHX Text
292

AutoCAD SHX Text
291

AutoCAD SHX Text
290

AutoCAD SHX Text
273

AutoCAD SHX Text
274

AutoCAD SHX Text
269

AutoCAD SHX Text
275

AutoCAD SHX Text
277

AutoCAD SHX Text
287

AutoCAD SHX Text
288

AutoCAD SHX Text
264

AutoCAD SHX Text
265

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
338

AutoCAD SHX Text
339

AutoCAD SHX Text
325

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
323

AutoCAD SHX Text
324

AutoCAD SHX Text
321

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
319

AutoCAD SHX Text
316

AutoCAD SHX Text
317

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
341

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
343

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
347

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
342

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
266

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAG



G

N

13
33

 B
ut

te
rf

ie
ld

 R
d,

 S
ui

te
 3

00
, D

ow
ne

rs
 G

ro
ve

, I
L 

60
51

5
PH

O
N

E:
  (

63
0)

 6
52

-4
60

0,
 F

A
X

:  
(6

30
) 6

52
-4

60
1

w
w

w
.ja

co
ba

nd
he

fn
er

.c
om



M

G

N

13
33

 B
ut

te
rf

ie
ld

 R
d,

 S
ui

te
 3

00
, D

ow
ne

rs
 G

ro
ve

, I
L 

60
51

5
PH

O
N

E:
  (

63
0)

 6
52

-4
60

0,
 F

A
X

:  
(6

30
) 6

52
-4

60
1

w
w

w
.ja

co
ba

nd
he

fn
er

.c
om




	2023.03.07 Plan Commission Agenda
	2022.11.01 Draft Plan Commission Minutes
	Petition #23-01
	Staff Report - 400 Mitchell Rd
	Special Use Application - 400 Mitchell Rd for Industrial Warehouse/Office
	Use Narrative of Development
	Legal Description - Lot 1 and Lot 4
	Plat of Survey - 400 Mitchell Rd
	Plat of Subdivision - Liberty Business Center
	General Standards for Planned Unit Developments
	Standards for Special Uses
	Newspaper Public Hearing Notice
	IDNR - EcoCAT Letter
	Kane DuPage - Land Use Opinion
	Prologis - Architectural Conceptual Design Packet
	 Site Plan
	Preliminary Landscape Rendering
	Preliminary Landscape Plans
	Preliminary Photometric Plan
	Preliminary Engineering Plans
	Traffic Impact Study

	Site Plan Approval #23-01
	 Staff Report - Opus Building C (Opus I-88 Corporate Park)
	Building Elevations
	Site Plan
	Landscape Plan
	Geometric Plan
	Grading Plan
	Final Site Plan (Opus I-88 Corporate Park)





